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KEY FIGURES FOR VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP

2005 2006 2007
Income statement
Premiums written EUR millions 5,007.84 5,881.51 6,911.93
Property/Casualty EUR millions 2,563.32 3,067.15 3,671.17
Life EUR millions 2,156.43 2,516.46 2,934.16
Health EUR millions 288.09 297.90 306.60
Premiums written EUR millions 5,007.84 5,881.51 6,911.93
Austria EUR millions 3,170.97 343473 3,695.37
Czech Republic EUR millions 891.51 1,048.00 1,130.47
Slovakia EUR millions 330.94 387.68 494.52
Poland EUR millions 74.07 335.06 543.14
Romania EUR millions 136.17 236.89 413.49
Other CEE EUR millions 127.04 198.37 383.77
Other markets EUR millions 277.14 240.78 251.17
Investment income EUR millions 605.43 716.45 1,002.64
Profit before taxes EUR millions 240.34 320.97 437.30
Property/Casualty EUR millions 145.47 175.69 265.07
Life EUR millions 73.41 132.47 157.20
Health EUR millions 21.45 12.81 15.03
Profit before taxes EUR millions 240.34 320.97 437.30
Austria EUR millions 144.52 209.06 286.80
Czech Republic EUR millions 60.09 59.12 73.81
Slovakia EUR millions 24.98 27.66 30.30
Poland EUR millions 1.50 7.73 18.78
Romania EUR millions 0.54 2.75 456
Other CEE EUR millions 1.16 2.83 10.25
Other markets EUR millions 7.54 11.82 12.80
Net profit for the period after taxes and minority interest EUR millions 196.98 260.90 312.62
Balance sheet
Investments EUR millions 16,924.74 19,600.95 23,2317.31
Shareholders’ equity EUR millions 2,059.33 2,283.21 2,615.56
Underwriting provisions EUR millions 14,816.16 16,867.28 20,040.65
Total assets EUR millions 19,441.45 22,483.45 26,745.07
Share information
Number of shares Shares 105,000,000 105,000,000 105,000,000
Market capitalisation EUR millions 5,234.25 5,586.00 5,775.00
Average number of shares traded by day Shares about 32,600 about 107,000 about 125,000
Price as at 31 December EUR 49.85 53.20 55.00
High EUR 52.20 54.27 57.90
Low EUR 24.65 41.26 45.01
Share performance for the year (excluding dividends) % 105.10 6.72 3.38
Dividend per share EUR 0.66 0.82 1.10
Dividend yield EUR 1.32 1.54 2.00
Earnings per share EUR 221 2.48 2.98
Price-earnings ratio as at 31 December 21.96 21.45 18.46
Number of employees
Total 16,346 18,587 20,307
thereof CEE 10,868 12,729 14,057
thereof Austria and Other markets 5,478 5,858 6,250

Calculation differences may arise when rounded amounts and percentages are summed automatically.



HIGHLIGHTS 2007

CONTINUED GROWTH
IN CENTRAL AND EASTERN EUROPE

Share of premiums from the CEE region: Total increased to 42.9%;
a already 57.7% in the property/casualty business.

a CEE market position®: Number 1 in the non-life business.

Further geographic expansion: Market entry in Albania, Macedonia,
Turkey and the Baltic states.

a A total of seven acquisitions and strong organic growth in 2007.

a Greater integration of subsidiaries into the Vienna Insurance Group family.

RESULT FURTHER INCREASED
L Profit before taxes in 2007: EUR 437.30 million (+36.2%)

Premium volume reached EUR 6,911.93 million (+17.5%) over the year
a as a whole.

a Combined ratio of 95.5% significantly below 100% in 2007.

* Market position (Vienna Insurance Group) - Definition CEE: Czech Republic, Slovakia, Poland, Romania, Bulgaria, Croatia and Hungary.
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COMPANIES, MARKET AND STRATEGY

LETTER FROM THE CHAIRMAN
OF THE MANAGING BOARD

Dear Shareholders,
Dear Madam/Sir!

The crisis in the financial
markets over the last few
months has had a signifi-
cantly negative impact on
many large companies,
especially in the financial
sector. Precisely in times
such as these, it becomes
clear that the Vienna
Insurance Group is on the
right track. We have had
no involvement with
financial instruments of
the sort that have led to
substantial losses for
other market participants. Rather, we have focussed on
solid, steady investments offering stable earnings and
hence a high degree of security. This security represents
the foundation of our business and justifies the trust that
our shareholders, customers and business partners have
placed in us.

Dr. Giinter Geyer,
General Manager

Security and profitability

Our shareholders expect from us not only security but
also regular profitability. In the last few years | have
reported to you again and again on our company’s new
record results — something that | am able to do on this
occasion as well:

In fiscal year 2007 we were able to expand our business
volume by 17.5%, to almost EUR 7 billion in premiums
written. At the same time, we once again strengthened
our market position in our core market of Austria, with
EUR 3.7 billion in premiums generated. Thus, we have
once again met the challenge of expanding our market
leadership in Austria. Very much in keeping with our
motto: Promises made, promises kept!

However, the major momentum driving the expansion
of our business was in the CEE region. With premium
volume of approximately EUR 3.0 billion (equal to a gain
of 34.4%), this dynamic region already contributed nearly
43% of the Group's premiums, with the property/
casualty business even reaching EUR 2.12 billion, i.e.,
nearly 58%.

With these numbers, we are not just one of the fastest-
growing insurance companies in Europe but in our core
markets — the countries of the CEE region which have
achieved a high degree of economic stability — we are
No. 1 among those insurance companies that operate on
an international basis.

It is our desire to continue with this gratifying develop-
ment. Now is precisely the time that the boom in life
insurance in the CEE countries is beginning. Our company
numbers clearly reflect the growing importance of this
segment: With growth rates of about 40%, last year the
life insurance business in the CEE region made up about
30% of the Group's total life insurance business. As
before in the property/casualty business, we wish to par-
take vigorously of these dynamics. With new, sustaina-
ble and attractive sales channels, we shall carry on and
expand our history of success in this business segment.

The earnings trend of the Vienna Insurance Group over
the last fiscal year is, to my mind, impressive as well: In
2007, profit before taxes amounted to EUR 437 million, a
roughly 40% increase. The strongly growing volume of
business in the CEE region — despite the investments
that continue to be necessary — has already a positive
effect on the profitability of our Group companies.

Business expansion through acquisition

This is to our shareholders” benefit: Because of the
welcome trend in profits, the Managing Board of the
Vienna Insurance Group will make a recommendation to
the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders for a 2007
dividend of EUR 1.10 per share — i.e. more than one third
higher than the prior year.

How do we achieve such dynamic numbers? By continu-
ally seeking out new business opportunities. Thus, for
example, even over the last few months we have once
again significantly expanded our sphere of activity
through the acquisition of attractive companies.

With Turkey, Albania, Macedonia and the Baltic states of
Estonia, Latvia and Lithuania we have recently added on
a number of countries in our natural CEE region, thereby
continuing down a path which has proven itself for us for
nearly two decades. After a long and intensive review of
the market situation, we explore new countries with an
initial, cautious step through the takeover of smaller,
attractive companies whose business fundamentals are
a good fit with our own. In so doing we acquire experi-
ence in the business practices of these countries, which
will later drive further expansion on a secure basis.
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This is what we did recently in Romania, for example,
where in 2007 we acquired the insurance company
Asirom. Thus, we were able to significantly expand our
top position in that country, one of the region’s fastest
growing markets and one in which we now have an
almost 30% market share overall. This acquisition was
especially important for us because the name Asirom in
Romania is virtually synonymous with insurance. This
company has roots that run especially deep and wide in
the Romanian market — a key component for the conti-
nuation of our dynamic growth in the future.

Group-wide integration

However, making acquisitions is not enough to ensure
successful expansion of our company over the long term.
Steps are also needed to cross-integrate individual coun-
tries and companies with which we wish to develop new
possibilities. | would like to cite two current examples in
this regard:

The management of the Vienna Insurance Group recently
decided to form a reinsurance company in the Czech
Republic. Over time, our wish is to concentrate the
reinsurance activities of all Group companies into this
company, first of all in order to design reinsurance agree-
ments and their terms centrally and efficiently. Second,
we can thereby place risks on a broader basis throughout
the Group, by utilizing VIG's growing capacity to bear
risk. This will also give us the opportunity to offer the
unique expertise we have acquired in the CEE business
to additional business partners in the context of rein-
surance.

In the near future we also wish to devote special attenti-
on to the employees of our roughly 45 Group companies.
With its expansion into a large and fresh area of Europe,
our business model should provide dynamic individuals
with opportunities for development, something only a
few companies offer in this form.

For that reason, we have created the International
Human Resource Development department, whose
task is to find and foster new management talent. As
part of individually tailored programs, employees are
deployed globally to give them the opportunity to get
to know all facets of the Vienna Insurance Group and
to prove themselves in a wide variety of challenging
situations.

Over the next few years, | am convinced that in this way
we can offer young people outstanding opportunities for
development, thereby making us especially attractive as
an employer.

People are at the heart of all our success. This success
gives our employees the ability to constantly seek out
and avail themselves of new opportunities for business
expansion.

Employees stand for success

[ would like to give special thanks to all employees of the
Vienna Insurance Group for their tireless efforts over this
past fiscal year on behalf of

our customers and business
partners. The motivation of
our colleagues in all member
companies of the Group
makes the Vienna Insurance
Group a special business
enterprise and will also for-
tify us in the future.

We have set
challenging goals
for ourselves in
coming years.

A look into the future

And we believe in that future. That is why we have once
again set new and challenging goals for the coming
years. For example, by 2010 we wish to achieve premium
volume already significantly above EUR 10 billion. In
terms of profit before taxes, we wish to show even
stronger growth over the same period and have set the
mark for 2010 at EUR 770 million.

This will not take place easily, but we have already
proven that we are successfully able to take on new
challenges.

Together with you, ladies and gentlemen, with our custo-

mers, business partners, shareholders and employees,
we will make this happen.

Sincerely,

m

Giinter Geyer




Executive Board
of the Group
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EXECUTIVE BOARD OF THE GROUP OF WIENER STADTISCHE VERSICHERUNG AG
VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP

;.3\‘ Dr. Giinter Geyer, General Manager
Chairman of the Managing Board of
. WIENER STADTISCHE Versicherung AG VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP

Areas of responsibility: Group management, strategic planning, Group matters,
public relations, human resource, international human resource development,
investor relations, international labour law, Group marketing

Country responsibilities: Slovakia, Czech Republic, Hungary

Dkfm. Karl Fink, General Manager
Member of the Managing Board of
. WIENER STADTISCHE Versicherung AG VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP

Areas of responsibility: sponsoring, corporate- and large risk-business (underwriting/claims),
reinsurance, supervision of companies in which an ownership interest is held through
TBIH/Kardan

Mag. Robert Lasshofer, Deputy General Manager
Member of the Managing Board of
WIENER STADTISCHE Versicherung AG VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP

Areas of responsibility: marketing, sales, advertising, provincial head offices and
call center of Wiener Stadtische AG Austria (incl. branch offices Slovenia and Italy)
Country responsibility: Liechtenstein

Ing. Martin Divi$*, MBA
General Manager of Kooperativa pojistovna, a.s., VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP,
Czech Republic (starting 7 May 2008)

Areas of responsibility (associated): property management Central and Eastern Europe,
general liability (underwriting/claims), investments Central and Eastern Europe
Country responsibility: Belarus

Dr. Rudolf Ertl
Member of the Managing Board of
WIENER STADTISCHE Versicherung AG VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP

Areas of responsibility: information technology and process optimisation,
legal protection (claims), company law, property management
Country responsibility: Serbia

Franz Fuchs
General Manager of
T.U. Compensa S.A. VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP, Poland

Country responsibilities: Bulgaria, Poland

* Deputy Member of the Managing Board WIENER STADTISCHE Versicherung AG VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP
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Dr. Peter Hagen
Member of the Managing Board of
WIENER STADTISCHE Versicherung AG VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP

Areas of responsibility: general liability (underwriting/claims), legal protection (underwriting),
motor vehicle insurance (underwriting), non-life insurance (claims/underwriting, excluding
legal protection and corporate business)

Dr. Judit Havasi*
Member of the Managing Board of
Union VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP Biztosito, Hungary

Areas of responsibility (associated): international human resource development,
international labour law, legal protection (claims), company law Central and Eastern Europe,
finance and accounting Central and Eastern Europe

Mag. Peter Hofinger*
Member of the Managing Board of
Donau Versicherung AG VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP, Austria

% Areas of responsibility (associated): corporate- and large risk-business (underwriting/claims),

reinsurance, non-motor vehicle property insurance (underwriting/claims, excluding legal
protection and corporate business)
Country responsibilities: Romania, Russia

| Dr. Franz Kosyna
' General Manager of

Ceska podnikatelska pojistovna a.s., VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP, Czech Republic

. (until 31 March 2008)

Member of the Managing Board of
Donau Versicherung AG VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP, Austria
(since 1 November 2007)

Dr. Martin Simhandl|
Member of the Managing Board of
WIENER STADTISCHE Versicherung AG VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP

Areas of responsibility: ownership interest management, investments, finance and
accounting, life and casualty insurance, health insurance

Country responsibilities: Ukraine, Germany

EXTENDED EXECUTIVE BOARD OF THE GROUP GENERAL SECRETARIAT
Mag. Roland Groll Dr. Birgit Moosmann Head of department:
Group accounting International labour law Gabor Lehel

Mag. Robert Haider Mag. Larysa Winter, MBA

International Group-IT International human resource

development

* Deputy Member of the Managing Board WIENER STADTISCHE Versicherung AG VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP

Executive Board
of the Group
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VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP

The Vienna Insurance Group is the leading insurance
group in Austria and a top player in Central and
Eastern Europe (CEE). The Group is a composite insurer
that offers its customers innovative products and
modern insurance solutions in the property/casualty,
life insurance and health insurance business.

The Vienna Insur-
ance Group quickly
recognised and
took advantage of
the growth opportu-
nities in Europe.

Leading Position in the
CEE Region

The Vienna Insurance Group
was one of the first insu-
rance groups to recognise
and quickly take advantage
of the growth opportunities
offered by a unified Europe.
Today, the Group is one of the
most important players in
the CEE region. The Vienna

12

Insurance Group now parti-
cipates in 23 markets, extending from Turkey in the
south to Estonia in the north, and Vaduz in the west to
Vladivostok in the east, thereby achieving broad geogra-
phic diversification. The Vienna Insurance Group is one
of the market leaders in Austria, the Czech Republic,
Slovakia, Romania, Bulgaria, Albania and Georgia. In a
comparison with other international insurance groups,
the Vienna Insurance Group is No. 1 in the CEE region in

non-life insurance, and occupies an outstanding second
place in the overall market™.

Pure Play in the CEE Region

The Vienna Insurance Group is optimally positioned to
participate in the increased need for insurance accom-
panying the rising standard of living in the countries of
the CEE region. The proportion of total Group premiums
contributed by Group companies in the CEE region
already exceeded 40% in 2007, even rising to almost
58% in the property/casualty area. No other internatio-
nal insurance company generates such a high proportion
of its premiums in this high-growth region.

Listed in Vienna and Prague

The shares of Vienna Insurance Group have been
listed in the Prime Market segment of the Vienna
Stock Exchange since 2005 and are part of the leading
index ATX. The highly satisfying performance it has
achieved in recent years is a reflection of the confi-
dence financial markets have in the company. To further
increase its attractiveness for investors and to expand
the Group’s presence in the capital market in the CEE
region, since early February 2008 its shares have also
been listed on the Prague Stock Exchange. Since
1 February 2008, the shares have been traded under
the international name Vienna Insurance Group (securi-
ties symbol VIG).

*Market position (Vienna Insurance Group) — Definition CEE: Czech Republic,
Slovakia, Poland, Romania, Bulgaria, Croatia and Hungary.

VlENNA@

INSURANCE GROUP

Il Core Markets

THE MARKETS OF THE VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP: A STRONG PRESENCE IN 23 COUNTRIES

A



COMPANIES, MARKET AND STRATEGY \éllf:)\lllj\l;\INSURANCE

Vienna Insurance Group by region (Status as of 31 December 2007)

Premium volume Life Non-life Market position  Market share Employees
total (EUR "000) (EUR "000) (EUR "000)
Austria 3,695,374 1,901,642 1,793,732 1 24.3% 6,138
Czech Republic 1,130,465 292,326 838,140 2 25.9% 4,638
Slovakia 494,524 197,665 296,859 2 29.2% 1,697
Poland 543,137 218,799 324,338 6 4.9% 1,359
Romania 413,490 13,602 399,888 1 21.7% 2,167
Other CEE 383,770 124,916 258,854 - - 3,596
Bulgaria 83,426 9,051 74,375 1 18.1% 826
Croatia 83,742 40,794 42,948 4 7.6% 865
Serbia 45,253 18,608 26,645 4 7.6% 77
Turkey 48,660 0 48,660 13 2.2% 228
Ukraine 26,032 1,103 24,929 6 2.4% 668
Hungary 96,657 55,360 41,297 9 2.6% 238
Other markets 251,171 185,217 65,954 - - 112
Germany 121,935 55,981 65,954 - - 101
Liechtenstein 129,236 129,236 0 - = I

The CEE markets of Albania, Estonia, Georgia, Latvia, Lithuania, Macedonia, Russia and Belarus were not yet included in the scope of
consolidation in 2007. Branch offices in Italy and Slovenia belong to Wiener Stadtische AG.

g -
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Central and
Eastern Europe:
Growth market
with a future

and

rates.

The insurance
market in the
CEE region shows
greater growth
potential than the
overall economy.

CENTRAL AND EASTERN EUROPE:
GROWTH MARKET WITH A FUTURE

The Vienna Insurance Group operates in the CEE region,
which offers the insurance industry significant opportu-
nities for growth. The business potential realised by
the Vienna Insurance Group’s expansion in the CEE
countries is primarily based on two factors:

e |nsurance density* (per capita premiums) in CEE is
considerably below the Western European level,

e insurance markets exhibit above-average growth

In addition, rapid economic
growth and continued inte-
gration of the CEE countries
into the European Union has
significantly increased the
prosperity of the population
in recent years. The demand
for financial services to in-
sure newly created assets
and safeguard the standard
of living has been growing
at an above-average rate.
The insurance market of the

dynamically growing economy of the the CEE region
therefore exhibits high growth potential. These are
the factors that make Central and Eastern Europe so
attractive for the Vienna Insurance Group.

in%

140 %

DEVELOPMENT AND GROWTH IN INSURANCE DENSITY:
CEE VERSUS EU-15

120%

100%

80%

60 %

40%

20% i

2002 2003
I CEE growth

(Source: Swiss Re)

I EU-15 growth

2004 2005 2006  2002-2006
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Significant Catch-up Potential for Insurance Density
The remarkable long-term catch-up potential of the
CEE region can be seen in its insurance density. This
is used as a key indicator of the state of development
of an insurance market. Insurance density indicates
how much each inhabitant of a country spends each
year for insurance services. The overall insurance
density in the CEE region is currently only one-
sixteenth of the Western European level. In 2006,
premiums per capita averaged USD 212 in the CEE
region, compared to an average of USD 3,305 in the
EU-15 countries.

DEVELOPMENT OF INSURANCE DENSITY IN CEE

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006

I CEE insurance density [ EU-15 insurance density

(Source: Swiss Re)

In the non-life insurance business, the values for
the CEE region and the EU-15 countries are currently
USD 133 versus USD 1,107, which means that the
insurance density in CEE is approximately one-gight of
the Western European level in this area. The values in
the life insurance business are currently USD 79 for
the CEE region and USD 2,198 in the EU-15 countries,
or a ratio of 1 to 28. These figures show clearly that
the CEE region has great catch-up potential in both the
life and non-life insurance segments.

This is also shown clearly by the growth recorded in
recent years. For example, between 2002 and 2006, the
insurance density in CEE rose by approximately 130%
in only four years, nearly twice as fast as the approxi-
mate 67% growth recorded in the EU-15 countries.
In contrast to the EU-15 countries, where growth is
primarily due to an increase in private pension pro-
ducts, both life and non-life insurance are booming
equally in the CEE region.

*Insurance density (Swiss Re) - Definition CEE: Bulgaria, Croatia, Czech
Republik, Hungary, Poland, Romania, Serbia, Slovakia, Slovenia, Ukraine.
Insurance density (Swiss Re) - Definition EU-15: Austria, Belgium, Denmark,

Finland, France, Germany, Great Britain, Greece, Ireland, Italy, Luxembourg,
Netherlands, Portugal, Spain, Sweden.

Ae
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Regional Differences within CEE

Different stages of development also exist among
insurance markets within the CEE region, which can be
summarised in terms of two growth areas:

e According to Swiss Re, the insurance densities of
USD 520 in the Czech Republic, USD 376 in Hungary,
USD 337 in Slovakia, USD 310 in Poland and USD 308
in Croatia are considerably higher than the average
insurance density of USD 212 for the CEE region. Due to
the great increase in the living standard of the approxi-
mately 70 million people living in these markets, life
insurance is the main area of above-average growth. As
a result, the share of life insurance premiums reaches
mostly 30% of total premium volume in these insurance
markets. In addition, current or imminent reforms to
government pension systems are strengthening the
trend toward private pensions.

Motor vehicle insurance is the most important business
of non-life insurance in this region, although property
insurance is also gaining in importance in the house-
hold and homeowners" insurance areas due to increasing
prosperity. Strong positions in bath the life and non-life
insurance markets in the Czech Republic, Slovakia, Pol-
and and Croatia put the Vienna Insurance Group in an
optimal position to participate in this growth.

e According to Swiss Re, the insurance densities of
USD 101 in Bulgaria, USD 95 in Romania, USD 77 in
Serbia and USD 60 in Ukraine are lower than the values
for the CEE countries mentioned above. As a result, the
catch-up potential is still greater here than in the CEE
markets mentioned previously. This is shown clearly by
annual growth rates of 20-30% in premium volume,
with non-life insurance still representing a large per-
centage of total premium volume.

Due to the lower standard of living in these countries,
the life insurance market is less developed, and repre-
sents only between 3% to

Central and
Eastern Europe:
Growth market
with a future

20% of total premium volume
in these insurance markets.
This means, however, that the
growth potential in these
countries is all the higher. The
Vienna Insurance Group ensu-
res that it would have an
opportunity to participate in
the economic growth in Bul-
garia, Romania, Serbia and
Ukraine, which have a total

In a period of
four years, the
insurance density
in CEE rose nearly
twice as fast as the
EU-15 countries.

population of approximately
83 million, by expanding its leading positions through
acquisitions and organic growth in these markets in 2007.

Per capita insurance premiums in USD

3,500

2006 INSURANCE DENSITY: LONG-TERM GROWTH POTENTIAL IN THE CEE MARKETS
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Strategy

COMPANIES, MARKET AND STRATEGY

The paramount
goal is long-term,
steady growth in

sales and
in earnings.

STRATEGY

The paramount goal of the
Vienna Insurance Group has
remained the same for many
years, to achieve long-term,
steady growth in sales and
earnings. The Group’s two core
strategies result from its goal
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of being the leader:

e Further development of the insurance business in
Austria, where the Vienna Insurance Group is the
leading insurance group in the market, and

e targeted expansion into the dynamic growth markets of
the CEE region.

Further Develop the Leading Position in Austria

Organic growth

The Vienna Insurance Group’s goal is to further deve-
lop its leading position in the Austrian insurance mar-
ket. In fiscal year 2007, EUR 3,695.37 million or appro-
ximately 53.5 % of Group premiums written and EUR
286.80 million or approximately 65.6% of the profit
before taxes for the Group as a whole was generated
in Austria. This makes the Vienna Insurance Group
the market leader in Austria.* Branch offices in Italy
and Slovenia also belong to Vienna Insurance Group
Austria. Although in principle the Austrian insurance
market is already developed, the insurance penetration
(Premiums' share of GDP) in the life insurance business
is significantly below the average of Western European
countries. The conversion of the social system in
particular, and the accompanying rise in demand for
private pension products in recent years, present new
business opportunities for coming years. The Vienna
Insurance Group seeks to take advantage of this
opportunity to further expand its market share in
Austria.

Distribution power

The Vienna Insurance Group has well established
distribution channels in Austria and plans to continue
expanding them further. The effectiveness of one of

the key distribution channels, the Group's field sales
force, will be further strengthened by customer-oriented
improvements to distribution and settlement proces-
ses and increased cross selling. The Vienna Insurance
Group works with independent distribution partners in
individual classes and for the entire product range.
Collaboration with distribution partners will be further
expanded using multi-channel distribution. Coopera-
tion agreements with two major financial institutions
(Erste Bank Group and Bank Austria Creditanstalt AG)
place the Vienna Insurance Group in a very strong
position in terms of bank distribution.

Targeted Geographic Expansion in CEE

Strong, broad regional presence

The Vienna Insurance Group currently has insurance
companies or branch offices in 23 countries, 19 of which
belong to the CEE region.

The Vienna Insurance Group is relying on intensive
market observation, with heavy involvement of its
existing subsidiaries and their local contacts to expand
its activities in this region. Strong growth and further
regional expansion, especially in recent years, have
moved the Vienna Insurance Group into second position
in the market in the CEE region as a whole, and made
it the market leader in the non-life business.

42.9% of the total premiums written by the Vienna In-
surance Group in 2007 were generated in the CEE region
(37.5% in 2006), which is by far the largest percentage
compared to its major competitors in the CEE region.

Achieve a strong market position*

The Vienna Insurance Group aims to be no less than
one of the three largest insurance groups in each of
its core markets in CEE, and has already achieved a
position among the top 3 in the following markets:
Czech Republic, Slovakia, Romania, Bulgaria, Albania
and Georgia. Further continuous expansion of local
positions in CEE will take place by means of organic
growth and corporate acquisitions.

* All sources and dates for market share and market ranking data are provided
in the glossary. Market position (Vienna Insurance Group) - Definition CEE:
Bulgaria, Czech Republic, Croatia, Hungary, Poland, Romania and Slovakia
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COMPANIES, MARKET AND STRATEGY

Management Principles

The core strategies are accompanied by the following
management principles, which are intended to ensure
optimal access to customers, mutual exploitation of syner-
gies and broad risk diversification throughout the Group:

Think globally — act locally

As a result of the many acquisitions made in recent
years, the management of the Vienna Insurance Group
has considerable experience in successfully integra-
ting new purchases into the Group. The Group’s goal is
to combine the local experience of employees with
the quality standards of the Group, in order to enable
high-quality insurance services to be offered in all
markets.

The philosophy of the Vienna Insurance Group includes a
multi-brand policy under which newly acquired compa-
nies continue to operate using their existing brand
names, which are already established locally and known
to customers. This allows existing distribution relation-
ships to be maintained and the focus of marketing activi-
ties to be placed on the steady development of these
companies.

The use of Group-wide synergy effects makes it passible
for individual companies to develop products specifically
designed for their markets, carry out local marketing
campaigns and enter into suitable cooperative distribu-
tion agreements for each market. Administrative and
cost structures are kept lean through shared use of back
office services (shared services) and uniform procure-
ment of services within the Group.

In distribution, the Group relies on a combination of its
own sales force, brokers, agents and bank distribution.
Multi-channel distribution is used to ensure optimal
exploitation of cross-selling potential and to avoid
dependency on any one distribution partner.

Anchored in the local market
The great majority of Group companies have their own

R

local management with many years of experience in
the market environment prevailing in their countries.
Strategic control of the local companies takes place in
close cooperation with the Executive Board of the Group.

When there is more than one subsidiary in a country,
the smaller subsidiaries are assigned organisationally
to the largest subsidiary, which provides direction. In
general, profits earned are allowed to remain in the
relevant companies and/or countries so as to support
further business growth.

Support from headquarters
The local companies receive support from the Group in
key business areas, in particular

e a Group-wide reinsurance concept,

e provision of actuarial services by the Group's actuarial
department,

e EDP support,

e cross-horder support for corporate customers, and

® investment management.

The Vienna Insurance Group believes that this approach
provides Group companies with the flexibility needed to
optimally adapt themselves to local market conditions
while allowing the Group to attain its strategic goals.

Diversification

The Group's constant aim is to keep risks low by broadly
diversifying in all segments. This is achieved by geogra-
phic diversification and the use of a variety of distribution
channels by the Group, which currently operates in 23
countries. As a result, any deterioration of the insurance
environment in one market will have only a limited effect
on the Group as a whale.

The multi-brand strategy enables the Group to address
different target groups and to use a variety of distribu-
tion channels in the individual countries. The Group
strives to achieve a balance between life and non-life
business and between private and corporate customer
business in each market.

0 L.

Strategy
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SHARE INFORMATION AND CORPORATE

INVESTOR RELATIONS

International Equity Markets

Price movements in international equity markets were
highly volatile in 2007. The majority of financial markets
nevertheless showed positive performance over the year
as awhole.

Equity markets continued their positive trend with hardly
a pause at the beginning of the year. A short correction
originating from the Shanghai Stock Exchange took place
in February. The performance of equity markets was
extremely positive during the following months. Driven
by outstanding earnings and numerous mergers and
acquisitions, most financial markets reached new record
highs or highs not seen for many years. Prices declined
sharply in the second half of the year, however, due to
the crisis in the US mortgage market, which resulted in a
reassessment of the risk of real estate holdings. Inflation
fears resulting from rising commodity, energy and food
prices led to drastic declines in equity markets. Even a
change in central bank interest rate policy and an injecti-
on of additional liquidity only created short-term relief of
stock market tensions.

Despite large price fluctuations, the Dow Jones Indus-
trial Average (in USD) showed an increase of 6.4% in
2007. The Dow Jones EuroSTOXX 50 (in EUR) even
recorded a gain of 6.8%. The Nikkei 225 Index (in JPY)
recorded a loss of 11.1%.

Stack exchanges in the emerging markets, particularly
those in the CEE region, recorded outstanding perfor-
mance in 2007. An exceptionally dynamic economy
allowed them to distance themselves from the events
taking place on Western stock exchanges, thereby
achieving higher performance. In spite of the turbu-
lence following the US mortgage crisis and increasing
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investor risk aversion, the CECE Index (calculated in
EUR) achieved positive performance of 10.5%.

Vienna Stock Exchange

The Vienna equity market exhibited volatile trading and
was up by 1.1% at the close of the year. Performance
was outstanding during the first half of the year. On
9 July, the ATX ended trading with a new alltime high
of 4,981.87 points. This per-

Investor Relations

formance was primarily due
to outstanding corporate
results. Nevertheless, the
market was unable to escape
the effects of the internatio-
nal environment, and global
stock markets pulled the ATX
into a significant correction.
Real estate stocks in particu-
lar came under pressure on
the Vienna Stock Exchange.

The Vienna Stock
Exchange recorded
despite capital
market crisis an

increase of
1.1% in 2007.

More than ten billion Euro were raised through initial
public offerings and capital increases in 2007, conti-
nuing the very high level achieved in the previous
year. Trading volume at the Vienna Stock Exchange
has increased to an average of EUR 15 billion per
month. Market capitalisation climbed to a record high
of EUR 157 billion in 2007.

Leading indices 2002 2007 5-year

(in local currency) performance
ATX (Austria) 1,150.05 451298 +292.4%
DJIA (USA) 8,341.63  13,264.82 +59.0%
FTSE (England) 3,940.40 6,456.90 +63.9%
CAC 40 (France) 3,063.91 5,614.08 +83.2%
DAX (Germany) 2,892.63 806732 +1789%
PX (Czech Republic) 460.70 1,815.10  +294.0%
i N Roac R
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SHARE INFORMATION AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP SHARE
INFORMATION

Key Share Information for 2007

High EUR EUR 57.90
Low EUR EUR 45.01
Year-end price EUR EUR 55.00
Market capitalisation EUR 5.8 hillion
Proposed dividend EUR EUR 1.10
Average daily stock exchange

trading volume EUR EUR 6.6 million*
Annual performance 3.4%

* using single counting

VIG shares greatly
outperformed
European insurance
shares in 2007.

Performance in 2007

2007 was a good year for
Vienna Insurance Group sha-
reholders. VIG shares ended
the year with a closing price
of EUR 55.00, thereby conti-
nuing their previous positive
performance in 2007 with an
increase of 3.4%, and out-
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performing the European
insurance sector (MSCI Insurance Index) by close to
14%. Following price gains at the beginning of 2007,
persistent concerns over recession during the summer
months sent both international stock exchanges and
Vienna Insurance Group shares into a correction. The
outstanding business trend achieved by the Vienna
Insurance Group and the increase in its business
targets helped the shares to distance themselves from
the negative capital market environment, leading to a

significant increase in value during the final quarter.
The performance of over +22% achieved by the shares
since 21 November 2007, the day on which the low of
EUR 45.01 for the year was reached, shows how highly
investors valued the fact that the Vienna Insurance
Group was unaffected by the subprime crisis. On 18 De-
cember 2007, the shares closed with a high for the year
and a new all-time high of EUR 57.90.

Vienna Insurance Group shares were also able to decouple
themselves from the negative stock exchange environ-
ment in the initial months of 2008. Although the ATX suffe-
red a drop of more than 16%, Vienna Insurance Group
shares posted a comparatively small decrease of under 3%.

VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP MARKET CAPITALISATION

in million EUR
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Liquidity

The annual trading volume of Vienna Insurance Group
shares increased significantly over the previous year,
reaching 30.9 million shares to set a new record high of
EUR 1.62 billion in 2007. This corresponds to an increase

Indexed (base value = 100)
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VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP (VIG) COMPARED TO THE ATX AND MSCI INSURANCE INDEX (IN EUR) 1 JANUARY 2007 — 12 MARCH 2008
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SHARE INFORMATION AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

of 16.9% over the previous year in the number of shares
traded on the stock exchange, and represents an average
daily volume of approximately 125,000 shares or EUR 6.6
million with single counting. The share’s weighting of
4.728% places it in 8th position in the ATX component
ranking.

Latest Information on the Vienna Insurance Group
Shares

Underscoring the importance of Central and Eastern
Europe to the Vienna Insurance Group, an application to
list its shares on the Prague Stock Exchange was made
in January 2008.

In addition to their Vienna Stock Exchange listing, Vienna
Insurance Group shares have also been listed as the sole
insurance company in the Main Market of the Prague
Stock Exchange since 5 February 2008.

Another step was taken towards internationalising
the Group with the introduction of a new trading name
for the shares: Vienna Insurance Group. Since 1 Feb-
ruary 2008, the shares have been trading in the Prime
Market of the Vienna Stock Exchange under the name
Vienna Insurance Group (securities symbol VIG).

Following the successful introduction of the name Vienna
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Insurance Group as the family
name to the local given
names of the individual Group
companies in mid-2006, use
of this name as a new trading
name now also underscores
the Group's growing interna-
tional significance, and recog-
nises the increasing impor-
tance of the contributions

Vienna Insurance
Group shares have
also been listed on

the Prague Stock

Exchange since
5 February 2008.

made by individual Group
companies in Central- and
Eastern Europe to the total result of the Vienna Insurance
Group.

Overview of Vienna Insurance Group Share
Information

Initial listing (Vienna) 17 October 1994
Number of common shares 105 million
Free float approx. 30%
ISIN AT0000908504
Stock exchange listings Vienna and Prague
Securities symbol VIG
Bloomberg VIG AV
Reuters VIGR.VI

Rating — Standard & Poor’s A+, stable outlook

Dividend policy

All shareholders should receive a fair share of the com-
pany’'s earnings. The Vienna Insurance Group therefore
attempts to distribute at least 30% of its consolidated
net income each year, while taking into account the
needs of a strongly growing company.

In accordance with the dividend policy of the Vienna
Insurance Group, the Managing Board of WIENER
STADTISCHE Versicherung AG VIENNA INSURANCE
GROUP plans to propose a dividend of EUR 1.10 per
share for fiscal year 2007 at the Annual General
Meeting 2008. This equals an increase of EUR 0.28 or
approximately 35% over the previous year.

A
b
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FINANCIAL COMMUNICATIONS

Vienna Insurance
Group shares
are already being
analysed regularly
by twelve
investment banks.

The Vienna Insurance Group
continued to attend a large
number of banking confe-
rences in 2007 and took
advantage of the opportunity
to present the strategy and
development of the Group to
investors and analysts at a
total of twelve events. In
addition, the Vienna Insur-
ance Group took part in road-

22

shows to Budapest, London,
Edinburgh and New York organised by the Vienna Stock
Exchange. Additional roadshows organised by the Vien-
na Insurance Group also took place. With the assistance
of a specialised agency, the management of the Vienna
Insurance Group met with investors in Great Britain, the
United States of America and Canada. The main focus of
the individual meetings with investors was a presentati-
on of the Group and its potential in Central and Eastern
Europe.

SHAREHOLDER STRUCTURE OF THE VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP

105 million shares

approx. 30%
free float

approx. 70%
Wiener Stadtische Wechselseitige
Versicherungsanstalt-Vermdgensverwaltung

made its first analysis of the Group in early February 2008,
bringing the total number of investment banks currently
reporting on the Vienna Insurance Group to twelve.

The following investment banks publish analyses
on Vienna Insurance Group shares*:

CA Chevreux
Citigroup

Credit Suisse

Erste Bank

Goldman Sachs

JP Morgan

Keefe, Bruyette & Woods
Morgan Stanley
Raiffeisen Centrobank
Sal. Oppenheim
Société Générale
UniCredit

* This list includes all analyses known to the Vienna Insurance Group at the
editorial deadline.

To guarantee equal treatment of all shareholders, the
Vienna Insurance Group offers a wide range of infor-
mation on its company website. Interested parties can
also subscribe to an e-mail list to receive investor
information as it is made available on the Internet. The
efforts to continuously improve the Group’s online
information services were also honoured in an Austrian
web ranking for 2007, in which the Vienna Insurance
Group moved up 16 positions in the ranking to become
“climber of the year.”

Financial Calendar* of WIENER STADTISCHE
Versicherung AG VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP

32.0% Austria

0.3% Other

N

20.9% Continental Europe
25.5% North America
21.3% UK & Ireland

The increase in the number of investment banks
publishing regular reports on the Vienna Insurance Group
shares was especially gratifying. Credit Suisse, Morgan
Stanley and Raiffeisen Centrobank started analysing the
Vienna Insurance Group in 2007. Société Générale also

2008 Annual General Meeting 16 April 2008
Ex-dividend day 28 April 2008
GEOGRAPHICAL DISTRIBUTION OF FREE FLOAT SHARES Dividend payment date 28 April 2008
Results for the 1st quarter of 2008 20 May 2008

Results for the 1st half of 2008
Results for the first three quarters
of 2008

* preliminary schedule

21 August 2008

11 November 2008

Investor Relations

WIENER STADTISCHE Versicherung AG
VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP

Investor Relations Team

Schottenring 30

1010 Vienna

Tel.: +43 (0) 50 350-21919

Fax: +43 (0) 50 350 99-21919

E-Mail: investor.relations@staedtische.co.at
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SHARE INFORMATION AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Corporate Governance stands for corporate management
and control aimed at responsible, long-term creation of
value, with a goal of creating maximum transparency for
all stakeholders in order to promote the confidence of
capital market participants.

Adherence to the Austrian Code of Corporate
Governance

WIENER STADTISCHE Versicherung AG VIENNA
INSURANCE GROUP adheres to the Austrian Code of
Corporate Governance. For years, the company has
followed a clear strategy of creating added value for all
stakeholders. In this sense, compliance with the rules of
the Code to ensure transparency and strengthen inves-
tor confidence is an important concern of management.

The total of 80 rules in the Austrian Code of Corporate
Governance are divided into three categories:

¢ Rules based on mandatory legal requirements (legal
requirement)

e Rules based on standard international requirements.
Non-compliance with these rules must be declared
and explained in order to achieve conduct in complian-
ce with the Code (comply or explain)

e Rules of a purely recommended nature. Non-compliance
with these rules does not have to be disclosed or
explained (recommendation)

The Vienna Insurance Group complies with all “legal
requirement” rules in the June 2007 version of the
Austrian Code of Corporate Governance as required by
law, and only deviates from the Code’s recommendations
with respect to the three “comply or explain” rules and
one “recommendation” rule presented below:

Rules 38 and 57 — Comply or Explain

Rule 38: The supervisory board shall define a profile for
the management board members that takes into
account the enterprise’s business focus and its situation,
and shall use this profile to appoint the management
board members in line with a predefined appointment
procedure. Furthermore, the supervisory board shall also
give due attention to the issue of successor planning.
Nominations to the management board for the last time
must be made before the age limit defi ned in the inter-
nal rules or in the articles of incorporation is reached.
Rule 57: A person holding a position on the management
board of a listed company may not hold more than four
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positions on the supervisory boards (position of chair-
person counts double) on the supervisory boards of stock
corporations not belonging to the group. Major sharehol-
dings are not considered non-group companies. An
appointment as supervisory board member must be
made for the last time before the age limit defi ned in
the internal rules or the articles of incorporation is rea-
ched.

Explanation: In the opinion of WIENER STADTISCHE
Versicherung AG VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP. age
cannot be used on its own to justify a general exclusion
from holding managing or supervisory board positions.
In view of the fact that experience is a very valuable
qualification and age a very individual measure, it does
not appear reasonable to set such an age limit. Therefore,
no upper age limit has been set for the appointment of
members to the Managing Board or Supervisory Board
of WIENER STADTISCHE Versicherung AG VIENNA
INSURANCE GROUP. When selecting Managing Board
and Supervisory Board members, the greatest value is
placed on selecting the individual with the best possible
personal and professional qualifications.

Rule 41 — Comply or Explain

The supervisory board shall set up a nomination
committee. In cases of supervisory boards with not more
than 6 members (including employees’ representatives)
this function may be exercised by all members jointly.
The nomination committee submits proposals to the
supervisory board for fi lling mandates that become free
in the management board and deals with issues of
successor planning.

Explanation: Because of its extreme importance, the
issue of successor planning is handled by the Super-
visory Board as a whole. The Supervisory Board of
WIENER STADTISCHE Versicherung AG VIENNA
INSURANCE GROUP has therefore not established a
nominating committee.

Rule 31 — Recommendation

The fixed and performance-linked remuneration
components are to be disclosed for each individual
member of the management board in the annual report.

Explanation: The principles governing the compensation
paid to the Managing Board are published, as is the total
compensation paid to the Managing Board. Detailed
information on the individual compensation received by
Managing Board members would have relatively little
informational value to investors and is not published
in the annual report in the interests of respecting

b
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Managing Board members’ rights to privacy.

EXECUTIVE BODIES OF THE
VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP

SENIOR ADVISORY BOARD

The Senior Advisary Board is a body composed of indi-
viduals with past experience in the management of the
Group or Group companies that the Managing Board
can call on for advice on Group matters. The Managing
Board asks for the Senior Advisory Board's opinion in
specific circumstances and reports on its recommen-
dations before the Supervisory Board makes a decision
on the issue.

The Senior Advisory Board is composed of the following
people:

Dr. Rudolf Ertl

Dkfm. Karl Fink

Dr. Gunter Geyer

Ing. Juraj Lelkes

Ing. Vladimir Mraz
Dkfm. Hans Raumauf
Miklés Zsoldos

EXECUTIVE BOARD OF THE GROUP

Dynamic expansion of the Vienna Insurance Group in
past years has led to challenges with respect to optimal
integration and mutual support between the companies
of the Group, which now numbers around 45 member
companies.

In order to better manage these challenges, the managing
board of the holding company has been reinforced with
selected members of the managing boards of the Group
companies in Austria and the CEE region to form the
Group Executive Board, established in March 2007.

The members of the Executive Board and extended
Executive Board of the Vienna Insurance Group
are listed on pages 10 and 11 of the Group annu-
al report.

SUPERVISORY BOARD

Austrian stock corporation law prescribes a dual board
system, and prohibits individuals from holding positions
on both the managing board (the managing body) and the
supervisory board (the supervisory body).

In addition to supervising the managing board, the super-
visory board is also responsible for providing assistance
to the managing board in connection with the manage-
ment of the company, in particular with decisions of fun-
damental importance.

Members elected during the Annual General Meeting:

President Komm.-Rat Dkfm. Klaus Stadler (Chairman)
member since 1992 — appointed until 2010

Komm.-Rat Dr. Karl Skyba (Deputy Chairman)
member since 1992 — appointed until 2010

Generalabt Propst Bernhard Backovsky
member since 2002 — appointed until 2010

Mag. Alois Hochegger
member since 2005 — appointed until 2010

Dipl.-Ing. Guido Klestil
member since 1992 — appointed until 2010

Senator Prof. Komm.-Rat Walter Nettig
member since 1992 — appointed until 2010

Hofrat Dkfm. Heinz Ohler
member since 2002 — appointed until 2010

Mag. Reinhard Ortner
member since 25 May 2007 — appointed until 2010

Dr. Johann Sereinig
member since 1992 — appointed until 2010

Mag. Dr. Friedrich Stara
member since 2002 — appointed until 2010

Employee representatives:

Peter Grimm
Heinz Neuhauser
Franz Urban

Gerd Wiehart
Peter Winkler

The report of the Supervisory Board is on pages 163.
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Supervisory Board Committees

The following qualified Supervisory Board committees
were formed to increase the efficiency of the Supervisory
Board of the Vienna Insurance Group and to deal with
complex issues:

Committee for Urgent Issues
(Working Committee)

The Working Committee is responsible for making
decisions on urgent issues within the company.

Komm.-Rat Dkfm. Klaus Stadler
1 substitute: Dr. Johann Sereinig
2™ substitute: Mag. Alois Hochegger

Komm.-Rat Dr. Karl Skyba
1* substitute: Dipl.-Ing. Guido Klestil
2 substitute: Hofrat Dkfm. Heinz Ohler

Franz Urban
15t substitute: Heinz Neuhauser
2" substitute: Peter Grimm

Audit Committee (Accounts Committee)

The Audit Committee is responsible for auditing and
making preparations for formal approval of the annual
financial statements and management report of the
Group and for proposing an allocation of profits.

Komm.-Rat Dkfm. Klaus Stadler
1¢ substitute: Dr. Johann Sereinig
2™ substitute: Mag. Alois Hochegger

Komm.-Rat Dr. Karl Skyba
1* substitute: Dipl.-Ing. Guido Klestil
2 substitute: Hofrat Dkfm. Heinz Ohler

Franz Urban
15t substitute: Heinz Neuhauser
2" substitute: Peter Grimm

Human Resource Committee

The Human Resource Committee deals with Managing
Board personnel matters.

Komm.-Rat Dkfm. Klaus Stadler
Komm.-Rat Dr. Karl Skyba

Strategy Committee

The Strategy Committee is responsible for strategic
matters.

Komm.-Rat Dkfm. Klaus Stadler
1 substitute: Dr. Johann Sereinig
2" substitute: Mag. Alois Hochegger

Komm.-Rat Dr. Karl Skyba
1* substitute: Dipl.-Ing. Guido Klestil
2" substitute: Hofrat Dkfm. Heinz Ohler

Franz Urban
st substitute: Heinz Neuhauser
2" substitute: Peter Grimm

Independence of Supervisory Board Members

All of the members of the Supervisory Board elected by
the Annual General Meeting have declared that they
satisfy the criteria for independence set down by the
Supervisory Board. No member of the Supervisory Board
is a shareholder with an interest of more than 10%, or
represents the interests of such a shareholder.

Positions in Other Listed Companies

The following Supervisory Board members held supervisary
board positions or comparable positions in domestic or
foreign listed companies in 2007:

Dipl.-Ing. Guido Klestil
Austriamicrosystems AG

Senator Prof. Komm.-Rat Walter Nettig
Imperial Hotels Austria AG

Hofrat Dkfm. Heinz Ohler
Bank fiir Tirol und Vorarlberg AG

Dr. Johann Sereinig
Osterreichische Elektrizitatswirtschafts-AG-Verbund

Komm.-Rat Dr. Karl Skyba
Flughafen Wien AG

Mag. Dr. Friedrich Stara

Henkel KGaA

Compensation Report

Detailed information on the compensation plan for mem-

bers of the Managing Board and Supervisory Board is
available in the appendix on page 159.

Corporate
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SHAREHOLDERS AND THE
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING "E

One share — one vote

Vienna Insurance Group shares are listed on the Vienna
and Prague Stock Exchanges. There are a total of 105
million voting ordinary shares. All shareholders receive
equal treatment in a uniform capital structure according
to the principle of “one share — one vote”. Wiener
Stddtische Wechselseitige Versicherungsanstalt-
Vermdgensverwaltung is the Vienna Insurance Group’s
principal shareholder, holding approximately 70% of its
shares. The remaining 30% of the shares are free float.
Since the Annual General Meeting in May 2006, an
independent proxy from the Austrian shareholder
association Interessenverband fiir Anleger (IVA) has
assisted shareholders who are unable to personally
attend the Annual General Meeting to exercise their
voting rights.

Detailed information on the Group is publicly avail-
able on the Vienna Insurance Group website
(www.wienerstaedtische.com), providing shareholders
and potential investors quick and easy access to the
current financial calendar, additional information on the
Supervisory Board, regular presentations of results or
details of the Annual General Meeting.

Compliance

A compliance officer has been monitoring adherence
to internal corporate compliance directives intended to
prevent market abuses in Wiener Stddtische since
2002. This officer reports directly to the Managing
Board of WIENER STADTISCHE Versicherung AG
VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP.

Employees may view the compliance guidelines online on
the intranet. Departments of the Vienna Insurance Group
with access to insider information have been defined to be
confidential areas. All of the employees in these areas are
informed in writing of the legal requirements and the pos-
sible consequences of abuse. By signing, they undertake
to comply with the regulations and are included in the list
of insiders. The compliance officer reminds employees in
confidential areas about applicable black-out periods in
timely fashion by email before results are published.
There have been no violations of applicable compliance
directives within Wiener Stadtische in the past two years.

Directors’ Dealings

In accordance with Rule 70 of the Austrian Code of Cor-
porate Governance, share trades by Wiener Stadtische
executives are published on the company’s website
(www.wienerstaedtische.com/en/group/ir/corporate
governance/director-s-dealings) by means of a link to
the website of the Financial Market Authority.
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RISK MANAGEMENT

A Group Chief Investment Officer (CI0) was appointed in
2007 as part of the ongoing integration of Group compa-
nies. From the perspective of risk management, increas-
ing integration also increases the transparency, control
and structure of investments.

The global reduction of key interest rates in 2000 and
2001 made it easier and easier for borrowers to obtain
“cheap” loans. In the US in particular, loans were
granted to borrowers with poor credit ratings (sub-
prime loans). In most cases, the loans were secured by
overvalued property. International investment banks
securitised these mortgages and bundled them into port-
folios (tranches), which were given very high ratings (in
some cases AAA) based on the collateral and securitisation.
Under these circumstances, active trading developed in
derivatives of these asset-backed securities.

Once key interest rates started rising again in 2003, loan
defaults rose rapidly due to increasing costs. Increased
loan costs led to a drop in the demand for housing and
foreclosures due to loan defaults. The consequence was
a collapse in the US real estate market, resulting primarily
in a need for high write-offs in the global financial industry
(2007: USD 130 hillion). Great uncertainty about whether
and to what extent a bank would be affected by write-
offs led to a loss of confidence in banks as a whole, a global
lending crisis and a significant downturn in equity markets.

A,
A

Risk Management

Due to its conservative in-
vestment guidelines and
strict limit system, the Vienna
Insurance Group was early to
recognise and avoid the
excessively high risk of poor
quality — mortgage-backed
securities and their deriva-
tives. The Vienna Insurance
Group’s optimised asset allo-
cation reduced the negative
effects of the capital market

European
Embedded Value
takes into account
all relevant risks
relating to business
activities.

Crisis.

Outlook

The development of Solvency Il and related measures
and models will be an important factor for 2008. FMA
and CEIOPS will carry out the fourth Quantitative Impact
Study (QIS). The Vienna Insurance Group stands out for
its active participation in these direction-setting surveys,
which ensures that the Group is optimally prepared for
future solvency requirements.

Ongoing development of the ALM model is one of the top
priorities for 2008. The ALM model deals with asset and
liabilities simultaneously in great detail to ensure the
long-term security of our customers.

The detailed risk report for the Vienna Insurance Group
appears in the notes to the consolidated financial state-
ments (pages 99-112).
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RESOURCES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

HUMAN RESOURCES

People form the core of the

The Vienna
Insurance Group’s
employees are the

key to success.

Vienna Insurance Group.
Each employee in the Group
contributes to the success of
the company. Capable and
committed employees are
critical to the Vienna Insurance
Group’s success in achieving
its goals. Forward-looking
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human resources develop-
ment is therefore essential for successful implementa-
tion of the Group’s growth strategy.

People Strategy 2007-2010

Using the Vienna Insurance Group strategy as a foun-
dation, a strategy entitled People Strategy 2007-2010
was developed for the human resources area, addres-
sing the three core strategic areas of human resources
development, recruiting, development and loyalty of
employees at all levels:

e Recruiting: \We are an attractive employer in the CEE
region that stands out for the efficiency and effective-
ness of its recruiting methods.

¢ Development: We promote basic and advanced
training of our employees. Personal and professional
development programmes of the highest quality
are offered to help realise the potential of our em-
ployees.

e Loyalty: We encourage motivation and workplace
satisfaction, and introduce a competitive compensation
system. We are also responsible for ensuring equal

opportunity, fairness and diversity.

Since it was founded more than 180 years ago, the Com-
pany has been profitably managed on the basis of ethical
values, which are therefore now deeply entrenched in
the corporate culture of the Vienna Insurance Group.

Values

These values are firmly anchored in the vision of the
People Strategy 2007-2010:

Our corporate behaviour toward employees, customers
and shareholders is guided by honesty and sustainability,
leadership on matters large and small, customer satis-
faction, diversity and equal opportunity.

L.

VALUES

Honesty and Sustainability — we respect...
Honesty and sustainability are our top priority! Each
of us is personally responsible for maintaining the
highest standards of behaviour, based on honesty and
sustainability in every aspect of our work.

Leadership as a company and as individuals —
we provide...

Actions speak louder than words. All of our employ-
ees work toward the same goals, as is expected of
them. We all lead through our expertise, creativity
and teamwaork.

Customer satisfaction — we deliver ...

We respect our customers, listen to their wishes, and
understand their expectations. We aim to provide
quality and service that exceeds our customers’
expectations.

People and equal opportunity — we value...

We treat each other with respect and are proud of the
many benefits that a diversity of employees and ideas
brings. In order to continue our success, we need to
provide our employees with opportunities for training
and development. This helps them grow to meet new
responsibilities.

Innovations 2007

The Vienna Insurance Group introduced a large number of
standards and programmes for human resources develop-
ment in 2007. All of the human resources managers in
the Vienna Insurance Group worked together in the VIG
HR Community network in 2007 to define strategic
priorities and guidelines for the Group. In addition to
developing common human resources standards for
the Group, an active exchange of knowledge and
experience was offered. The new standards defined for
the human resources area of the Vienna Insurance
Group were adjusted to the structures currently in place
and introduced by the Group companies. Newly acquired
companies were also familiarised with the human
resources standards applicable to the Group.

Human Resources for Expansion

Timely development of personnel and successor plan-
ning are key elements in the human resources develop-
ment policy of the Vienna Insurance Group allowing the
Group to continue successfully implementing its
growth strategy.
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Lead@VIG

The successor management programme Lead@VIG was
introduced throughout the Group at the end of the year.
Lead@VIG was implemented as a strategic tool for re-
alising an active successor policy. The programme offers
long-term development prospects to Vienna Insurance
Group employees, thereby ensuring a future supply of
employees at the management level within the Group.

Employee Development for Further Growth

In October 2007, the Vienna Insurance Group started a
new management development programme “Manage-
ment Essential”. The programme is offered interna-
tionally in German and English for managing board
members and top-level managers of Vienna Insurance
Group companies and nationally for second and third
level managers, and managers of individual functional
areas, such as sales managers.

The programme is closely linked to the strategy of the
Vienna Insurance Group, and offers the following con-

tents in three modules to participants:

In addition to the programme, the international partici-
pant groups also focus on creating a network of top
managers of the Vienna Insurance Group.

e Me as a manager
e Me and my team
e Me and my organisation

The Vienna Insurance Group’s Growth Targets
Require an Effective Talent Management

The Vienna Insurance Group is pushing Group-wide
exchange of employees in order to widen horizons and
increase the transfer of knowledge and best practices.
For example, the Group has developed the “Maobile
Mind-Job Rotation” programme that ranges from
a quick glimpse into other Company departments to a
10-month exchange within an area inside the Group.
Participants are offered a number of “on and off-the-job”
training activities during the training programme in
Vienna.

To speed up familiarisation and integration into business
life at headquarters, each participant is assigned an

L

internal mentor who takes on the role of a training part-
ner. An intercultural training course is also offered.

e Job rotation combines two of the fundamental
strengths of the Vienna Insurance Group: the oppor-
tunity to benefit both from the headquarters in Vienna
as well as from the special features of local compa-
nies. Job rotation is therefore a symbol of integration
based on knowledge transfer.

® Job rotation promaotes the identity and culture of the
Vienna Insurance Group.

e Job rotation makes use of existing know-how, and
allows it to be exchanged.

Focus on Mobility and Internationalisation

The change of the Vienna

Human Resources

Insurance Group from an
Austrian insurance company
into an international insur-
ance group made up of multi-
ple companies, has resulted
in a steady increase in the
number of employees on
international  assignments
within the Vienna Insurance
Group. The goal is to increase
intercompany exchange of

The number of
Vienna Insurance
Group employees
on international

assignments is

increasing steadily.

the know-how and varied
experience that exists within the Group and improve
communication in the Vienna Insurance Group.

In 2007, it was already possible to find internal employ-
ees to fill four out of seven top management positions in
the group. The steps taken towards expansion in Central
and Eastern Europe and the resulting international colla-
baration within the Vienna Insurance Group are opening
up an increasing number of international career opportu-
nities for our employees.

At the end of the year, 28 employees were on international
assignments (expatriates) within the Vienna Insurance
Group. The newly developed international assign-
ment guidelines now make it possible to create uni-
form and transparent Group-wide rules for all companies
in the Vienna Insurance Group, and a uniform basic
framework for all employees who are mobile and
searching for challenges outside of their home country.

L.
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CORPORATE IDENTITY

The rapid development of the Vienna Insurance
Group in recent years made it necessary to develop a
clear brand and marketing strategy for the entire
Group.

The Wiener Stadtische Group began operating under
the name Vienna Insurance Group in 2006, and the
registered company name of Wiener Stadtische AG
was changed to WIENER STADTISCHE Versicherung
AG VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP. Following this
example, the Group subsidiaries also integrated
“Vienna Insurance Group” into their company names.
The new family name Vienna Insurance Group is
intended to demonstrate the shared identity of the
insurance companies in the Group. Under the multi-
brand strategy that was successfully introduced, these
companies continue to operate under the company
and brand names they have established in their local
markets.

The management of the Vienna Insurance Group be-
lieves that proximity to customers provides a crucial
competitive advantage. Proximity to customers en-
sures that the insurance and pension solutions offered
optimally address local customer needs. The Vienna
Insurance Group retains this local approach when
integrating acquired companies into the Group. At the
same time, the advantages and strengths of the inter-
national Group are integrated into the market image
of Group companies.

“We are family” —

Implementation of the Multi-brand Strategy

The Vienna Insurance Group is one big family, in which
each Group company bears its own brand as a given name
and the Group brand Vienna Insurance Group as a family
name. The given name stands for proximity to customers
and local competence. The Vienna Insurance Group family
name is a symbol that strongly stands for international
operations, strength and experience.

Integrating the Vienna Insurance Group family name into
local company names and logos further consolidates the
strong local brands. In this way, the Vienna Insurance
Group perfectly combines the independent brand image
and optimal positioning required for local companies
with the uniform image of the Group as a whole.

These integration measures taken by the Vienna Insur-
ance Group create added value for the individual Group
company brands that will be further expanded and
strengthened in the future.

Our Strategic Focus for the Future:

Strong Brands, Proximity to Customers

and Efficiency through Best Practices

The multi-brand strategy incorporating the Vienna Insur-
ance Group family name as an element of added value in
local brands is continuing to be pursued. In order to
maximise the benefits of this strategy, the Vienna Insur-
ance Group will build upon its previous successes by
continuing to rigorously press ahead with the develop-
ment of its markets while also further strengthening the
transfer of know-how between members of the family.

WE ARE FAMILY - our Mission Statement:

The “We are Family” concept is a central
component and idea in the new mission
statement of the Vienna Insurance Group.

This mission statement is a main theme running
through the way the Vienna Insurance Group
understands itself, now and in the future.

MISSION STATEMENT

WE are a leading insurer in CEE.

WE are family.

WE care about people especially.

WE are aware of our social responsibility.
WE create value sustainably.

WE want to be the leader.

WE are at home in Central and Eastern Europe (CEE).
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VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP — Mission Statement

WE are at home in Central and Eastern Europe (CEE).
The CEE region offers an enormous potential for our
development. Our leading distribution network in CEE
provides financial security, insurance services and
solutions close to our clients and their needs.

Millions of customers, thousands of employees, and
thousands of brokers, agents and shareholders put their
trust in the Vienna Insurance Group.

The Vienna Insurance Group has considerable financial
strength to maintain its independence in the future, and
to continue sustainable growth in Central and Eastern
Europe.

WE are a leading insurer in CEE.

It is our passion to safeguard people’s life, property and
financial values. Therefore it is our business to provide
leading and innovative insurance services in the life,
property, casualty and health sectors today and tomor-
row in Central and Eastern Europe.

WE are family.
Each company of the Vienna Insurance Group is a “fami-
ly member” and has a first and a family name.

Our excellently established local brands are our first
names; familiar and close to our customers, symbolizing
local understanding and the specific identity of each
company within the Group. Vienna Insurance Group is
our family name; a symbol of more than 180 years of
history and development, experience and competence,
our financial power and leadership strength. This family
strategy is unique and ensures excellent understanding
of our customers’ needs and the provision of the best
services in all markets we operate in.

WE care about people especially.

Our business is built on people. We are dedicated to fair-
ness, partnership, mutual respect, transparency and
sustainable relations. It is our ambition to create the
most attractive bus iness and working environment to
ensure our success.

WE are aware of our social responsibility.

Building and protection of wealth as well as increasing
standard of living are core issues of our insurance busi-
ness. The Vienna Insurance Group has a long-standing

tradition of active social engagement. Therefore we
initiate, and engage in, social programs and projects
dedicated to those less fortunate in life and to those who
will be our future — our children.

WE create value sustainably.

We use our pole position in Central and Eastern Europe
to create sustainable value for our future success, based
on four pillars of strength:

Region

We are at home in Central and Eastern Europe. There-
fore we have experienced local management in our
markets being able to best identify and service the
needs of our potential customers. We offer the
excellent Vienna Insurance Group quality across
borders by accompanying our customers into all our
markets.

People

Our success is built by and on people. We focus on
people and on their need for financial security in
various areas and situations in life. By creating
sustainable value for the Vienna Insurance Group we
create value and security for our customers, employees,
brokers, agents and shareholders.

Financial Strength

We are distinctly orientated towards sustainable and
profitable growth, to further increase our financial
strength.

Best Solutions

We keep getting closer to the customer than others.
Doing so we count on intensified Best Practice
programs in various sectors of our business. These
Best Practice programs ensure the highest level of
client-oriented and innovative services coupled with
cost efficiency.

WE want to be the leader.

The Vienna Insurance Group aims to be the Leader in all
markets in Central and Eastern Europe and in its services
and solutions. The ambition to be the leader motivates
our employees to competitively contribute to our success
in all markets — for the benefit of our clients, partners,
shareholders and society; and towards a prosperous,
safe and sound future in Central and Eastern Europe.

Ae
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Customer and
service orientation
are top priorities
for the Vienna
Insurance Group.

More than ever before, com-
panies are expected to be not
only commercially successful,
but also socially and environ-
mentally responsible. The
Vienna Insurance  Group
underscores its social respon-
sibility by providing trans-
parency and a readiness for
dialogue. Open communica-
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tion with all interest groups
increases confidence in the Company. The Company’s
interest groups include shareholders, customers,
employees, business partners, as well as the capital
market and the public.

Included in Several Sustainability Indices

VONIX

Vienna Insurance Group shares have been a component
of VONIX since the middle of 2005. The VONIX Sustaina-
bility Index created by the VBV Austrian Pension Fund is
a share index of Austrian listed companies. The index
selects Austrian listed companies that are leaders in the
areas of social and environmental achievement. Inclusion
in the VONIX documents the sustainable orientation of
the Vienna Insurance Group.

FTSE4Good

In mid-2007, Vienna Insurance Group shares were also
included in the FTSE4Good index series. This global
index for sustainable investments was founded in 2001,
and includes companies that meet selected international
environmental, human rights and social standards.

Doing Business Successfully —
Act with Responsibility

The core competence of insurance companies lies in think-
ing and acting for the long-term. The Company does, after
all, make long-term commitments to its customers.

Consistent customer orientation

The Vienna Insurance Group places the focus on custo-
mers. It consistently custom-tailors its products to the
individual needs of the customer, offering coverage for the
consequences of damage, assistance in times of illness,
and the possibility of maintaining their standard of living
during old age. Clear descriptions of benefits and detailed
advice create clarity as to the risks that are covered and
the benefits that are guaranteed in the event of a loss.

Customer satisfaction has many aspects. To the Vienna
Insurance Group it means first-class, fairly priced pro-
ducts at transparent terms that satisfy customer needs.
Above all, the Vienna Insurance Group requires a lasting
relationship of trust be created and maintained with the
customer.

Continuous Improvement Processes

The Vienna Insurance Group’s complaint management
system ensures that complaints are promptly investigated
by the appropriate departments with the aim of providing
service to the customer and brought to a conclusion satis-
fying all of the parties concerned in accordance with the
circumstances. Suggestions are welcomed and passed on
to the appropriate departments.

Our readiness for dialogue is made especially apparent by
our quick, competent service to customers with com-
plaints. The Vienna Insurance Group takes customer com-
plaints seriously and sees its complaint management
system as an important tool for quality assurance.
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Ecological responsibility

An insurance group has a relatively small impact on
the environment compared to an industrial company.
The Vienna Insurance Group nevertheless strives to
also make a contribution in this area.

In addition to offering many products that promote
environmental thinking, customers of the Vienna Insur-
ance Group are also given the opportunity to insure
against environmental damage. For example, fire,
household and homeowner insurance policies include
“environmental packages” that ensure environmen-
tally appropriate disposal of hazardous waste in the
event of a loss.

Social commitment

The Vienna Insurance Group uses the term social com-
mitment to include both its relationships with its
employees as well as its commitments to society.

Treating each other fairly

The Vienna Insurance Group offers equal opportunity to
all employees. As an international group of companies,
the Vienna Insurance Group is concerned primarily with
promoting cooperation across borders and cultural
groups, thereby making a contribution to mutual under-
standing and tolerance. Sexual equality in particular
is not just a catchword, but an everyday reality in the
Vienna Insurance Group. Equal opportunity is under-
stood to mean not only the availability of family-friend-
ly facilities, such as a company kindergarten for Group
companies in Vienna, or ready opportunities for part-time
work, but also true equal opportunity for the sexes in
terms of career opportunities. Positions are filled solely
on the basis of a candidate’s qualifications, with no
consideration given to sex.
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Vienna Insurance Group Kids Camp 2007

From 28 July to 12 August 2007, 450 children from
throughout Central and Eastern Europe participated in
the Vienna Insurance Group’s Kids Camp 2007 in Austria.
As part of a company-wide painting competition, the
children of Vienna Insurance

Corporate Social
Responsibility

Group employees had the
opportunity to qualify for two
adventure-filled weeks at an
international vacation camp
in Austria. Through activities
such as tennis, soccer, beach
volleyball and swimming,
along with climbing, kayaking
and rafting, they were able to

The Vienna
Insurance Group
offers equal
opportunity to all
employees.

have unique experiences in
an international setting. But
during the numerous excursions offered, the children
were also able to form intercultural friendships regard-
less of language and culture in the spirit of the growing
and successful Vienna Insurance Group family.

Information and pictures from Kids Camp 2007 can be
found at www.vigkidscamp.com. Once again, the children
of Vienna Insurance Group employees are already busily
painting and drawing in order to be able to take part in
the Summer 2008 Kids Camp.

Winter Sports Festival of the

Vienna Insurance Group

Employees from Austria, the Czech Republic and Slova-
kia have been participating jointly for several years in
Vienna Insurance Group's Winter Sports Festival.

In order to further strengthen cross-border contacts
and personal relations within the Group family, this
year employees from Croatia, Slovenia and Hungary
were also invited to the Winter Sports Festival. Thus

Lo~ A
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many employees of Vienna Insurance Group were
given the opportunity to get to know each other across
national boundaries and to establish contacts in a relaxed
atmosphere.

Group Football Championship
Another intercultural event, bonding employees of Vien-
na Insurance Group who are

The Vienna
Insurance Group
is particularly
heavily involved
in social
sponsorship.

football fans is the Group's
annual international football
tournament. After Croatia the
year before, the tournament
took place in September 2007
in Constanta, Romania. Four-
teen teams from nearly as
many countries of the Vienna
Insurance Group took part in
this football competition. The
defending champion, the
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Romanian team from Omni-
asig, won the tournament. The
Wiener Stadtische AG team from Austria managed to
earn an excellent second place. The football enthusiastic
employees of Kvarner from Croatia achieved the third
place.

Selected sponsoring activities

The Company has an especially strong commitment to
social sponsoring. The Vienna Insurance Group and its
principal shareholder, Wiener Stadtische Wechselseitige
Versicherungsanstalt-Vermdgensverwaltung, have been
long-time supporters of numerous projects and initia-
tives carried out by a number of relief organisations.

e Help for the Children of Chernoby!
As the largest Austrian insurance group in Central and
Eastern Europe, the Vienna Insurance Group concerns

L

itself with the general need for security of the people in
this region. The most important place to begin is with
those in the greatest need of protection, the children.
For this reason, the company gives its support to cam-
paigns for the street children of Central and Eastern
Europe and initiatives for children in the surrounding
area of Chernobyl.

The “Children of Chernobyl” initiative regularly brings
children, the majority suffering from Leukaemia, from
Belarus and the Ukraine to recover in Austria. Right from
the start of this initiative more than 20 years ago,
Wiener Stadtische has provided the health insurance
needed for these trips. The children were also invited to
attend special afternoon programmes. The employees of
the Company were asked to collect toys and clothing
that could be given to the children during their stay in
Austria.

e (Caritas campaign for street children in Eastern Europe
But the insurance company also supports the Caritas
campaign for street children in Eastern Europe. By this
initiative, the Vienna Insurance Group is contributing to
the establishment of orphanages, day care centres and
soup kitchens in Eastern Europe. There, street children
receive not only food and shelter, but even more impor-
tantly care and concern.

e International Safety Tour for kids

Right from the start, Wiener Stadtische has supported
the children’s safety Olympics, "Safety Tour", in which,
because of their great success, not only Austrian school
children but school classes from the Czech Republic and
Slovakia as well now are participating. As part of the
"Safety Tour," games are used to teach children how to
deal with dangerous situations properly, making them
more aware of the topic of "safety".

L.
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Targeted expansion
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SUCCESSES

TARGETED EXPANSION

The figures from recent years confirm that the Vienna
Insurance Group is successfully putting its strategy into
practice. In so doing, the average growth in premiums of
19.0% per year over the time period 2004 — 2007 was
even exceeded by the profit before taxes, which grew on
average by 41.0% per year in the same period. The Vienna
Insurance Group thereby clearly exceeded its projections.

In 2007, the Vienna Insurance Group fortified its excellent
pasition in Central and Eastern Europe through significant
acquisitions, now being active in 23 countries. Following
its entry into the insurance markets of Albania, Macedo-
nia and Turkey at the beginning of 2007, since December
of 2007 the three EU countries of Estonia, Latvia, and
Lithuania have also now become part of the Vienna
Insurance Group’s markets.

The following companies became recently members of the
Vienna Insurance Group:

¢ TU Polski Zwigzek Motorowy S.A.
VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP (TU PZM)
Acquisition of more than 90% of the Polish non-life
insurer

e Sigma Sh.a.
Simultaneous entry into the Albanian and Macedonian
insurance markets through a purchase of over 75%

e Ray Sigorta A.S.
Entry into the Turkish insurance market through an
approximately 74% purchase

e SC Asigurarea Romaneasca Asirom S.A.
Acquisition of approximately 98% of one of the
leading Romanian insurance companies

¢ Ukrainska Strakhova Grupa (USG)
Expansion of activities in Ukraine through a 62%
purchase

¢ Seesam Life Insurance SE
Entry into the three Baltic markets of Estonia, Latvia and
Lithuania through a 100% acquisition

e FinLife TUnZ S.A.*
Strengthening of life insurance in Poland through a
100% acquisition

* subject to approval of authorities

A

Increased stake in TBIH

Since April 2007, the Vienna Insurance Group has held
a direct share of 60.00% in TBIH Financial Services
Group N.V. (TBIH), thus converting its previous 40.00%
stake in Kardan Financial Services B.V. (KFS). TBIH is a
financial services group specializing in Central and
Eastern Europe, headquartered in Amsterdam. As part
of the share increase, TBIH was restructured and now
focuses exclusively on the insurance and pension fund
business.

As of the closing date of the financial statements, TBIH
holds ownership interests mainly in the following insur-
ance companies:

e Bulgaria: Bulstrad Group
(Bulstrad 96.83%, Bulstrad Life 93.94%)
e (Croatia: Helios (100.00%)
e Romania: Omniasig Life (49.99%)
e Turkey: Ray Sigorta A.S. (74.26%)
¢ Albania: Sigma Sh.a. (>75.00%)
e Georgia: GPIH (50.00%), IRAQ (75.00%)

Kardan Financial Services B.V. holds a minarity interest
of 40.00% in TBIH. The Vienna Insurance Group is
continuing to manage TBIH in close cooperation with
the Kardan Group.

Founding: Group-owned reinsurance

In 2008, the Vienna Insurance Group will establish a
Group-owned reinsurance company with headquarters
in Prague. With this step, the Vienna Insurance
Group is sending a clear signal that the region of
Central and Eastern Europe is a core market for the
company, with outstanding growth potential. The
reinsurance company will have equity capital of
EUR 100 million and should achieve a premium
volume of about EUR 300 million over the next two to
three years.

Supported by the Vienna Insurance Group’s many
years of experience in setting up and co-developing
local insurance markets in the CEE region, the new
reinsurance company intends to offer options in
addition to the product offerings of traditional
reinsurers. These will involve partnered reinsurance
solutions offered even to companies not part of the
Vienna Insurance Group.
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Austria

Merger of UNION Versicherungs-AG

and BA-CA Versicherung AG

In March 2007, the shareholders of UNION Versiche-
rungs-AG and BA-CA Versicherung AG agreed to
merge the two companies. The Vienna Insurance Group
assumed control of the merged insurance company.

Ownership interests in the merged company, bearing the
name Bank Austria Creditanstalt Versicherung Aktien-
gesellschaft, are as follows:

e WIENER STADTISCHE Versicherung AG
VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP: 60.54%

¢ ERGO International AG: 29.46%

e Bank Austria Creditanstalt AG: 10.00%

Czech Republic

Increase in authorised capital of Kooperativa

In October 2007, an extraordinary meeting of the share-
holders of Kooperativa pojistovna, a.s., Vienna Insurance
Group (Kooperativa) passed a unanimous resolution to
increase authorised capital by CZK 200 million (ca. EUR
7.3 million). In consequence, Kooperativa's authorised

capital is equal to CZK 3 billion (ca. EUR 109 million).

Poland

Acquisition of a majority interest in

TU Polski Zwiazek Motorowy S.A.

VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP (TU PZM)

The Vienna Insurance Group subscribed to shares of the
Polish Non-Life insurer TU Polski Zwigzek Motorowy
S.A. VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP (TU PZM), as part of
a capital increase at the end of March 2007. The Vienna
Insurance Group now owns 91.30% of this insurer. The
remaining shares are held by the former majority share-
holder, the Polish Automobhile Association (PZM).

From seven offices with nearly 100 employees, TU PZM
handles more than 20,000 customers in Poland, with
almost 70% of the customers being serviced by the
company'’s sales employees in the field.

SUCCESSES

Expansion of life insurance

through acquisition of FinLife TUnZ S.A.*

The Vienna Insurance Group acquired 100% of the shares
of FinLife TUnZ S.A. (FinLife) from the Suomi Mutual Life
Assurance Company.

FinLife, headquartered in Warsaw, was founded in 1996
and specializes in group and term life insurance policies.
With around 90 employees and 15 offices throughout the
country, FinLife TUnZ S.A has built up a very extensive
independent distribution network, as well as cooperative
arrangements in the bank sector.

* subject to approval of authorities
Romania

Acquisition of majority interest in Asirom

In order to expand its activities in Romania, the Vienna
Insurance Group acquired 98.46% of the Romanian SC
Asigurarea Romaneasca Asirom S.A. (Asirom) in three
steps. In the first step, as early as July 2007, 30.00%
of the shares were obtained. A majority interest was
achieved in November 2007 through acquisition of an
additional 20.20% of Asirom. Through a take over pro-
cess and further share purchases, the majority inte-
rest was boosted to around 98.46%.

Asirom is one of the leading insurance companies in
Romania and has approximately 2,200 employees. Asirom
has a nationwide presence with its dense distribution
network of 49 regional head offices and 160 branches.

Albania

Acquisition of majority interest in Sigma Sh.a.
completed

The Vienna Insurance Group successfully completed
its entry into the Albanian insurance market in mid-
September 2007. After all official approvals were
obtained, the TBIH Financial Services Group N.V.
(TBIH) obtained a majority interest of 75.00% plus one
share of Sigma. In addition, a contractual agreement
was reached with the remaining minority share-
holders, under which they will have the right to
sell 12.50% of the shares to TBIH in the first half of
2011 and the remaining shares in the first half of
2012.

Targeted expansion
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Sigma, founded in Tirana in 1998, is active in the property
insurance business. The company has a subsidiary in
Macedonia, a branch office in Kosovo, and has about 160
employees in total.

Estonia, Latvia and Lithuania

Acquisition of Seesam Life Insurance SE

In December 2007, the Vienna Insurance Group entered
the Baltic insurance markets through the signing of a
purchase agreement for acquisition of 100.00% of
Seesam Life Insurance SE (Seesam). The seller was
the Finnish Suomi Mutual Life Assurance Company.
The Seesam Life Insurance SE, with headquarters in
the Estonian capital Tallinn, was established in 1993.
Its life insurance business subsequently expanded into
the Latvian (1999) and Lithuanian (2001) markets.

Seesam has mare than ten branch offices in these three
countries, with about 200 employees. Besides classical
life insurance, it also offers unit-linked policies and term
insurance.

Acquisition of majority interest

in Ray Sigorta A.S.

When the purchase by TBIH Financial Services N.V.
(TBIH) of 58.20% of the shares of Ray Sigorta A.S. closed
in early June 2007, the Vienna Insurance Group success-
fully completed its entry into the Turkish insurance mar-
ket. The shares were acquired from the former majority
owner, Turkish company Dogan Sirketler Grubu Holding

A.S. (Dogan), which continues to hold around 20% of the
shares of Ray Sigorta A.S. Furthermore, TBIH made a

Turkey

public takeover offer (valid: 6—20 August) for around
22% of the shares of Ray Sigorta A.S. in circulation in
August, and now owns around 74.26% of the company.

Ray Sigorta A.S. is a listed Turkish insurer based in
Istanbul. The company, which was founded in 1958, is
active in the non-life insurance segment, with an

emphasis on motor vehicle insurance.

Expansion of market position through purchase of
Ukrainska Strakhova Grupa

The Vienna Insurance Group also significantly expanded
its involvement with the Ukrainian insurance market,
thereby continuing its course of expansion in Central and
Eastern Europe. In November 2007, TBIH Financial Ser-
vices Group N.V. (TBIH) signed a contract to purchase
62.00% of the share capital of Ukrainska Strakhova
Grupa (USG).

Ukraine

USG, which is headquartered in the capital Kiev, has been
active on the Ukrainian insurance market since 2002. Of
its approximately 460 employees, around 360 are active
in sales. With 50 branches and an additional 20 regional
sales offices, the USG is represented throughout the
country. Along with motor vehicle liability insurance, it
also focuses on sales in the rapidly growing motor third
party liahility insurance segment.

More shares acquired

in the Ukrainian company Kniazha

As part of a capital increase, the Vienna Insurance Group
intensified its activities in the Ukrainian insurance
market and boosted its interest in Kniazha from the
previous just above 50.01% to 80.00%.



STRENGTHENING OF MARKET
POSITION* IN AUSTRIA AND CEE

The Vienna Insurance Group has kept the promise it made
to shareholders, on the occasion of its capital increase
two years ago, to expand its position in Austria and in the
CEE growth market: In Austria, its market leadership was
further broadened, and the Vienna Insurance Group is
clearly Number 1 on the market. In the CEE region,
through targeted acquisitions and explosive organic
growth, the Vienna Insurance Group has climbed to the
Number 1 spot in non-life insurance. In the process, the
Group has taken the lead over well-known international

SUCCESSES

competitors. Each and every company belonging to the
Vienna Insurance Group has made a valuable contribution
to this history of success, as is shown in the next section
from the example of selected countries. With its over
21.000 employees in 23 countries, the Vienna Insurance
Group is thereby taking impressive advantage of the
opportunities and large growth potential presented by a
united Europe. The ambition to rise to the position of
Number 1 overall in the CEE region is both our motivation
and objective for the future.

Strengthening of
market position
in Austria and CEE

VlENNA@

INSURANCE GROUP

I In the top 3
Austria, Czech Republic, Slovakia,
Romania, Bulgaria, Albania, Georgia

[ Inthetop5
Croatia, Poland’, Serbia,
Estonia?, Latvia®

In the top 10
Hungary, Ukraine, Lithuania®
' in non-life insurance

% in life insurance

TOP POSITIONS OF THE VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP IN CEE

* All sources of information regarding market shares and rankings and the status thereof can be found in the glossary.

Market position (Vienna Insurance Group) - Definition: CEE: Czech Republic, Slovakia, Poland, Romania, Bulgaria, Croatia and Hungary.
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Austria

In 2007, the Vienna Insurance Group strengthened its
leadership of the market and, with its latest market
share of 24.3%, is the clear Number 1 in Austria. Further-
more, the Vienna Insurance Group unequivocally occu-
pies the leading market position in property/casualty and
life insurance as well.

Slovakia

In Slovakia too, the Vienna Insurance Group increased its
latest market share to 29.2%, compared to 27.1% in
2006, thereby strengthening second place. In motor
vehicle insurance, the Vienna Insurance Group rose to a
position of market leadership by expanding its market
share t0 40.4%.

MARKET SHARE' AUSTRIA
Market share of Vienna Insurance Group in %
25%
23%

21%

19% .
. H ﬁ
15% .
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(Source: Underwriting association Austria VWO) ' incl. ownership interest Wiistenrot (31.6%)
? preliminary data

MARKET SHARE SLOVAKIA

Market share of Vienna Insurance Group in %
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(Source: Underwriting association Slovakia SLASPO) 1" to 3" quarter 2007

26%

23%
20%

17%

Czech Republic

With a market share of 25.9%, the Vienna Insurance
Group holds an outstanding second place ranking in the
Czech Republic. Through successful organic growth, the
market share in non-life insurance rose from 33.4% in
2006 to 33.6% in 2007. Hence the Vienna Insurance
Group ranks second in this segment as well. In addition,
every third automobile in the Czech Republic already is
insured with Vienna Insurance Group.

Poland

In 2007, the Polish companies posted strong organic
growth, and their market presence was further streng-
thened with the purchase of TU PZM and FinLife. The
latest market share of the Vienna Insurance Group
grew to 4.9%, as against 3.9% in 2006. In motor
vehicle insurance, the Vienna Insurance Group occupies
an excellent fourth place position, with a market share
0f 6.8%.

MARKET SHARE CZECH REPUBLIC

Market share of Vienna Insurance Group in %
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MARKET SHARE POLAND

Market share of Vienna Insurance Group in %
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Through organic growth and the acquisition of Asirom,
one of the leading Romanian insurance companies, the
Vienna Insurance Group significantly strengthened its
market leadership in Romania and increased its latest
market share to 27.7%.

MARKET SHARE ROMANIA

Market share of Vienna Insurance Group in %
28%
26%
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16%
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1% to 3“ quarter 2007, incl. Asirom

(Source: Insurance Profile)

Albania

Through the acquisition of Sigma, the Vienna Insurance
Group entered the Albanian market and, with a market
share of 16.8%, ranks an impressive third on the market.
In motor vehicle insurance, the Vienna Insurance Group
is already Number 2, with a market share of 21.1%.

Baltic states
With the acquisition of Seesam, the Vienna Insurance Group
established itself in the Baltic states of Estonia, Latvia and

Lithuania recently and now ranks sixth in this region in the
life insurance segment, with a market share of 5.1%.

i
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Bulgaria

Through high organic premium growth, the Vienna Insu-
rance Group rose to a clear position of market leader-
ship in Bulgaria in 2007. The Bulstrad and Bulgarski
Imoti companies jointly boosted their market share to
18.1%.

Georgia

The Georgian companies of the Vienna Insurance Group,
GPIH and IRAO, together have an excellent second-place
market ranking, with a market share of 33.0%.

Serbia

Through high organic growth, the Vienna Insurance
Group increased its market share in Serbia to 7.6%,
compared to 6.4% in 2006. In life insurance, the Serbi-
an company already holds a third of the market with a
30.6% market share.

Turkey

Through the purchase of Ray Sigorta, the Vienna
Insurance Group succeeded in entering the Turkish
insurance market. With a market share of 2.7%, the
Vienna Insurance Group ranks twelfth in non-life insur-
ance.

Ukraine

Through the additional purchase of USG and the strong
premium growth of the companies previously acquired,
the Vienna Insurance Group rose to Number 6 on the
Ukrainian market.

Hungary
In Hungary, the Vienna Insurance Group achieved high

organic growth in 2007, expanding its market share
from 2.1% to 2.6% and thereby coming in ninth.

L -
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SUCCESSFUL COOPERATIVE
AGREEMENTS

Cooperation with the Erste Bank Group

The cooperation between the Vienna Insurance Group
and the Erste Bank Group is very successful in Austria as
well as in Central and Eastern Europe. For years the sub-
sidiaries of the Vienna Insurance Group have been
cooperating with the banks belonging to the Erste Bank
Group for example in Austria, Czech Republik, Slovakia,
Romania, Croatia, and Hungary. In 2007 this excellent
collaboration was able to be continued. Insurance from
the non-life segment is sold through the branch offices of
the Erste Bank Group. In return, the companies of the
Vienna Insurance Group offer selected products of Erste
Bank Group through its own distribution netwaork.

Vienna Insurance Group and OMV are taking
advantage of joint strengths in the CEE region

Marketing cooperation between the Vienna Insurance
Group and Central Europe’s leading oil and natural gas
company, OMV, began in the

The marketing
cooperation
between OMV and
Vienna Insurance
Group encompasses
ten european
countries.

summer of 2007, encompass-
ing ten countries: Austria,
the Czech Republic, Slovakia,
Romania, Bulgaria, Croatia,
Serbia, Slovenia, Hungary
and Germany. Depending on
the country, cooperation
includes, inter alia, the sale
of motor vehicle insurance
directly at OMV service
station, the setting up of
special ~ Service  Corners,
participation of the Vienna
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Insurance Group in various
customer loyalty programs of OMV, and joint participa-
tion at various automotive trade fairs.

Cooperation in Austria
Since December 2007, the Vienna Insurance Group and

s, L

OMV cooperate in advertising and marketing. Things
got going with a sign campaign at the more than
400 OMV service stations throughout Austria, with
the Wiener Stadtische slogan “Worries don't make
good passengers” and the OMV slogan “Safely under
way with OMV.” In addition, 10,000 new motor
vehicle customers of Wiener Stadtische received,
along with their policy, an OMV voucher for a car
wash and a drink, redeemable at any service station
in Austria.

Cooperation in Central and Eastern Europe

The Vienna Insurance Group and OMV are taking
advantage of their joint strengths in the countries of
Central and Eastern Europe by close cooperation
there. Both companies offer their customers combined
products and service packages. At selected service
stations incentive programs are conducted and insur-
ance information is offered.

The launch involved an international summer pro-
motion for automobile drivers, during which
400,000 free "holiday packages” were given out to
travellers at selected border crossings in Central and
Eastern Europe. These contained a road map indi-
cating all OMV service stations and Vienna Insurance
Group branches in Central and Eastern Europe, a
voucher for a Vienna Insurance Group travel guide,
with useful travel and service information — redeem-
able at OMV service stations — as well as small
refreshments.

In addition to this summer promotion, locally custom-
ized cooperative programs were launched in individual
countries, such as providing information about insu-
rance products at selected OMV service stations,
loyalty programs and games as well as direct mailings
and promotions.

Long-term cooperation

After the successful start, this cooperation will be
continued in 2008 with joint voucher initiatives, direct
marketing campaigns and special servicing provided to
OMV customers by the Vienna Insurance Group.

b A



CONSISTENT INNOVATION

Also in 2007, in the area of Group marketing for
Austria and Central and Eastern Europe, the Vienna
Insurance Group implemented many new and innovati-
ve approaches to internal communications, know-how
transfer within the Group and international collabora-
tion. A goal of these innovations is to develop new
products to address customer needs.

VIG-Live

A rapid, innovative electronic platform ensures optimal
cooperation and exchange of information in the area of
product development, marketing and communication
within the Vienna Insurance Group. The page provides
current data for authorized employees and eases the
process of establishing contact and comparing notes
for employees from all countries in which the Vienna
Insurance Group operates. The group’s companies have
the option of adding best practices examples from their
countries to the page.

Particularly in the area of product development, the site
has proven itself to be highly successful. It can be used
to introduce the best and most interesting products
internationally. The site was presented and refined at
several international meetings.

International meetings
Apart from the successful cooperation enabled by this
communication platform, experience and know-how

-
.
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are exchanged at regularly scheduled international
company meetings conducted at the expert level. At
these special forums, experts from different countries
from the most widely varied technical areas have the
opportunity to think out Group-wide solutions and
product innovations through presentations followed
by discussions.

Ketchup — Best Practice
A successful example of best practices from the
Vienna Insurance Group is the TV advertisement
“Ketchup.” This ad for motor vehicle insurance was
developed for Kooperativa in Slovakia. At the Méribel
Central Europe Cristal Awards festival in Warsaw, the
Slovakian advertising agency
MUW Saatchi & Saatchi

Consistent
innovation

received an award for it, the
only Slovakian agency to be
given one. In addition, in
Slovakia the spot was awar-
ded the “Golden Nail” (Zlaty
klinec), the most prestigious
Slovakian advertising prize.
The ad was used not only in
the country of origin, Slo-
vakia, but also, in partially
revised versions, in Austria,

Numerous new and
innovative products
have contributed
to the success of

the Vienna
Insurance Group.

Bulgaria, Croatia, Poland,

Romania, Serbia and Ukraine. The spot was highly
touted by experts. The commercial was praised most
of all for being memorable and product-oriented — an
all-around best practices success story.

b
K.
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NUMEROUS AWARDS

In 2007 the companies of the Vienna Insurance Group
again received a number of significant awards. These
prove that the company's importance and successes are
being recognised and honoured both by the industry and
by the public at large.

“King of growth” in the Prime Market

of the Vienna Stock Exchange

In a ranking given by Wirtschaftsblatt, one of the princi-

pal Austrian business dailies, the Vienna Insurance
Group was chosen as the

VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP

Vienna Insurance Group —

Vienna Insurance
Group as “King of
growth” in the Prime
Market of the Vienna
Stock Exchange.

“King of growth” among all
companies listed in the ATX
Prime Market of the Vienna
Stock Exchange and Austrian
companies listed on foreign
exchanges. In view of the
economic dynamism of the
companies, the average
annual growth rates for the
last five years (2001-2006)
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were calculated and compa-
red. The Vienna Insurance Group achieved first place,
with an annual average growth of 20.0% in premium
income, 72.4% in profit before taxes, and 37.5% in the
number of employees.

Austria

Wiener Stadtische — Number 2 in the

Austrian Responsibility Index

In an online survey of NGO or NPO employees regard-
ing the social commitment of the 22 companies
comprising the ATX, the Wiener Stadtische achieved
an outstanding second place. The responsibility index
evaluates ATX companies according to their social
responsibility and how they implement it. The survey

was commissioned by the Centre for Corporate Citizen-
ship in Austria.

Wiener Stadtische —

Awards for a successful advertising line

The advertising line of the Wiener Stédtische received
many awards in 2007 as a result of its popularity with
jurors and the public. In 2007, the Wiener Stadtische
won the Golden Kurier advertising award for the
slogan “I am not a pension fund.” Altogether, 600
advertising themes were up for evaluation and selection
by experts and Kurier readers.

The Wiener Stadtische also did very well in a competi-
tion of the country’s most popular commercials, the Top
Spot-Gala, an event sponsored by the ORF (Austrian
Television). TV viewers ranked Wiener Stéadtische’s
“chocolate finger” ad about pension premiums in third

place.
Kooperativa Prague —

Prize for best life insurance product of 2007

The “Perspektiva” unit-linked life insurance offered by
Kooperativa Prag received the award “life insurance
policy of the year 2007." This prestigious award is
made annually in connection with the “MasterCard
bank of the year” competition. Perspektiva’s tremen-
dous success is indicated by the fact that it has
already sold 59,000 policies. In 2007, an outstanding
increase of 220% was achieved.

Czech Republic

Kooperativa Prague —

“Best Czech 100" 2007

Kooperativa Prag, the largest subsidiary of Vienna Insur-
ance Group, ranked an outstanding third in a highly
regarded survey of business people and companies.
Kooperativa is thus one of the top three companies in
the Czech Republic. Furthermore, Vladimir Mréz, gene-
ral director of Kooperativa, was selected as one of the
most recognized personalities of the Czech Republic
and received the honorary title “Gentleman pro 2007."
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Slovakia

Kooperativa Bratislava -

2007 insurance company of the year”

Kooperativa Bratislava won first prize in the “Poist'oviia
roka 2007 (insurance company of the year 2007)
awards given by the respected Slovakian economic
magazine “Trend.” Some 17 insurance companies
qualified for the competition.

Vienna Insurance Group - L
“Investor of the Year” in Romania

The Vienna Insurance Group received the “Investor of
the Year” award from the “Romanian Insurance
Market Awards” competition for its acquisition of
Asirom, one of the leading Romanian insurance com-
panies. At the same time, the distinction is also
recognition of the contribution made by the Vienna
Insurance Group to the professionalization of the
Romanian insurance market. Furthermore, the know-

how and expertise brought in by the Vienna Insurance
Group was highlighted.

Omniasig —

“Non-life Insurer of the Year 2007"

Like last year, the Romanian Omniasig non-life was
named non-life insurance company of 2007 by UNISCAR
(Romanian Association of Insurance Brokers) and
Media XPRIMM, a publishing group which speceializes
in reporting on insurance. Reasons for the selection of
Omniasig were the insurance company's professional
dealings with its partners, the quality of its services
and its business development.

Omniasig —

“Award for Regional Development”

Dumitru Nicolae Pepici, Omniasig's regional manager,
was honoured by Media XPRIMM for his efforts and
commitment to the “National Insurance Coverage Pro-
gram”. The Omniasig service centre he directs in Arad,

L
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in the western part of the country, is distinguished by
its innovation, the high quality of its customer service
and its strong customer orientation. It serves as a
model for the Romanian insurance industry.

Numerous
awards

Bulgaria

Bulstrad -

“Insurer of the Year 2007
in Bulgaria”

Bulgarian subsidiary Bulstrad
was selected as “Insurer of
the Year 2007" by the largest
Romanian publishing group
Media XPRIMM, which also

In 2007 the
companies of the
Vienna Insurance

Group received
significant awards.

spezializes in reporting on

insurance and operates in Central and Eastern Europe.
Bulstrad was recognized for its strong home market
presence and outstanding financial results in the non-life
segment.

Hungary

Union Biztosito —

Award for “The best workplace”

The Hungarian Union Biztosité won an excellent third-
place ranking in a competition for the best employer in
the financial services sector. The study was conducted
by the consulting firm Hewitt, which specializes in
human resources. The employees’ satisfaction and
above-average commitment are also reflected in the
success of the company.

Germany

InterRisk extends its leading position

as “Best broker insurer”

Once again the CHARTA Quality Barometer gave reco-
gnition to the best insurance companies. In the Casualty
insurance category, InterRisk Versicherungs-AG achiev-
ed first place for the third time in a row — with an
outstanding 96 out of a total of 100 points.

b
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PERFORMANCE IN 2007

MANAGEMENT REPORT TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Vienna Insurance Group’s consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS). They cover fiscal year 2007 (1 January 2007 to
31 December 2007) and provide a comparison with fiscal year 2006.

A total of 70 companies are included in the consoli-
dated financial statements. Subsidiaries that were not
essential for a fair presentation of the Vienna Insurance
Group's net assets, financial position and results of
operations due to their size were not included in the
consolidation.

Changes in the scope of consolidation

The previously proportionally consolidated UNION
Versicherungs-AG, Vienna, was fully consolidated in the
first quarter since the ERGO Versicherungsgruppe
renounced its intervention rights. Subsequently, the Bank
Austria Creditanstalt Versicherung AG, Vienna, merged
with the UNION Versicherungs-AG, Vienna, with the
latter as the absorbing entity. The absorbing entity was
renamed as Bank Austria Creditanstalt Versicherung AG,
Vienna. Following completion of the merger, the WIENER
STADTISCHE Versicherung AG VIENNA INSURANCE
GROUP has a 60.5% stake in shares of Bank Austria
Creditanstalt Versicherung AG. In the 2nd quarter of
2007, all of the shares in COUNTRY INN VIC Hotel-
errichtungs- und Betriebsgesellschaft m.b.H., Vienna,
were sold to a company not included in the consolidated
financial statements. The company was therefore
deconsolidated. In the 3rd quarter of 2007, Celetnd 25,
s.r.0., Prague, was merged into Kooperativa pojiSt'ovna,
a.s., Prague.

The following insurance companies were fully
added to the consolidated group for the first time
in 2007:

e STDV Globus

e CJSC Life Insurance Jupiter
VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP

e CJS UIC Kniazha

Companies that are jointly managed by the Vienna
Insurance Group and TBIH Financial Services Group
N.V. are proportionally consolidated, with 60% of the
operating investees included directly. This is because
TBIH is a pure holding company, which means that its
operating business is performed by its investees. Four

Ao

companies (Bulstrad Life, Bulstrad Non-Life, Helios
and for the first time Ray Sigorta) were proportionally
included in the 2007 consolidated financial state-
ments.

The following three non-profit housing develop-
ment companies were also added to the consoli-
dated group for the first time in 2007:

e GIWOG Gemeinnitzige Industrie-Wohnungs-AG

e GEMYSAG Gemeinniitzige Miirz-Ybbs-Siedlungs-
anlagen-GmbH

e “Schwarzatal” Gemeinnitzige Wohnungs- und
Siedlungsanlagen GmbH

These newly added companies generated a profit before
taxes of EUR 15.278 million in fiscal year 2007. The
annual profit of non-profit housing development compa-
nies is subject to statutory restrictions on distribution in
Austria, and there is only limited access to the assets of
such companies.

The management report initially provides a detailed
description of business development and the results of
operations of the Vienna Insurance Group. This is
followed by an overview of the individual geographical
segments of the Vienna Insurance Group. The geographi-
cal segment report for the Group is divided into

e Austria (incl. branch offices in Italy and Slovenia)

e (zech Republic

e Slovakia

e Poland

® Romania

e Other CEE markets (Bulgaria, Croatia, Serbia, Turkey,
Ukraine and Hungary)

o Other markets (Germany, Liechtenstein)

The companies in Albania, Estonia, Georgia, Latvia,
Lithuania, Macedonia, Russia and Belarus are not
included in the consolidated group. The subsidiaries in
Ukraine and Turkey were added to the consolidated
group for the first time.
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BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT OF THE GROUP IN 2007

The Vienna Insurance Group is a successful composite
insurer operating in the property/casualty, life insurance
and health insurance segments. The Group's area of
activity extends over 23 countries and is divided into
the following seven geographic segments: Austria,
Czech Republic, Slovakia, Poland, Romania, Other CEE
markets, and Other markets.

Premiums grow to EUR 6.91 billion

The Vienna Insurance Group generated an outstanding
premium volume of EUR 6,911.93 million, representing
an increase of EUR 1,030.42 million or 17.5% over the
previous year. EUR 6,068.60 million of the gross pre-
miums written were retained by Vienna Insurance
Group and EUR 843.34 million were ceded to reinsur-
ance companies. Major contributions to this premium
growth came especially from the outstanding rates of
increase in the new segments Poland (+62.1%) and
Romania (+74.5%), added in 2007.

Net earned premiums rose from EUR 5,038.68 million in
2006 to EUR 5,941.69 million in 2007, representing an
increase of 17.9%. Deferred premiums were EUR 139.44
million, and deferred reinsurance cessions amounted to
EUR 830.80 million.

Change in premium volume

in million EUR 2005 2006 2007
Gross premiums

written 5,007.84  5,881.51 6,911.93
Net earned

premiums 424087  5,038.68 5,941.69

PERFORMANCE IN 2007

Expenses for claims and insurance benefits

Not including the EUR 492.03 million allocated to rein-
surance companies, expenses for claims and insurance
benefits were EUR 5,031.51 million in 2007. This
represents an increase of EUR 818.19 million, or 19.4%,
in the expenses for claims and insurance benefits
incurred by the Vienna Insurance Group.

The increase in expenses for claims and insurance bene-
fits is primarily due to the expansion of the scope of
consolidation and an increase in storm losses in 2007.

Operating expenses

After including commissions and other acquisition expen-
ses and deducting reinsurance commissions received,
2007 operating expenses for all consolidated companies of
the Vienna Insurance Group amounted to EUR 1,345.11
million, representing a moderate increase of 18.4% over
the previous year. Commissions and other acquisition
expenses were EUR 1,194.07 million in 2007.

Profit before taxes rises 36.2%

The Vienna Insurance Group earned a profit before taxes of
EUR 437.30 million in 2007. This result was a remarkable
36.2% increase compared to the year before, that is, EUR
116.33 million above the profit before taxes earned in
2006. All three of the Group's business areas and all
seven geographic segments of the Vienna Insurance
Group made positive contributions to this result.

Earnings per share

The earnings per share, representing the ratio of consoli-
dated net profit afterminorities to the average number
of shares outstanding, rose to EUR 2.98 in 2007. The

Premiums written, in million EUR

THE VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP’S PATH OF SUCCESS
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PERFORMANCE IN 2007

increase in net profit thus caused earnings per share to
increase sharply, by 20.2% (2006: EUR 2.48).

Combined ratio significantly below 100%

The combined ratio, a classification figure of the property/
casualty insurance, representing the ratio of operating
expenses and insurance payments to earned premiums,
was significantly below 100% in 2007. To be precise, the
combined ratio of the Group after reinsurance (not inclu-
ding investment income) was 95.5% in 2007. This is a
considerable achievement, even when compared with
other insurance groups, particularly in view of the many
natural catastrophes throughout all of Europe (primarily
storms and flooding in 2007).

Financial result

The Vienna Insurance Group had a financial result of
EUR 1,002.64 million in 2007. The growth of 39.9%, or
EUR 286.20 million, in the financial result validates
the conservative investment policy followed by the
Vienna Insurance Group. Changes in investment
structure to adjust for current capital market develop-
ments and maintenance of discipline in the invest-
ment process both contributed to this growth in the
financial result.

Investments already over EUR 20 billion

The Vienna Insurance Group had total investments of
EUR 20,171.39 million as at 31 December 2007. This
represents an increase of EUR 2,911.02 million, or
16.9%, compared to the previous year. These invest-
ments include all Vienna Insurance Group land and
buildings, all shares in affiliated and associated
companies and all financial instruments. They do not
include investments for unit-linked and index-linked
life insurance, which rose by 31.0% from EUR 2,340.58
million to EUR 3,065.99 million.

Investments reached EUR 3,253.43 million (—16.5%) in
the property/casualty area, and an increase of 29.4%

A
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from EUR 12,398.13 million to EUR 16,047.24 million
was recorded in the life insurance area. Vienna Insurance
Group investments were EUR 870.74 million (—-9.7%) in
the health insurance area as at 31 December 2007. The
slight decrease in investments in the property/casualty
and health insurance segments is due to a regrouping
of free assets.

STRUCTURE OF INVESTMENTS

3.3% Other investments

14.2% Real estate

\ 5.9% Loans
4.8% Ownership interests

71.8% Securities

Shareholders’ equity

The Vienna Insurance Group’s capital base was strength-
ened by 14.6% to EUR 2,615.56 million in 2007 (2006:
EUR 2,283.21 million).

Underwriting provisions

Underwriting provisions of EUR 17,092.13 million ex-
isted as at 31 December 2007. The level of underwriting
provisions for the Vienna Insurance Group at the end
of 2007 was therefore 16.8% higher than the level
of EUR 14,628.42 million as at 31 December 2006.
Underwriting provisions in the property/casualty area
increased 17.4% over 2006, to EUR 3,738.67 million,
while underwriting provisions in the life insurance area
rose 17.3% over the previous year, to EUR 12,585.46
million, as at 31 December 2007. Underwriting provisions
for unit-linked and index-linked insurance were also
increased by 31.7%, from EUR 2,238.86 million in 2006
to EUR 2,948.52 million.



RoE (Return on Equity)
In spite of the capital increase carried out in 2005,
return on equity was an outstanding 18.0% in 2007
(2006: 14.8%). The RoE equals consolidated profit
divided by the average total shareholders’ equity of the
Vienna Insurance Group.

PERFORMANCE IN 2007

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT IN DETAIL
Premium revenue
In 2007, the life insurance area contributed 42.5% of

total Group premiums, the property/casualty area 53.1%
and health insurance 4.4%.

OUTSTANDING RETURN ON EQUITY (ROE)
_ Gross premiums written by business segment
'";/; in million EUR 2005 2006 2007
20 - Property/casualty 2,563.32 3,067.15 3,671.17
5 195 80 Life 215643 251646 293417
i Health 28809 29790  306.60
10.. Total 5007.84 588151  6911.93
5..
0 Gross premiums written by
2004 2005 2006 2007 geographical segment
in million EUR 2005 2006 2007
Cash Flow Austria 3,170.97 3,434.73 3,695.37
Cash Flow from operating activities rose by EUR 375.62 2! fepublic 89151 104800 113047
million, or 22.8%, to EUR 2,020.98 million in 2007.  Sovakia 33098 36768 %A%
The Vienna Insurance Group's Cash Flow from investing ~ "o/and el 33506 54314
activities was EUR —1,959.04 million in 2007 (2006: ~ Homania 19617, 23689 41349
EUR —1,474.79 million). The largest items in the Cash ~ Other CEE” 12704 19837 3837
Flow from investing activities resulted from the acquisi- ~ Other markets™ 27714 24078 258117
tion of available for sale securities and the acquisition ~ Total 5007.84  5881.51  6,911.93

of affiliated and associated companies. The Vienna
Insurance Group’s financing activities produced a Cash
Flow of EUR —62.80 million as compared to EUR —247.32
million in 2006.

The Vienna Insurance Group had cash and cash equiva-
lents of EUR 277.70 million at the end of 2007. This
represents a net increase of 22.6% in cash and cash
equivalents over the balance of EUR 226.44 million at
the beginning of the reporting period. The Vienna
Insurance Group received a total of EUR 763.91 million
in interest and dividends in 2007.

Ae

* QOther CEE: Bulgaria, Croatia, Serbia, Turkey, Ukraine and Hungary
** Other markets: Germany, Liechtenstein

Property/casualty insurance

The Group companies of the Vienna Insurance Group
generated EUR 3,671.17 million in premiums in the
property/casualty area in 2007 (2006: EUR 3,067.15 milli-
on), an increase of 19.7%.

The main contributions to this rise in premiums came

from Vienna Insurance Group companies in Slovakia
(+20.4%), Poland (+50.4%) and Other CEE markets

k-

Business
development

and results of
operations of the
Vienna Insurance
Group

55



Business
development

and results of
operations of the
Vienna Insurance
Group

56

PERFORMANCE IN 2007

PERCENTAGE OF PREMIUMS IN PROPERTY/CASUALTY IN 2007

CEE 57.7% (51.9%)
Austria 40.5% (46.0%)

Other markets 1.8% (2.0%)

Values for 2006 in parentheses

segment (+119.9%).The percentage of premiums
generated in CEE has already reached 57.7% in the
property/casualty area, as compared to only 51.9% in
2006.

Double-digit premium growth in life insurance

The Group companies of the Vienna Insurance Group
wrote total premiums of EUR 2,934.17 million in the life
insurance area, equal to an increase of 16.6% com-
pared to the previous year. Of this amount, premium
revenues of EUR 847.31 million were accounted for by
Group companies in the CEE region, representing an
outstanding 38.3% increase. This means that the per-
centage of premiums generated in the CEE region by
insurance companies in the life insurance class has
grown to nearly 29%.

PERCENTAGE OF PREMIUMS IN LIFE INSURANCE IN 2007

Austria 64.8% (68.5%)

Other markets 6.3% (7.1%) CEE 28.9% (24.4%)

Values for 2006 in parentheses

Already EUR 292.33 million of the premiums written in
the life insurance area were coming from the Czech
Republic.

Health insurance premiums increase by 2.9%

Even in the health insurance business, only carried on in
Austria to a relevant extent by Wiener Stadtische AG, a
leading health insurer, premiums written by the Vienna
Insurance Group increased by 2.9%, to EUR 306.60 million.

L )

Profit before taxes

Profit before taxes

by business segment

in million EUR 2005 2006 2007
Property/casualty 145.47 175.69 265.07
Life 73.41 132.47 157.20
Health 21.45 12.81 15.03
Total 240.34 320.97 437.30
Profit before taxes

by geographical segment

in million EUR 2005 2006 2007
Austria 144.52 209.06 286.80
Czech Republic 60.09 59.12 73.81
Slovakia 24.98 27.66 30.30
Poland 1.50 7.73 18.78
Romania 0.54 2.75 456
Other CEE* 1.16 2.83 10.25
Other markets** 7.54 11.82 12.80
Total 240.34 320.97 437.30

* QOther CEE: Bulgaria, Croatia, Serbia, Turkey, Ukraine and Hungary
** Other markets: Germany, Liechtenstein

All of the insurance classes in which the Vienna
Insurance Group is active made solid contributions to
the outstanding growth in Group profit. Profit before
taxes reached EUR 437.30 million in 2007, represent-
ing an increase of 36.2% compared to the previous
year.

Growth driven by

property/casualty insurance in 2007

The portion of the profit before taxes of the Vienna
Insurance Group that came from the property/casualty
insurance area rose by EUR 89.38 million, or 50.9%
greater than 2006, to EUR 265.07 million.

Life insurance

at nearly EUR 160 million

The portion of the total profit of the Vienna Insurance
Group contributed by the life insurance area also rose by
an outstanding 18.7%, to EUR 157.20 million.

Profit growth of 17.3% in the health

insurance area

The health insurance area contributed EUR 15.03 million
to the total profit of the Vienna Insurance Group.
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Average 2007 exchange rates used to prepare the IFRS financial statements:

Country Currency Name 2007 average
exchange rate

1EUR2
Albania ALL Albanian lek 123.6300
Bulgaria BGN Bulgarian lew 1.9558
Estonia EEK Estonian kroon 15.6466
Georgia GEL Georgian lari 22928
Great Britain GBP British pound 0.6843
Croatia HRK Croatian kuna 7.3376
Liechtenstein CHF Swiss franc 1.6427
Poland PLN Polish zloty 3.7837
Romania RON Romanian lei 3.3353
Russia RUB Russian rouble 35.0183
Serbia RSD Serbian dinar 80.0858
Slovakia SKK Slovak koruna 33.7745
Czech Republic CZK Czech koruna 27.7656
Turkey TRY Turkish new lira 1.7865
Ukraine UAH Ukraine hryvnia 6.9590
Hungary HUF Hungarian forint 251.3520
USA usb US dollar 1.3705
Belarus BYR Belarusian rouble 2,956.7583
Employees Investments

Each of the 20,307 employees in the Vienna Insurance
Group shares in the responsibility for the outstanding
business development achieved by the Group.

Employees 2005 2006 2007
Austria 5,366 5,747 6,138
Czech Republic 4,485 4,565 4,638
Slovakia 1,378 1,586 1,697
Poland 1,109 1,385 1,359
Romania 2,660 2,657 2,767
Other CEE 1,236 2,536 3,596
Other markets 112 111 112
Total 16,346 18,587 20,307

. i

3%
b
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The following companies became new members of the
Vienna Insurance Group in 2007:

e Poland:
TU Polski Zwigzek Motorowy S.A. (TU PZM),
FinLife TUnZ S.A. (FinLife)

¢ Albania (Macedonian branch office): Sigma Sh.a.

e Turkey: Ray Sigorta A.S.

e Romania: Asirom S.A.

e Ukraine: Ukrainska Strakhova Grupa (USG)

e Baltic states (Estonia, Latvia, Lithuania):
Seesam Life Insurance SE

For the moment, only one of these companies has been
added to the consolidated Group of companies for the
Vienna Insurance Group, namely, Ray Sigorta A.S., which
was acquired at the beginning of 2007. The other new
acquisitions have not yet been added to the consolidated

group.
Risk Management

The detailed risk repart for the Vienna Insurance Group is
in the notes to the consolidated financial statements

(page 99-112).
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Austria

PERFORMANCE IN 2007

GEOGRAPHIC SEGMENT
REPORTING

AUSTRIA

The Vienna Insurance Group is represented by three
companies in Austria, Wiener Stadtische AG, the parent
company of the Group, Donau and BA-CA Versicherung.

¢ Premium increase of 7.6%.
¢ Record profit of EUR 286.80 million.

e BA-CA Versicherung fully consolidated
for the first time.

WIENER STADTISCHE Versicherung AG

VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP

Wiener Stadtische AG is an operating insurance compa-
ny (life, property/casualty, health) as well as the parent
company of the Vienna Insurance Group. In addition to
its operations in Austria, Wiener Stadtische AG also has
branch offices in Italy and Slovenia.

Wiener Stadtische AG is the

The Vienna
Insurance Group
is number 1
in the Austrian
market.

largest insurance company in
Austria. The company, whose
roots go back to the year
1824, has around 2,000 coun-
sellors in approximately 170
offices. Wiener Stadtische
AG is the leading company in
the market, both in the cor-
porate customer segment,
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which consists primarily of a
large number of dynamic small and medium-sized busi-
nesses in Austria, as well as in the private customer
segment.

In addition to its own sales employees in the field, who
form the main channel of distribution, brokers, insur-
ance agents and collaboration with banks also play an
important role in Wiener Stadtische AG's distribution
strategy. Dialogue with customers is also very impor-

tant to the management board, for it allows the com-
pany to follow current issues and react to the needs of
the market. In local advisory board meetings, for
example, representatives of major customers and
members of the management board regularly discuss
regional and international issues.

Donau Versicherung AG

VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP

Donau Versicherung AG is the most important Austrian
insurance holding in the Group. The company operates in
both the life insurance and property/casualty segments.
In 2007, Donau Versicherung AG successfully expanded
its position as a knowledgeable and flexible partner for
brokers and non-exclusive agents in Italy as well.

Donau Versicherung AG is one of the top 10 insurance
companies in Austria, and is represented by approxi-
mately 60 service and business offices in all provinces
of Austria. Donau Versicherung AG's flexible, custom-
tailored business solutions have made it one of the
market leaders in the area of company pension plans.

With the aid of its approximately 1,300 employees and
successful cooperation with the savings bank sector in
Austria, Donau Versicherung AG has intensively deve-
loped its market position in recent years, particularly in
life insurance, and offers modern, innovative products
to the market.

BA-CA Versicherung AG

BA-CA Versicherung AG is active almost exclusively in
the life insurance business, rounding off its product
range with products from the casualty insurance
business, and uses the branches of the Bank Austria
Creditanstalt AG as its primary channel of distribution.

BA-CA Versicherung AG was formed in 2007 from a
merger of UNION Versicherungs-AG and BA-CA Versi-
cherung AG. This merger created the fifth largest life
insurance company in Austria. BA-CA Versicherung AG's
main distribution partner is Bank Austria Creditanstalt,
with just under 400 offices in Austria. The innovative
range of products offered by BA-CA Versicherung AG
includes successful investments products (e.g., Best
Europe Garant, FOKUSLife, etc.).



Business development in Austria in 2007

Strong growth in premiums

The companies in the Vienna Insurance Group wrote
gross premiums of EUR 3,695.37 million in Austria in
2007, representing an increase of EUR 260.64 million,
or 7.6%, over the previous year. Donau Versicherung
AG's outstanding premium growth of 4.6% made a
strong contribution to this increase. Net earned premi-
ums rose from EUR 3,100.39 million in 2006 to EUR
3,304.49 million in 2007, representing an increase of
6.6%.

PREMIUMS WRITTEN AUSTRIA
in million EUR
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EUR 1,487.13 million, or 40.2% of total premiums, were
written in the property/casualty area. This represented
an increase of 5.3% compared to 2006. The non-motor
vehicle classes in the Austrian companies generated
particularly large increases in premium volume in this
area. Life insurance generated EUR 1,901.64 million, or
51.5% of total premium volume, with the Vienna
Insurance Group recording a 10.2% increase in premi-
ums in Austria, despite high volatility in the single-
premium area. Health insurance generated EUR 306.60
million, representing an increase of 2.9% over the
previous year (2006: EUR 297.90 million).

Expenses for insurance claims

Expenses for insurance claims were EUR 3,258.25 million
in 2007. This meant a moderate increase of EUR 362.76
million, or 12.5%, in expenses for the insurance claims
allocated to the Vienna Insurance Group in Austria, in
spite of the large number of storms recorded in 2007.
The Vienna Insurance Group in Austria has demon-

= A
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strated that it is a reliable partner in the case of
storms by providing exceedingly fast claims pro-
cessing. It was also possible to report claims
over the Internet (www.wienerstaedtische.at and
www.donauversicherung.at).

Operating expenses

Austria

After including commissions
and other acquisition costs
and deducting reinsurance
commissions received, the
three consolidated Austrian
companies of the Vienna
Insurance Group had opera-
ting expenses of EUR 577.93
million in 2007, representing
a moderate increase of 0.3%
over the previous year.

The Vienna
Insurance Group’s
profit before taxes
in Austria rose by
37.2% over the
previous year.

Financial result rises above EUR 244 million

The Austrian companies of the Vienna Insurance Group
generated a financial result of EUR 848.34. This repre-
sents an impressive increase of EUR 244.60 million, or
40.5%, in the financial result compared to the previous
year.

Record profits of EUR 286.8 million
The Vienna Insurance Group in Austria reported a
growth in profit before tax of 37.2%, an increase of
EUR 77.75 million, compared to 2006.

Combined ratio of 93.8%

The combined ratio — a key insurance industry indicator
— for the Austrian portion of the Vienna Insurance Group
was once again well below 100%. To be precise, the
combined ratio of the Austrian companies after reinsur-
ance (not including investment income) was 93.8% in
2007 (2006: 96.1%). This positive result was largely due
to preventative measures implemented by the Group
that led to a reduction of losses.

The Vienna Insurance Group in Austria

in million EUR 2005 2006 2007

Premiums written 3,170.97 3,434.73 3,695.37
Life 1,537.85 1,725.00 1,901.64
Non-life 1,633.12 1,709.73 1,793.73

Profit before taxes 14452 209.06 286.80

3
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Czech
Republic

PERFORMANCE IN 2007

CZECH REPUBLIC

The Vienna Insurance Group is represented by Koopera-
tiva and CPP in the Czech Republic.

* 16.4% of the total premium volume generated
by the Vienna Insurance Group comes from the
Czech Republic.

e Profit before taxes reaches a record high of EUR
73.81 million (+24.8%) in the Czech Republic.

e Every third automobile in the Czech Republic is
insured with the Vienna Insurance Group.

Kooperativa pojist'ovna a.s.,

VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP

Kooperativa is a composite insurer offering both life and
non-life insurance in the Czech Republic. Kooperativa is
the largest member company of the Vienna Insurance
Group outside of Austria.

Kooperativa is the second largest insurance company in
the Czech Republic and is represented nationwide by
more than 300 offices. Kooperativa has more than

3,700 employees serving in

Kooperativa is the
largest member
company of the

Vienna Insurance
Group outside
of Austria.

excess of two million cus-
tomers. Every fifth person in
the Czech Republic is one of
Kooperativa's customers.

Kooperativa is number 1 in
industrial and business insur-
ance on the Czech insurance
market. The company is also
very successful in the area of
unit-linked life insurance. The
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product Perspektiva was
highly popular with Kooperativa's customers in 2007,
posting an increase of more than 220% over the previous
year. The success of this award-winning product is due in

part to active management of the portfolio. The fund
changes the ratio of equities to bonds depending on
current market conditions.

Kooperativa also successfully entered the health care
area in 2007. It has been the majority owner of the
Melnik Hospital in the vicinity of Prague since 1 January
2008. The hospital is to be converted into a modern
health care centre that will provide patient care in a
pleasant environment with a high standard of technical
equipment.

Ceska podnikatelska pojist'ovna, a.s.,

VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP

Die Ceska podnikatelska pojist'ovna (CPP) has been a
member of the Vienna Insurance Group since 2005, and
has operated as a composite insurer in both the life and
non-life insurance markets in the Czech Republic for
more than 10 years.

At the end of 2007, the company had over 900 employ-
ees in approximately 290 service centres attending to
the needs of 600,000 customers. CPP concentrates
mainly on the area of motor vehicle insurance, although
life insurance is increasingly gaining in importance. Life
insurance already accounts for 25% of total premium
volume.

In addition to providing knowledgeable, detailed
advice to assist in the selection of insurance coverage,
CPP also places great weight on providing the fastest,
easiest customer service possible in the event of a
loss. A new service hotline was introduced for this
reason.

In addition to expanding collaboration with external
distribution partners in the coming year, particular
attention will be given to further expansion of the inter-
nal distribution network. A merger between a number
of departments in CPP and departments of Kooperativa
began in 2006 and was continued in 2007. A high level
of synergy can be achieved by combining back office
areas.

“ L



Business development in the
Czech Republic in 2007

Outstanding premium increase of 7.9%

The Czech insurance companies in the Vienna Insurance
Group wrote a total of EUR 1,130.47 million in premiums
in 2007 (2006: EUR 1,047.99 million), thereby achieving
an increase of 7.9%. This led to earned premiums of EUR
918.96 million, corresponding to an 11.0% increase.

PREMIUMS WRITTEN CZECH REPUBLIC

in million EUR
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Premium volume in the non-life area was EUR 838.14
million for the year 2007 (2006: EUR 788.48 million),
corresponding to an increase of 6.3% over the previous
year. Kooperativa contributed EUR 712.06 million of this
amount and CPP EUR 126.08 million, with Kooperativa
increasing its premiums by 5.7% over the previous year
and CPP even managing to achieve an increase of 9.5%
in its non-life insurance premiums.

In the life insurance area, Vienna Insurance Group premi-
um revenues in the Czech Republic rose 12.6% in 2007,
from EUR 259.51 million to EUR 292.33 million. The two
Czech companies achieved outstanding increases in pre-
miums in the single-premium product area in particular.
Innovative products in the unit-linked life insurance area
also helped contribute to this increase.

Expenses for insurance claims

The Czech companies in the Vienna Insurance Group
incurred EUR 631.35 million in expenses for insurance
claims in 2007 (2006: EUR 595.84 million). This represent-
ed an increase in expenses for insurance claims (less
reinsurance) of EUR 35.51 million, or 6.0%. The Vienna
Insurance Group processed 553,000 loss events in the

PERFORMANCE IN 2007

Czech
Republic

Czech Republic in 2007. Hurri-
cane Kyrill in particular led to
a large number of incidents of
loss at the beginning of 2007.

Operating expenses

After including commissions
and other acquisition costs
and deducting reinsurance
commissions received, the
two Czech companies in the
Vienna Insurance Group had
operating expenses of EUR
218.88 million in 2007,

The 7.9% increase
in premiums
achieved by

Kooperativa and
CPP contributed
around one sixth
of the profit earned
by the Group.

representing an increase of
15.1% over the EUR 190.1 million recorded the year
before.

Financial result

The Vienna Insurance Group achieved a financial result
of EUR 44.66 million in the Czech Republic, including
profits from shares in affiliated and associated com-
panies, representing an increase of 8.6% over the
financial result of EUR 41.13 million in the previous year.

Czech Republic already contributing

EUR 73.81 million to Group profits

The Vienna Insurance Group earned a profit before
taxes of EUR 73.81 million in the Czech Republic in
2007, representing a noteworthy increase of 24.8%, or
EUR 14.69 million, over the profit before taxes in
2006.

Combined ratio of 93.7%

The combined ratio of the Czech portion of the Vienna
Insurance Group was well below 100% in 2007. To be
precise, the combined ratio of the companies in the
Czech Republic after reinsurance (not including invest-
ment income) was 93.7% in 2007 (2006: 97.3%).

The Vienna Insurance Group

in the Czech Republic

in million EUR 2005* 2006 2007

Premiums written 891.51 1,048.00 1,130.47
Life 218.96 259.51 292.33
Non-life 672.54 788.48 838.14

Profit before taxes 60.09 59.12 73.81

* (PP starting as of 1 July 2005
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Slovakia
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SLOVAKIA

The Vienna Insurance Group is represented by three
companies operating on the Slovakian insurance market:
Kooperativa, Komunalna and Kontinuita.

e Already more than 7% of the Group’s premiums
come from Slovakia.

* 6.9% of the Group's profit is generated in Slovakia.

e The Combined Ratio was well below 100% in
2007.

Kooperativa poistoviia, a.s,

VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP

Since being founded in 1990, Kooperativa has operated
in both the non-life insurance and life-insurance
businesses. Kooperativa ranks second among insurance
companies operating in Slovakia.

The increase in
market shares in
the Slovakian
insurance market
is based on organic
growth.

A nationwide network of
branches, with more than 400
offices, guarantees good
access to advice and support.
More than 1,200 employees
guarantee  comprehensive
services to their customers.

Kooperativa's network en-
compasses a strong employ-
ee sales force. In addition,
Kooperativa cooperates suc-
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cessfully with the largest
Slovakian bank. A member of the Erste Bank Group,
Slovenskd sporitel'na serves more than 2.5 million cus-
tomers in Slovakia. Furthermore, Kooperativa works in
conjunction with numerous brokers.

Komunalna poistoviia, a.s.,

VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP

Komunalna, operating in both the non-life and life
insurance segments, is 95.72% owned by Kooperativa.
Dexia banka Slovensko, with which a distribution
agreement exists, holds a 4.09% interest.

Almost 300 employees contributed to the success of
Komunélna in 2007. In its 47 offices, Komunadlna is pri-
marily engaged in the sale of motor vehicle insurance,
specializing in covering the insurance requirements of
local authorities and corporations. From numerous
cooperation agreements with car dealers and garages,
customers further benefit from favourable terms and
conditions and from faster processing in the event of
loss.

Komunalna has also been very successful in the life
insurance area with a new product on the Slovakian
market. “Skolak”, a life insurance policy for 3- to 15-
year-old children, offers comprehensive protection for
minimal premiums, with a 5-year time limit.

Kontinuita poistoviia, a.s., L
VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP

The third member of the Vienna Insurance Group is
Kontinuita, which has operated successfully in

the Slovakian life insurance market for more than 10
years.

Kontinuita is represented throughout Slovakia by over
50 offices and approximately 230 employees. Sales of
life insurance products are sold through brokers and
multi-level marketing, but also through the sales force in
the field. Kontinuita is benefiting most of all from the
growing awareness among Slovakians of the need to
make private pension arrangements for old age. In this
area, Kontinuita scored points in 2007 primarily with the
index-linked life insurance product “Family Garant.”



Business development

Premium growth in Slovakia in 2007 L

In Slovakia in 2007, Vienna Insurance Group generated
total written premiums of EUR 494.52 million (2006: EUR
387.68 million), representing an increase of 27.6%.

PREMIUMS WRITTEN SLOVAKIA
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In the non-life insurance segment, premium volume in
Slovakia totalled EUR 296.86 million in 2007 (2006: EUR
246.47 million). This amounted to a growth of 20.4%
compared to the year before. In this area Kooperativa did
well, above all by a premium growth rate of 22.1%.
Komunalna too achieved a growth rate of 12.5%.

In 2007 in the life insurance area, premium revenues
of the Slovakian companies of the Vienna Insurance
Group were able to rise by 40.0%, to EUR 197.66 milli-
on (2006: EUR 141.22 million). It was, above all, the
new, innovative product solutions of the Vienna
Insurance Group which were responsible for this.
Komunalna und Kontinuita managed to increase pre-
miums in the area of life insurance by more than 50%.

Expenses for insurance claims

In Slovakia in 2007, expenses for claims amounted to
EUR 279.59 million (2006: EUR 190.10 million). This
represents an increase in claims expenses (excluding

PERFORMANCE IN 2007

reinsurance) for the Slovaki-
an portion of the Vienna
Insurance Group of EUR
89.49 million, or 47.1%. The
effects of Hurricane Kyrill
were felt in Slovakia as
well.

Operating expenses

In 2007, the Vienna Insurance
Group had operating expenses
of EUR 84.33 million (2006:

Slovakia

With premium
growth of 27.6%,
nearly EUR 500
million of the group’s
premium volume is
already coming from
Slovakia.

EUR 70.07 million). These

expenses include commissions

and other acquisition costs less reinsurance commissions
received, showing a 20.4% growth compared to the year
before. Hence, the growth in operating expenses of
Slovakian companies of the Vienna Insurance Group is
less than the growth in premium volume in Slovakia.

Slovakian companies contributed

EUR 30.30 million to profit before taxes

In 2007 the three Slovakian companies of the Vienna
Insurance Group generated a profit before taxes of
EUR 30.30 million. Compared to 2006, this represents an
increase of 9.5%. Hence it was possible to beat the
prior year's profit before taxes of EUR 27.66 million by
EUR 2.64 million.

Combined Ratio at 92.9%

In Slovakia the combined ratio of the Vienna Insurance
Group, as in previous years, was held at well below
100%. In 2007 the combined ratio was 92.9% (2006:
89.4%).

Vienna Insurance Group in Slovakia

in million EUR 2005 2006 2007

Premiums written 330.94 387.68 49452
Life 105.27 141.22 197.66
Non-life 225.68 246.47 296.86

Profit before taxes 24.98 27.66 30.30
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Poland

PERFORMANCE IN 2007

POLAND

In Poland the Vienna Insurance Group now operates with
six different brands. In 2007, the size of Compensa,
InterRisk, Benefia, Royal Polska, TU PZM and FinLife for
the first time made Poland a separate geographic
segment on the consolidated financial statements of the
Vienna Insurance Group.

® 7.9% of the consolidated premiums of the
Vienna Insurance Group are generated in Poland.

¢ The Vienna Insurance Group in Poland achieved
premium growth of 62.1% in 2007.

¢ Strengthened market presence in Poland
through the purchase of life insurer FinLife.

TU Compensa S.A.,

VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP
TU na Zycie Compensa S.A.,
VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP

Compensa Non-Life and Compensa Life provide service to
the Polish market with a nationwide distribution network of
more than 140 branches and more than 2,600 agents.

In Poland
the Vienna Insuran-
ce Group is now

Compensa Non-Life is one of
the top 10 insurers in Poland
in both motor vehicle liahility
and motor vehicle collision
insurance. In cooperation with
leasing companies, banks,

represented brokers and agents, Compensa

o . Non-Life also promotes house-

by S dl.fferent hold, homeowner and credit
brands. insurance. Compensa Life

above all markets traditional
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and index-linked life insurance
with regular premium payments. Moreover the company
is continuing to concentrate on the expansion of single-
premium products through bank distribution channels.

L

Benefia Non-Life and Life have been part of the Vienna
Insurance Group since 2005. Both companies cooperate
closely through the use of joint offices.

L.

Benefia TU Majatkowych S.A.,
VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP
Benefia TU na Zycie S.A.
VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP

Benefia Non-Life primarily operates in the motor vehicle
insurance class. This insurer specializes in distributing
its products through cooperative arrangements with a
large number of car dealers. Benefia Leben distributes
traditional life insurance products with regular premium
payments as well as single premium policies. The com-
pany does so by means of cooperative agreements with
a number of regional banks. Benefia Life also offers com-
pany financial security plans in the form of group life
insurance policies.

Royal Polska TU na Zycie S.A.,
VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP

Royal Polska is a successful life insurance company,
concentrating, in addition to traditional life insurance,
on index-linked life insurance products in both the
individual and group insurance segments. The com-
pany is represented throughout Poland by the Royal
Dystrybucja distribution company and its approxi-
mately 300 agents.

TU InterRisk S.A.

Since February 2008, the Polish non-life insurer TUIR
Cigna STU S.A. has been operating in the Polish insurance
market under the new company name TU InterRisk S.A.

As a non-life insurer focussing on non-motor vehicle
classes, the company optimally complements the Vienna
Insurance Group’s portfolio. Driving growth are house-
hold, homeowner, credit and casualty insurance.

TU Polski Zwiazek Motorowy S.A.,

VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP

In March 2007, the Vienna Insurance Group acquired
a majority interest in TU Polski Zwiazek Motorowy S.A.
(TU PZM). By doing so, the Vienna Insurance Group made
a significant expansion of its distribution capacity in
Poland. The Polish Automobile Association (PZM) pos-
sesses a sizable network of business offices, bureaus
and repair shops throughout Poland. This will enable the
Vienna Insurance Group to intensively exploit the great
market potential.

FinLife TUnZ S.A.

At the end of 2007, the Vienna Insurance Group ac-
quired a 100% interest in life insurer FinLife TUnZ S.A.
(FinLife)*. With the acquisition of FinLife, the Vienna
Insurance Group will be able to strengthen its distri-
bution network in Poland and further exploit its market

potential in life insurance as well.

* subject to approval of authorities



Business development in Poland in 2007

Premium growth

On the Polish market in 2007, the Vienna Insurance
Group generated total written premiums of EUR 543.14
million (2006: EUR 335.06 million), representing an
increase of 62.1%. In 2007, net earned premiums totalled
EUR 483.90 million, a year-on-year increase of 84.1%.

PREMIUMS WRITTEN POLAND
in million EUR
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In 2007, the non-life insurance segment generated pre-
mium volume of EUR 324.34 million (2006: EUR 215.72
million). That represents growth of 50.4% as compared
to the previous year. In particular, InterRisk provided con-
siderable premium contribution of EUR 160.75 million, an
increase of 72.2% in this area.

In the life insurance area in 2007, premium revenues of
the Polish companies of the Vienna Insurance Group
were able to rise 83.3%, to EUR 218.80 million (2006:
EUR 119.34 million). Royal Polska was responsible for
generating almost the half of the life insurance premiums.

Expenses for insurance claims
In Poland in 2007, claims expenses came out to

EUR 269.57 million (2006: EUR 134.50 million). This
represents a rise in expenses for claims (excluding
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Poland

reinsurance) for the Vienna
Insurance Group in Poland of
EUR 135.07 million, or 100.4%.

Operating expenses

In 2007, the Polish companies
had operating expenses of
EUR 207.04 million (2006:
135.78 million). These expen-
ses include commissions and

Vienna Insurance
Group’s growth
in Poland beats

the market in 2007
as well.

other acquisition costs less
reinsurance commissions received. Operating expenses
rose by 52.5% from the prior year.

Financial result

The financial result of the Vienna Insurance Group in
Poland went up from EUR 18.08 million to EUR 22.10
million, corresponding to an increase of 22.2%.

Polish companies contributed EUR 18.78 million

to profit before taxes

In 2007, the seven companies in Poland generated a pro-
fit before taxes of EUR 18.78 million. Compared to 2006,
this represents growth in profit before taxes of 143,0%,
or an increase of EUR 11.05 million.

Combined ratio at 99.2%

The combined ratio in Poland amounted to 99.2%
(2006: 103.1%) and it was possible for this to be held
significantly below 100% this year.

Vienna Insurance Group in Poland

in million EUR 2005% 2006* 2007*
Premiums written 74.07 335.06 543.14
Life 23.69 119.34 218.80
Non-life 50.38 215.72 32434
Profit before taxes 1.50 7.73 18.78

*PZM and FinLife not included in 2007. InterRisk included since April 2006.
Benefia Life and Non-Life as well as Royal Polska included since 2006;
Compensa Non-Life included from January to September 2005 up to 50% and
since October 2005 up to 100%.
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Romania

PERFORMANCE IN 2007

ROMANIA

The Vienna Insurance Group operates in the Romanian
market through five companies. In addition to Omniasig
Non-Life and Life, Unita and Agras, since 2007 Asirom
has been a part of the Vienna Insurance Group.

e The Romanian companies generated about 6%
of Group premiums.

¢ The Vienna Insurance Group is Number 1 in
Romania.

¢ Market leadership further strengthened in 2007
through the purchase of composite insurer Asirom.

Omniasig

VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP S.A.

Omniasig Asigurari de Viata

The Omniasig Group in Romania includes Omniasig Non-
Life and Life.

Asirom, a leading
Romanian insurer,
has been part of the

Vienna Insurance
Group since 2007.

With its mare than 250 busi-
ness offices, Omniasig Non-
Life serves more than 800,000
customers in the property
insurance area, primarily in
the motor vehicle segment.
The company is also one of
the leading insurers of large
customers, with well-known
industrial and commercial
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concerns among its custom-
ers. Omniasig Non-Life has a very extensive distribution
network of agents and brokers, as well as excellent distri-
bution alliances with banks and leasing companies. In the

area of bank distribution, Omniasig works in cooperation
with Banca Comerciala Romana, a member of the Erste
Bank Group.

Omniasig Life is one of the top 10 life insurers in Romania.
The life insurance products of Omniasig Life are primarily
distributed through agents.

Unita VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP S.A.

Unita is a pure non-life insurance company, with a
focus on motor vehicle insurance. The company serves
the market with more than 40 branch offices and 110
agencies. Along with its field sales force, the company
makes use of brokers, leasing companies and banks to
distribute its insurance products. In 2007 Unita was
already serving more than 300,000 customers.

Agras VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP S.A.

Agras, the leading insurance company in the agricultural
sector, also makes use of the extensive sales organisati-
on of the Omniasig Group and of Unita so as to realise
significant cross-selling potentials and synergies.

SC Asigurarea Romaneasca Asirom S.A.

In November 2007, the Vienna Insurance Group acquired
a majority interest in SC Asigurarea Romaneasca
Asirom S.A. (Asirom), thereby strongly expanding its
clear position of market leadership in Romania.

Asirom operates in the non-life and life segments of the
Romanian insurance market. Asirom, which is counted
among the leading insurance companies in Romania,
has about 2,200 employees. With its dense distribution
network consisting of 49 provincial head offices and
160 business offices, Asirom has a nationwide pre-
sence. As of 2007, Asirom had not yet been included
within the Vienna Insurance Group's scope of consoli-
dation.



Business development in Romania in 2007

Premium growth

In Romania in 2007, the Vienna Insurance Group gener-
ated total written premiums of EUR 413.49 million
(2006: EUR 236.89 million), representing growth of
745%. The earned premium volume in 2007 totalled
EUR 314.94 million, a year-on-year increase of 62.7%.

PREMIUMS WRITTEN ROMANIA
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In 2007 the non-life segment generated premium volume
of EUR 399.89 million (2006: EUR 224.80 million), a
growth of 77.9% compared to the year before. Both
Omniasig Non-Life (+73.5%) and Unita (+95.5%) contri-
buted to this increase.

In 2007, in the life insurance area the Romanian com-
panies of the Vienna Insurance Group were able to
increase premium revenues by 12.5%, to EUR 13.60
million (2006: EUR 12.09 million).

Expenses for insurance claims

In 2007, claims expenses for the Romanian companies
amounted to EUR 208.51 million (2006: EUR 117.30 mil-
lion). The Vienna Insurance Group thereby recorded an
increase in claims expenses (excluding reinsurance) in
Romania of EUR 91.21 million, or 77.8%.

PERFORMANCE IN 2007

Operating expenses

In 2007 the Romanian companies had operating expen-
ses (including commissions and other acquisition costs,
less reinsurance commissions received) of EUR 113.91
million (2006: 71.34 million). Operating expenses thus
rose by 59.7% from the prior year.

Romania

Financial result

The financial result of the Vienna
Insurance Group in Romania
rose by 118.7%, from EUR 6.29
million to EUR 13.76 million.
The increase in the financial
result is attributable to a suc-
cessful investment strategy and
the use of synergies among the
companies.

The Romanian
companies of the
Vienna Insurance
Group increased

their premium
volume by 74.5%.

Profit before taxes in

Romania increased by 65.6%

In 2007 the companies in Romania generated profit before
taxes of EUR 4.56 million. Compared to the prior year,
this represents a rise in profit before taxes of 65.6%, or
an increase of EUR 1.81 million.

Combined Ratio at 100.9%
The combined ratio in Romania is 100.9% (2006: 99.7%)
and it was thus slightly above 100% in this year.

Vienna Insurance Group in Romania

in million EUR 2005% 2006 2007*
Premiums written 136.17 236.89 413.49
Life 9.45 12.09 13.60
Non-life 126.72 224.80 399.89
Profit before taxes 0.54 2.75 456

* Omniasig Life and Non-Life 100% included from 1 August 2005. Asirom had not
yet been added to the scope of consolidation for 2007.
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OTHER CEE MARKETS

The segment Other CEE markets includes Bulgaria,
Croatia, Serbia, Turkey, Ukraine and Hungary. Compa-
nies in the CEE countries — Albania, Belarus, Estonia,
Georgia, Latvia, Lithuania, Macedonia and Russia —
have not yet been added to the scope of consolidation of
the Vienna Insurance Group.

¢ Dramatic expansion of premium volume by 93.5%.
e Profit before taxes rose by 262.3%.

e Turkey and Ukraine included within the scope of
consolidation.

Bulgaria

The Vienna Insurance Group is represented on the

Bulgarian insurance market by Bulstrad Insurance &

Reinsurance JSC, Bulstrad Life Insurance JSC,
Bulgarski Imoti Non-Life

Insurance Company and

The segment Bulgarski Imoti Life Insuran-

ce Company. With almost

?”Other CEE markets®| 5y employees and 89
includes Bulgaria, offices, Bulstrad Non-Life is

the second largest non-life

Croatia, Serbia, insurance company in Bul-
o garia. Bulstrad Life focusses

T‘urkey’ Ukraine on traditional life insurance
and Hungary, as well as on casualty and

health insurance products.

The Bulgarski Imoti compa-
nies successfully market both non-life and life insur-
ance products.

Croatia

The companies of the Vienna Insurance Group in
Croatia are Kvarner VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP d.d.,
Cosmopolitan Life VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP d.d.
za osiguranje and Osiguranje Helios d.d.

Kvarner, the largest Croatian company of the Vienna

Insurance Group, is a compasite insurer with a strong
sales force in the field. Cosmopolitan Life has been

N

operating successfully in the Croatian life insurance
market since 1989. The composite insurer Helios
belongs to the Vienna Insurance Group through TBIH.

Serbia

Since 2003 the Vienna Insurance Group has been re-
presented in the Serbian market by Wiener Stadtische
osiguranje a.d.o. Belgrade. The company, which was
founded five years ago now, already has more than
700 employees in 35 business offices. The field sales
force is responsible for more than 70% of sales.

Turkey

With TBIH's acquisition of a 74.26% ownership inter-
est in Ray Sigorta A.S the Vienna Insurance Group is
now active on the Turkish insurance market as well.
Ray Sigorta A.S founded in 1958 and with more than
130 employees in 8 offices, operates in the non-life
insurance area, focussing on motor vehicle insurance.
Almost 500 agents and more than 30 brokers success-
fully work in cooperation with Ray Sigorta.

Ukraine

The Vienna Insurance Group operates in Ukraine with
four companies. They are CJS UIC Kniazha, STDV Globus
and CJSC Life Insurance Jupiter VIENNA INSURANCE
GROUP. CJSC Ukrainska Strakhova Grupa (USG) also
recently joined the Vienna Insurance Group.

As successful non-life insurance companies, Kniazha
and Globus, founded in 1997 and 1994 respectively,
focus on motor vehicle insurance in the Ukrainian
market. USG, which ranks among the top 10 motor
vehicle insurance providers in Ukraine, further enhanc-
es Vienna Insurance Group's position in motor vehicle
insurance. As a life insurer, Jupiter is profiting above
all from the growth in demand for life insurance on the
Ukrainian market.

Hungary

The Vienna Insurance Group is represented in Hungary
by the composite insurance company Union VIENNA
INSURANCE GROUP Biztosité. With 235 employees
in 22 offices, the company offers comprehensive
insurance solutions for both individual and corporate
customers.
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Business development in 2007 in the
Other CEE markets segment

Premium growth

In 2007 in the Other CEE markets segment, the Vienna
Insurance Group generated total premiums of EUR
383.77 million (2006: EUR 198.37 million). The member
companies were thereby able to achieve growth of
93.5%. Earned premiums totalled EUR 300.32 million
(2006: EUR 161.43 million), representing an 86.0%
increase over 2006.

WRITTEN PREMIUMS OTHER CEE MARKETS
in million EUR
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In the non-life area in 2007, Other CEE markets genera-
ted premium volumes of EUR 258.85 million (2006: EUR
117.69 million), representing an increase of 119.9%
over the year before. It was above all the Bulgarian com-
panies in the Vienna Insurance Group which contributed
to this increase.

In life insurance in 2007, premium revenues generated
by the companies belonging to the Other CEE markets
segment of the Vienna Insurance Group were able to
rise by 54.8%, to EUR 124.92 million (2006: EUR 80.68
million). Hungary and Serbia, with increases of 66.9%
and 62.3% respectively, jointly contributed to this result.

Expenses for insurance claims

In 2007, claims expenses in Other CEE markets amoun-
ted to EUR 199.78 million (2006: EUR 103.03 million).
This represents an increase in claims expenses (exclu-
ding reinsurance) of EUR 96.75 million, or 93.9%, for the
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Other CEE
markets

Vienna Insurance Group in
Bulgaria, Croatia, Serbia,
Turkey, Ukraine and Hungary.

Operating expenses

In 2007 in the Other CEE mar-
kets segment, the Vienna
Insurance Group had oper-
ating expenses of EUR 114.22
million (2006: EUR 64.20 mil-
lion). These expenses, which

The companies
Jrom Turkey and
Ukraine were
included within
the scope of
consolidation period.

include commissions and
other acquisition costs less reinsurance commissions
received, represent a year-to-year increase of 77.9%.

Financial result

The financial result of the companies belonging to the
Other CEE markets segment of the Vienna Insurance
Group, including earnings from shares of affiliated and
associated companies, reached EUR 28.60 million.
Hence, the financial result rose by 163.2%, up from EUR
10.87 million in the prior year.

Other CEE markets made a positive contribution

to profits

In the Other CEE markets segment in 2007, the compa-
nies of the Vienna Insurance Group generated profit
before taxes of EUR 10.25 million, representing a
262.3% growth over the year before. It was thus possible
to increase 2006 profit before taxes of EUR 2.83 million
by EUR 7.42 million.

Combined ratio at 102.8%

In the Other CEE markets segment, the combined ratio of
Vienna Insurance Group is currently still above 100%.
The combined ratio in 2007 was 102.8% (2006: 102.3%).

Vienna Insurance Group in

Other CEE markets

in million EUR 2005 2006™ 2007

Premiums written 127.04 198.37 383.77
Life 42.65 80.68 124.92
Non-life 84.39 117.69 258.85

Profit before taxes 1.16 2.83 10.25

* Information about the scope of consolidation was published in the 2005 and
2006 annual reports of the Vienna Insurance Group.
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OTHER MARKETS

The Other markets segment includes the Vienna Insurance
Group’s companies in Germany and Liechtenstein.

® 4.3% increase in premium volume.

¢ Profit hefore taxes reached EUR 12.80 million in
2007.

e Financial result higher by nearly 5%.

Germany

The Vienna
Insurance Group in
Germany and

The Vienna Insurance Group
is represented by two com-
panies in the German insurance
market, InterRisk Insurance
AG VIENNA INSURANCE

. . . GROUP and InterRisk Life In-
Liechtenstein are still | _ - “\ceina mnsur-
on a path of growth. ANCE GROUP. Both compa-

nies are on a path of growth,
with excellent products and
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service standards. They also
set themselves apart in the insurance market through
product differentiation and comprehensive customer
service. As a pure broker insurer, InterRisk relies on
almost 10,000 independent sales partners to provide

ia

service to around 400,000 customers. Its broad range
of products encompasses insurance products for
private and commercial customers. InterRisk Non-Life
specializes primarily in casualty insurance and selected
property insurance products. The offer to meet all of
a customer’s needs in one contract in exchange for
allowance of a discount has met with a very positive
response. InterRisk Non-Life, which has received
the highest marks in the area of private casualty insur-
ance from independent experts for years, introduced a
markedly improved system of progressive benefits in
the early part of 2007. InterRisk Life focuses on term
life and occupational disability insurance. InterRisk
Life can ensure against death through term life, whole
life, or death benefit insurance.

Liechtenstein

The Vienna Insurance Group is represented in Liech-
tenstein by Vienna-Life AG VIENNA INSURANCE
GROUP, which operates exclusively in the life insurance
segment and concentrates primarily on sales of unit-
linked life insurance. In the forefront here are inno-
vative products custom-tailored to the individual needs
of each customer. The complete reform of German
insurance contract law (Insurance Contract Act 2008
— VVG) adopted in November 2007 represented a
significant focus of the company's activities towards
the end of the year. The necessary rate adjustments,
primarily with respect to cost distribution and increas-
ed transparency of product preparation and advisory
services, were implemented at Vienna Life.



Business development in the
Other markets segment

Premium growth

In the Other markets segment in 2007, the Vienna
Insurance Group generated gross written premiums of
EUR 251.17 million (2006: EUR 240.78 million). Thus,
the companies from Germany and Liechtenstein were
able to achieve 4.3% growth. Earned premiums amount-
ed to EUR 220.34 million (2006: EUR 211.59 million),
representing 4.1% growth from 2006.

WRITTEN PREMIUMS OTHER MARKETS

in million EUR
300
250 —
200 ... ] —

0 -

2005 2006 2007
Life Non-life I Total

In the non-life insurance segment, the premium volume
generated in 2007 just by InterRisk in Germany amount-
ed to EUR 65.95 million (2006: EUR 62.16 million), repre-
senting growth of 6.1% over the previous year.

In 2007 in life insurance, the premium revenues of the
Vienna Insurance Group in Germany and Liechtenstein
rose by 3.7%, to EUR 185.22 million (2006: EUR 178.61
million). Vienna Life contributed EUR 129.24 million
(+3.8%), while InterRisk added EUR 55.98 million
(+3.4%).

Expenses for insurance claims
In the Other markets segment in 2007, claims expenses

PERFORMANCE IN 2007

Other markets

totalled EUR 184.45 million.
Compared to 2006, with
claims expenses (excluding
reinsurance) of EUR 177.05
million, this represents an
increase of 4.2%.

Operating expenses

Profit before taxes
in the Other mar-
kets segment
rose by 8.3 %.

In the Other markets segment

in 2007, the Vienna Insurance Group had operating
expenses of EUR 28.79 million (2006: 28.90 million).
These expenses included commissions and other acqui-
sition costs. Reinsurance commissions received were
deducted. This amounted to a decline in operating
expenses of 0.4% from the prior year.

Financial result

In 2007 the Other markets segment generated a finan-
cial result of EUR 18.70 million. Thus, the 2006 financial
result of EUR 17.87 million was exceeded by 4.7%.

Other markets contributed to profits

In the Other markets segment in 2007, the companies of
the Vienna Insurance Group generated profit before
taxes of EUR 12.80 million, representing a one-year
increase of 8.3%, or EUR 0.98 million.

Combined ratio at 88.4%

In 2007 the combined ratio of InterRisk Insurance was
below 100%, as in previous years and was 88.4% (2006:
90.4%).

Vienna Insurance Group Other markets

in million EUR 2005 2006 2007
Premiums written 277.14 240.78 251.17
Life 218.56 178.61 185.22
Non-life 58.59 62.16 65.95
Profit before taxes 7.54 11.82 12.80
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Outlook

OUTLOOK

EXPECTED ECONOMIC GROWTH IN 2008
Austria

According to the Austrian Institute of Economic Research
(WIF0), gross domestic product (GDP) is expected to
grow by 2.2% in 2008. This rate of growth is below the
level of the previous year due to the instahility in finan-
cial markets caused by the US real estate crisis and the
strong appreciation of the Euro. In an international com-
parison, the Austrian economy is expected to continue
growing more strongly than the rest of the Eurozone.

WIFO projects an annual

The CEE region is
one of the largest
and most dynamic
economic areas
for the insurance
industry.

inflation rate of 2.6% for all
of 2008 (2.2% in 2007). High-
er energy and food prices are
the main factors responsible
for the increase in infla-tion.
In contrast, the unemploy-
ment rate is expected to
remain constant at approxi-
mately 4.2% (as defined by
the EU). Domestic consump-
tion is also expected to
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remain unchanged versus the
previous year, based on WIFQ's projected growth rate of
1.9% for 2008.

Central and Eastern Europe

The International Monetary Fund (IMF) is projecting a
slight slowdown in economic growth in Central and
Eastern Europe. The US subprime crisis is not having a
negative effect on economic development as measured
by the GDP in the CEE region. The IMF expects growth of
4.6% for the region, which is considerably above the
rate expected for Western Europe. Economic growth in
the CEE region is mainly driven by strong domestic
demand, as well as rising exports resulting from recent
EU accessions.

Inflation is increasing in the growth markets of Central
and Eastern Europe due to strong increases in oil and
food prices. The European Central Bank (ECB) projects

that prices in CEE countries will rise by more than 4%
in 2008. The inflation rate is not expected to decrease
until 2009.

The solid growth recorded in the CEE region in past
years was primarily due to strong growth in personal
income, leading to a steady increase in the prosperity
of the population in Eastern European countries.
According to a study by RegioData Research, average
household purchasing power increased by EUR 400 in
2007. This trend is resulting in a rise in personal
consumption, which is also associated with an increase
in the demand for insurance.

THE INSURANCE MARKET 2008
Austria

According to data from the Austrian Association of
Insurance Companies (Verband der Versicherungs-
unternehmen Osterreichs — VV0), the Austrian insur-
ance market grew by 1.9% in 2007. The relatively
small increase in premiums last year was due to
weak growth in the life and motor vehicle insurance
segments. Volatility in single-premium products led to a
drop in premium growth in the life insurance segment
and increased competition in the motor vehicle insur-
ance segment led to a reduction in premium revenues.

According to an analysis by the VVO, the rate of
growth in premiums is expected to increase by a total
of 1.9% in 2008. The VVO is projecting a premium
increase of 1% in the life insurance area in 2008. The
low rate of growth for life insurance is based on the
volatility of income from single-premium products.
Regular premiums are expected to increase by 4.6% in
2008. Annual growth rates of 5.5% are expected to
return between 2008 and 2011.

Property/casualty insurance grew by 3.1% in 2007
according to the VVO, and an increase of 2.4% is
expected for 2008.

The VWO projects premium growth of 3.1% in the
health insurance area in 2008 (3.2% in 2007).



Central and Eastern Europe

The markets in Central and Eastern Europe, along with
other emerging markets, form one of the most important
and most dynamic economic areas for the insurance
sector. They continue to offer enormous growth poten-
tial, as reflected by the GDP growth in these markets,
which has been far above the EU-15 average in recent
years. The highly dynamic economies and continued
strong economic growth of countries in this region are
creating a general increase in prosperity, and the
development of a consumption-oriented middle class
with an increasing need for insurance services.

Insurance density is used as a key indicator of the state
of development of an insurance market. It indicates
how much each person in a country spends each year
on insurance services. In 2006, average per capita
expenditures for insurance were USD 212 in the CEE
countries, of which USD 132 was for non-life insurance
and USD 80 for life insurance. In comparison, insurance
density in the EU-15 countries was USD 3,305, with
each person paying USD 1,107 for non-life insurance
and USD 2,198 for life insurance.

The economies of the Eastern European countries are
growing quickly, and this strong economic growth
opens up the prospect of high growth rates for insurance
in coming years. There is a great need for insurance
services. Based on economic growth and the good posi-
tion held by the company in the CEE region, the Vienna
Insurance Group expects that it will be able to continue
on its profitable growth path in 2008 as well.

VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP GOALS FOR 2008

The Vienna Insurance Group is on course for
success

In 2007, the Vienna Insurance Group considerably
strengthened its position as the leading insurance
group in Austria and a top player in Central and
Eastern Europe. By rigorously implementing its strate-
gy of targeted acquisitions and organic growth, and
identifying and reacting in timely fashion to current
trends and developments in the CEE markets, the
Group rose to become number 1 in the CEE region in
the non-life insurance area. The goal is to become the
overall number 1 in this region. The companies in the
Vienna Insurance Group are recording a high rate of
growth in premiums in all CEE markets that is signifi-
cantly above the level of the market.

OUTLOOK

The Vienna Insurance Group increases its
presence in the CEE

The Vienna Insurance Group further expanded its geo-
graphical presence in Central and Eastern Europe in
2007 by entering into the markets of Turkey, Albania,
Macedonia, and the three

Outlook

Baltic states of Estonia,
Latvia and Lithuania. The

highly dynamic economies in
these new markets open up
further potential for growth.

Profit before taxes
is expected to grow
at an annual rate

As one of the leading in-
surers in the CEE region, the
Vienna Insurance Group has
a great deal of integration
and market know-how in
this region. Selective follow-
up acquisitions are possible
in 2008. Existing market

of 21% per year,
thereby continuing to
surpass the rate of
growth in premiums.

positions will be developed

further through organic growth, and new distribution
channels will be used to create a stimulus for additional
growth.

Financial targets of the Vienna Insurance Group
The Vienna Insurance Group has ambitious plans for
the coming years. By consistently adhering to its
strategy, the Vienna Insurance Group aims to achieve
a premium volume of EUR 10 billion in 2010. This
corresponds to an annual increase of approximately
14% when compared to the current level. Profit before
taxes is expected to grow at an average annual rate of
approximately 21%, thereby continuing to surpass the
rate of growth in premiums. Profit before taxes is
expected to reach EUR 770 million by 2010.

VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP: PROFIT BEFORE TAXES UNTIL 2010
in million EUR

800
700
600
500
400 437
300 ..
200 ...
100 ...

0.

2006 2007 2008 2010

Projected Projected

75




TOGETHER WE'RE SUCCESSFUL







78

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
IN ACCORDANCE WITH IFRS

TABLE OF CONTENTS FOR THE IFRS CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE
WIENER STADTISCHE VERSICHERUNG AG VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP

80
82
83
84
85

87
87
90
9N
9N
9N
9N

99

Consolidated financial statements
Consolidated balance sheet
Consolidated shareholders’ equity
Consolidated income statement

Cash flow statement

Segment reporting

Notes on the consolidated financial
statements

Summery of significant accounting policies
Scope and methods of consolidation
Classification of insurance contracts
Foreign currency translation

Impairment of assets

Estimates

Accounting policies for specific items in the
annual financial statements

Risk reporting

Assets
1. Intangible assests
2. Land and buildings
3. Shares in affiliated and associated companies
and other participations
4. Participations — Details
5. Loans and other ivestments
6. Other securities
7. Investments of unit- and index-linked life
insurance
8. Reinsurers’ share in underwriting provisions
9. Receivables
10. Cash and cash equivalents
11. Deferred taxes
12. Other assets

Liabilities and shareholders’ equity

13
13
14
14
14

- = O W

13. Consolidated shareholders’ equity

14. Subordinated liabilities

15. Provisions of unearned premiums

16. Mathematical reserve

17. Provision for outstanding insurance claims

18. Profit indipendent and profit dependent
premiums refund

19. Other underwriting provisions

20. Underwriting provisions of unit-linked and
index-linked life insurance

21. Provisions for pensions and
similar obligations

22. Provisions for taxes

23. Other provisions

24. Liabilities

25. Other liabilities

26. Contingent liabilities and receivables

Income statement

143
146

148
152
153

27. Net earned premiums

28. Result from shares in affiliated and
associated companies

29. Financial Result

30. Other income

31. Expenses for claims and
insurance benefits

32. Operating expenses

33. Other expenses

34. Tax expenses

35. Other information

36. Related parties

37. Leasing business

Significant events after the balance sheet
reporting date



CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

WIENER STADTISCHE VERSICHERUNG AG VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP

Consolidated financial statements in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)
31 December 2007

Reporting period 1.1.2007-31.12.2007
Balance sheet comparison date 31.12.2006
Income statement comparison period 1.1.2006-31.12.2006
Currency EUR
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS OF 31 DECEMBER 2007

ASSETS Notes 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR 000
A. Intangible assets 1
| Goodwill 422,300 339,576
Il. Purchased insurance portfolios 30,629 49,022
lIIl. Other intangible assets 71,576 72,849
Total intangible assets 524,505 461,447
R
|, Land and buildings 2 2,868,725 2,175,573
IIl. Ownership interests* 3+4 970,770 532,223
lIl. Financial investments 16,331,894 14,552,572
a) Loans and other investments 5 1,858,350 1,601,828
b) Other securities 6 14,473,544 12,950,744
Financial investments held to maturity 373,273 306,234
Financial investments available for sale 12,958,608 11,760,935
Trading assets™* 1,141,663 883,575
Total investments 20,171,389 17,260,368

H. Cash and cash equivalents 10 271,100 226,443
Total ASSETS 26,745,073 22,483,454

*

including affiliated companies, associated companies and other ownership interests
**including financial investments at fair value through profit and loss
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS OF 31 DECEMBER 2007

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY Notes 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR ‘000
A. Shareholders’ equity 13

|. Share capital 109,009 109,009

Il. Capital reserves 1,035,029 1,035,029

lIl. Retained earnings 1,057,693 775,701

|V Other reserves 136,374 292,670

V. Minority interests 277,458 70,799

Total shareholders’ equity 2,615,563 2,283,208
B R i 42910 ............................. p 13200 ...........
CUnderwrltmgprowsmns .............................................................................................................................................................................................

|. - Unearned premiums 15 960,354 765,602

Il. Mathematical reserve 16 12,502,836 10,477,880

IIl. Provision for outstanding insurance claims 17 3,008,951 2,644,255

IV. Pravision for profit-independent premium refunds 18 43,126 36,792

V. Provision for profit-dependent premium refunds 18 557,762 687,725

VI. Other underwriting provisions 19 19,100 16,167

Total underwriting provisions 17,092,129 14,628,421

E. Non-underwriting provisions

| Provisions for pensions and similar obligations 21 404,618 526,384
Il. Provision for taxes 22 126,029 76,859
[Il. Other provisions 23 264,155 232,391
Total non-underwriting provisions 794,802 835,634

H. Other liabilities 25 81,708 106,163
Total LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS® EQUITY 26,745,073 22,483,454
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CONSOLIDATED SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY

Change in consolidated shareholders” equity in fiscal years 2006 and 2007

Share Capital Retained Unrealised Currency Share-  Minority- Share
capital reserves  earnings gains and translation holders’ interests holders’
losses  and other equity equity
reserves before
minority
interest
|
in EUR 000
As of 1 January 2006 109,009 1,035,029 446,790 385,912 24,752 2,001,492 57,840 2,059,332
Exchange rate 0 0 0 0 22,790 22,790 1,690 24,480
Change in scope of consolidation/
ownership interests 0 0 137,309 147,230 0 —9,921 12,961 3,040
Unrealised gains and losses
from financial investments
available for sale 0 0 0 6,446 0 6,446 -1,964 4,482
Profit for the period 0 0 260,902 0 0 260,902 3,419 264,321
Dividend payment 0 0 -69,300 0 0 -69,300 3,147 72,447
As of 31 December 2006 109,009 1,035,029 775,701 245,128 47542 2,212,409 70,799 2,283,208
Share Capital Retained Unrealised Currency Share-  Minority- Share
capital reserves  earnings gainsand translation holders’ interests  holders’
losses and other equity equity
reserves before
minority
interest
|
in EUR 000
As of 1 January 2007 109,009 1,035,029 775,701 245,128 47542 2,212,409 70,799 2,283,208
Exchange rate 0 0 0 0 10,686 10,686 -1,960 8.726
Change in scope of consolidation/
ownership interests 0 0 55,474 9,680 0 65,154 194,141 259,295
Unrealised gains and losses
from financial investments
available for sale 0 0 0  -176,662 0 176,662 -6,020 -182,682
Profit for the period 0 0 312618 0 0 312,618 36,253 348,871
Dividend payment 0 0 -86,100 0 0 —-86,100 15,755  —101,855
As of 31 December 2007 109,009 1,035,029 1,057,693 78,146 58228 2338105 277,458 2,615,563

Unrealised gains and losses as of 31.12.2007 are equal to a gross amount of EUR 191.634 million (EUR 763.111 million) less deferred
taxes of EUR 24.643 million (EUR 84.110 million), less deferred profit participation of EUR 91.910 million (EUR 430.918 million), less
minority interests of EUR 3.065 million (EUR 2.955 million).

The change in the shareholders’ equity of associated companies is EUR 5.086 million (EUR 4.321 million).

82




CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD FROM 1 JANUARY 2007 TO 31 DECEMBER 2007

Notes 2007 2006
in EUR '000
Premiums 21
Premiums written — Gross 6,911,931 5,881,510
Premiums written — Reinsurers’ share —843,335 —792,859
Premiums written — Retention 6,068,596 5,088,651
Change due to provisions for premiums — Gross —139,443 -59,528
Change due to provisions for premiums — Reinsurers’ share 12,540 9,555
Net earned premiums 5,941,693 5,038,678
L s A
Investment income 1,439,900 1,046,583
Investment and interest expenses —444,126 —335,135
Total financial result 995,774 711,448
B P : 196061412 ...........
D e R
Expenses for claims and insurance benefits — Gross —5,523,539 —4,661,011
Expenses for claims and insurance benefits — Reinsurers’ share 492,032 447,691
Total expenses for claims and insurance benefits -5,031,507 -4,213,320
5 peratmg expenses ........................................................................................................ g R
Commission and other acquisition expenses -1,194,072 -1,026,090
Adminstrative expenses —334,223 —293,798
Reinsurance commissions 183,185 183,488
Total operating expenses -1,345,110 -1,136,400
Otherexpenses ................................................................................................................ T . 182384—145852 ...........
Resultfromsharesmafflllatedandassoclatedcompames ......................................... 2868705001 ...........
B e i 37296 ............................. 3 20967 ...........
Taxexpenses ................................................................................................................... 34—88425—56646 ...........
proh thepenod ........................................................................................................................................... 3 48871 .............................. : 64321 ...........
..... i ttr|butablet0W|enerStadt|scheshareholders312618260902
Minority interests in net income for the period 13 36,253 3,419
Earnings per Share 13
basic = diluted earnings per share (in EUR) 2.98 2.48
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FROM 1 JANUARY 2007 TO 31 DECEMBER 2007

2007 2006

in EUR '000

Profit for the period less minority interest 312,618 260,902
Minority interest 36,253 3419
Profit for the period before minority interest 348,871 264,321
Net change in other underwriting provisions 2,063,411 1,837,184
Changes in underwriting receivables and payables —66,060 -132.724
Changes in deposit receivables and payables, as well as in invoice receivables and payables 42,789 -15,023
Changes in other receivables and payables 150,612 128,351
Changes in financial investments held for trading —-151,992 —221,867
Realised gains and losses of investments -327,816 -162,304
Write up/down of all other investments 113,109 89,255
Changes in provisions for pension, severance pay, and other personnel expenses —-135,428 —64,776
Changes in deferred tax assets/liabilities, excl, tax provisions 11,100 25,059
Changes in other balance sheet items —57,386 2,214
Changes in goodwill and intangible assets —4,977 —-21,429
Other income and expenses affecting cash flow, and adjustments to net income for the period 34,744 —82,903
Cash Flow from operating activities 2,020,978 1,645,358
Cash proceeds from the sale of affiliated and associated companies 5,125 434
Payments for the acquisition of affiliated and associated companies 58,384 —139,848
Cash proceeds from the sale of other ownership interests 38,640 35,012
Payments for the acquisition of other ownership interests —457,783 —-125,195
Cash proceeds from the sale of available for sale securities 2,923,822 2,905,305
Payments for the acquisition of available for sale securities —-3,390,242 —4,169,853
Cash proceeds from the sale of securities held to maturity 47,555 30,429
Payments for the acquisition of securities held to maturity —99,123 —74,455
Cash proceeds from the sale of land and buildings 84,668 39,519
Payments for the acquisition of land and buildings —242,448 —211,678
Changes in unit- and index-linked life insurance items —608,243 —544,965
Changes in other investments —202,624 780,506
Cash Flow from investing activities -1,959,038 -1,474,789
Minority interest in capital increase 5,952 0
Increase in subordinated liabilities 9,463 0
Dividend payments -101,855 —72,447
Cash proceeds from and payments for other financing activities 23,639 -174,870
Cash Flow from financing activities 62,801 241,317
Net change in cash and cash eqivalents -861 -176,748
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 226,443 290,347
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 271,100 226,443

Including non-profit housing development corporations 54,294 12,916

Change in scope of consolidation 49,117 18,449
Foreign exchange differences in cash and cash equivalents 3,001 -5,605
Additional information

interest received 621,289 495,643
dividends received 142,619 130,780
interest paid 121,734 81,531
dividends paid 101,855 72,447
income taxes paid 59,007 55,730
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SEGMENT REPORTING

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET BY PRIMARY SEGMENTS (LINES OF BUSINESS)

ASSETS Property/Casualty Life Health Total
31122007 31.12.2006 31.12.2007 31.12.2006  31.12.2007 31.12.2006  31.12.2007  31.12.2006

in EUR ‘000
A. Intangible assets 493,996 432,037 23,519 22,425 6,990 6,985 524,505 461,447
B. Investments 3,253,425 3,897,850 16,047,231 12,398,131 870,733 964,387 20,171,389 17,260,368
C. Investments of unit- and

index-linked life insurance 0 0 3,065,985 2,340,578 0 0 3,065,985 2,340,578
D. Reinsurers’ share of

underwriting provisions 952,499 846,265 232,078 115,074 2,087 1,975 1,186,664 963,314
E. Receivables 759,713 652,908 420,574 314,774 19,996 16,021 1,200,283 983,703
G. Other assets 191,071 157,131 91,504 66,129 2111 798 284,686 224,058
H. Cash and cash equivalents 159,522 180,774 111,800 43,884 6,378 1,785 277,700 226,443
Subtotal 5,810,226 6,166,965 19,992,691 15,300,995 908,295 991,951 26,711,212 22,459,911
Consolidated deferred
tax assets 33,861 23,543
Total ASSETS 26,745,073 22,483,454
LIABILITIES AND Property/Casualty Life Health Total
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 31.122007 31.12.2006  31.12.2007 31.12.2006  31.12.2007 31.12.2006  31.12.2007  31.12.2006
in EUR ‘000
B. Subordinated liabilities 190,751 184,600 252,159 228,600 0 0 442,910 413,200

C. Underwriting provisions 3,738,667 3,184,577 12,585,461 10,725,843 768,001 718,001 17,092,129 14,628,421

D. Underwriting provisions
of unit- and index-linked

insurance 0 0 2,948,522 2,238,861 0 0 2,948,522 2,238,861
E. Non-underwriting

provisions 449,832 565,999 300,365 184,171 44,605 85,464 794,802 835,634
F. Liabilities 605,458 1,317,591 1,861,729 336,598 221,487 202,250 2,688,674 1,856,439
H. Other liabilities 75,701 94,722 5,755 11,336 252 105 81,708 106,163
Subtotal 5,060,409 5,347,489 17,953,991 13,725,409 1,034,345 1,005,820 24,048,745 20,078,718
Consolidated deferred
tax liabilities 80,765 121,528
Consolidated shareholders’
equity 2,615,563 2,283,208
Total LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 26,745,073 22,483,454

The amounts indicated for each business segment have been adjusted for internal segment transactions. As a result, the asset and
liahility balances cannot be used to infer the shareholders” equity allocated to each area of operations.
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SEGMENT REPORTING
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT BY SEGMENT

LINES OF BUSINESS Property/Casualty Life Health Total

2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
in EUR 000
Premiums written — Gross 3,671,168 3,067,151 2,934,166 2,516,459 306,597 297,900 6,911,931 5,881,510
Net earned premiums 2,746,753 2,264,704 2,889,442 2,477,454 305,498 296,520 5,941,693 5,038,678
Net investment income, not incl.
affiliated and associated companies 147,789 113,926 831,679 583,481 16,306 14,041 995,774 711,448
Other income 35,262 39,761 16,663 21,349 35 302 51,960 61,412
Claims and insurance benefits -1,764,361 -1,517,786 3,000,226 -2,434,563  —266,920  -260,971 —-5,031,507 -4,213,320
Operating expenses —774,998 —625,762 —531,420  —474,555 —38,692 —-36,083  -1,345,110 -1,136,400
Other expenses —126,045 —99,492 —55,301 —45,352 -1,038 -1,008 -182,384 145,852
Result from shares in affiliated
and associated companies 670 340 6,364 4,655 -164 6 6,870 5,001
Profit before taxes 265,070 175,691 157,201 132,469 15,025 12,807 437,296 320,967
REGIONS Austria Czech Republic Slovakia Poland

2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
in EUR 000
Premiums written — Gross 3,695,374 3,434,731 1,130,465 1,047,998 494,524 387,683 543,137 335,058
Net earned premiums 3,304,487 3,100,390 918,955 827,572 398,756 281,397 483,902 262,776
Net investment income, not incl.
affiliated and associated companies 840,812 600,095 46,002 40,057 26,094 17,979 21,805 18,200
Other income 13,784 12,999 13,616 23,937 2,084 3411 2,922 5,889
Claims and insurance benefits —-3,258,253  —2,895,490 —631,354 595,844  -279592  -190,100 —269,573  —134,504
Operating expenses —577,929 —576,013 —-218,883  —190,098 —84,333 —70,066 —207,040 135,783
Other expenses —43,665 -36,613 —53,186 —47,578 —-33,060 15,415 —13,531 —8,725
Result from shares in affiliated
and associated companies 7,565 3,687 -1,340 1,075 347 456 298 -123
Profit before taxes 286,801 209,055 73,810 59,121 30,296 27,662 18,783 7,730

Romania Other CEE Other markets Total

2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
in EUR 000
Premiums written — Gross 413,490 236,891 383,770 198,373 251171 240,776 6,911,931 5,881,510
Net earned premiums 314,936 193,524 300,317 161,428 220,340 211,591 5,941,693 5,038,678
Net investment income, not incl.
affiliated and associated companies 13,756 6,290 28,603 10,960 18,702 17,867 995,774 711,448
Other income 9,751 4,863 5,729 4,431 4,074 5,882 51,960 61,412
Claims and insurance benefits —208,509 -117,301 -199,780 103,028 184,446  -177,063  -5,031,507 -4,213,320
Operating expenses -113,912 71,335 114,224 —64,201 —28,789 —28904 1,345,110 -1,136,400
Other expenses —-11,461 -13,287 -10,399 —6,668 -17,082 —17,566 -182,384 145,852
Result from shares in affiliated
and associated companies 0 0 0 -94 0 0 6,870 5,001
Profit before taxes 4,561 2,754 10,246 2,828 12,799 11,817 437,296 320,967
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NOTES ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
General information

The WIENER STADTISCHE Versicherung AG VIENNA INSURANCE
GROUP is the leading Austrian insurance company in Central and
Eastern Europe and thus the largest publicly traded insurance
group in Austria. Its headquarters is located at Schottenring 30,
1010 Vienna. The WIENER STADTISCHE WECHSELSEITIGE
Versicherungsanstalt-Vermdgensverwaltung incorporates as the
senior parent company the WIENER STADTISCHE Versicherung
AG VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP in its consolidated financial
statements.

The insurance companies of the Vienna Insurance Group offer
high-quality insurance services in both life and other insurance
areas in 23 countries in Central and Eastern Europe.

Significant accounting policies

The consolidated financial statements as of 31 December 2007
have been prepared in accordance with the International Financi-
al Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board (“IASB”), including the applicable
interpretations of the International Financial Reporting Interpre-
tations Committee (“IFRIC"). The consolidated financial state-
ments were prepared based on the published IFRS as adopted by
EU regulation. Application of these standards was mandatory on
31 December 2007. These consolidated financial statements
comply with the guidelines of the new IFRS 7 standards. IFRS 7
replaces IAS 30 (Disclosures and Presentation) as well as parts of
IAS 32 (Financial Instruments: Disclosure) and now encompasses
all disclosure requirements for financial instruments. Since the
Vienna Insurance Group previously disclosed the fair values of
each category of financial instruments, the implementation of the
accounting standard further impacts the financial results and risk
report. Since 2002, the designation IFRS has stood for the overall
framework of all standards adopted by the IASB. Previously
adopted standards continue to be referred to as International
Accounting Standards (IAS).

The consolidated financial statements are prepared in terms of
thousands of Euro (“"EUR ‘000", using commercial rounding). As a
rule, the consolidated financial statements are prepared using
the historical cost system, with the exception of the following
assets and liability items, which are carried at fair value:

1. Financial investments available for sale
2. Financial instruments held for trading, including financial
assets at fair value through profit and loss

FOR FISCAL YEAR 2007

3. Investments of unit- and index-linked life insurance and
underwriting provisions of unit- and index-linked life insurance
4. Financial investments

The accounting policies described below have been applied uni-
formly during the entire reporting period and all prior reporting
periods since preparation of the IFRS opening balance sheet as of
1 January 2004. This applies similarly to all fully consolidated
companies included in the consolidated financial statements.
The sole exception to this Group-wide uniform application of
accounting policies concerns the valuation of insurance policies
in accordance with IFRS 4 as discussed in more detail in the
section titled "Classification of insurance policies”.

Scope and methods of consolidation

The parent company of the Wiener Stédtische Group is WIENER
STADTISCHE Versicherung AG VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP,
Vienna. All companies that are under the control (“control princi-
ple”) of Wiener Stadtische AG (“subsidiaries”) are fully consoli-
dated in the consolidated financial statements. Control exists
when Wiener Stadtische is in a position to directly or indirectly
determine the financial and operating policies of a subsidiary.
Consolidation of a subsidiary starts when control is gained and
ends when this influence no longer exists. The consolidated
financial statements include a total of 29 domestic and 41
foreign companies. Subsidiaries that were unimportant for a fair
presentation of the net worth, financial position and earnings of
the Group were not included in the scope of consolidation. In
total 22 domestic and 11 foreign subsidiaries were excluded for
this reason.

Companies that are managed as a joint venture with other
companies (“joint venture companies”) are included using the
proportional consolidation method (recognition of a proportio-
nate share of the assets, liabilities, income and expenses). This
applies to those companies that were managed as a joint
venture with TBIH Financial Services Group N.V., Amsterdam.
Since the company is a pure holding company and operations are
conducted in the associated enterprises, the latter are directly
incorporated in the consolidated financial statements with a
60% share. During the reporting period, 4 companies were inclu-
ded in the consolidated financial statements using proportional
consolidation.

Associated companies are companies over which Wiener
Stadtische has a significant influence, but does not exercise
control. These companies are accounted for using the equity
method. The consolidated financial statements include 4
domestic and 3 foreign companies accounted for at equity. In
addition, 11 affiliated companies that are of less importance for
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the financial performance of the Group were also accounted for
at equity. Due to their minor importance, in accordance with the
requirements of I1AS 39 “Financial instruments”, 33 companies
were treated as available-for-sale securities and carried accor-
dingly at fair value. Wiener Stadtische AG owns 31.6% of
the shares of Wiistenrot Versicherungs-Aktiengesellschaft,
Salzburg. Significant influence within the meaning of IAS 28
does not exist, since Wiener Stadtische is not in a position
to receive timely IFRS financial statements from Wiistenrot
Versicherungs-Aktiengesellschaft. In accordance with the
requirements of IAS 39 "Financial instruments”, the shares
are treated as available-for-sale securities and carried
accordingly at fair value and shown in the "Other associated
companies" item.

Fully controlled investment funds (“special funds”) were fully
consolidated in accordance with the requirements of Standards
Interpretations Committee (now the International Financial
Reporting Interpretations Committee) No. 12 (SIC 12). Mutual
funds in which the Vienna Insurance Group holds the majority of
units were not fully consolidated, since Vienna Insurance Group
has no control over such mutual funds.

Based on the contractually agreed assumption of control over
GIWOG Gemeinniitzige Industrie-Wohnungs-AG, Leonding, and its
subsidiaries, they are incorporated in the consolidated financial
statements beginning in 2007. The newly consolidated companies
earned profits before taxes of EUR 15.278 million in fiscal year
2007. The total profit before taxes of all consolidated non-profit
housing development companies was EUR 35.253 million.
Distributions of the annual profit of non-profit housing develop-
ment companies is subject to statutory restrictions in Austria and
there is only limited access to the assets of such companies. The
companies are the following:

Since 2006

- "Neue Heimat" Gemeinniitzige Wohnungs- und Siedlungs-
gesellschaft in Oberdsterreich GmbH, Linz

- Alpenlandische Heimstétte Gemeinniitzige Wohnungsbau- und
Siedlungsgesellschaft m.b.H., Innsbruck

- Erste  gemeinniitzige Wohnungsgesellschaft “Heimstatte
Gesellschaft m.b.H."”, Vienna

Beginning in 2007

- GIWOG Gemeinntitzige Industrie-Wohnungs-AG, Leonding

- GEMYSAG Gemeinniitzige Miirz-Ybbs-Siedlungsanlagen-
GmbH, Kapfenberg

- "Schwarzatal” Gemeinniitzige Wohnungs- und Siedlungsan-
lagen GmbH, Vienna.

The effects on the balance sheet and income statement of the
newly consolidated companies are shown below:
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Balance sheet 2007 2006
Non-profit housing Non-profit housing
development development

In EUR ‘000 companies companies
Investments 669,950 641,638
Thereof investment property 620,080 589,534
Other assets 48,854 53,433
Total assets 718,804 695,071
Shareholders’ equity 246,020 232,352
Provisions 11,818 10,972
Liabilities 460,966 451,747
Total liabilities and
shareholders’ equity 718,804 695,071
Income Statement 2007
Non-profit housing
development
In EUR ‘000 companies
Income 85,930
Expenses —61,583
Financial result —-9,069
Profit before taxes 15,278
Taxes 0
Net income 15,278

The share of all non-commercial public housing associations
in the real estate portfolio of the Vienna Insurance Group is
EUR 1,784.510 million.

First-time inclusion of a subsidiary is effectuated in accordance
with the purchase method of accounting by allocating the cost
of acquisition to the identifiable assets and liabilities of the
acquired company. The amount by which the cost of acquisition
of the subsidiary exceeds the fair value of these net assets is
recognised as goodwill. If the fair value of the net assets
acquired exceeds the cost of acquisition (positive differences
from capital consolidation), after a second critical appraisal of
the market-ability and valuation of the assets and liabilities
acquired, Wiener Stadtische recognises this excess amount as
income on the income statement.

With respect to the subsidiaries, joint ventures, and associated
companies acquired before 1 January 2004, the previous inc-
lusion or valuation rules are used on the IFRS opening balance
sheet. In the consolidated financial statements up until
31 December 2004, prepared in accordance with the Austrian
commercial code and insurance supervisory authority regula-
tions, asset-side differences from capital consolidation of acqui-
red insurance companies were applied against consolidated
reserves instead of being recognised as goodwill. Therefore, in
accordance with IFRS 1, the revaluations related to these com-
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panies from the conversion to IFRS were also applied against
consolidated shareholders’ equity.

Intercompany transactions, receivables, payables, and signifi-
cant unrealized profits (intercompany profits) were eliminated.
Unrealised losses are only eliminated if the unrealized loss is not
the result of a reduction in value.

In 2007 the following changes occurred in the scope of
consolidation:

The previously proportionally consolidated UNION Versiche-
rungs-AG, Vienna, was fully consolidated in the first quarter
since the ERGO Versicherungsgruppe renounced its intervention
rights. Subsequently, the Bank Austria Creditanstalt Versicherung
AG, Vienna, merged with the UNION Versicherungs-AG, Vienna,
with the latter as the absorbing entity. The absorbing entity was
renamed as Bank Austria Creditanstalt Versicherung AG, Vienna
Following completion of the merger, the WIENER STADTISCHE

Versicherung AG VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP has a 60.5%
stake in shares of Bank Austria Creditanstalt Versicherung AG.

In the second quarter all of the shares in COUNTRY INN VIC
Hotelerrichtungs- and Betriebsgesellschaft m.b.H., Vienna,
were sold to a company that is not included in the consoli-
dated financial statements; therefore, the former was decon-
solidated.

In the third quarter, the Celetnd 25, s.r.o., Prague, merged with

Kooperativa pojiStovna, a.s., Prague, with the latter as the
absorbing entity.

As of 31.12.2007, the SC Asigurarea Romaneasca Asirom S.A.,
Bucharest, is not yet included in the consolidated results because
by that date the Vienna Insurance Group had not yet obtained
control according to IAS 27.13. In the year 2008 the company
will be included in the consolidated results of the Vienna
Insurance Group.

During the reporting period from 1 January 2007 to 31 December 2007, the Vienna Insurance Group acquired common control over the

following subsidiaries:

Company acquired Interest Date of- Goodwill Assets Liabilities Profit
acquired, first acquired acquired before

Amount in million EUR in% consolidation taxes

Ray Sigorta A.S., Istanbul * 60 1.7.2007 455 1715 150.5 0.3

* The shares of this company are held indirectly by TBIH Financial Services Group N.V., Amsterdam.

The financial statements of the companies listed in the
above-mentioned table are prepared according to IFRS. Since the
capital assets of this company are carried at fair value, no
adjustments were necessary to the assets and liabilities already

recognised in the annual financial statements of the acquired
company. It should be noted that the purchase price allocation of
the newly consolidated company is still provisional and all com-
pany purchases were made with cash and cash equivalents.

Company founded Interest Date
[in %] founded
Mélnicka Zdravotni a.s., Prag 70.00 13.9.2007
KOORDITA, a.s., Ostrava-Hrabova 100.00 1.12.2007
Expansion of the scope of consolidation Interest Date
[in %] of first
consolidation
,Schwarzatal” Gemeinniitzige Wohnungs- und Siedlungsanlagen GmbH, Vienna 34.68 1.1.2007
AIS Servis, s.r.o., Brno 70.00 1.1.2007
GEMYSAG Gemeinniitzige Miirz-Ybbs-Siedlungsanlagen-GmbH, Kapfenberg 34.57 1.1.2007
GESCHLOSSENE AKTIENGESELLSCHAFT JUPITER LEBENSVERSICHERUNG VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP, Kiev 73.00 1.1.2007
Geschlossene Aktiengesellschaft ,Ukrainische Versicherungsgesellschaft KNIAZHA", Kiev 80.00 1.1.2007
GIWOG Gemeinniitzige Industrie-Wohnungs-AG, Leonding 34.60 1.1.2007
IC Globus Insurance Company with Added Liability “Globus”, Kiev 51.00 1.1.2007

Information on the companies that are fully consolidated, proportionally consolidated, and included at equity in the consolidated
financial statements as of 31 December 2007 is provided in Note 4 "Participations” in the Notes to the Consolidated Financial

Statements.
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Classification of insurance contracts

Contracts under which a consolidated company assumes a signi-
ficant insurance risk from another party (the policyholder), by
stipulating that the policyholder receives compensation if a
specified uncertain future event (the insured event) negatively
affects the policyholder are treated as insurance policies for the
purposes of IFRS. A distinction is made between insurance risk
and financial risk. Financial risk is the risk of a possible future
change in specific interest rates, securities prices, price indices,
interest rate indices, credit ratings, or credit indices, or another
variable, provided that, in the case of a nonfinancial variable, the
variable is not specific to one contracting party. In many cases, in
the life insurance area in particular, insurance policies as defined
under IFRS also transfer financial risk.

Contracts under which only an insignificant insurance risk is
transferred from the policyholder to the consolidated company
are treated as financial instruments (“financial insurance
contracts”) for the purposes of IFRS. Such contracts exist only to
a minor extent in the personal insurance area.

Both insurance contracts and financial insurance contracts can
have contract terms that qualify as profit-dependent participa-
tion in net income (“profit participation”, “profit-dependent
premium refund”). Contractual rights under which, in addition to
guaranteed benefits, the policyholder also receives additional
payments which are likely to represent a significant portion of
the total payment under the contract, and are contractually
based on:

a) the profit from a certain portfolio of contracts or a certain type
of contract, or

b)the realised and/or unrealised investment income from a
certain portfolio of assets held by the insurance company, or

c) the profit or loss of the company, investment fund, or business
unit (e.g. balance sheet unit), holding the contract are conside-
red profit-dependent participations in net income.

Contracts with profit-dependent participation in net income exist
in all markets in the Vienna Insurance Group, primarily in the life
insurance area, and to a secondary extent also in the property
and casualty, and health insurance areas, and are treated as
insurance policies in accordance with IFRS 4. The net income
participation in life insurance exists essentially in the form of
participation in the adjusted net income of the balance sheet
unit in question calculated according to national accounting
requirements. Net income or profit participation amounts that
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have already been allocated or committed to policyholders are
reported in the mathematical reserve. Amounts reported in the
local annual financial statements which have been committed or
allocated to policyholders in the form of future net income parti-
cipation are reported on the balance sheet in the reserve for
profit-dependent premium refunds. In addition, by analogy to the
treatment of deferred taxes under IAS 12, the profit-dependent
partion resulting from application of IFRS versus local valuation
requirements (“deferred profit participation”) is reported in the
reserve for profit-dependent premium refunds. The rate used in
Austria for calculating deferred profit participation is 80% of the
difference between the value recognised in the local financial
statements and the value recognised in the IFRS financial state-
ments. The funding of the reserve for deferred profit participati-
ons is also presented by analogy to IAS 12, with the “shadow
accounting” rules of IFRS 4 being applied. As a result, amounts
for deferred profit participation relating to transactions that
are recognized directly in equity, are also recognized directly in
equity.

Recognition and accounting methods
for insurance contracts

WIENER STADTISCHE Versicherung AG VIENNA INSURANCE
GROUP fully applies the rules of IFRS 4 relating to the valuation of
insurance contracts. Accordingly, the values recognised in the
consolidated financial statements prepared in accordance with
applicable national code were carried over to the IFRS consoli-
dated financial statements. Equalisation and catastrophe provisi-
ons are not recognised. There were no changes in accounting
rules as compared to the corresponding national accounting
requirements. In individual cases, the reserves formed locally by
an insurance company for outstanding insurance claims are
increased in the consolidated financial statements based on
appropriate analysis.

Detailed information on the valuation of underwriting items is
available in the remarks for each item.

Adequacy test for liabilities arising from insurance
contracts

Liabilities from insurance contracts and financial insurance
contracts are tested at each reporting date for adequacy of the
insurance liabilities recognised in the financial statements.
During this process, up-to-date estimates of current valuation
parameters are examined, taking into account all future cash
flows associated with the insurance contracts, to determine
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whether the recognised liabilities are adequate. If these tests
determine that the book value of the insurance liabilities is
negative, taking into account capitalised acquisition costs
and/or capitalised values of contract holdings, the entire
shortfall is immediately recognised in profit or loss.

Foreign currency translation
Transactions in foreign currency

The individual consolidated companies recognise transactions in
foreign currency using the mean rate of exchange on the date of
each transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign
currency existing on the balance sheet reporting date are trans-
lated to EUR using the mean rate of exchange on the balance
sheet reporting date. Any resulting foreign currency gains and
losses are recognised with no effect on the income statement.

Foreign currency translation of individual financial
statements

For purposes of the IFRS, the functional currency of Wiener
Stadtische AG subsidiaries located outside of the Euro zone
is the currency of the country where they are located. All
assets and liabilities reported in the individual financial
statements are translated to EUR using the mean rate of
exchange on the balance sheet reporting date. Items in the
income statement are translated using the average month-
end mean rate of exchange during the reporting period.
Foreign exchange gains and losses incurred since 1 January
2004, are recognised in equity under “Differences arising
from foreign exchange translation” with no effect on the
income statement.

Impairment of assets

Assets are tested at least on each balance sheet reporting date
for indications of impairment. Intangible assets with an indefini-
te useful life (primarily goodwill) are tested even if there are no
indications of impairment. Since the scheduled amortisation of
goodwill resulting from mergers is not permitted according to
IAS 36 (Impairment of assets), the Vienna Insurance Group
conducts impairment tests at least once annually. For this pur-
pose, the subsidiaries in a given country are consolidated into an
economic unit. An impairment arises only if there is a need to
write down the entire economic unit. The value in use of the eco-
nomic units is calculated using the capitalised earnings method.
The capitalised earnings value is calculated using budget projec-
tions for the next three years. Earnings following the three year

period are extrapolated using an annual growth rate. Discount
rates are calculated using a base rate equal to the average annual
return on Austrian government bonds adjusted for sector and mar-
ket risk. The discount rates used for the impairment test were bet-
ween 8.60% and 11.10%.

Information on the impairment testing of financial assets is
provided in the section entitled “General information on the
accounting and valuation of capital assets”.

Estimates

The preparation of the IFRS consolidated financial statements
requires that management make discretionary assessments and
specify assumptions concerning future developments which could
have significant effects on the recognition and value of assets and
liabilities, the disclosure of other obligations on the balance sheet
reporting date, and the reporting of income and expenses during
the fiscal year. There is a not insignificant risk that the following
items could lead to a significant adjustment of assets and liabili-
ties in the next fiscal year:

® Underwriting provisions

e Pension reserves and similar obligations

e Other non-underwriting reserves

e Fair values of capital assets not based on stock market prices
or other market prices

e Goodwill

e Valuation adjustments for receivables and other (accumulated)
impairment losses

e Deferred tax assets from the capitalisation of tax loss carry-
forwards

Accounting policies for specific items in the annual
financial statements

Intangible assets

Goodwill

The goodwill shown in the balance sheet is essentially the result
of applying the purchase method of accounting for companies
acquired since 1 January 2004 (date financial reporting was con-
verted to IFRS). For companies acquired before 1 January 2004,
the difference between the cost of acquisition and the value of
the net assets acquired is deducted directly from equity. Using
the option afforded by IFRS 1, no adjustments were made.
Goodwill is valued at cost of acquisition less accumulated
impairment losses. In the case of ownership interests in asso-
ciated companies, goodwill is included in the adjusted book
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value of the ownership interest. If goodwill due to reorganisa-
tions was recognised in the consolidated financial statements
of previous years, the book values of these goodwill items
were carried over into the IFRS accounting in accordance with
[FRS 1.

Purchased insurance portfolios

Purchased insurance portfolios relate, in particular, to the values
of contract holdings recognised as a result of acquisitions sub-
sequent to 1 January 2004, using purchase price allocation
under the election provided in IFRS 4.31. The values recognised
correspond to the differences between fair value and book value
of the underwriting assets and liahilities acquired. Depending on
the value of the underwriting reserves, amortisation of these
items is performed using the declining-balance or straight-line
method for a maximum of 10 years.

In addition, the value arising from the acquisition of an insurance
portfolio before conversion of the accounting to IFRS is also
reported in this item. It was possible to carry the portfolio value
over to the IFRS financial statements without change. Straight-
line amortisation is being performed over a maximum of 10
years.

Other intangible assets
Purchased intangible assets are recognised in the balance sheet
at the cost of acquisition less accumulated scheduled amortisati-
on and impairment losses.

No intangible assets were created by the consolidated compa-
nies themselves.

All intangible assets have a definite useful economic life. Sche-
duled amortisation of an intangible asset is therefore performed
over its period of use. The useful economic lives of significant
intangible assets are as follows:

Useful life in years

from to
Software S 15 .
Customer base (value of new business) 5 10

Software is amortised by using the straight-line method. Amorti-
sation of the customer base (“value of new business”) recog-
nised as an intangible asset arising from corporate acquisitions
is also performed using the straight-line method.
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Investments

General information on the capitalisation and valuation
of investments

In accordance with associated IFRS requirements, some Group
assets and liabilities are carried at fair value in the accounts for
the consolidated financial statements. This applies in particular
to a significant portion of investments. Fair value is determined
according to the following hierarchy:

e The determination of fair value for financial assets and liabili-
ties is generally based on an established market value or a
price offered by brokers and dealers.

e [f non-listed financial investments are involved, or if a price
cannot be immediately determined, fair value is established
either by the use of generally accepted valuation models
based on the discounted cash flow method or by an assess-
ment by management as to what amounts could be realized
from an orderly sale at current market prices.

e The fair value of certain financial instruments, particularly
unlisted financial derivatives, is determined using pricing
models which take into account factors including contract and
market prices, their relation to one another, current value,
counterparty credit-worthiness, yield curve volatility, and early
repayment of the underlying instrument.

The use of different pricing models and assumptions can lead to
differing results for fair value. Changes in the estimates and
assumptions used to determine the fair value of assets in cases
where no market price quotations are available may necessitate
a write-up or write-down of the book value of the assets in que-
stion and recognition of the corresponding income or expense on
the income statement.

For bath owner-occupied and third party-leased land and buil-
dings, real estate appraisals are performed at regular intervals,
for the most part by sworn and judicially certified experts in
construction and real estate appraisal. The market value is
determined based on intrinsic and capitalised value, generally
proportionally adjusted; in exceptional cases the tangible value
method is used. If the fair value is below book value (cost of
acquisition less cumulative scheduled depreciation and write-
downs), the asset is impaired. Consequently, the book value is
written down to the lower fair value and the change recognised
in profit or loss.

Financial instruments shown as investments are regularly tested
for impairment. If impairments to fair value are necessary, these
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are recognised in profit or loss if the reduction in value is perma-
nent, and the corresponding capital asset item would not have
been reported at the fair value anyway, with recognition of the
unrealised profits and losses (trading securities and capital
assets of unit- and index-linked life insurance). The assessment
as to whether a reduction in value is permanent is based on an
evaluation of market conditions, the issuer’s financial position,
and other factors. In the case of equity instruments, the Group
normally assumes permanent impairment if a reduction of 20%
in the (adjusted) cost of acquisition is observed over a period
of more than six consecutive months. Likewise, permanent
impairment is immediately assumed if a reduction of more than
40% has existed, even for a short time, as of the valuation date.

Information on the nature and extent of risks associated with
financial investments is provided in the section entitled “Risk
reporting” on page 99.

Land and buildings

Both owner-occupied and third party-leased real estate are
reported in land and buildings. Owner-occupied and third party-
occupied real estate is carried at cost of acquisition or construc-
tion less accumulated scheduled depreciation and impairment
losses. The costs of acquisition or construction comprise all
costs incurred in putting the asset in its present location and
condition.

For owner-occupied real estate, imputed rental income equal to
what a third-party dealing at arm’s length would normally pay is
recorded as income from the capital asset; rental expenses equal
to the same amount are recorded as operating expenses.

Costs incurred in later periods are only capitalised if they lead to
a significant increase in future opportunities for the use of the
building (e.g. through building expansion or new installation of
fixtures).

Buildings are depreciated using the straight-line method over the
expected useful economic life of the asset. The following useful
lives are assumed when determining depreciation rates:

Useful life in years
from to

Buildings 20 50

Shares in affiliated and associated companies

Significant holdings of shares in associated companies are
valued using the equity method in accordance with IAS 28
“Investments in associates”. The annual financial statements of
the companies valued at equity were prepared in accordance
with IFRS requirements.

This item also includes shares in affiliated companies which
are not essential for a fair presentation of the net worth, finan-
cial position and earnings of the Group and are therefore not
consolidated. These shares are valued analogously to the
valuation of financial instruments available for sale. These
valuation policies are also applied to shares in associated com-
panies which were not significant enough to be valued at equity.
The interest in Wiistenrot Versicherungs-Aktiengesellschaft,
as presented above on page 87 in the “Scope and methods of
consolidation” section, is also shown here. Information on the
valuation of financial investments available for sale is provided
in the notes below on the accounting and valuation of financial
investments.

Financial investments

Financial instruments reported as capital assets are divided into
the following categories in accordance with the requirements of
IAS 39:

e | oans and other receivables

e Financial instruments held to maturity

e Financial instruments available for sale

e Financial instruments held for trading

e Financial instruments at fair value through profit and loss

The corresponding investments are valued upon initial recogniti-
on at the cost of acquisition, which equals fair value at the time
of acquisition. Two valuation measures can be applied to financi-
al investments for subsequent valuation. Adjusted cost acquisiti-
on is used for subsequent valuation of loans and other receivab-
les. The adjusted cost of acquisition is determined using the
effective interest rate of the loan in question. In the case of per-
manent impairment, a write-down is recognized reflected on the
income statement.

Adjusted cost of acquisition is used for subsequent valuation of

financial investments held to maturity. The adjusted cost of acqui-
sition is determined using the effective interest rate of the finan-
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cial instrument in question. In the case of permanent impairment,
a write-down is recognized on the income statement.

Financial instruments available-for-sale and trading securities
are recognised at fair value on the balance sheet. If available-
for-sale financial instruments are sold, the difference between
the adjusted cost of acquisition carried forward and fair value
is directly recognised in other reserves (“unrealised gains and
losses”). No separate calculation of adjusted cost of acquisi-
tion is performed for financial investments held for trading;
changes in fair value are recognised as profit or loss on the
income statement. The financial investments held for trading
are predominantly structured investments (“hybrid financial
investments”) which Vienna Insurance Group has elected
under 1AS 39.11A and IAS 39.12 to assign to the category of
“financial assets valued at fair value reported through profit or
loss”. For clarity, however, this item is referred to as “financial
investments held for trading” on the balance sheet. Structured
investments are assigned to this category if the derivatives
embedded in the host contract (as a rule securities or loans)
are not closely related to the host contract so that the require-
ment under IAS 39 of isolating them from the host contract
and valuing them separately at fair value does not apply.

De-recognition of financial instruments is performed when the
Group's contractual rights to cash flows from the financial
instruments expire.

Information on the recognition of impairment losses is pro-
vided in the section entitled “General information on the
accounting and valuation of investments”.

Investments of unit- and index-linked life insurance

The investments of unit- and index-linked life insurance provide
cover for the underwriting provisions of unit- and index-linked
life insurance. The survival and surrender payments from these
policies are linked to the performance of the associated invest-
ments of unit- and index-linked life insurance, with the income
from these capital assets also fully credited to policyholders.
As a result, policyholders bear the risk associated with the
performance of the investments of unit- and index-linked life
insurance.

These investments are held in separate cover funds, and mana-
ged separately from the other investments of the Group. Since
the changes in value of the unit- and index-linked life insurance
investments are equal to the changes in value of the under-
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writing provisions, these investments are valued using the
provisions in I1AS 39.9. Investments of unit- and index-linked life
insurance are therefore valued at fair value, and changes in
value are recognised in the income statement.

Reinsurers’ share of underwriting provisions

The reinsurers’ share of the underwriting provisions is valued in
accordance with the contract provisions.

The credit quality of each contracting party is taken into account
when the reinsurers’ share is valued. The credit quality of the
Group’s reinsurers was such that no valuation adjustments on
the reinsurers’ share were necessary on the reporting dates of
31.12.2007 and 2006.

Receivables

The receivables shown in the balance sheet relate in particular
to the following receivables:

e Receivables from the direct insurance business
- from policyholders
- from insurance brokers
- from insurance companies

e Receivables from reinsurance business

e (Other receivables

Aside from receivables from policyholders, receivables are
reported at cost of acquisition less impairment losses for
expected uncollectible amounts. Receivables from policyhol-
ders are valued at the cost of acquisition. Expected impair-
ment losses from uncollectible premium receivables are as a
rule shown on the liabilities side of the balance sheet under
other underwriting reserves (cancellation reserves).

Other assets

Other assets are valued at cost of acquisition less impairment
losses.

Taxes

Income tax expense comprises actual taxes and deferred taxes.
The income tax associated with transactions recognised direct-
ly in equity (unrealised gains and losses from financial instru-
ments that are available for sale) is also recognised in equity,
with no effect on the income statement.
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The actual taxes for the individual companies of the Vienna
Insurance Group are calculated using a company’s taxable
income and the tax rate applying in the country of domicile.

Deferred taxes are calculated using the balance sheet liability
method for all temporary differences between values recognised
for assets and liabilities in the IFRS consolidated financial state-
ments and the individual company’s tax bases for these assets
and liabilities. In accordance with IAS 12.47, deferred taxes
are calculated based on the tax rates that apply at the time of
realisation. In addition, any probable tax benefit that could be
realised from existing carried-over losses are included in the cal-
culation. Differences arising from goodwill that is not deductible
for tax purposes and quasi-permanent differences related to
ownership interests are not included in the overall tax deferral
calculation. Deferred tax assets are not recognised if it is not
likely that the tax benefits they contain can be realised. Deferred
taxes are calculated using the following tax rates:

Tax rate in %

31.12.2007 31.12.2006
Austria 25 25
Czech Republic*® 21 24
Slovakia 19 19
Poland 19 19
Romania 16 16
Germany 30 40
Liechtenstein 20 20
Croatia 20 20
Bulgaria 10 15
Serbia 10 10
Hungary 16 16
Ukraine 25 25
Turkey 20 20

* Beginning in 2008 progressive reduction of the corporate income tax (2008: 21%, 2009: 20%,
2010: 19%).

Underwriting provisions

Unearned premiums

According to the current version of IFRS 4, figures included in
annual financial statements prepared in accordance with national
requirements may be used in the presentation of figures relating
to insurance contracts in the consolidated financial statements. In
Austria, a cost discount of 15% is used when calculating unearned
premiums in the property and casualty insurance area (10% for

motor vehicle liability insurance), corresponding to an amount of
EUR 29.913 million (EUR 28.370 million). No acquisition costs in
excess of this figure are capitalised. For foreign companies, in the
property/casualty insurance area, a portion of the acquisition com-
missions is recognised in the same proportion as earned premiums
bear to written premiums. To ensure uniform presentation within
the Group, these capitalised acquisition costs are also shown in
the consolidated financial statements as a reduction in unearned
premiums. In the life insurance area, acquisition costs are calcu-
lated using the rates set out in the business plans and included
by zillmerisation when calculating the mathematical reserve.
Negative mathematical reserves are set to zero for Austrian com-
panies. For foreign companies, negative mathematical reserves
are included and netted with mathematical reserves. No additio-
nal acquisition costs are capitalised. In general, no capitalisation
of acquisition costs is performed for health insurance.

Mathematical reserve

Mathematical reserves in the life insurance business segment
are calculated using the prospective method as the mathemati-
cal present value of the obligations (including declared and
allocated profit shares and an administrative cost reserve) less
the present value of all future premiums received. The calcu-
lation is based on factors such as expected mortality, costs,
and the discount rate. As a rule, the actuarial reserve and rela-
ted tariff are calculated using the same basis, which is applied
uniformly for the entire tariff and during the entire term of the
policy. An annual adequacy test of the calculation basis is per-
formed in accordance with IFRS 4 and applicable national
accounting requirements (see section titled “Adequacy test for
liabilities arising from insurance contracts”). As a rule, in life
insurance the official mortality tables of each country are used.
If current mortality expectations differ to the benefit of policy-
holders from the calculation used for the tariff, leading to a cor-
responding insufficiency in the actuarial reserve, the reserve is
correspondingly increased as part of the adequacy test of insu-
rance liabilities.

In life insurance, acquisition costs are included by zillmerisa-
tion as a reduction of mathematical reserves. In accordance
with national requirements, negative actuarial reserves resul-
ting from zillmerisation are set to zero for Austrian insurance
companies. Negative mathematical reserves are not set to zero
for Group subsidiaries domiciled outside of Austria. These
negative mathematical reserves are recognised in the mathe-
matical reserve item in the consolidated financial statements.
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The following average discount rates are used to calculate
mathematical reserves:

As of 31.12.2007:  3.41%
As 0f 31.12.2006: 3.15%

In health insurance, actuarial reserves are also calculated according
to the prospective method as the difference between the actuarial
present value of future policy payments less the present value
of future premiums. The loss frequencies used to calculate the
actuarial reserve derive primarily from analyses conducted on the
Group’s own insurance portfolio. As a rule, the mortality tables used
correspond to published mortality tables.

The following discount rates are used for the great majority of
transactions when calculating actuarial reserves:

As 0f 31.12.2007: 3%
As of 31.12.2006: 3%

Reserve for outstanding claims

According to national insurance law and regulations in Austria
(the Austrian Corporation Code (UGB) and Insurance Supervision
Act (VAG)), Wiener Stadtische AG and its operating subsidiaries
are required to form reserves for outstanding insurance claims
for each business segment. These reserves are calculated for
payment obligations from insurance claims which have occurred
up to the balance sheet reporting date but whose basis or size
has not yet been established, as well as all related claims hand-
ling costs expected to be incurred after the balance sheet repor-
ting date, and as a rule are formed at the individual policy level.
These policy-level reserves are marked up by a flat-rate allo-
wance for unexpected additional losses. Except for the reserves
for pension obligations, no discounting is performed. Insurance
losses that have occurred up to the balance sheet reporting date
but were not known at the time that the balance sheet was pre-
pared are included in the reserve (incurred but not reported
reserves, “IBNR"). Separate reserves for claims handling expen-
ses are formed for internally incurred costs attributable to
claims handling. Collectible recourse claims are deducted from
the reserve. Where necessary, actuarial estimation methods are
used to calculate the reserves. The methods are applied consi-
stently, with both the methods and calculation parameters
tested continually for adequacy and adjusted if necessary. The
reserves are affected by economic factors, such as the inflation
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rate, and by legal and regulatory developments, which are sub-
ject to change over time. The current version of IFRS 4 provides
for reserves formed in accordance with applicable national
requirements to be carried over into the consolidated financial
statements.

Reserve for profit-independent premium refunds

The reserves for profit-independent premium refunds relate in
particular to the “property and casualty insurance” and “health
insurance” segments, and pertain to premium refunds in
certain insurance classes that are contractually guaranteed to
policyholders in the event that there are no claims or a low
level of claims. These reserves are formed at the individual
policy level with no discounting.

Reserve for profit-dependent premium refunds
Profit shares that are guaranteed to policyholders in local poli-
cies based on the business plans but have not been allocated or
committed to policyholders as of the balance sheet reporting
date are shown in the reserve for profit-dependent premium
refunds (“discretionary net income participation”).

The reserve for deferred profit participation, which is recognised
by analogous application of the provisions for deferred taxes, is
also shown in this item. Please see the section entitled “Classifi-
cation of insurance contracts”.

Other underwriting provisions

The other underwriting reserves item primarily shows cancella-
tion reserves. Cancellation reserves are formed for the cancella-
tion of premiums that are already billed, but not yet paid by the
policyholder, and therefore represent a liabilities-side value
adjustment to receivables from policyholders. These reserves
are formed based on the application of certain percentage rates
to overdue premium receivables.

Underwriting provisions of unit-linked and index-linked
life insurance

Underwriting provisions of unit- and index-linked life insurance
represent obligations to policyholders that are linked to the
performance and income of the associated investments. The
valuation of these provisions corresponds to the valuation of
the investments of unit- and index-linked life insurance, and is
based on the fair value of the investment fund or index serving
as a reference value.
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Reserve for pensions and similar obligations

Pension obligations

Pension obligations are based on individual contractual obliga-
tions and collective agreements. The obligations are defined
benefit obligations uncovered by plan assets.

These obligations are recognised in accordance with IAS 19, by
determining the present value of the defined benefit obligation
(DBQ). Calculation of the DBO is performed using the projected
unit credit method. In this method, future payments, calculated
based on realistic assumptions, are collected linearly over the
period in which the beneficiary acquires these claims. Actuarial
reports, which are used to calculate the necessary reserve
amount for each balance sheet reporting date, are available for
31 December 2006 and 31. December 2007.

Any difference between the reserve amount which is calculated
in advance based on assumptions and the value which actually
occurs ("actuarial gain/loss”) is not recognised as part of the
reserve while it remains within 10% of the actual value. When
the 10% limit is exceeded, the excess amount which falls out-
side the limit is recognised, distributed over the average remai-
ning working lives of all employees (“corridor method”).

The calculations for 31 December 2007 and 31 December 2006
are based on the following assumptions:

Severance allowence

Wiener Stédetische is required according to the law, supplemented
by collective agreements, to make a severance benefit payment
to all employees in Austria whose contracts are terminated by
their employer or who begin retirement, and whose employment
started before 1 January 2003. The size of this payment
depends on the number of years of service and earnings at the
time employment ends, and is equal to between two and 18
months’ earnings. A reserve has been set up for this obligation.

The reserve is calculated using the projected unit credit
method. Under this method, the sum of the present values of
future payments is calculated up to the point in time when the
claims reach their highest value (to a maximum of 25 years).
The calculation for the balance sheet reporting date in questi-
on is based on an actuarial report.

Any difference between the reserve amount which is calcula-
ted in advance based on assumptions and the value which
actually occurs (“actuarial gain/loss”) is not recognised as part
of the reserve while it remains within 10% of the actual value.
When the 10% limit is exceeded, the excess amount which falls
outside the limit is recognised, distributed over the average
remaining working lives of all employees (“corridor method”).

The calculations for 31 December 2007 and 31 December 2006
are based on the following assumptions:

2007 2006 2007 2006

Interest rate 5.0% 45% Interest rate 5.0% 45%
Pension and Pension and
salary increases 3.0% 2.5% salary increases 3.0% 2.5%
Labour turnover Age-dependent Age-dependent Labour turnover Age-dependent Age-dependent
rate 0%—7 % 0%—7 % rate 0%—7 % 0%—7 %
Retirement age, 62+ 62+ Retirement age, 62+ 62+
Woman transitional transitional Woman transitional transitional

arrangement arrangement arrangement arrangement
Retirement age, 62+ 62+ Retirement age, 62+ 62+
Men transitional transitional Men transitional transitional

arrangement arrangement arrangement arrangement
Life expectancy according to according to Life expectancy according to according to

AVO 1999-P AVO 1999-P AVO 1999-P AVO 1999-P

for employees for employees

for employees for employees

A portion of the direct pension obligations are administered as
an occupational group insurance plan following conclusion of an
insurance contract in accordance with § 18 f to 18 j VAG.

For all employment relationships in Austria which began after
31 December 2002, Vienna Insurance Group pays monthly 1.53%
of earnings into an occupational employee pension fund, where
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the contributions are invested in an account of the employee
and paid out or passed on to the employee as a claim when
employment ends. In Austria the Vienna Insurance Group's obli-
gation is strictly limited to payment of these amounts. As a
result, no provision needs to be set up for this defined contri-
bution plan.

Other non-underwriting reserves

Other non-underwriting reserves are recognised if Wiener Stad-
tische has a de jure or de facto obligation to a third party resul-
ting from a past event, it is probable that this obligation will lead
to an outflow of resources, and a reliable estimate can be made
of the amount of the obligation.

The reserves are recognised at the value representing the best
possible estimate of the expenditure needed to fulfil the obliga-
tion. If the present value of the reserve calculated using a com-
mercial rate of interest differs significantly from the nominal
value, the present value of the obligation is recognised.

The other non-underwriting reserves item also includes person-
nel reserves other than the reserves for pensions and similar
obligations. These relate primarily to reserves for unused vacati-
on and anniversary bonus obligations. Anniversary bonus obliga-
tions are valued using the calculation method described for post-
employment benefit obligations and the same calculation para-
meters. The corridor method is not used.

(Subordinated) liabilities
As a rule, liabilities are valued at amortised cost of acquisition.

This also applies to liabilities arising from financial insurance
contracts.
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Net earned premiums*

As arule, deferred premiums (unearned premiums) are determin-
ed on a pro rata basis according to time. No deferral of unit- and
index-linked life insurance premiums is performed, since the full
amount of the premiums written in the reporting period is inclu-
ded in the calculation of the unit- and index-linked life insurance
underwriting reserve. The change in the cancellation reserve is
also recognised in net earned premiums.

* The exception rule of § 81 o par. 6 VAG was used.

Expenses for claims and insurance benefits

All payments to policyholders arising from loss events, direct
claims handling expenses, and internal costs attributable to claims
handling are recognised in expenses for insurance claims. Expenses
for loss prevention are also recognised in this item. Expenses for
insurance claims are reduced by the income gained from using exis-
ting contractual and statutory avenues of recourse (this applies in
particular to property and casualty insurance). Changes in under-
writing reserves, except for the change in the cancellation reserve,
are also recognised in the expenses for insurance claims item.

Operating expenses

The Group’s personnel and materials expenditures are assigned
to the following items on the income statement, depending on
the nature of the expenditures:

e Expenses for insurance claims (claims handling expenses)

e Expenses arising from investments (expenses for asset
investment)

e Operating expenses
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RISK REPORTING

The Vienna Insurance Group's core competence is dealing pro-
fessionally with risk. The Group’s primary business is assuming
risks from its customers using a variety of insurance packages.
The insurance business consists of deliberately assuming diver-
se risks and managing them profitably. One of the primary
responsibilities of risk management is to ensure that the obliga-
tions assumed under insurance policies can be satisfied at all
times.

The Vienna Insurance Group is exposed to a number of other
risks in addition to the underwriting risks of its insurance policy
portfolio. A risk management process is used to identify, analyse,
evaluate, report, control and monitor these risks. The risk control
measures used are avoidance, reduction, diversification, transfer
and acceptance of risks and opportunities.

The overall risk of the Group can be divided into the following
risk categories:

¢ Underwriting risks: The core business of Vienna Insurance

Group is the risk transfer from the insurance holders to the

insurance company.

Credit risk: This risk quantifies the potential loss due to

deterioration of the situation of a contracting party owing

receivables.

Market risk: Market risk is taken to mean the risk of changes

in the value of investments caused by unforeseen fluctuations

in interest rate curves, share prices and currency rates, and
the risk of changes in the market value of real estate and
ownership interests.

e Strategic risks: These can arise due to changes in the econo-
mic environment, case law, and the regulatory environment.

e Operational risks: These may result from deficiencies or
errors in business processes, controls or projects caused by
technology, staff, organisation or external factors.

e Liquidity risk: Liquidity risk depends on how good the fit is
between the investment portfolio and insurance commit-
ments.

e Concentration risk: Concentration risk is a single direct or
indirect position or an associated group of positions with the
potential to significantly endanger the insurance company,
core business or key performance measures. Concentration
risk is caused by an individual position, a collection of posi-
tions with common owners, guarantors or managers, or by
sector concentrations.

As a rule, local companies in the Vienna Insurance Group are
responsible for managing their own risks, while at the same time
strict requirements are set in terms of investments and capital
assets, as well as for reinsurance.

Effective risk and opportunities management requires ERM
(Enterprise Risk Management) and a risk policy and risk strategy
set by management. ERM enables managers to deal effectively
with uncertainty and the risks and opportunities it involves, and
strengthens their ability to create value. Taking all relevant
potential future events into account improves the utilisation and
proactive realisation of opportunities. Reliable information on
risks improves the allocation of capital. ERM provides a procedu-
re for identifying and selecting alternative reactions to risks.

The Vienna Insurance Group risk management department is an
independent organisational unit. Every employee contributes to
the effectiveness of risk management in the Vienna Insurance
Group. Great importance is placed on the day-to-day implementa-
tion of a suitable risk monitoring culture. Transparent and verifi-
able processes form an essential element of this Group-wide risk
culture. Deviations from set target values and the admission and
reporting of errors can take place in our Company, and are used to
promote the active problem-solving abilities of our employees.

Risk management in the Vienna Insurance Group is governed by
a number of internal guidelines. Underwriting risks in property
and casualty insurance are primarily managed using actuarial
models for setting tariffs and monitoring the progress of claims,
and guidelines for the assumption of insurance risks. The most
important underwriting risks in life and health insurance are
primarily biometric ones, such as life expectancy, occupational
disability, illness and the need for nursing care. To manage these
underwriting risks, Vienna Insurance Group has formed reserves
for paying future insurance benefits.

The Vienna Insurance Group limits its potential liability from its
insurance business by passing on some of the risks it assumes to
the international reinsurance market. It spreads this reinsurance
coverage over a large number of different international reinsu-
rance companies that the Vienna Insurance Group believes have
adequate creditworthiness, in order to minimise the risk (credit
risk) due to the insolvency of one reinsurer.

The Vienna Insurance Group monitors the various market risks in

its security portfolio using fair value valuations, value-at-risk
(VaR) calculations, sensitivity analyses and stress tests.
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MANAGING BOARD

AREAS INVOLVED IN RISK MONITORING AND CONTROL

Risk committee
Risk controlling _.

with guidelines practice active management

I 1 N T 1
Internal actuarial
Investment department _Ceded Controlling
management Actuarial practice reinsurance
Life / Non-Life
Risk types - All (goal) - Market risks - Insurance risks (direct) - Insurance risks (non-life), - Strategic risks
- Currently focused on - Credit risks especially - Operational risks
financial/credit risks NatCat/major risks
Function - Monitor compliance - Implement guidelines and - Implement guidelines and - Implement guidelines and - Monitor compliance

practice active management

practice active management  with guidelines

Liquidity risk is limited by matching the investment portfolio to
insurance commitments. Operational and strategic risks which
might be caused by deficiencies or errors in business processes,
controls and projects and changes in the business environment
are also monitored continuously.

¢ Risk committee: The cross-class risk committee is formed by
the actuarial, operations, reinsurance, internal audit and
corporate risk controlling departments. The risk committee is
responsible for optimisation and ongoing development of an
ERM system. ERM is a framework for company-wide risk
management that uses key principles and concepts, uniform
terminology and clear instructions and support.

e Group actuarial department: Underwriting risks are mana-
ged by the Group actuarial department. This department
subjects all insurance solutions to in-depth actuarial analysis
covering all classes of insurance business (life, health,
property and casualty). Stochastic simulations are performed
regularly as part of the ALM process.

e Reinsurance: The reinsurance business for all Group compa-
nies is managed by the central reinsurance department esta-
blished at Wiener Stadtische AG.

e Risk controlling: The risk controlling department prepares
a quarterly risk budget for the investment area. Budget
compliance is checked weekly. Compliance with securities
guidelines and the Company’s own limit system is monitored
continuously. Periodic VaR calculations and analyses and
detailed stress tests are performed for this monitoring. An
analysis of the Company’s risk capital model is an element
of Standard & Poor's FSR (Financial Strength Rating) for
Vienna Insurance Group.
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e Controlling: The controlling department monitors and
controls operational developments at domestic and foreign
insurance companies. This is accomplished by means of
monthly reports submitted to the controlling department by
the companies and an analysis of plan and forecast figures.

e Audit: The audit department systematically monitors opera-
ting and business processes, the internal controlling system
of all operational corporate areas and the functionality and
adequacy of risk management. The internal audit department
operates continuously and reports directly to the full Manage-
ment Board.

e Operations: Operations acts as an interface between the
technical and claims departments and the Group's country
head offices and the external service providers in the areas of
information technology and telephony. Operations is also
responsible for optimisation of internal processes, strategic
procurement, facility management and construction matters
related to real estate occupied by the Group.

Business risks

The Vienna Insurance Group calculates its underwriting reser-
ves using recognised actuarial methods and assumptions.
These assumptions include estimates of the long-term inte-
rest rate trend, returns on capital investments, the allocation
of capital investments among equities, interest rate instru-
ments and other categories, net income participations, morta-
lity and morbidity rates, cancellation rates and future costs.
The Group monitors actual experience relating to these
assumptions and adjusts its long-term assumptions where
changes of a long-term nature occur.
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Guaranteed minimum interest rates

The Vienna Insurance Group also has a considerable portfolio
of policies with guaranteed minimum interest rates, including
annuity and endowment insurance. On existing policies,
Wiener Stadtische guarantees a minimum interest rate avera-
ging just below 3% p.a. If interest rates fall below the guaran-
teed average minimum rate for any length of time, the Vienna
Insurance Group could find itself forced to use its equity to
subsidise reserves for these products.

Claims and benefits

In accordance with normal industry practice and accounting and
supervisory requirements, Vienna Insurance Group work
together with the Group actuarial department to independent-
ly form reserves for claims and claims handling expenses
arising from property and casualty insurance business. The
reserves are based on estimates of the payments that will be
made for these claims and related claims handling expenses.
These estimates are made both on a case by case basis in the
light of the facts and circumstances available at the time the
reserves are formed, as well as for losses that have already
been incurred but which have not yet been reported to Vienna
Insurance Group (“IBNR”). These reserves represent the
expected costs required for final settlement of all known
pending claims and IBNR losses.

Loss reserves, including IBNR reserves, may vary depending on a
number of variables that affect the total costs of a claim, such as
changes in the legal framework, the outcome of court cases,
changes in processing costs, repair costs, loss frequency, claim
size and other factors such as inflation and interest rates.

Interest rate fluctuations

The Vienna Insurance Group is exposed to market risk, that
is, the risk of suffering losses as a result of changes to market
parameters. For the Vienna Insurance Group, interest rates are
the most relevant parameters for market risk. Ignoring invest-
ments held for the account of and at the risk of policyholders, the
Vienna Insurance Group’s investments consist largely of fixed-
interest securities. The majority of these securities are denomi-
nated in Euro. As a result, interest rate fluctuations in the Euro
zone have a significant effect on the value of these financial
assets.

Stock price risk

The Vienna Insurance Group has an equity portfolio which, even
including shares held in funds, constitutes less than 11% of
investments. The Vienna Insurance Group’s equity holdings inclu-

de, inter alia, interests in a number of Austrian companies and
positions in other companies whose shares trade primarily on
the Vienna Stock Exchange or stock exchanges in the Central and
Eastern European region. Should stock markets move down,
reported values might need to be adjusted.

Aspects of tax law environment affecting earnings
Changes to tax law changes could negatively affect the attracti-
veness of certain Vienna Insurance Group products currently
enjoying tax advantages. Thus, the introduction of laws to redu-
ce the tax advantages of the Group’s old-age retirement products
or other life insurance products could considerably diminish the
attractiveness of those products.

Developments in Central and Eastern Europe

The expansion and development of business operations in the
countries of Central and Eastern Europe that do not yet belong to
the EU is a core component of the Vienna Insurance Group's
strategy. The Vienna Insurance Group’s goal is to achieve an
even stronger presence in these target markets. As part of the
strategy pursued in this region, the Vienna Insurance Group has
made acquisitions and established new companies. Political,
economic and social conditions in these countries have changed
rapidly in recent years. Far-reaching political and economic
reforms have led to a situation where in which political and
economic change can take place as new democratic and market-
oriented systems are being constructed.

Risks due to acquisitions

To date, the Vienna Insurance Group has acquired a series of
companies in countries of Central and Eastern Europe, or has
acquired interests therein.

Acquisitions often bring challenges in terms of corporate
management and financing, such as:

e The need to integrate the infrastructure of the acquired compa-
ny, including management information systems, and risk
management and controlling systems;

e Settlement of open questions of a legal, supervisory, contrac-
tual or labour law nature raised by the acquisition;

e |ntegration of marketing, customer support and product lines;
and

e |ntegration of different corporate and management cultures.

Cross-barder acquisitions in Central and Eastern Europe can pre-

sent a major challenge, due to differences in national cultures,
business practices and legal systems.
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Climate change

The environmental catastrophes that have been becoming
increasingly common in recent years, such as floods, pile-ups of
flood debris, landslides, storms, etc., may be the result of gene-
ral climate change. It is possible that the number of claims thus
caused may continue to rise in the future.

Credit risk from investments

In managing risks related to credit quality, a distinction must be
made between “liquid” or “marketable” risks (exchange-listed
bonds and shares) and “bilateral” risks, such as, for example,
time deposits, OTC derivatives, loans, private placements and
securities custodial accounts/depositories. Risks relating to the
former are limited at the portfolio levels by means of rating and
diversification limits.

Consideration is only given to those issuers or contracting
parties whose credit quality or reliability can be assessed by
Wiener Stddtische, whether on the basis of an analysis
performed by Wiener Stadtische, credit assessments/ratings
from recognised sources, unambiguous guarantees or the
possibility of recourse to reliable mechanisms for safeguar-
ding investments.

Credit risk due to reinsurance

The Vienna Insurance Group follows a policy of ceding a portion
of assumed risks to reinsurance companies. This transfer of risk
to reinsurers does not, however, relieve Vienna Insurance Group
of its obligations to policyholders. The Vienna Insurance Group
is therefore exposed to the risk of insolvency on the part of
reinsurers.

Currency risks

To diversify its portfolio, the investment area also makes use of
international capital markets and, to a very small extent, foreign
currencies. Foreign exchange risk in the investment area does
not represent a significant risk.

Concentration risk

Concentration risk is a single direct or indirect position or an
associated group of positions with the potential to significantly
endanger the insurance company, core business or key perfor-
mance measures. Concentration risk is caused by an individual
position, a collection of positions with common owners, guaran-
tors or managers, or by sector concentrations.
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Regulatory environment

Vienna Insurance Group is subject to (insurance) regulations in
Austria and abroad.

These regulations govern such matters as:

e Capitalisation of insurance companies and groups;

e Admissibility of investments as security for underwriting
reserves;

e Licences of the various companies of the Vienna Insurance
Group;

e Marketing activities and the sale of insurance policies; and

e Cancellation rights of policyholders.

Changes to the statutory framework could make restructuring
necessary, thereby resulting in increased costs.

Investments

The Group invests in fixed-interest securities (bonds, loans/credits),
shares, real estate, equity interests, and structured investment
products, taking into account the overall risk position of the
Group and the investment strategy provided for this purpose.
Within the risk limits, the Chief Investment Officer of the Vienna
Insurance Group implements the strategy decided on by the
strategic investment committee. When determining exposure
volumes and limits, the risk inherent in the specified categories
and the market risks are of fundamental importance. The capital
investment strategy is laid down in the form of investment
guidelines, compliance with which is continuously monitored by
the central risk controlling and internal audit departments.
Investment guidelines are laid down on a centralized basis and
are mandatory for all group companies, with a distinction made
between investment strategies for Austria, the CEE region and
Germany.

The investment strategy for Austria can be summarised as
follows:

e Vienna Insurance Group practices a conservative investment
policy designed for the long-term.

e Vienna Insurance Group focuses on its asset mix as a way to
ensure that cash flows match its long-term liability profile and to
create sustainable increases in value through the use of corre-
lation and diversification effects of the individual asset classes.

e |nvestment management depends on the asset class in questi-
on or on the orientation within asset classes, whether perfor-
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med internally or by an outside manager. Decisions in this
regard are made by a committee set up for this purpose.

e Management of market risk on securities is aimed at provi-
ding a transparent view of the risk exposure arising from
price, interest-rate, and currency fluctuations as they affect
profi-tability and the value of securities investments, and
at limiting these risks. Risks are limited by setting position limits
and by means of a two-tier limit system for risk exposure.

e Market developments are monitored continuously and the
allocation of portfolio assets managed actively.

About 60% of Wiener Stadtische’s investment portfolio consists
of direct holdings of fixed-interest securities and loans. Direct
holdings of shares and real estate amount to 6% and approxima-
tely 14%, respectively, in each case measured by the book value
of the total investment portfolio.

The table below shows the breakdown of the Vienna Insurance
Group’s investments as of 31 December 2007 and 31 December
2006, in EUR millions, broken down by Property and Casualty,
Health, and Life insurance segments:

Investments segment 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
Property/ Life Health Total Total
Casualty
in EUR millions
Land and buildings 370.56 2,350.65 147.51 2,868.72 2,175.57
Owner-occupied land and buildings 179.90 43.47 25.62 248.99 203.29
Third-party leased land and buildings 190.66 2,307.18 121.89 2,619.73 1,972.28
Shares in affiliated and associated companies 640.76 208.66 121.35 970.77 532.22
Loans 105.99 961.12 120.32 1,187.44 1,057.37
Other securities 1,780.20 12,250.89 442 .49 14,473.58 12,950.74
Financial investments held to maturity 71.37 301.91 0.00 373.28 306.23
Government bonds 64.56 134.24 0.00 198.80 165.20
Corporate bonds 6.81 167.29 0.00 174.10 140.84
Other 0.00 0.38 0.00 0.38 0.19
Financial investments available for sale 1,300.25 11,297.22 361.14 12,958.61 11,760.93
Equities 97.97 961.26 31.79 1,091.02 1,197.83
Investment funds 254.56 1,567.77 134.20 1,956.53 1,800.82
Fixed-interest securities 801.90 8,440.39 192.55 9,434.84 8.291.45
Other 145.82 327.80 2.60 476.22 470.83
Financial investments held for trading 330.69 565.23 81.35 977.27 755.27
Bonds 299.97 546.84 81.35 928.16 720.75
Equities 16.18 212 0.00 18.30 9.21
Investment funds 12.86 12.35 0.00 25.21 13.05
Derivatives 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.60 1.80
Other 1.68 3.32 0.00 5.00 10.46
Financial investments at fair value
through profit and loss 77.89 86.53 0.00 164.42 128.30
Bonds 50.68 34.92 0.00 85.60 70.18
Equities 7.56 6.71 0.00 14.27 7.34
Investment funds 6.47 23.20 0.00 29.67 28.00
Structured bonds 13.18 21.63 0.00 34.81 2271
Other securities 0.00 0.07 0.00 0.07 0.07
Other investments 355.92 275.91 39.07 670.90 544.45
Bank deposits 345.11 235.66 37.97 627.74 450.32
Deposits on assumed reinsurance business 1.23 36.34 1.10 38.67 86.11
Other investments 0.58 3.91 0.00 4.49 8.02
Total 3.253.43 16,047.23 870.74 20,171.39 17,260.34
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Other securities

Financial investments held to maturity have the following maturity structure:

Maturity structure Acquisition Costs Fair Value
(financial instruments held to maturity) Carried Forward

31.12.2007 31.12.2006 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR 000
up to one year 12,837 31,350 12,822 31,464
from one to five years 83,929 58,733 84,098 59,639
from five to ten years 120,685 107,079 121,051 113,268
more than ten years 155,822 109,072 158,517 119,143
Total 373,273 306,234 376,488 323514

The following tables show the maturity structure and rating structure of financial investments that are available for sale:

Maturity structure
(financial instruments available for sale) Fair Value
31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR ‘000
no maturity 2,952,523 2,971,834
up to one year 284,938 214,605
from one to five years 2,104,696 1,813,126
from five to ten years 3,210,934 2,695,274
more than ten years 4,405,517 4,066,096
Total 12,958,608 11,760,935
Rating categories (Standard & Poor's)
(financial instruments available for sale) Fair Value
31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR ‘000
AAA 2,578,142 1,988,487
AA 3,190,904 2,215,445
A 3,825,191 3,895,054
BBB 754,405 882,211
BB and lower 57,454 47,504
no rating (e,g, shares, unit trusts) 2,552,512 2,732,234
Total 12,958,608 11,760,935

For financial instruments available for sale, the balance sheet value corresponds to the fair value.
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The following table shows the maturity structure of the assets valued at fair value reflected on the income statement:

Maturity structure
(financial instruments valued at fair value reflected on the income statement) Fair Value
31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR ‘000
no maturity 41,898 34,943
up to one year 55,661 44,567
from one to five years 21,582 15,293
from five to ten years 37,416 21,175
more than ten years 7,871 12,322
Total 164,428 128,300
Bonds by the Management Board. The goal is to achieve the greatest

As of 31 December 2007, bonds represented approximately 54%
of total investments in the Vienna Insurance Group's securities
portfolio. When the bond portion of unit trusts is included,
bonds represent approximately 60% of all investments. Vienna
Insurance Group actively manages its bond portfolio using esti-
mates of changes in interest rates, spreads, and credit quality,
taking into account limits related to individual issuers, credit
quality, maturity, countries, currencies and issue volume. Invest-
ments in fixed-interest securities are almost always currency-
congruent, that is, they are made in the same currency as the
obligations to policyholders. With regard to its bond portfolio,
the Vienna Insurance Group is currently not planning any
changes to its investment strategy.

According to the Group’s investment guidelines for Austria,
bond investments are made almost exclusively in investment
grade bonds with a Standard & Poor’s rating of AAA to BBB.
Investments in non-investment grade bonds are only made in
individual cases and in accordance with decisions to this effect

possible diversification among individual issuers, to avoid accu-
mulation risks, to ensure good average credit quality, to control
foreign currency effects, and to make the majority of invest-
ments in mid- to long-term maturities.

Equities

As of 31 December 2007, Vienna Insurance Group's directly held
equity investments represented approximately 6% of the book
value of the total investment portfolio, and if indirect sharehol-
dings through funds are taken into account, total equity invest-
ments were approximately 9%. In accordance with the invest-
ment guidelines for Austria, management is performed using the
“top-down” approach, subject to the constraint that diversifica-
tion be used to minimize the market price risk of the equities.
Key elements are diversification by markets or regions, sectors
or industries, capitalisation (large, medium and small caps), busi-
ness cycle (value, growth), and valuation allocations (fundamen-
tal or quantitative models). For the Group’s companies in CEE
countries, the overall equity component is very small.

105




NOTES ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Risk diversification within the Vienna Insurance Group equity
portfolio is achieved by geographic diversification. In addition to
investments in sound international blue-chip securities, the port-
folio also contains a variety of blocks of liquid shares in listed
Austrian companies. Highly restrictive investment rules apply to
subsidiaries in the CEE-region, such that equities play no, or only
a secondary, role in their portfolios.

Loans/ Lending

Vienna Insurance Group loans had a book value of EUR 1,187.4
million on 31 December 2007, and a book value of EUR 1,057.4
million on 31 December 2006. Investments in loans and credits
used to create long-term positions for the insurance business are
made only in mortgage loans and in instruments of first-class
credit quality, particularly those of public institutions and non-
profit housing development companies. In the CEE region, invest-
ments in loans and credits have much less importance. Loans in
this region are made almost exclusively to the Group’s own real
estate subsidiaries. The loan portfolio is declining in overall
importance compared to the total investment portfolio. This de-
velopment is due to the fact that the floating of loans has become
less important to the federal government and local authorities in
Austria, with public institutions instead increasingly obtaining
financing through bonds.

Decrease in value of loans

Gross book  Decrease Net book
in EUR ‘000 value in value value
Not value
reduced Loans 1,186,656 0 1,186,656
Value reduced
Loans 4,099 3,317 782
Total 1,190,755 3,317 1,187,438

A portfolio analysis and an analysis of remaining time to maturi-
ty for the Vienna Insurance Group’s loan portfolio are provided
in Note 5, “Loans and other investments”, in the notes to the
consolidated financial statements.

Land and buildings

As of 31 December 2007, the Vienna Insurance Group’s real esta-
te portfolio had a book value of EUR 2,868.7 million (market
value: EUR 3,200.8 million) and a book value of EUR 2,175.6 mil-
lion as of 31 December 2006 (market value: EUR 2,447.9 million).
The real estate portfolio is used primarily to create highly infla-
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tion-resistant long-term positions for the insurance business,
and to create silent reserves. The real estate portfolio represents
approximately 14% of the total investment portfolio of the
Vienna Insurance Group. To date, real estate has not represented
a strategic asset class for companies in the CEE countries.

The following table shows Vienna Insurance Group real estate
investments as of 31 December 2007 and 31 December 2006, bro-
ken down by location and type of use of the respective properties:

Use of Property 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
% of the real % of the real
estate portfolio estate portfolio

Austria 94 92

Used by the Group 3 4

Used by third parties 91 88
Andere Staaten 6

Used by the Group 5

Used by third parties 1
Participations

The Vienna Insurance Group portfolio of ownership interests had
a book value of EUR 970.8 million on 31 December 2007, and a
book value of EUR 532.2 million on 31 December 2006. The ratio
of ownership interests to the book value of the total investment
portfolio was therefore approximately 5% on 31 December 2007.

The Vienna Insurance Group focuses primarily on long-term
interests in insurance companies, or in companies whose activi-
ties are closely related to insurance. Reflecting a greater concen-
tration on the core business, the tendency over the last few
years has been towards a reduction of purely financial equity
interests outside of the insurance portfolio. To date, the Vienna
Insurance Group has held only a few financial equity interests in
the CEE region, primarily serving to support insurance business
operations.

Market risk

The Vienna Insurance Group divides market risk into interest
rate, equity, currency, real estate, and ownership interest risks.
For the Vienna Insurance Group, interest rates and equity prices
are the most relevant parameters for market risk. Currency prices
are less important at present. The Vienna Insurance Group uses
fair value assessments, value-at-risk calculations, sensitivity
analyses and stress tests to monitor market risks.



NOTES ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The composition of capital assets is aimed at providing cove-
rage for insured risks appropriate to the insurance business
and the durations of the liabilities of the Vienna Insurance
Group.

Interest-rate and equity risk

In the Vienna Insurance Group's investment design, the bond
segment serves primarily to ensure stable earnings over the long
term. Derivatives are used to reduce investment risk. Appropria-
te investment guidelines expressly govern the use of derivatives
for bonds managed by third parties. Unit trusts, for example,
must be expressly governed by the corresponding investment
guidelines.

The equity segment serves to increase earnings over the long term,
provides diversification and compensates for long-term erosion in
value due to inflation. The Vienna Insurance Group assesses equity
risk by considering diversification within the overall portfolio and
the correlation to other securities exposed to price risk.

Market price risk affecting profit or loss is controlled by periodi-
cally calculating the VaR according to the “Investment and Risk
Strategy — Securities” guideline for securities and adjusting it to
the limit relative to the risk budget. The VaR is determined based
on a daily variance-covariance calculation.

The Vienna Insurance Group statistically estimates variances
and covariances from market data over a 12-month period.

The Vienna Insurance Group uses a 99% confidence level. The
holding period is between 10 and 20 days. Each stock’s average
risk contribution is somewhat smaller than its risk yield contribu-
tion. The foreign-currency risk contribution corresponds only to a
few percentage points of the overall risk.

The following table shows the Vienna Insurance Group's VaR for
available-for-sale securities:

Vienna Insurance Group VaR (in million EUR) 31.12.2007
10-day holding period 190.90
20-day holding period 270.00
Total risk capacity 668.04
20-days VaR as % of risk capacity 40.41%

Capital market scenario analysis

The analysis is carried out annually for all Vienna Insurance
Group companies in order to check the risk capacity of the invest-
ments. The following table shows the “stress parameters” and
the coverage of the solvency requirement for each scenario for
31 December 2007:

Reduction in market value Scenario 1 Scenario 2 Scenario 3 Scenario 4 Scenario 5
of equities —20% —-10% —20% -20% 0%

of bonds —5% —2.5% —5% 0% —5%

of real estate —5% -10% 0% -10% -10%
Market value of assets minus liabilities

without equity capital (in EUR millions) 1,445.51 1,813.90 1,589.94 1,963.22 1,664.58

In scenario 1, the market value of all asset classes drops significantly at the same time. The likelihood of such an extreme scenario’s
happening is very low. The market value of the assets is still considerably higher than the value of the liabilities after stress testing,

which confirms the Vienna Insurance Group's excellent rating.
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Life insurance

The following table shows the change in holdings of endowment insurance (not including term insurance), term, pension, and unit- and
index-linked insurance, government-sponsored pension plans, and the total of these amounts.

Endowment Risk Pension Unit- and Government- Total
insurance insurance insurance index-linked sponsored
Change in (not including insurance pension plans
holdings risk insurance)
No. of Amt. No. of Amt. No.of  Amt. No.of Amt. No.ofl Amt. No. of Amt.
policies ins.  policies ins. policies ins. policies ins. policies ins. policies ins.
Number of policies in pc./Amount insured in EUR ‘000
As of 1.1.2007 2,666,534 23,084,078 706,689 17,834,510 537,334 6,759,649 265077 5723194 217,556 3,680,264 4,393,190 57,081,694
2007 additions
New business 201,098 2605706 183435 4648498 30506 627474 155263 1768253 56369 918284 626,671 10,568,214
Premium increases 1469 188,573 32 9,244 0 92,950 196 66,661 0 200720 1697 558,148
Total additions 202567 2,794,279 183467 4,657,742 30506 720424 155459 1834914 56369 1,119,004 628368 11,126,362
Z[]O7changes .......................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Changes in additions 30811 575334 19,290 1,461,183 6,151 187,069 25491 1,471,800 1,714 28,907 83457 3,724,294
Changes inreductions 35,678 887,752 69541 582826 5284 270065 27,297 1,771,198 4,049 156895 141,849 -3,668,736
Total changes -4.867 -312418 -50251 878357 867 82996 -1806 -299398 -2335 -127988 58392 55,558
Heductlonsduetomatunty ......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Due to contract expiration 52,894 552,205 95838 -2,045190 8,617 —106,206 —853 —2,284 0 0 158,202 —2,705,885
Due to death -1709%  -70,102 1400 16859 1318 15420 -533 —6,039 -205 -2885 20551 —111,304
Total reductions
due to maturity 69,989 622,307 -97,238 -2,062049 9935 -121626 -1,386 -8323 -205  -2,885 -178,753 -2,817,189
e R R -
Due to non-redemption  —11,876 191,009 -10077 202732 1654 40012 6216 -130852 -2888 55752 32711 620,407
Due to cancellation
without payment -32,252 338262 43842 967,767 12137 85471 11832 139238 1661 16623 101,724 —1,547,360
Due to redemption -98495 873,101 8320 -231,326 -21310 -129472 10971 199457 0 0 -139,096 -1,433356
Due to premium
release 8,280 343878 172 92,769 -7 62083 1,128 181,191 1583 183,706 @ 8004 863,627
Total premature
reductions -150,903 1,746,300 -62,411 -1,494594 -35108 -317,038 -30,147 -650,738 -2966 -256,081 -281,535 —4,464,750
Asof31122000 2,643,342 23,197,332 680256 19,813,966 523664 6958413 387,197 6599649 268419 4412314 4502878 60981675

European Embedded Value sensitivity analysis for the life
insurance business

The embedded value is determined in accordance with the Euro-
pean Embedded Value Principles published by the CFO Forum on
6 April 2004, and will be published separately on 27 March 2008.

The embedded value consists of two components: the adjusted
net assets at market value and the value of the insurance port-
folio, which equals the cash value of distributable after-tax pro-
fits minus the capital commitment cost of the solvency capital.
Thus, embedded value is an actuarial measurement of the
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value of a company, assuming the continuation of current ope-
rations (going concern), but explicitly excluding the value of
future new business. In addition to the embedded value, the
increase in value brought about by new business written during
the reporting period is also determined.

The estimated trend of future profits is based on "best estima-
te" assumptions, i.e., a realistic assessment of economic and
operational conditions based on future expectations and histo-
rical data, in which future risk is taken into account using sto-
chastic models and an explicit calculation of capital commit-
ment costs.
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When calculating the embedded value, numerous assumptions
are made about operational and economic conditions, as well as
other factors, some of which lie outside of the control of the
Vienna Insurance Group. Although the Vienna Insurance Group
considers these assumptions sound and reasonable, future deve-
lopments may differ materially from expectations. Publication of
the embedded value is therefore no guarantee or commitment
that the expected future profits on which this value is based will
be realised in this fashion.

The shareholder margin is calculated taking into account surplu-
ses from all available income sources, with the profit participa-
tion regulation promulgated on 20 October 2006 being taken into
account in the life insurance class for Austria. For the other
sectors and markets, the amount of profit sharing assumed is

Sensitivities of the European embedded value of the life insurance

and health insurance as of 31 December 2007

based on local practice and the relevant regulatory rules.

The projections of future profits are based on realistic assumpti-
ons for investment income, inflation, costs, taxes, cancellations,
mortality, iliness and other key figures, such as changes in
health-care costs and future premium increases.

The interest rate curve used depends on an assessment of the
risks associated with the ability of future profits to be realised. In
order to be able to make a statement on the impact of alternati-
ve interest rate curves, the embedded value as of 31 December
2007 and the increase in value resulting from new business in
2007 were calculated using an interest rate curve alternately
increased and decreased by 1%. Internal sensitivities are shown
in the following table:

Change in % of
the base value

European embedded value, Austria

Decrease in level of equity and property values —10% —2.4%
Interest rate curve shift +1% —0.3%
Interest rate curve shift =1% -1,8%
Maintenance expenses +10% 2.1%
Maintenance expenses —10% —2.2%
Lapse rate improvement 10% 0.6%
Lapse rate deterioration 10% —0.7%
Improvement in mortality and morbidity rates for assurances +5% 0.2%
Improvement in mortality, rates for annuities +5% 0.0%
Value of new business, Austria

Interest rate curve shift +1% 0.8%
Interest rate curve shift =1% —5.5%
Maintainance expenses +10% 5.0%
Maintainance expenses —10% —4.8%
Lapse rate improvement 10% 3.0%
Lapse rate deterioration 10% -3.1%
Improvement in mortality and morbidity rates for assurances +5% 0.7%
Improvement in mortality, rates for annuities +5% —0.1%
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Property and casualty insurance provisions
General information

If claims are asserted by or against policyholders, all amounts
that a company in the Vienna Insurance Group's property and
casualty segment pays or expects to have to pay to the clai-
mant are referred to as losses and the costs of investigating,
adjusting and processing these insurance claims are referred to
as “claims handling expenses’. Within the framework of its
property and casualty insurance policies, Vienna Insurance
Group has formed provisions by segment, extent of cover and
year for each Group company, to pay for losses and claims
handling expenses due to insurance claims.

Losses and claims handling expenses can be divided into two
categories: provisions for known but not yet processed insurance
claims and provisions for insurance claims that have been incur-
red but have not yet been reported (“IBNR"). Provisions for insu-
rance claims that have yet to be processed are based on estima-
tes of future payments, including the claims handling expenses
for these insurance claims. These estimates are made on the
basis of individual cases, in accordance with facts and circum-
stances discoverable at the time the provision is made. These
estimates reflect the well founded judgement of Group adjusters
based on general practices for forming insurance provisions and
a knowledge of the nature and value of each type of claim. These
provisions are adjusted regularly during normal processing and
represent the expected eventual costs necessary to finally settle
all pending reported insurance claims, taking into account inflati-
on and other company and economic factors that could affect the
amount of provisions that are required. Historical developments
in distribution models and claims payments, the level of reported
and not yet processed insurance claims and the nature of the
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extent of cover are also taken into account. In addition, court
decisions and economic conditions can also affect the estimate
of provisions and the eventual level of claims.

IBNR provisions are formed to counterbalance the expected
costs of losses that have already occurred but have not yet
been reported to the individual Group companies. These provi-
sions, just like the provisions for reported insurance claims, are
formed to counterbalance the expected costs (including claims
handling expenses) necessary to finally settle these claims.
Because at the time the provisions are formed the losses by
definition are as yet unknown, the Group calculates its IBNR
liabilities based on historical claims experience, adjusted by
current developments in terms of claims-related factors. These
provisions are based on estimates made using actuarial and
statistical forecasts of the expected costs to finally settle these
insurance claims. The analyses are based on the facts and
circumstances known at the relevant time and on expectations
regarding legal and/or economic factors that determine the
level of loss, such as case law, the inflation rate and labour
costs. These provisions are regularly reviewed and revised
once additional information is known and insurance claims are
actually filed. The time needed to learn of these insurance
claims and settle them is an important factor that must be
taken into account when forming provisions. Insurance claims
which are easy to settle, such as property damage in automobi-
le insurance, are reported within a few days or weeks and are
normally settled within a year.

More complicated insurance claims, such as bodily injury under
automobile or general liability insurance, typically require
longer processing times (on average four to six years, some-
times significantly longer). Also, difficult insurance claims
where settlement regularly depends on the results of often pro-
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tracted litigation, leads to substantially longer settlement
times, especially in the liability, accident, building and pro-
fessional liability insurance segments.

The ultimate costs of the claims and claims handling expenses
depend on a series of variable circumstances.

Between the time a claim is reported and its final settlement,
changing circumstances may require that the provisions formed
be revised upwards or downwards. For example, changes in the
legal environment, the outcome of litigation and changes in
medical costs, costs for materials for auto and house repair and
hourly wage rates can have a substantial effect on the costs of
insurance claims. These factors may result in actual develop-
ments differing from expectations — sometimes substantially.
Loss reserve estimates are regularly reviewed and updated,
using the most recent information available to management.
Any changes to estimated reserves are reflected in operating
results. The Vienna Insurance Group's conservative policy
toward reserves is documented not least by the fact that liqui-
dation of loss reserves regularly leads to a profit.

Based on the Group's internal procedures, management, based
on the information currently available to it, believes that the
Group’s provisions in the property and casualty division are ade-
quate. However, forming loss reserves is by nature an uncertain
process, and therefore no guarantee can be given that, in the

end, losses will not differ from the Group's initial estimates.
Change in gross claims reserve

The following table shows changes to the Vienna Insurance
Group’s loss reserves at the end of each year indicated. The
provisions reflect the amount of expected losses, based on insu-
rance claims that occurred in the current and all previous loss
years which were not paid as of the reporting date, including
IBNR.

Evaluating the information contained in this table requires cauti-
on, because each amount contains the effects of all changes
from the previous periods. The circumstances and trends that in
the past affected liability could possibly recur in the future and
therefore no conclusions can be drawn from the information
given in this table as to future results.

Reinsurance

The Vienna Insurance Group limits its liability arising from the
insurance business by ceding, as necessary, a portion of the risks
assumed to the international reinsurance market. Within the
Vienna Insurance Group, only some risks of smaller foreign
companies in the Group are reinsured. These risks are in turn
ceded to reinsurers at the Group level.

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
in EUR 000
Claims reserve (incl. incurred but not reported
reserve, IBNR) since the original reporting period
In the then-current year —2,891,967 2,581,042 2,296,547 1,996,904 1813101  —1,868,432
1 year later -1,610,843 1,446,122 1,286,588  —1,136,817 1,044,455
2 year later —1,096,364 —-956,844 —859,532 —778,653
3 year later —760,423 —663,596 —601,614
4 year later —557,073 —491,578
5 year later —428,691
Claims payments since the
original reporting period
1 year later 735,163 —653,791 -558,115 515,842 —645,424
2 year later —826,314 -713,024 —663,974 —793,153
3 year later —-829,090 —755,027 —874,083
4 year later —840,659 —929,959
5 year later -1,003,931
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Reinsurance guidelines

The Vienna Insurance Group’s reinsurance guidelines are jointly
determined each year by the central reinsurance department and
the member of the Management Board responsible for reinsu-
rance while the reinsurance strategy for the next fiscal year is
being developed.

The reinsurance guidelines require each company in the Group,
in conjunction with the central reinsurance department, to provi-
de reinsurance coverage that is appropriate for its local compa-
ny. The reinsurance guidelines govern the following matters:

e Reinsurance is a prerequisite for providing insurance cover-
age. Departments may only make a binding commitment to
insure a risk if sufficient reinsurance coverage from external
reinsurers has already been ensured.

Retention: It is Group palicy that no more than EUR 15 million
per event of loss due to natural catastrophe can be placed at
risk on a PML (probable maximum loss) basis. The maximum
Group-wide retention per individual loss is less than EUR
4 million.

Selection of reinsurers — diversification. Wiener Stadtische
AG and its consolidated companies divide their reinsurance
coverage among many different international reinsurance
companies of appropriate credit quality, so as to minimize the
risk growing out of a reinsurer’s being unable to pay. No signi-
ficant default of a reinsurer has occurred in the history of the
Vienna Insurance Group.

Selection of reinsurers — rating. For business segments where
claims take a long time to be settled, especially for auto
liability and general liability, Wiener Stadtische AG uses as
reinsurers companies with outstanding ratings (at least a
Standard & Poor’s rating of “A,” preferably “AA” or higher),
which in all likelihood will continue to exist over the long term.
Even for business segments with claims that are settled quick-
ly (for example, natural catastrophes, fire, technology, trans-
portation, storm, burglary, household, water pipes, auto colli-
sion), where the number of reinsurers is greater, the preferred
rating is Standard & Poor’s “A" or higher. Only in a few cases —
and for limited periods of time — are reinsurers with lower
ratings accepted.

e Design of the reinsurance programs. If economically justified,
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any company in the Group may purchase reinsurance coverage
individually from external reinsurers. If individual reinsu-rance
contracts can only be purchased by a company in the group on
uneconomical terms, the Vienna Insurance Group strives, as
far as possible, to jointly place reinsurance contracts covering
risks from natural catastrophes, property lines, accident, avia-
tion and motor vehicle third-party liability under the Green
Card [international motor vehicle insurance certificate] agree-
ment. If reinsurance contracts for small companies in the
Group involving a low level of risk may be purchased in the
reinsurance market only on unfavourable terms, the Vienna
Insurance Group itself acts as the reinsurance company. If
necessary, these intercompany reinsurance contracts are, for
reasons of safety, passed on by retrocession to the reinsurance
market. The guidelines for Wiener Stadtische AG reinsurance
coverage are presented below. Retentions for all other compa-
nies in the Group are below those of Wiener Stédtische AG.

Reinsurance coverage using the example of Wiener

Stadtische AG

e Natural catastrophes. Wiener Stadtische AG provides insu-
rance for damages caused by natural catastrophes such as
storms, hail, flooding or earthquakes. Wiener Stadtische AG
uses reinsurance coverage to limit its retained losses from
natural catastrophes to EUR 4.5 million per loss event.

e Corporate customer business. In the corporate customer busi-
ness, predominantly proportional reinsurance cessions limit
Wiener Stadtische AG's maximum net loss to EUR 1.5 million.
This reinsurance structure can guard against both the effects
of individual large losses, for example from fire, as well as an
increased loss frequency.

e Private customer business. The private customer business
consists essentially of stable insurance portfolios having
calculable results that are marked, above all, by a stable loss
frequency. Thus, frequent claims are only reinsured for expo-
sed segments, for example storm insurance, with a targeted
use of proportional reinsurance to reduce the effects on reten-
tion. The effects on the retention of the few major claims to be
expected are insured by non-proportional reinsurance. Even in
this business segment, the maximum net loss of Wiener
Stadtische AG is between EUR 1.0 and 2.0 million for each
class of insurance.
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1. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Detail 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR 000
Goodwill 422,300 339,576
Purchased insurance portfolios 30,629 49,022
Other assets 71,576 72,849
Acquired software 41,424 39,856
Other 30,152 32,993
Total 524,505 461,447
Development of goodwill 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR ‘000
Acquisition costs 339,884 200,566
Cumulative depreciation as of 31.12. of the previous years -308 -307
Book value as of 31.12. of the previous year 339,576 200,259
Exchange rate changes 942 1,627
Book value as of 1.1. 340,518 201,786
Additions 81,782 137,790
Book value as of 31.12. 422,300 339,576
Cumulative depreciation as of 31.12. 308 308
Acquisition costs 422,608 339,884

The goodwill changes essentially result from the acquisition of companies described in the section “Scope and methods of consolidation”.
“Ray Sigorta A.S. accounted for EUR 45,488,000 of this amount, the closely held corporation” Ukrainische Versicherungsgesellschaft
KNIAZHA" EUR 6,514,000 and Bulstrad Insurance and Reinsurance Joint-Stock Company EUR 11,131,000.
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Development of purchased insurance portfolio 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR ‘000

Acquisition costs 100,086 77,366
Cumulative depreciation as of 31.12. of the previous years —51,064 -32,741
Book value as of 31.12. of the previous year 49,022 44,625
Exchange rate changes 108 909
Book value as of 1.1. 49,130 45,534
Additions 0 2,500
Change in scope of consolidation 0 16,000
Scheduled depreciations -18,501 -15,012
Book value as of 31.12. 30,629 49,022
Cumulative depreciation as of 31.12. 71173 51,064
Acquisition costs 101,802 100,086

The purchased insurance portfolio results from the acquisition of existing portfolios and the securities acquired as part of the acquisition
of the insurance companies described in the section “Scope and methods of consolidation.”
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Development of acquired software 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR ‘000

Acquisition costs 97,051 81,565
Cumulative depreciation as of 31.12. of the previous years —57,195 46,139
Book value as of 31.12. of the previous year 39,856 35,426
Exchange rate changes 283 429
Book value as of 1.1. 40,139 35,855
Additions 13,703 14,081
Reductions —676 —460
Change in scope of consolidation 481 791
Scheduled depreciations 12,223 -10,411
Book value as of 31.12. 41,424 39,856
Cumulative depreciation as of 31.12. 64,931 57,195
Acquisition costs 106,355 97,051
Development of other intangible assets 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR ‘000

Acquisition costs 46,750 44,873
Cumulative depreciation as of 31.12. of the previous years —13,757 —8,281
Book value as of 31.12. of the previous year 32,993 36,592
Exchange rate changes 679 1,411
Book value as of 1.1. 33,672 38,003
Additions 715 422
Reductions = -533
Change in scope of consolidation 836 16
Scheduled depreciations 5,070 —4,915
Book value as of 31.12. 30,152 32,993
Cumulative depreciation as of 31.12. 18,866 13,757
Acquisition costs 49,018 46,750

Amortisation of intangible assets is reported in the income statement under commissions and other acquisition costs and under
administrative expenses.
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2. LAND AND BUILDINGS

Development of real estate Third-party leased Owner-occupied Total Total
31.12.2007 31.12.2007 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR ‘000
Acquisition costs 2,723,910 277,591 3,001,501 1,523,680
Cumulative depreciation as of 31.12.
of the previous years —751,630 —74,298 —825,928 —437,798
Book value as of 31.12. of the previous year 1,972,280 203,293 2,175,573 1,085,882
Exchange rate changes 1,588 228 1,816 9,479
Book value as of 1.1. 1,973,868 203,521 2,177,389 1,095,361
Reclassifications 12,831 12,831 0 0
Additions 232,660 9,787 242,447 220,790
Reductions —54,039 -1,399 —b5,438 —38,848
Change in scope of consolidation 564,631 35,750 600,381 1,000,146
Scheduled depreciations —73,552 -10,096 —83,648 —69,876
Impairment -11,000 —1,406 —12,406 —-32,000
Book value as of 31.12. 2,619,737 248,988 2,868,725 2,175,573
Cumulative depreciation as of 31.12. 1,037,490 95,940 1,133,430 825,928
Acquisition costs 3,657,227 344,928 4,002,155 3,001,501
thereof land 432,535 49,121 481,656 397,871
Fair value of the real estate as of 31.12. 2,860,539 340,274 3,200,813 2,447,933

Changes in the scope of consolidation result primarily from the inclusion of the non-profit housing development companies
(EUR 589.534 million) and of Ray Sigorta A.S. (EUR 5.161 million).

Rental income from let sites and properties amount to EUR 266.723 million, whereas the operating expenses total
EUR 71.174 million.
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3. SHARES IN AFFILIATED AND ASSOCIATED COMPANIES AND OTHER PARTICIPATIONS

Development 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR ‘000

Book value as of 31.12. of the previous year 532,223 636,048
Exchange rate changes —49 150
Book value as of 1.1. 532,174 636,198
Additions 458,016 132,111
Reductions —32,584 23,984
Change in scope of consoalidation —35,770 -191,295
Depreciations 0 23,221
Impairment 3,622 0
Results-independent calculation of unrealised gain 47,025 540
Proportional results for the year from companies valued at equity 5,531 1,874
Book value as of 31.12. 970,770 532,223
Detail 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR ‘000

Non-consolidated affiliated companies 43,758 26,771
Associated companies valued at equity 51,799 46,268
Other associated companies and other participations 875,213 459,184
Total 970,770 532,223

Non-consolidated affiliated companies and other associated companies are valued the same way as financial investments available
for sale.

Unrealised profits and losses are as follows:

Acquisition Acquisition Unrealised Unrealised
costs costs gains/losses gains/losses
31.12.2007 31.12.2006 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR ‘000
Non-consolidated affiliated companies 43758 26,771 0 0
Other associated companies and other participations 715.349 346,345 159,864 112,839
Total 759,107 373,116 159,864 112,839
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4. PARTICIPATIONS — DETAILS

As of 31 December 2007, there were holdings in the following companies

Affiliated companies and participations Country of Interest in Equity Last annual
WIENER STADTISCHE Versicherung AG domicile capital [%] [EUR 000] financial
VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP statements

Fully consolidated companies

,Griiner Baum” Errichtungs- und Verwaltungsges.m.b.H., Innsbruck Austria 100.00 —6 2007
.Neue Heimat” Gemeinnitzige Wohnungs-

und Siedlungsgesellschaft in Oberdsterreich GmbH, Linz Austria 99.81 78,158 2007
.Schwarzatal” Gemeinniitzige Wohnungs-

und Siedlungsanlagen GmbH, Vienna Austria 34.68 76,944 2007
L WIENER STADTISCHE OSIGURANJE"

akcionarsko drustvo za osiguranje, Belgrade Serbia 100.00 9,820 2007
Alpenlandische Heimstatte Gemeinntitzige Wohnungsbau- und

Siedlungsgesellschaft m.b.H., Innsbruck Austria 94.00 65,292 2007
AGRAS VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP S.A., Bucharest Romania 92.30 3,094 2007
Andel Investment Praha s.r.o., Prague Czech Republic 100.00 32,514 2007
ARITHMETICA Versicherungs- und Finanzmathematische

Beratungs-Gesellschaft m.b.H., Vienna Austria 100.00 374 2007
Bank Austria Creditanstalt Versicherung AG, Vienna Austria 60.54 115,474 2007
BENEFIA Towarzystwo Ubezpieczeri Majatkowych S.A.

Vienna Insurance Group, Warsaw Poland 100.00 19,033 2007
BENEFIA Towarzystwo Ubezpieczeri na Zycie S.A.

Vienna Insurance Group, Warsaw Poland 100.00 6,463 2007
BML Versicherungsmakler GmbH, Vienna Austria 100.00 232,185 2007
BULGARSKI IMQOTI LIFE Insurance Company, Sofia Bulgaria 98.35 3,782 2007
Bulgarski Imoti Non-Life Insurance Company, Sofia Bulgaria 98.36 5,455 2007
Bulgarski Imoti Asistans EQQD, Sofia Bulgaria 98.36 —65 2007
Business Insurance Application Consulting GmbH, Vienna Austria 100.00 2,148 2007
Businesspark Brunn Entwicklungs GmbH, Vienna Austria 100.00 2,033 2007
CAPITOL, a.s., Bratislava Slovakia 100.00 1,666 2007
CENTER Hotelbetriebs GmbH, Vienna Austria 85.00 -188 2007
Ceska podnikatelska pojistovna, a.s., Vienna Insurance Group, Prague Czech Republic 91.72 35,281 2007
COMPENSA Holding GmbH, Coburg Germany 100.00 19,706 2007
Cosmopolitan Life Vienna Insurance Group —

dionicko drustvo za osiguranje, Zagreb Croatia 100.00 5011 2007
DBR Friedrichscarrée GmbH & Co KG, Stuttgart Germany 100.00 16,617 2007
DBR Friedrichscarrée Liegenschaften-Verwaltungs GmbH, Stuttgart Germany 100.00 24 2007
DBR-Liegenschaften GmbH & Co KG, Stuttgart Germany 100.00 17,119 2007
DBR-Liegenschaften Verwaltungs GmbH, Stuttgart Germany 100.00 23 2007
DONAU Versicherung AG Vienna Insurance Group, Vienna Austria 89.47 110,590 2007
DVS Donau-Versicherung Vermittlungs- und Service-Gesellschaft m.b.H., Vienna Austria 100.00 24,833 2007
Erste gemeinniitzige Wohnungsgesellschaft

Heimstétte Gesellschaft m.b.H.”, Vienna Austria 73.18 100,412 2007
GEMYSAG Gemeinniitzige Miirz-Ybbs-Siedlungsanlagen-GmbH, Kapfenberg Austria 34.57 60,608 2007
GESCHLOSSENE AKTIENGESELLSCHAFT JUPITER LEBENSVERSICHERUNG

VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP, Kiev Ukraine 73.00 3,048 2007
Geschlossene Aktiengesellschaft

Ukrainische Versicherungsgesellschaft KNIAZHA", Kiev Ukraine 80.00 5,868 2007
Gesundheitspark Wien-Oberlaa Gesellschaft m.b.H., Vienna Austria 100.00 25,490 2007
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Affiliated companies and participations Country of Interest in Equity Last annual
WIENER STADTISCHE Versicherung AG domicile capital [%] [EUR 000] financial
VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP statements
GIWOG Gemeinniitzige Industrie-Wohnungs-AG, Leonding Austria 34.60 167,721 2007
IC Globus Insurance Company with Added Liability “Globus”, Kiev Ukraine 51.00 1,022 2007
InterRisk Lebensversicherungs-AG Vienna Insurance Group, Wieshaden Germany 100.00 16,208 2007
InterRisk Versicherungs-AG Vienna Insurance Group, Wiesbaden Germany 100.00 25,070 2007
.V, s.ro., Bratislava Slovakia 100.00 604 2007
KALVIN TOWER Immabilienentwicklungs-

und Investitionsgesellschaft m.b.H., Budapest Hungary 100.00 1,955 2007
Kapitol pojist'ovaci a financni poradenstvi, a.s., Brno Czech Republic 100.00 7,714 2007
Komunélna poist'oviia a.s. Vienna Insurance Group, Bratislava Slovakia 95.72 12,229 2007
KONTINUITA poistoviia a.s. Vienna Insurance Group, Bratislava Slovakia 100.00 9,490 2007
KOOPERATIVA poist'oviia a.s. Vienna Insurance Group, Bratislava Slovakia 100.00 145,989 2007
Kooperativa pojist'ovna a.s., Vienna Insurance Group, Prague Czech Republic 91.72 306,273 2007
Kvarner Vienna Insurance Group dionicko drustvo za osiguranje, Rijeka Croatia 98.75 20,956 2007
Kvarner Wiener Stédtische Nekretnine d.o.o., Rijeka Croatia 98.75 57 2007
LVP Holding GmbH, Vienna Austria 100.00 85,728 2007
Neue Heimat Oberdsterreich Holding GmbH, Vienna Austria 100.00 19,799 2007
OMNIASIG VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP S.A., Bukarest Romania 98.48 98,947 2007
Omniasig Asigurari de Viata SA, Bukarest Romania 50.01 8,123 2007
PFG Liegenschaftsbewirtschaftungs GmbH & Co KG, Vienna Austria 95.13 79,621 2007
PFG Holding GmbH, Vienna Austria 94.62 124,959 2007
PROGRESS Beteiligungsges.m.b.H., Vienna Austria 60.00 9,428 2007
Projektbau GesmbH, Vienna Austria 95.00 39,256 2007
Projektbau Holding GmbH, Vienna Austria 95.00 41,338 2007
Royal Polska Towarzystwo Ubezpieczeri na Zycie S.A.

Vienna Insurance Group, Warsaw Poland 100.00 8,483 2007
SECURIA majetkovospravna a podielové s.r.o., Bratislava Slovakia 100.00 5,238 2007
Senioren Residenz Fultererpark

Errichtungs- und Verwaltungs GmbH, Innsbruck Austria 100.00 —4,311 2007
Senioren Residenz Veldidenapark

Errichtungs- und Verwaltungs GmbH, Innsbruck Austria 66.70 10,972 2007
Towarzystwo Ubezpieczeri InterRisk Spolka Akcyjna, Warsaw Poland 99.93 44,356 2007
Towarzystwo Ubezpieczeri ,Compensa” Spolka Akcyjna

Vienna Insurance Group, Warsaw Poland 99.87 46,346 2007
Towarzystwo Ubezpieczeri Na Zycie Compensa Spolka Akcyjna

Vienna Insurance Group, Warsaw Poland 100.00 31,332 2007
UNION Vienna Insurance Group Biztaosité Zrt., Budapest Hungary 100.00 33,353 2007
UNITA VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP S.A., Bucharest Romania 100.00 26,445 2007
Vienna-Life Lebensversicherung AG Vienna Insurance Group, Bendern Liechtenstein 100.00 9,972 2007
VLTAVA majetkovospréavni a podilova spol.s.r.o., Prague Czech Republic 100.00 2,890 2007
WIENER STADTISCHE Beteiligungs GmbH, Vienna Austria 100.00 260,398 2007
WIENER STADTISCHE Finanzierungsdienstleistungs GmbH, Vienna Austria 100.00 256,427 2007
Wiener Verein Bestattungs- und Versicherungsservice

Gesellschaft m.b.H., Vienna Austria 100.00 1,531 2007

Holdings valued at equity

AlIS Servis, s.r.o., Brno Czech Republic 70.00 1,670 2007
Benefita, a.s., Prague Czech Republic 100.00 —285 2007
Ceska Kooperativa Londyn Ltd., London Great Britain 100.00 555 2007
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Affiliated companies and participations Country of Interest in Equity Last annual
WIENER STADTISCHE Versicherung AG domicile capital [%] [EUR 000] financial
VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP statements
CROWN-WSF spol. s.r.0., Prague Czech Republic 30.00 6,533 2007
Gewista-Werbegesellschaft m.b.H., Vienna Austria 33.00 41,141 2007
Global Expert, s.r.0., Pardubice Czech Republic 100.00 571 2007
IMPERIAL-Székesfehérvar Ingatlankezelési Kft., Budapest Hungary 25.00 13,251 2007
Kamen Ostromer, s.r.0., Ostromer Czech Republic 100.00 318 2007
KIP, a.s., Prague Czech Republic 86.43 3,947 2007
KOORDITA, a.s., Ostrava-Hrabova Czech Republic 100.00 1,082 2007
Medial Beteiligungs-Gesellschaft m.b.H., Vienna Austria 29.63 13,148 2007
Melnicka Zdravotni a.s., Prague Czech Republic 70.00 51 2007
PKB Privatkliniken Beteiligungs-GmbH (Konzernabschluss), Vienna Austria 25.00 18,671 2007
Sanatorium Astoria, a.s., Karlovy Vary Czech Republic 86.32 2,930 2007
SHD Komes, a.s., Most Czech Republic 46.33 15,613 2007
SURPMO a.s., Prague Czech Republic 99.91 506 2007
TECH GATE VIENNA Wissenschafts- und Technologiepark GmbH, Vienna Austria 60.00 33,684 2007
Unigeo, a.s., Ostrava-Hrabova Czech Republic 100.00 5418 2007
Non-consolidated companies

AREALIS Liegenschaftsmanagement GmbH, Vienna Austria 50.00 560 2006
ASIGURAREA ROMANEASCA- ASIROM S.A., Bucharest Romania 98.46 32,609 2006
Beteiligungs- und Immobilien GmbH, Linz Austria 25.00 10,508 2006
Beteiligungs- und Wohnungsanlagen GmbH, Linz Austria 25.00 874 2006
CAPITOL Spolka z 0.0., Warsaw Poland 100.00 359 2006
Central Point IT-Solutions GmbH, Vienna Austria 64,00 1M1 2006
DIRECT-LINE Direktvertriebs-GmbH, Vienna Austria 100.00 144 2006
Eurocenter-Immorent d.o.o., Zagreb Croatia 100.00 0 2006
EXPERTA Schadenregulierungs- Gesellschaft m.b.H., Vienna Austria 100.00 669 2006
FUTURELAB Holding GmbH (Konzernbilanz), Vienna Austria 41.64 27,318 2006
Geschlossene Aktiengesellschaft Strachowaja kompanija

“MSK Life”, Moscow Russia 25.01 1,826 2006
HORIZONT Personal-, Team- und QOrganisationsentwicklung GmbH, Vienna Austria 100.00 261 2006
HUMANOCARE gemeinniitzige Betriebsgesellschaft

fiir Betreuungseinrichtungen GmbH, Vienna Austria 100.00 292 2006
HUMANOCARE Management-Consult GmbH, Vienna Austria 75.00 126 2006
Humanomed Krankenhaus Management Gesellschaft m.b.H., Vienna Austria 25.00 876 2006
Joint Belarus—Austrian Insurance Company Kupala, Minsk Belarus 94.50 708 2006
Neutorgasse 2—8 Projektverwertungs GmbH, Vienna Austria 90.00 -1,978 2006
Osterreichisches Verkehrsbiiro Aktiengesellschaft, Vienna Austria 31.58 166,159 2006
PFG Liegenschaftshewirtschaftungs GmbH, Vienna Austria 82.11 42 2006
Privatklinik Villach Gesellschaft m.b.H. & Co.KG, Klagenfurt Austria 23.29 3,899 2006
Realitatenverwaltungs- und Restaurantbetriebs-Gesellschaft m.b.H., Vienna Austria 100.00 419 2006
Renaissance Hotel Realbesitz GmbH, Vienna Austria 100.00 3,994 2006
Ringturm Kapitalanlagegesellschaft m.b.H., Vienna Austria 100.00 4,197 2006
RISK CONSULT Sicherheits- und Risiko-

Managementberatung Gesellschaft m.b.H., Vienna Austria 51.00 474 2006
Ruster Hotel Bau- und Betriebsgesellschaft m.b.H. & Co KG, Vienna Austria 47.86 —2,904 2006
TBIH Financial Services Group N.V., Amsterdam* Netherlands 60.00 211,353 2006
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Affiliated companies and participations Country of Interest in Equity Last annual
WIENER STADTISCHE Versicherung AG domicile capital [%] [EUR '000] financial
VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP statements

Towarzystwo Ubezpieczeri Polski Zwiazek Motorowy

Spolka Akcyjna, Warsaw Poland 91.30 3,108 2006

VBV - Betriebliche Altersvorsorge AG, Vienna Austria 20.96 32,947 2006
Vienna Insurance Group Polska Spolka z organiczona

odpowiedzialnoscia, Warsaw Poland 100.00 3,620 2006
Vienna International Underwriters GmbH, Vienna Austria 100.00 founded in 2007
Wiistenrot Versicherungs-Aktiengesellschaft, Salzburg Austria 31.60 196,161 2006
ZASO Victoria Non-Life, Minsk Belarus 100.00 208 2006

The information required under 8 265 par. 2 no. 4 of the Austrian Corporation Code (UGB) is provided in the summary of holdings in the
individual financial statements.

*Through TBIH Financial Services N.V., in which it held 60% interest as of 31 December 2007, Wiener Stadtische AG indirectly holds interests in the following significant participations in insu-
rance companies: Proportionally consolidated: Bulgaria: Bulstrad Insurance and Reinsurance Joint-Stock Company, Bulstrad Life Insurance Joint-Stock Company; Croatia: Osiguranje
Helios d.d., Turkey: Ray Sigorta A.S.; Not consolidated: Bulgaria: Bulstrad Health Insurance AD; Georgia: International Insurance Company IRAO Ltd., Georgian Pension and Insurance
Holding JSC, Ukraine: VAB Insurance, VAB Re-Insurance, VAB Life Insurance; Romania: Omniasig Addenda S.A.; Macedonia: Insurance Company SIGMA AD SKOPJE; Albania: SIGURIA E
MADHE Sh.A.

5. LOANS AND OTHER INVESTMENTS

Loans and other investments 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR ‘000

Loans 1,187,438 1,057,375
Other investments 670,912 544,453
Total 1,858,350 1,601,828
Development of loans 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR ‘000

Acquisition costs 1,068,505 1,254,905
Cumulative depreciation as of 31.12. of the previous year -11,130 —7,539
Book value as of 31.12. of the previous year 1,057,375 1,247,366
Exchange rate changes 496 1,054
Book value as of 1.1. 1,057,871 1,248,420
Additions 508,522 201,591
Reductions —438,843 -392,717
Change in scope of consolidation 60,049 4,097
Scheduled depreciations =13 —4,016
Impairment —26 0
Book value as of 31.12. 1,187,438 1,057,375
Cumulative depreciation as of 31.12. 7,895 11,130
Acquisition costs 1,195,333 1,068,505
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Composition of loans Acquisition Costs Carried Forward
31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR 000
Loans to non-consolidated affiliated companies 248,161 30,204
Loans to associated companies 83,421 28,647
Mortgage loans 197,801 224,353
Policy loans and prepayments 44,006 33,247
Other loans 614,049 740,924
to government borrowers 404,348 501,912
to banks 573 9,262
to other commercial borrowers 204,020 223,903
to private individuals 4,806 4,276
Other 302 1,571
Total 1,187,438 1,057,375
Fair value 1,204,179 1,103,274

The item “Other investments” primarily consists of bank deposits of EUR 627.741 million (EUR 450.319 million) and deposits on
assumed reinsurance business of EUR 38.677 million (EUR 86.110 million).

Loan maturities Acquisition Costs carried forward
31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR ‘000
up to one year 46,373 202,599
from one to five years 429,451 345,517
from five to ten years 313,354 190,460
more than ten years 398,260 318,799
Total 1,187,438 1,057,375
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6. OTHER SECURITIES

Detail Held to maturity Available for sale Held for trading At fair value through
profit or loss

31122007 31.12.2006  31.12.2007 31.12.2006  31.12.2007 31.12.2006  31.12.2007 31.12.2006

in EUR ‘000

Acquisition costs 306,191 245,438 = - = - = -

Cumulative depreciation

as of 31.12. of the previous year 43 1,072 = - = - = -

Book value as of 31.12.

of the previous year 306,234 246,510 11,760,935 10,306,549 755,275 491,741 128,300 73,255

Exchange rate 9,656 15,738 40,516 62,963 13,216 669 1,785 1,984

Book value as of 1.1. 315,890 262,248 11,801,451 10,369,512 768,491 492,416 130,085 75,239

Reclassifications 0 0 0 0 0 0 —6,995 0

Additions 102,304 74,465 3379898 4,211,880 564,760 441,950 145,771 170,141

Reductions —45,172 -30,479 —2,733,740  —2,810,026 —420,735 —263,600 -129,220 142,497

Change in scope

of consolidation 251 0 1,134,116 12,779 64,153 67,312 27,944 23,011

Changes in value recognised

in profit or loss 0 0 0 0 4,871 17,452 —3,045 2,442

Changes in value not

recognised in profit or loss 0 0 —608,114 -19,035 0 0 0 0

Impairment 0 0 —15,003 4,175 —4,305 —255 -112 —-36

Book value as of 31.12. 373,273 306,234 12,958,608 11,760,935 977,235 755,275 164,428 128,300

Cumulative depreciation

as of 31.12. —-36 —43 - - - - - -

Acquisition costs 313,237 306,191 - - - - - -

Detail: Acquisition Costs Fair value

Financial investments Carried Forward

held to maturity 31.12.2007 31.12.2006 31.12.2007 31.12.2006

in EUR ‘000

Government bonds 198,793 165,202 197,847 172,058

Loans to business 174,100 140,842 178,271 151,266

Other securities 380 190 370 190

Total 373,273 306,234 376,488 323514
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Detail: Acquisition Unrealised Fair value
Financial investments Costs Carried gains and
available for sale Forward losses

31.12.2007 31.12.2006 31.12.2007 31.12.2006 31.12.2007 31.12.2006

in EUR ‘000
Non-fixed interest 3,147,094 2,924,887 376,671 544,600 3,523,765 3,469,486
Equities 763,245 742,476 327,773 455,354 1,091,017 1,197,830
Investment funds 1,904,719 1,727,236 51,807 73,588 1,956,527 1,800,824
Other 479,130 455,175 —2,909 15,658 476,221 470,833
Fixed-interest 9,779,743 8,185,776 —344,900 105,672 9,434,843 8,291,449
Bonds and other securities
of affiliated companies 29,135 29,135 0 0 29,135 29,135
Bonds and other securities
of companies in which an ownership interest is held 251513 176,314 3,037 6,773 254550 183,087
Other fixed-interest securities 9,499,095 7,980,327 —347,937 98,899 9,151,158 8,079,226
Total 12,926,837 11,110,663 31,771 650,272 12,958,608 11,760,935

For financial investments available for sale, the book value corresponds to the fair value. Unrealised gains and losses represent the
difference between the acquisition costs being brought forward and the fair values.

Detail Trading assets* Fair value Fair value
31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR 000
Bonds 85,594 70,181
Structured bonds 930,120 743,461
Equities 32,572 16,555
Investment funds 54,881 41,050
Derivates 33,429 1,798
Other 5,067 10,530
Total 1,141,663 883,575

* Including financial property assets valued at their contribution to revenues at the present market price.

Fair value of derivative financial investments Fair value Fair value
31.12.2007 31.12.2006

in EUR ‘000

Options 538 -8,105

Futures 42 -393

Total 580 -8,498

The amount shown under the item “Options” relates to options on shares intended to hedge existing share positions.

The fair values for the derivative financial investments include both the rights and obligations under derivative transactions existing as
of the balance sheet reporting date.
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7. INVESTMENTS OF UNIT- AND INDEX-LINKED LIFE INSURANCE

Detail Unit-linked Index-linked Total Total
31.12.2007 31.12.2007 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
EUR ‘000
Investment funds 2,484,334 16,333 2,500,667 1,992,873
Structured bonds 0 429,420 429,420 278,785
Structured loans 0 23,668 23,668 12,372
Equities 0 23,343 23,343 14,781
Derivates (guarantee claim) 6,561 0 6,561 5,235
Bank deposits 77,560 4,766 82,326 36,532
Total 2,568,455 497,530 3,065,985 2,340,578
The balance sheet value corresponds to the fair value.
Maturities 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR 000
no maturity 2,508,820 2,020,349
up to one year 67,579 12,790
from one to five years 35,655 8,746
from five to ten years 288,213 217,603
more than ten years 165,718 81,090
Total 3,065,985 2,340,578
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8. REINSURERS’ SHARE IN UNDERWRITING PROVISIONS

Detail Property/Casualty Life Health Total Total
31.12.2007 31.12.2007 31.12,2007 31.12.2007 31.12.2006

in EUR ‘000

Unearned premiums 150,997 10,542 0 161,539 126,922

Mathematical reserve 2 215,990 1,893 217,885 107,223

Provision for outstanding claims 790,359 5,532 194 796,085 719,521

Provision for profit-independent

premium refunds 3,428 0 0 3,428 4,347

Provision for profit-dependent

premium refunds 0 14 0 14 10

Other underwriting provisions 7,713 0 0 7,713 5,296

Total 952,499 232,078 2,087 1,186,664 963,314

Development Book value Exchange Additions Amountused/  Change in Book value
1.1.2007 rate released scope of 31.12.2007

consolidation

in EUR ‘000

Unearned premiums 126,922 1,064 126,936 112,961 19,578 161,539

Mathematical reserve 107,223 53 89,258 —55,373 76,724 217,885

Provision for outstanding claims 719,521 11,671 686,246 —635,841 14,488 796,085

Provision for profit-independent

premium refunds 4,342 44 3,104 —4,062 0 3,428

Provision for profit-dependent

premium refunds 10 0 4 0 0 14

Other underwriting provisions 5,296 —440 8,153 5,296 0 7,713

Total 963,314 12,392 913,701 —-813,533 110,790 1,186,664

Maturities 31.12.2007 31.12.2006

in EUR ‘000

up to one year 664,059 580,502

from one to five years 278,052 228,851

from five to ten years 150,063 109,313

more than ten years 94,490 44,648

Total 1,186,664 963,314
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9. RECEIVABLES

Detail Property/Casualty Life Health Total Total
31.12.2007 31.12.2007 31.12.2007 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR ‘000
Underwriting 605,539 86,964 7,989 700,492 593,130
Receivables from direct
insurance business 533,143 85,387 7,984 626,514 498,805
with policyholders 435,162 78,045 7,419 520,626 420,888
with insurance brokers 82,968 6,395 0 89,363 57,613
with insurance companies 15,013 947 565 16,525 20,304
Receivables from
reinsurance business 72,396 1,577 0 73,978 94,325
Non-underwriting
Other receivables 154,174 333,610 12,007 499,791 390,573
Total 759,713 420,574 19,996 1,200,283 983,703
Detail Property/Casualty Life Health Total Total
other receivables 31.12.2007 31.12.2007 31.12.2007 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR ‘000
Receivables from
financial services and leasing 245 2,816 0 3,061 204
Proportionate interest and rent 26,761 241,752 6,346 274,859 211,823
Receivables from the revenue office 9,551 24,616 2,910 37,077 27,298
Receivables from employees 1,212 304 0 1,516 1,035
Receivables from sales/purchases of investments 680 25,927 0 26,607 32,967
Receivables from property managers 10,829 357 0 11,186 12,919
Receivables from third-party
damage settlements 13,328 0 0 13,328 8,611
Receivables from loans 3,627 0 0 3,627 5,006
Outstanding interest and rent 8,324 8,172 831 17,327 2,603
Other receivables 79,617 29,666 1,920 111,203 88,107
Total 154,174 333,610 12,007 499,791 390,573
Maturities Underwriting Non- Total Total
underwriting
31.12.2007 31.12.2007 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR ‘000
up to one year 698,197 441,694 1,139,891 951,276
from one to five years 2,150 37,320 39,470 21,633
from five to ten years 145 10,094 10,239 9,395
more than ten years 0 10,683 10,683 1,399
Total 700,492 499,791 1,200,283 983,703
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10. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Detail Property/Casualty Life Health Total Total
31.12.2007 31.12.2007 31.12.2007 31.12.2007 31.12.2006

in EUR 000

Current account balances at banks 157,551 111,217 6,378 275,146 222,306

Cash and cheques 1,971 583 0 2,554 4137

Total 159,522 111,800 6,378 271,700 226,443

The cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand and demand deposits.

11. DEFFERED TAXES

The deferred tax credits and liabilities indicated relate to the amounts of temporary differences in balance sheet items listed in the
following Table. (The differences were already valued using applicable tax rates.) It should be noted that deferred taxes, as far as
allowable, are settled at the taxpayer level, and accordingly differing balances are shown either as assets or liabilities on the
balance sheet.

Detail Deferred tax Deferred tax Deferred tax Deferred tax
assets liabilities assets liabilities
31.12.2007 31.12.2007 31.12.2006 31.12.2006
in EUR ‘000
Intangible assets 6,400 130 5,571 129
Investments 14,563 190,028 7,355 236,445
Receivables and other assets 13,970 8.358 6,986 4,225
Tax-free reserves 0 60,360 0 62,918
Underwriting provisions 123,605 27,953 124,200 22,589
Non-underwriting provisions 71,983 7,731 76,051 9,026
Liabilities 17,559 424 17,608 424
Total 248,080 294,984 231,1M 335,756
Balance of deferred taxes 46,904 97,985
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12. OTHER ASSETS

Detail Property/Casualty Life Health Total Total
31.12.2007 31.12.2007 31.12.2007 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR "000
Tangible assets and inventories 53,471 15,865 92 69,428 62,319
Advance payments for projects 777 9 0 786 207
Tax prepayments 84,603 37,106 0 121,709 87,796
Other assets 13,294 10,007 1,827 25,128 16,129
Prepaid expenses 38,926 28,517 192 67,635 57,607
Total 191,071 91,504 211 284,686 224,058
Maturities 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR ‘000
up to one year 142,703 89,847
from one to five years 121,123 118,070
from five to ten years 8,308 6,449
more than ten years 12,552 9,692
Total 284,686 224,058
Changes in tangible assets and inventories 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR ‘000
Acquisition costs 192,455 169,692
Cumulative depreciation as of 31.12. of the previous year —-130,136 -113,217
Book value as of 31.12. of the previous year 62,319 56,475
Exchange rate 439 1,669
Book value as of 1.1. 62,758 58,144
Additions 29,969 26,530
Reductions —6,102 —12,346
Change in scope of consolidation 1,534 3,438
Scheduled depreciations -18,731 —13,447
Book value as of 31.12. 69,428 62,319
Cumulative depreciation as of 31.12. 146,806 130,136
Acquisition costs 216,234 192,455
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13. CONSOLIDATED SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Minority Interests 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR ‘000

Unrealised gains and losses —3,065 2,955
Share of result for the year 18,464 12,723
Other 262,059 55,121
Total 271,458 70,799

Earnings per Share

Under IAS 33.10, basic earnings per share “shall be calculated by dividing profit or loss attributable to ordinary equity holders of the
parent entity (the numerator) by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding (the denominator) during the period”.
The number of ordinary shares outstanding was 105,000,000 for all of 2007.

Earnings per Share 2007 2006

Net income EUR 312,618,000 EUR 260,902,000
Number of shares 105,000,000 105,000,000
Earnings per share EUR 2.98 EUR 2.48

Since there were no potential ordinary shares with dilutive effects either in 2006 or in the current reparting period, the basic earnings
per share correspond to the diluted earnings per share.

Consolidated shareholders’ equity

The share capital of WIENER STADTISCHE Versicherung AG VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP is equal to EUR 109,009,251.26. It is divided
into 105,000,000 no-par value ordinary bearer shares with voting rights, each share representing an equal portion of share capital. The
Management Board authorized, until 23 May 2010 at the latest, to increase the capital stock of the company — in several tranches if
need be — by a par value of EUR 16,982,187.89 through the issuance of 16,357,600 no-par value ordinary bearer or registered shares
against cash contributions or contributions in kind. The content of the share rights as well as the other terms and conditions of the
share issue shall be decided upon by the Management Board, with the approval of the Supervisory Board. Preference shares without
voting rights may also be issued as part of this process, with rights equivalent to those of existing preference shares. The issue prices
of ordinary and preference shares may differ.

By resolution of the General Shareholders’ Meeting of 25 May 2007, the following dividend distributions took place during the
reporting period:

Distribution Per share Total
2007 2007

in EUR

Ordinary shares 0.82 86,100,000

Proposed Allocation of Profits

WIENER STADTISCHE Versicherung AG VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP concluded fiscal year 2007, under Austrian accounting rules,
with an unappropriated surplus for the year of EUR 196,255,109.16. The following allocation of profits has been proposed in
connection with the ordinary General Shareholders’ Meeting: The 105 million shares are to receive a dividend of EUR 1.10 per
share. A total of EUR 115,500,000 is to be distributed. The unappropriated surplus of EUR 80,755,109.16 for the 2007 fiscal year
remaining after distribution of dividends is to be carried forward to the next accounting period.
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14. SUBORDINATED LIABILITIES

Subordinated liabilities involve supplementary capital loans of the following companies in the Group:

Issuing company Issue date Qutstanding vol- Maturity Interest Fair value
ume (EUR '000) in years in % (EUR '000)
WIENER STADTISCHE Versicherung AG First 12 years:
VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP 4625% p.a.
12.1.2005 180,000 17  thereafter variable 167,472
WIENER STADTISCHE Versicherung AG First years:
VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP 425% p.a.;
12.1.2005 120,000 unlimited”)  thereafter variable 114,900

Donau Versicherung AG VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP 10.5.2004 50,000 unlimited? 4.95% p.a. 50,255
Donau Versicherung AG VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP  15.4.+21.5.2004 11,500 unlimited® 4.95% p.a. 11,483
Donau Versicherung AG VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP 1.7.1999 3,500 unlimited”) 4.95% p.a. 3,504
Bank Austria Creditanstalt Versicherung AG 2.1.2004 25,000 10 4.95% p.a. 25,153
Bank Austria Creditanstalt Versicherung AG First 100years:

21.12.2001 6,000 unlimited®! thereafter%zﬁigbalé 6,204
Bank Austria Creditanstalt Versicherung AG 18.12.1998 5814 unlimited® variable 5814
Bank Austria Creditanstalt Versicherung AG 2.1.2004 25,000 10 4.95% p.a. 25,153
Bank Austria Creditanstalt Versicherung AG First 100years:

21.12.2001 3,000 unlimited®! thereafter?/a/origbalé 3,102
Bank Austria Creditanstalt Versicherung AG 23.4.1998 3.634 unlimited®! variable 3,634
Kooperativa pojist'ovna, a.s.,
VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP 27.10.2007 9,462 unlimited® 45% p.a. 9,462
Total 442,910 426,136

") The right to ordinary and extraordinary cancellation by the holder is excluded. Regular cancellation by the issuer is first allowed effective 12 January 2017.
2 This may be cancelled, in whole or in part, both by the holders as well as by Donau, not before 10 May 2014, upon the giving of 5 years' notice and as of May 10 of each subsequent year.

3 This may be cancelled, in whole or in part, both by the holders as well as by Donau, not before 31 December 2009, upon the giving of 5 years' notice and as of December 31 of each subse-

quent year.

4 This may be cancelled, in whole or in part, both by the holders as well as by Donau, not before 1 July 2002, upon the giving of 5 years' notice and as of July 1 of each subsequent year.
5 This can only be cancelled subject to not less than five years' notice, unless Austrian insurance regulators agree to repayment being made early.
8 This can only be cancelled subject to not less than five years notice.

Interest on supplementary capital loans may be employed for disbursements only insofar as the interest is covered by the company’s

domestic profit for the year. However, interest is always included in costs.
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15. PROVISIONS OF UNEARNED PREMIUMS

Detail 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR 000
Property/casualty insurance 830,355 625,375
Life insurance 128,464 138,735
Health insurance 1,535 1,492
Total 960,354 765,602
Development Property/Casualty Life Health Total Total
31.12.2007 31.12.2007 31.12.2007 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR 000
Book value as of 31.12. 625,375 138,735 1,492 765,602 627,653
Exchange rate 5,607 1,070 0 6.677 25,001
Book value as of 1.1. 630,982 139,805 1,492 772,219 652,654
Additions 688,413 104,152 1,535 794,100 591,970
Amount used/released —531,569 —124,544 —1,492 —657,605 —532,328
Change in scope of consolidation 42,529 9,051 0 51,580 53,306
Book value as of 31.12. 830,355 128,464 1,535 960,354 765,602
Maturities 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR 000
up to one year 930,673 738,734
from one to five years 28,616 26,868
from five to ten years 1,065 0
Total 960,354 765,602
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16. MATHEMATICAL RESERVE

Detail 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR ‘000
Property/casualty insurance 127 123
Life insurance 11,799,029 9,823,170
for guaranteed policy benefits 10,460,321 8,631,362
for allocated and committed profit shares 1,338,708 1,191,808
Health insurance 703,680 654,587
Total 12,502,836 10,477,880
Total development Property/Casualty Life Health Total Total
31.12.2007 31.12.2007 31.12.2007 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR 000
Book value as of 31.12. of the previous year 123 9,823,170 654,587 10,477,880 9,391,517
Exchange rate 4 30,612 0 30,616 55,473
Book value as of 1.1. 127 9,853,782 654,587 10,508,496 9,446,990
Additions 25 1,978,493 49,093 2,027,611 1,907,431
Amount used/released = —1,254,702 0 —1,254,727 —896,341
Change in scope of consolidation 0 1,221,456 0 1,221,456 19,800
Book value as of 31.12. 127 11,799,029 703,680 12,502,836 10,477,880
Maturities 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR 000
up to one year 1,705,415 667,474
from one to five years 3,402,969 2,977,900
from five to ten years 2,700,167 3,122,203
more than ten years 4,694,285 3,710,303
Total 12,502,836 10,477,880
Life insurance mathematical reserve 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR 000
Direct business 11,642,727 9,685,961
Palicy benefits 10,304,020 8,494,153
Allocated profit shares 1,316,025 1,165,822
Committed profit shares 22,682 25,986
Indirect business 156,302 137,209
Palicy benefits 156,302 137,209
Total 11,799,029 9,823,170
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Health insurance mathematical reserve 31.12.2007 31.12.2006

in EUR ‘000

Direct business 702,688 653,638
Individual policies 565,641 528,987
Group policies 137,047 124,651

Indirect business 992 949

Total 703,680 654,587

17. PROVISION FOR OUTSTANDING INSURANCE CLAIMS

Detail 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR 000

Property/casualty insurance 2,866,932 2,525,041
Life insurance 98,499 76,563
Health insurance 43,520 42,651
Total 3,008,951 2,644,255
Development Property/Casualty insurance 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR ‘000

Book value as of 31.12. of the previous year 2,525,041 2,192,231
Exchange rate 28,989 52,320
Book value as of 1.1. 2,554,030 2,244,551
Claims expenditure 2,183,031 1,948,770
Claims payments and processing expenses -1,917,993 —1.716.440
Other changes 47,864 48,160
Book value as of 31.12. 2,866,932 2,525,041
Maturities 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR 000

up to one year 1,687,251 1,560,653
from one to five years 594,026 593,341
from five to ten years 282,715 214,242
more than ten years 444,959 276,019
Total 3,008,951 2,644,255

A detailed presentation of the gross claims reserve is to be found in the section “Risk Reporting,” under the heading with the same
name.
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18. PROFIT INDEPENDENT AND PROFIT DEPENDENT PREMIUMS REFUND

Detail 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR ‘000
Property/casualty insurance 28,585 22,191
of which dependent on profit 196 199
of which not dependent on profit 28,389 21,992
Life insurance 555,982 683,925
of which dependent on profit 553,965 683,925
of which not dependent on profit 17 0
Health insurance 18,321 18,401
dof which dependent on profit 3,601 3,601
of which not dependent on profit 14,720 14,800
Total 600,388 724,517
of which deferred life insurance profit participation 319,463 503,333
recognised in profit or loss 227,553 72,415
not recognised in profit or loss 91,910 430,918
Development in life insurance 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR 000
Provision for refund of premiums
Book value as of 31.12. of the previous year 180,592 164,109
Exchange rate 323 3,091
Book value as of 1.1. 180,915 167,200
Addition/release 134,568 109,628
Change in scope of consolidation 29,453 0
Transfer to mathematical reserve -110,417 —96,236
Total 234,519 180,592
Deferred profit participation
Book value as of 31.12. of the previous year 503,333 545,867
Exchange rate —166 5,963
Book value as of 1.1. 503,167 539,904
Change in scope of consoalidation 57,482 0
Unrealised gains/losses from financial investments
available for sale 387,813 -85,909
Revaluations recognised through profit or loss 146,627 49,338
Book value as of 31.12. 319,463 503,333
PROVISION FOR REFUND OF PREMIUMS INCL. DEFERRED PROFIT PARTICIPATION 553,982 683,925
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Development to health insurance 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR 000
Provision for refund of premiums
Book value as of 31.12. of the previous year 18,401 17,531
Book value as of 1.1. 18,401 17,531
Addition/release —-80 870
Book value as of 31.12. 18,321 18,401
Maturities 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR 000
up to one year 403,584 503,333
from one to five years 178,991 165,635
from five to ten years 15,253 55,549
more than ten years 3,060 0
Total 600,388 724,517
19. OTHER UNDERWRITING PROVISIONS
Detail 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR 000
Property/casualty insurance 12,668 11,848
Life insurance 5,488 3,449
Health insurance 944 870
Total 19,100 16,167
Other underwriting provisions relate chiefly to provision for anticipated lapses.
Development Property/Casualty Life Health Total Total
31.12.2007 31.12.2007 31.12.2007 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR ‘000
Book value as of 31.12. of the previous year 11,848 3,449 870 16,167 15,239
Exchange rate =3 —21 0 —24 13
Book value as of 1.1. 11,845 3428 870 16,143 15,252
Additions 11,330 4,724 944 16,998 7,859
Amount used/released -10,507 —2,837 —870 —-14,214 —6,976
Change in scope of consolidation 0 173 0 173 32
Book value as of 31.12. 12,668 5,488 944 19,100 16,167
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Maturities 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR 000

up to one year 18,750 16,027
from one to five years 186 140
from five to ten years 164 0
Total 19,100 16,167
20. UNDERWRITING PROVISIONS OF UNIT-LINKED AND INDEX-LINKED LIFE INSURANCE

Detail 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR 000

Unit-linked life insurance 2,481,980 1,955,926
Index-linked life insurance 466,542 282,935
Total 2,948,522 2,238,861
Development 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR ‘000

Book value as of 31.12. of the previous year 2,238,861 1,729,868
Exchange rate 8,087 2,238
Book value as of 1.1. 2,246,948 1,732,106
Additions 689,391 569,789
Amount used/released —141,775 —63,034
Change in scope of consolidation 153,958 0
Book value as of 31.12. 2,948,522 2,238,861
Maturities 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR 000

up to one year 94,853 20,687
from one to five years 352,364 293,202
from five to ten years 803,491 766,356
more than ten years 1,697,814 1,158,616
Total 2,948,522 2,238,861
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21. PROVISIONS FOR PENSIONS AND SIMILAR OBLIGATIONS

Detail 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR 000

Provisions for pension obligations 274,885 405,858
Provisions for post-employment obligations 129,733 120,526
Total 404,618 526,384
Development in pension obligations 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR 000

Present value of the obligation (DBO) as of 31.12. of the previous year 446,721 505,686
Unrealised gains/losses —40,863 —-39,333
Book value as of 1.1. 405,858 466,353
Withdrawals for pension payments —24,023 —20,723
Additions to provisions 33,105 32,509
Reduction in the obligation —149,185 —78,661
Change in scope of consolidation 9,130 6,380
Book value as of 31.12. 274,885 405,858
Accumulated unrealised gains/losses 37,688 40,863
Present value of the obligation (DBO) as of 31.12. 312,573 446,721
Development in severance obligations 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR 000

Book value as of 1.1. 120,526 116,349
Change in scope of consalidation 5,144 —-9,715
Additions to provisions 13,536 11,942
Withdrawals for post-employment benefit payments 815 1,950
Book value as of 31.12. 129,733 120,526

The following amounts are included in the income statements for the period under review and the comparative period from the
previous year:

Detail of additions to pension provisions 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR ‘000

Current service cost 8,158 8,041
Interest expense 24,947 24,435
Realised actuarial gains (-) or losses (+) 0 33
Total 33,105 32,509
Detail of additions to severance provisions 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR ‘000

Current service cost 71,657 6.146
Interest expense 5,833 5,746
Realised actuarial gains (-) or losses (+) 46 50
Total 13,536 11,942

The current service cost is recognised in the income statement by analogy to the current personnel expense from salaries. The interest
expense is shown in the expenses for investments.
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22. PROVISIONS FOR TAXES

Detail 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR ‘000
Property/casualty insurance 66,729 45,120
Life insurance 54,831 27,270
Health insurance 4,469 4,469
Total 126,029 76,859
Development 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR 000
Book value as of 31.12. of the previous year 76,859 68,779
Exchange rate 583 616
Book value as of 1.1. 71,442 69,395
Additions 48,261 19,894
Releases —64 —4,733
Amount used —12,069 —1,697
Verédnderung Konsolidierungskreis 12.459 0
Book value as of 31.12. 126,029 76,859
Maturities 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR 000
up to one year 126,029 76,859
23. OTHER PROVISIONS
Detail Property/Casualty Life Health Total Total
31.12.2007 31.12.2007 31.12.2007 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR ‘000
Provision for unused vacation entitlements 22,668 9,263 0 31,931 30,179
Provision for anniversary payments 8,839 5,551 1,928 16,318 15,578
Other personnel provisions 1,416 343 0 1,759 1,826
Provision for derivatives trading 0 90 0 90 10,296
Provisions for customer support
and marketing 34,645 381 0 35,026 30,232
Provision for variable
salary components 6,376 2,388 0 8,764 6,466
Provision for legal and
consulting fees 1,518 1,198 27 2,743 1,770
Provisions for litigation 132 173 8 3 941
Provision for renewal commissions 0 231 0 231 145
Provision for unpaid incoming invaices 3,517 20,792 0 24,309 17,065
Other provisions 117,394 25,135 142 142,671 117,893
Total 196,505 65,545 2,105 264,155 232,391
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Development Book Change Exchange Amount Released Rebooking Additi- Book
value in scope rate used ons value
1.1.2007 of con- 31.12.2007
solidation
in EUR ‘000
Provision for unused vacation entitlements 30,179 464 146 —3,550 —25,733 0 30,425 31,931
Provision for anniversary payments 15,578 431 30 —366 2,237 0 2,882 16,318
Other personnel provisions 1,826 0 39 —205 —1,055 0 1,154 1,759
Provision for derivatives trading 10,296 0 0 -1,140 -1,847 —6,995 76 90
Provisions for customer support
and marketing 30,232 0 9 —726 —13,748 0 19,259 35,026
Provision for variable salary
components 6,466 141 122 —1,005 -1,407 0 4,447 8,764
Provision for legal and
consulting fees 1,770 73 4 —978 -162 =4 2,045 2,743
Provisions for litigation 941 97 3 —47 —848 0 167 313
Provision for renewal commissions 145 0 8 70 -1 0 149 231
Provision for unpaid incoming
invoices from real estate 17,065 0 123 —12,926 -1 0 20,048 24,309
Other provisions 117,893 —91 2,706 —20,495 -12,923 9 55,572 142,670
Total 232,391 1,115 3,190 -41,808 -59,962 —6,995 136,224 264,155
Maturities 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR ‘000
up to one year 136,007 101,773
from one to five years 76,515 60,261
from five to ten years 893 0
more than ten years 50,740 70,357
Total 264,155 232,391
24, LIABILITIES
Detail Property/Casualty Life Health Total Total
31.12.2007 31.12.2007 31.12.2007 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR ‘000
Underwriting 388,074 347,785 114 743,000 592,616
Liabilities from direct business 293,055 115,032 6,037 414,124 396,011
with policyholders 189,055 65,467 5,777 260,299 271,707
with insurance brokers 81,381 18,166 0 99,547 86,932
with insurance companies 22,619 491 260 23,370 11,357
under financial insurance contracts 0 30,908 0 30,908 26,015
Liabilities from reinsurance business 93,886 9,826 0 103,712 85,872
Deposits on ceded reinsurance business 1,133 222,927 1,104 225,164 110,733
Non-underwriting 217,384 1,513,944 214,346 1,945,674 1,263,823
Liabilities to banks 138,269 558,124 122,584 818,977 483,282
Miscellaneous liabilities 79,115 955,820 91,762 1,126,697 780,541
Total 605,458 1,861,729 221,481 2,688,674 1,856,439
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Detail of miscellaneous liabilities 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR ‘000
Tax liabilities 52,297 42,603
Liabilities for social security 12,841 10,827
Liabilities to property managers 902 272
Liahilities to employees 13,118 12,373
Bond liabilities 2,088 2,225
Other miscellaneous liabilities 1,045,451 712,241
Total 1,126,697 780,541
Maturities Underwriting Non- Total Total
underwriting

31.12.2007 31.12.2007 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR ‘000
up to one year 712,897 205,848 918,745 879,065
from one to five years 10,625 266,938 277,563 159,990
from five to ten years 4,687 156,060 160,747 165,671
more than ten years 14,791 1,316,828 1,331,619 651,713
Total 743,000 1,945,674 2,688,674 1,856,439

Other liabilities are comprised primarily of liabilities from purchases of assets (EUR 30.568 million), financing liabilities (EUR 833.604

million), and interest on supplementary capital (EUR 4.232 million).

25. OTHER LIABILITIES

Detail Property/Casualty Life Health Total Total
31.12.2007 31.12.2007 31.12.2007 31.12.2007 31.12.2006

in EUR ‘000

Accrued liabilities 72,785 5,731 252 78,768 104,631

Miscellaneous other liabilities 2,916 24 0 2,940 1,532

Total 75,701 5,755 252 81,708 106,163

26. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND RECEIVABLES
Litigation

Wiener Stadtische AG and its affiliated companies are invol-
ved in a number of legal disputes arising from the normal
course of business. A description of certain pending and
threatened legal proceedings is provided below. Unless
discussed below, the management of Wiener Stadtische AG
does not expect legal disputes and legal proceedings to which
the companies of the Vienna Insurance Group are a party or
which are being threatened against them will have a material
adverse effect on the business or consolidated financial
position of the Vienna Insurance Group.

Coverage-related proceedings

In its capacity as an insurance company, the Vienna Insurance
Group and its affiliated companies are involved as a defen-

dant in a number of court proceedings or have been threat-
ened with legal actions. In addition, there are proceedings to
which the companies of the Vienna Insurance Group are not a
party, but whose outcome could have an effect on them due to
agreements with other insurers concerning participation in
losses. In the opinion of the Vienna Insurance Group, adequate
provisions have been formed to all claims of the Austrian
Group companies, based on the amount in dispute.

Threatened and Pending Judicial and
Arbitration Proceedings

Legal action by the Association for Consumer Information
(Verein fiir Konsumenteninformation, VKI)

In a class action suit filed in 2005, the Association for Consumer
Information objected to some of the clauses contained in
Wiener Stadtische AG's standard contract terms (AVB) for
traditional life insurance due, among other things, to a violati-
on of the transparency requirement, and has demanded that

141



NOTES ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Wiener Stadtische AG omit these clauses in the future. Since
that time, the suit has also been extended to Wiener Stadtische
AG's standard contract terms for unit-linked life insurance.
The objection is aimed specifically against the following
traditional life insurance provisions:

e Allocation of the full costs of writing a policy right at the start
of the policy (“zillmerisation”);

e Deduction of a charge against the surrender value of a policy;

e Restriction of valid declarations made by the insurer to those
made in writing;

e Deemed delivery of a declaration made by the insurer to the
policyhalder when the declaration is sent to the last address of
the policyholder known to the insurer.

With respect to unit-linked life insurance, VKI objects to the
following provisions of the standard contract terms:

e The way in which the costs of the policy are allocated against
the insurance premium and the manner in which these costs
are presented;

e Deduction of a death risk premium from the actuarial reserve;

e Specification of a direct debit procedure as the only possible
way to make premium payments;

e Charges for policy set-up costs and a processing fee in the
case of policy surrender;

e Allocation of the costs of writing a policy to the start of the
policy term.

In addition to Wiener Stadtische AG, the other Austrian com-
panies in the Group and most other large Austrian insurance
companies have comparable clauses in their standard contract
terms. VKI has also filed similar legal actions against UNION
(which in the mean-time has merged with BA-CA Versicherung)
and other Austrian insurance companies. Wiener Stddtische
AG und BA-CA Versicherung are disputing the legitimacy of
VKI's action. They also consider the action to be without
merit, particularly in view of the fact that the contract clauses
criticized by VKI as non-transparent and/or unlawful are either
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specified in individual agreements or reflect statutory provi-
sions. The claim against Wiener Stadtische AG was granted in
all forums (most recently on 15 November 2007). VKI waived
publication of the decision. The challenged clauses were
replaced with new ones — with the substantive approval of the
Financial Market Authority — which are also legal from the
standpoint of this judicial decision. Similarly, the claim against
BA-CA Versicherung was granted in the courts of first and
second instance (most recently on 12 October 2007). However,
an extraordinary appeal from the appellate court’s ruling was
filed, and the decision of the Supreme Court of Justice is still
pending. The Vienna Insurance Group has already formed pro-
visions against the consequences of the judicial decisions
which it regards as adequate given the current status of the
proceedings. The management of the Vienna Insurance Group
does not believe that the decisions will have a material impact
on the Vienna Insurance Group's net assets, financial position
or results of operations.

Off-balance sheet commitments

The following table shows the off-balance sheet commitments
as at 31 December 2007, 2006 and 2005.

Financial year ended 31 December

in million EUR 2005 2006 2007
Liabilities and assumed liabilities  11.0 11.0 18.2
Letters of comfort 8.2 11.2 8.2
Guarantee bonds 0.2 0.2 2.2

The liabilities and assumed liabilities, as well as the letters of
comfort for the individual financial years were primarily related to
loans from holding companies. The guarantee bond was in relation
to an operating company.

No off-balance sheet financing structures via special purpose
vehicles (SPVs) or other similar corporate structures exist.



NOTES ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

27. NET EARNED PREMIUMS

The premiums written and earned in the reporting period of 2007 and in the comparable period of 2006 are broken down by segments
as follows:

Premiums written Property/Casualty Life Health Total
2007 2007 2007 2007
in EUR 000
GROSS
Direct business 3,647,516 2,930,963 306,375 6,884,854
Austria 1,474,451 1,898,439 306,375 3,679,265
Czech Repbulic 830,859 292,326 0 1,123,185
Slovakia 295,720 197,664 0 493,384
Poland 323,766 218,799 0 542,565
Romania 399,070 13,602 0 412,672
Other CEE 257,696 124,916 0 382,612
Other markets 65,954 185,217 0 251,171
Indirect business 23,652 3,203 222 27,077
Premiums written 3,671,168 2,934,166 306,597 6,911,931
CEDED TO REINSURERS 784,132 -58,221 -982 —843,335
Premiums written — retained 2,887,036 2,875,945 305,615 6,068,596
Net earned premiums Property/Casualty Life Health Total
2007 2007 2007 2007
in EUR 000
GROSS
Direct business 3,493,890 2,945,986 306,258 6,746,134
Indirect business 22,868 3,264 222 26,354
Net earned premiums 3,516,758 2,949,250 306,480 6,772,488
CEDED TO REINSURERS —770,005 -59,808 -982 —830,795
Net earned premiums — retained 2,746,753 2,889,442 305,498 5,941,693
Premiums written Property/Casualty Life Health Total
2006 2006 2006 2006
in EUR 000
GROSS
Direct business 3,038,811 2,502,848 297,720 5,839,379
Austria 1,399,358 1,711,393 297,720 3,408,471
Czech Republic 783,686 259,513 0 1,043,199
Slovakia 246,392 141,215 0 387,607
Poland 215,707 119,340 0 335,047
Romania 213,814 12,092 0 225,906
Other CEE 117,689 80,684 0 198,373
Other markets 62,165 178,611 0 240,776
Indirect business 28,340 13,611 180 42,131
Premiums written 3,067,151 2,516,459 297,900 5,881,510
CEDED TO REINSURERS 753,461 -38,415 -983 —792,859
Premiums written — retained 2,313,690 2,478,044 296,917 5,088,651
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Net earned premiums Property/Casualty Life Health Total
2006 2006 2006 2006
in EUR ‘000
GROSS
Direct business 2,979,545 2,502,410 297,324 5,779,279
Indirect business 28,937 13,586 180 42,703
Net earned premiums 3,008,482 2,515,996 297,504 5,821,982
CEDED TO REINSURERS 743,778 —38,542 —984 —783,304
Net earned premiums — retained 2,264,704 2,471,454 296,520 5,038,678
Gross premiums written — Gross Ceded to Retained Gross
Property/casualty insurance reinsurers
2007 2007 2007 2006
in EUR ‘000
Direct business
Insurance for business interruption following fire 456,168 —264,900 191,268 404,634
Household insurance 183,343 —23,236 160,107 165,942
Other non-life insurance 310,727 —126,248 184,479 251,912
Motor vehicle liability insurance 1,077,546 —152,862 924,684 903,947
Other motor vehicle insurance 820,445 50,482 769,963 599,171
Casualty insurance 244,825 —39,594 205,231 214,307
Liability insurance 235,279 —44,341 190,938 209,641
Legal expenses insurance 43,360 —349 43,011 42,158
Marine, aviation, and transport insurance 59,052 —-36,626 22,426 44,103
Credit and guarantee insurance 56,979 2,712 54,267 35,007
Other insurance 159,792 —24,358 135,434 167,989
Subtotal 3,647,516 —765,708 2,881,808 3,038,811
Indirect business
Marine, aviation, and transport insurance 1,401 -93 1,308 1,022
Other insurance 22,251 -18,331 3,920 27,318
Subtotal 23,652 —18,424 5,228 28,340
Total 3,671,168 784,132 2,887,036 3,067,151

A portion of the earned premiums of EUR 22,868,000 (EUR 29,937,000) from indirect business in the property/casualty insurance
area and EUR 3,264,000 (EUR 13,586,000) in the life insurance area were included in the income statement after being deferred by one
year.
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Premiums written — Direct life insurance business 2007 2006
in EUR 000
Regular premium policies 1,795,877 1,489,521
Endowment insurance, not including risk insurance 758,133 736,956
Risk insurance 171,298 132,241
Pension insurance 276,551 222,151
Unit-linked insurance 356,317 250,211
Index-linked insurance 40,096 1,866
Government-sponsored pension plans 193,482 146,096
Single premium policies 1,135,086 1,013,327
Endowment insurance, not including risk insurance 530,782 504,163
Risk insurance 34,031 27,465
Pension insurance 157,359 172,606
Unit-linked insurance 321,384 259,397
Index-linked insurance 91,530 49,696
Total direct life premiums written 2,930,963 2,502,848
of which:
Policies with profit participation 1,724,693 1,646,190
Policies without profit participation 1,206,270 856,658
of which:
Individual policies 2,605,864 2,290,767
Group policies 325,099 212,081

Please refer to the relevant individual financial statements for information on investments of unit- and index-linked life insurance.

Gross premiums written — Health insurance 2007 2006

in EUR ‘000

Direct business 306,375 297,720
Individual policies 214,736 207,945
Group policies 91,639 89,775

Indirect business 222 180
Group palicies 222 180

Total health premiums written 306,597 297,900
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28. RESULT FROM SHARES IN AFFILIATED AND ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

Detail — income Property/Casualty Life Health Total
2007 2007 2007 2007
in EUR ‘000
Current income 476 6,335 164 6,647
Gains from disposal of investments 265 37 0 302
Total m 6,372 -164 6,949
Detail — income Current Gains from Total
income disposal of
investments
2007 2007 2007
in EUR ‘000
Shares in unconsolidated
affiliated companies 1,599 265 1,864
Shares in associated companies
valued at equity 5,048 37 5,085
Total 6,647 302 6,949
Detail — income Property/Casualty Life Health Total
2006 2006 2006 2006
in EUR ‘000
Current income 3 23,864 6 26,981
Gains from disposal of investments 50 3.427 0 3,477
Total 3,161 21,291 6 30,458
Detail — income Current Gains from Total
income disposal of
investments
2006 2006 2006
in EUR ‘000
Shares in fully consolidated
affiliated companies 0 3,434 3,434
Shares in unconsolidated
affiliated companies 22,660 43 22,703
Shares in associated companies
valued at equity 4,321 0 4,321
Total 26,981 3,471 30,458
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Detail — expenses Property/Casualty Life Health Total
2007 2007 2007 2007
in EUR ‘000
Depreciation on investments Al 8 0 79
Detail — expenses Depreciation on Total
Investments
2007 2007
in EUR ‘000
Shares in unconsolidated affiliated companies 79 79
Detail — expenses Property/Casualty Life Health Total
2006 2006 2006 2006
in EUR ‘000
Depreciation on investments 291 20,931 0 21,222
Losses from disposal of investments 2,530 1,705 0 4,235
Total 2,821 22,636 0 25,457
Detail — expenses Depreciationon  Losses from Total
Investments disposal of
investments
2006 2006 2006
in EUR ‘000
Shares in unconsolidated affiliated companies 21,222 4,235 25,457

The current loss from associated companies consolidated at equity not recognised in the income statement was EUR 9,000.
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29. FINANCIAL RESULT

Detail — income Property/Casualty Life Health Total
2007 2007 2007 2007
in EUR 000
Current income 145,814 821,963 30,413 998,190
Income from write-ups 10,548 25,816 2,210 38,574
Income from the disposal of investments 84,726 308,414 9,996 403,136
Total 241,088 1,156,193 42,619 1,439,900
Detail — income Current Income from Gains from the Total
income write-ups disposal of
investments
2007 2007 2007 2007
in EUR 000
Owner-occupied land and buildings 10,983 0 3,196 14,179
Third-party leased land and buildings 204,098 0 26,899 230,997
Shares of other companies
in which an ownership interest is held 12,468 0 11,034 23,502
Loans 63,460 0 17 63,477
Financial investments
held to maturity 15,524 0 2,413 17,937
Fixed-interest securities 15,468 0 2,413 17,881
Other securities 56 0 0 56
Financial investments available for sale 563,948 0 329,185 893,133
Equities 41,076 0 230,397 271,473
Investment funds 61,737 0 69,039 130,776
Remaining non-fixed-interest securities 26,336 0 5,312 31,648
Fixed-interest securities
of associated companies 1,061 0 0 1,061
Fixed-interest securities
of participating companies 13,771 0 89 13,860
Fixed-interest securities 419,071 0 24,348 443,419
Other securities 896 0 0 896
Trading assets 19,413 32,407 18,907 70,727
Fixed-interest securities 18,052 20,078 3,297 41,427
Equities 420 5,653 4,727 10,800
Investment funds 26 922 137 1,085
Derivates 0 5,754 10,746 16,500
Other securities 915 0 0 915
Financial investments recognised
at fair value through profit or loss 5,716 6.167 5,233 17,116
Fixed-interest securities 5,095 3,196 55 8,346
Equities 196 2,096 1,823 4,115
Investment funds 360 875 3,355 4,590
Other securities 65 0 0 65
Other investments 88,926 0 708 89,634
Unit-linked and index-linked
life insurance 13,654 0 5,544 19,198
Total 998,190 38,574 403,136 1,439,900
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Detail — income Property/Casualty Life Health Total
2006 2006 2006 2006
in EUR ‘000
Current income 222,464 540,289 37,472 800,225
Income from write-ups 9,549 21,858 996 32,403
Income from the disposal of investments 36,751 166,715 10,489 213,955
Total 268,764 728,862 48,957 1,046,583
Detail — income Current Income from Gains from the Total
income write-ups disposal of
investments
2006 2006 2006 2006
in EUR ‘000
Owner-occupied land and buildings 8,030 0 3,064 11,094
Third-party leased land and buildings 149,554 0 4,820 154,374
Shares of other companies
in which an ownership interest is held 18,179 0 10,502 28,681
Loans 60,990 0 30 61,020
Financial investments
held to maturity 13,193 0 0 13,193
Fixed-interest securities 13,189 0 0 13,189
Other securities 4 0 0 4
Financial investments available for sale 457,592 0 181,010 638,602
Equities 34,716 0 115,708 150,424
Investment funds 42,603 0 46,660 89,263
Remaining non-fixed-interest securities 23,113 0 1,214 24,327
Fixed-interest securities
of associated companies 842 0 32 874
Fixed-interest securities
of participating companies 9,317 0 2,479 11,796
Fixed-interest securities 346,383 0 14,917 361,300
Other securities 618 0 0 618
Trading assets 14,041 28,418 7,473 49,932
Fixed-interest securities 13,080 23,546 734 37,360
Equities 216 3,451 1,655 5,322
Investment funds 4 686 214 904
Derivates 0 735 4,870 5,605
Other securities 741 0 0 741
Financial investments recognised
at fair value through profit or loss 3.272 3,979 1,285 8,536
Fixed-interest securities 2,955 1,300 143 4,398
Equities 20 1,344 206 1,570
Investment funds 297 1,305 936 2,538
Other securities 0 30 0 30
Other investments 62,215 6 1,170 63,391
Unit-linked and index-linked
life insurance 13,159 0 4,601 17,760
Total 800,225 32,403 213,955 1,046,583
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Detail — expenses Property/Casualty Life Health Total
2007 2007 2007 2007
in EUR 000
Depreciation on investments 42,939 102,040 10,990 155,969
Exchange rate —206 1,502 3 1,299
Losses from the disposal of investments 8,441 58,053 4,580 71,074
Interest expenses 26,086 87,814 7,834 121,734
Personnel provision 14,657 13,807 2,849 31,313
Interest on borrowings 11,429 74,007 4,985 90,421
Other expenses 16,039 75,105 2,906 94,050
Total 93,299 324,514 26,313 444,126
Detail — expenses Depreciation on Exchange Losses from Total
Investments rate changes the disposal of
investments
2007 2007 2007 2007
in EUR 000
Owner-occupied land and buildings 11,502 0 860 12,362
Third-party leased land and buildings 84,552 0 0 84,552
Shares of other companies in which an ownership interest is held 3,543 0 46 3,589
Loans 161 -18 0 143
Financial investments held to maturity 0 102 30 132
Fixed-interest securities 0 102 30 132
Financial investments available for sale 15,003 1,902 48,865 65,770
Equities 12,003 -30 13,567 25,540
Investment funds 1,540 0 14,839 16,379
Remaining non-fixed-interest securities 210 372 4,147 4,729
Fixed-interest securities of associated companies 0 0 78 78
Fixed-interest securities of participating companies 0 83 596 679
Fixed-interest securities 1,250 1,478 15,638 18,366
Other securities 0 = 0 -1
Trading assets 31,841 1,077 17,049 49,967
Fixed-interest securities 28,313 1,077 1,000 30,390
Equities 1,310 0 740 2,050
Investment funds 1,185 0 9 1,194
Derivates 718 0 15,092 15,810
Other securities 315 0 208 523
Financial investments recognised at fair value through profit or loss 9,324 222 2,115 11,661
Fixed-interest securities 6,961 27 1,117 8,105
Equities 1,848 116 295 2,259
Investment funds 55 79 703 1,297
Other investments 43 -1,986 1,231 712
Unit-linked and index-linked life insurance 0 0 878 878
Total 155,969 1,299 7,074 228,342
thereof impairment 30,952
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Detail — expenses Property/Casualty Life Health Total
2006 2006 2006 2006
in EUR 000
Depreciation on investments 49,933 56,357 18,880 125,170
Exchange rate 1,694 660 -5 2,349
Losses from the disposal of investments 347 37,462 7,244 48,177
Interest expenses 43,341 31,732 6,459 81,532
Personnel provision 14,932 12,959 2,844 30,735
Interest on borrowings 28,409 18,773 3,615 50,797
Other expenses 56,399 19,170 2,338 77,907
Total 154,838 145,381 34,916 335,135
Detail — expenses Depreciation on Exchange Losses from Total
Investments rate changes the disposal of
investments
2006 2006 2006 2006
in EUR 000
Owner-occupied land and buildings 7,060 0 188 7,248
Third-party leased land and buildings 94,816 0 162 94,978
Shares of other companies in which an ownership interest is held 1,999 0 194 2,193
Loans 4,016 -1 6 4,011
Financial investments held to maturity 0 732 0 732
Fixed-interest securities 0 734 0 734
Other securities 0 -2 0 -2
Financial investments available for sale 4,175 —663 38,755 42,267
Equities 3,862 0 4,34 8,203
Investment funds 309 0 7,672 7,981
Remaining non-fixed-interest securities 0 0 61 61
Fixed-interest securities of associated companies 4 0 55 59
Fixed-interest securities of participating companies 0 41 586 627
Fixed-interest securities 0 —480 22,100 21,620
Other securities 0 —224 3,940 3,716
Trading assets 11,221 1,655 6,988 19,864
Fixed-interest securities 8,261 1,631 1,604 11,496
Equities 1,030 0 1,504 2,534
Investment funds 64 24 0 88
Derivates 1,397 0 3,736 5,133
Other securities 469 0 144 613
Financial investments recognised at fair value through profit or loss 1,573 124 448 2,145
Fixed-interest securities 1,119 159 447 1,720
Equities 88 0 0 88
Investment funds 359 -35 6 330
Other securities 7 0 0 7
Other investments 310 512 63 885
Unit-linked and index-linked life insurance 0 0 1,373 1,373
Total 125,170 2,349 48,177 175,696
thereof impairment 38,174

The Interest expenses and Other expenses result from items on the liabilities side of the balance sheet or from business operations
and therefore cannot be directly allocated to an investment class.
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30. OTHER INCOME

Detail Property/Casualty Life Health Total
2007 2007 2007 2007

in EUR ‘000

Other underwriting income 23,981 6.372 33 30,386

Other non-underwriting income 11,281 10,291 2 21,574

Total 35,262 16,663 35 51,960

The Other income of EUR 9.899 million results primarily from current non-underwriting income from fully consolidated non-insurance
companies. An additional EUR 6.948 million results from the payment of receivables written off in prior periods.

Detail Property/Casualty Life Health Total
2006 2006 2006 2006

in EUR ‘000

Other underwriting income 27,929 9,903 300 38,132

Other non-underwriting income 11,832 11,446 2 23,280

Total 39,761 21,349 302 61,412
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31. EXPENSES FOR CLAIMS AND INSURANCE BENEFITS

Detail Gross Ceded to Retained
reinsurers
2007 2007 2007

in EUR ‘000
Property/casualty insurance
Expenses for insurance claims

Claims and benefits 1,917,993 —386,330 1,531,663

Changes in provisions for outstanding claims 265,038 —b3,785 211,253
SUBTOTAL 2,183,031 —440,115 1,742,916
Change in mathematical reserve 1 3 4
Change in ather underwriting provisions 1,071 —64 1,007
Expenses for the refund of premiums not dependent on profit 21,432 —998 20,434
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,205,535 -441,174 1,764,361
Life insurance
Expenses for insurance benefits

Claims and benefits 1,449,787 =) ol 1,424,532

Changes in provisions for outstanding claims 14,845 —998 13,847
SUBTOTAL 1,464,632 —26,253 1,438,379
Change in mathematical reserve 1,299,023 —23,569 1,275,454
Change in ather underwriting provisions 267 0 267
Expenses for the refund of premiums dependent
to and not dependent on profit 286,140 14 286,126
TOTAL EXPENSES 3,050,062 —49,836 3,000,226
Health insurance
Expenses for insurance claims

Claims and benefits 207,303 —899 206,404

Changes in provisions for outstanding claims 869 —42 827
SUBTOTAL 208,172 -941 207,231
Change in mathematical reserve 49,021 —81 48,940
Expenses for the refund of premiums not dependent on profit 10,749 0 10,749
TOTAL EXPENSES 267,942 -1,022 266,920
TOTAL 5,523,539 -492,032 5,031,507
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Detail Gross Ceded to Retained
reinsurers
2006 2006 2006
in EUR ‘000

Property/casualty insurance
Expenses for insurance claims

Claims and benefits 1,716,440 —354,442 1,361,998

Changes in provisions for outstanding claims 204,998 —61,540 143,458
SUBTOTAL 1,921,438 415,982 1,505,456
Change in mathematical reserve -70 46 —24
Change in other underwriting provisions 999 -3,889 -2,890
Expenses for the refund of premiums not dependent on profit 15,421 =177 15,244
TOTAL PAYMENTS 1,937,788 —420,002 1,517,786

Life insurance
Expenses for insurance benefits

Claims and benefits 1,011,073 14,373 996,700

Changes in provisions for outstanding claims 1,725 798 2,523
SUBTOTAL 1,012,798 -13,575 999,223
Change in mathematical reserve 1,289,309 -13,204 1,276,105
Change in other underwriting provisions 279 0 279
Expenses for the refund of premiums dependent
to and not dependent on profit 158,966 -10 158,956
TOTAL PAYMENTS 2,461,352 -26,789 2,434,563

Health insurance

Expenses for insurance claims

Claims and benefits 203,605 709 202,896
Changes in provisions for outstanding claims 930 -8 922
SUBTOTAL 204,535 -n1 203,818
Change in mathematical reserve 45,262 -183 45,079
Expenses for the refund of premiums not dependent on profit 12,074 0 12,074
TOTAL PAYMENTS 261,871 -900 260,971

4,661,011 —447,691 4,213,320
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32. OPERATING EXPENSES

Detail Property/Casualty Life Health Total
2007 2007 2007 2007
in EUR ‘000
Commissions and other acquisition expenses 733,402 436,055 24,615 1,194,072
Commission expenses 487,347 286,327 5,588 779,262
Pro rata personnel expenses 139,473 60,254 10,301 210,028
Pro rata material costs 106,582 89,474 8,726 204,782
SUBTOTAL 733,402 436,055 24,615 1,194,072
Administrative expenses 211,838 108,192 14,193 334,223
Pro rata personnel expenses 103,449 43,713 5,727 152,889
Pro rata material costs 108,389 64,479 8,466 181,334
SUBTOTAL 211,838 108,192 14,193 334,223
Reinsurance commissions received —-170,242 12,827 -116 —183,185
Total 774,998 531,420 38,692 1,345,110
Detail Property/Casualty Life Health Total
2006 2006 2006 2006
in EUR ‘000
Commissions and other acquisition expenses 613,771 389,362 22,957 1,026,090
Commission expenses 390,206 256,850 6,259 653,315
Pro rata personnel expenses 128,242 53,538 8,926 190,706
Pro rata material costs 95,323 78,974 1,772 182,069
SUBTOTAL 613,771 389,362 22,957 1,026,090
Administrative expenses 183,152 97,405 13,241 293,798
Pro rata personnel expenses 106,869 46,693 7,283 160,845
Pro rata material costs 76,283 50,712 5,958 132,953
SUBTOTAL 183,152 97,405 13.241 293,798
Reinsurance commissions received —=171,161 -12,212 -115 —183,488
Total 625,762 474,555 36,083 1,136,400
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33. OTHER EXPENSES

Detail Property/Casualty Life Health Total
2007 2007 2007 2007

in EUR ‘000

Other underwriting expenses 106,826 42,893 995 150,714

Other non-underwriting expenses 19,219 12,408 43 31,670

Total 126,045 55,301 1,038 182,384

Other expenses consist primarily of other underwriting amounts and fees of EUR 47.623 million, value adjustments (not including
investments) of EUR 35.762 million and current non-underwriting operating expenses of EUR 25.091 million.

Detail Property/Casualty Life Health Total
2006 2006 2006 2006

in EUR 000

Other underwriting expenses 77,963 36,990 992 115,945

Other non-underwriting expenses 21,529 8,362 16 29,907

Total 99,492 45,352 1,008 145,852

34. TAX EXPENSES

Detail — tax expense 2007 2006
in EUR ‘000
Actual taxes 73,337 42,897
Actual taxes related to other periods 7,497 653
TOTAL ACTUAL TAXES 80,834 43,550
Deferred taxes 7,591 13,096
Total 88,425 56,646
Tax reconciliation 2007 2006
in EUR ‘000
Expected tax rate in % 25% 25%
Profit before taxes 437,296 320,967
EXPECTED TAX EXPENSE 109,324 80,242
Adjusted for tax effects due to:
Tax-exempt income from ownership interests 21,200 —29,234
Non-deductible expenses 19,418 20,609
Income not subject to tax —14,142 —15,054
Taxes from previous years 7,497 653
Change in tax rates 5,763 —2,557
Adjustment for accumulated losses carried forward and other tax effects —6,709 1,987
EFFECTIVE INCOME TAX EXPENSE 88,425 56,646
Effective tax rate in % 20.2% 17.6%

The (Austrian) income tax rate of parent company WIENER STADTISCHE Versicherung AG VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP is used as the
Group tax rate. A loss carryforward of EUR 6.797 million was used for the first time, changing deferred taxes by EUR —1.699 million.
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35. OTHER INFORMATION

Employee statistics 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
Austria 6,138 5,747
Field sales representatives 2,845 2,822
Office employees 3,293 2,925
Outside Austria 14,169 12,840
Field sales representatives 7,614 6,548
Office employees 6,555 6,292
Total 20,307 18,587
Personnel expenses 2007 2006
in EUR ‘000
Wages and salaries 377,676 334,539
Expenses for post-employment benefits and payments to company pension plans 8,520 8,358
Expenses for retirement provisions 4,739 14,054
Mandatory social security contributions and expenses 116,614 101,182
Other social security expenses 4,328 4,477
Total 511,877 462,610
of which field sales employees 244,526 215,218
of which office employees 267,351 247,392
Expenses for severances and pensions for:
Management Board members and senior management 4,218 8,291
remaining employees 9,041 14121
Managing Board and Supervisory Board compensation (gross) 2007 2006
in EUR ‘000
Management Board compensation 4,971 5,562*
Supervisory Board compensation 226 157
Compensation for former Management Board members 1,042 974
Pension expense for
Management Board members 1,641 2,163
former Management Board members 1,042 974

* excl. special gross compensation of EUR 9 million.

The average number of employees in the fully consolidated companies (including cleaning personnel) was 19,271 (17,746).
Of these, 9,942 (8,856) were active in sales, resulting in personnel expenses of EUR 242.378 million (EUR 214.046 million ), and
9,329 (8,890) were in operations, resulting in personnel expenses of EUR 263.625 million (EUR 243.935 million).

The average number of employees in proportionally conselidated companies (including cleaning personnel) was 1,036 (841).

Of these, 517 (514) were active in sales, resulting in personnel expenses of EUR 2.148 million (EUR 1.172 million), and 519 (327) were
in operations, resulting in personnel expenses of EUR 3.726 million (EUR 3.457 million).
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The Supervisory Board is composed of the following
persons:

Members elected by the General Shareholders’ Meeting:

President Komm.-Rat Dkfm. Klaus Stadler
Chairman

Komm.-Rat Dr. Karl Skyba
Deputy Chairman

Generalabt Propst Bernhard Backovsky
Peter Haunschmidt (until 25 May 2007)
Mag. Alois Hochegger

Dipl.-Eng . Guido Klestil

Senator Prof. Komm.-Rat Walter Nettig
Hofrat Dkfm Heinz Ohler

Mag. Reinhard Ortner

Dr. Johann Sereinig

Mag. Dr. Friedrich Stara

Employee representatives:
Peter Grimm

Heinz Neuhauser

Franz Urban

Gerd Wiehart

Peter Winkler

All members of the Supervisory Board elected by the General
Shareholders’” Meeting declare that they are to be regarded as
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independent in accordance with the criteria laid down by the
Supervisory Board. No member of the Supervisory Board is a
shareholder with an ownership interest greater than 10% or
represents the interests of such a shareholder.

No agreements were concluded with members of the Superviso-
ry Board in 2007 which would have required approval from the
Supervisary Board.

Compensation plan for members of the Supervisory Board:

In accordance with resolutions passed by the 16th ordinary
General Shareholders’ Meeting of 25 May 2007, the members of
the Supervisory Board elected by the General Shareholders’
Meeting are entitled to receive compensation in the form of a
monthly payment paid in advance. Members of the Supervisory
Board who withdraw during the course of a month receive full
compensation for the month in question. In addition to this com-
pensation, Supervisory Board members are entitled to receive an
attendance allowance for participating in Supervisory Board
meetings and Supervisory Board committee meetings (paid after
participation in the meeting).

No loans were granted to Supervisory Board members in 2007.

No guarantees existed for Supervisory Board members as of
31 December 2007.
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The Managing Board is comprised of the
following individuals:

Chairman:

Dr. Glnter Geyer

General Manager, Chairman of the Managing Board
Member of the Managing Board since 1988

Members:

Dkfm. Karl Fink

General Manager

Member of the Managing Board since 1987

Mag. Robert Lasshofer
Deputy General Manager
Member of the Managing Board since 1999

Dr. Rudolf Ertl
Member of the Managing Board since 2001

Dr. Peter Hagen
Member of the Managing Board since 2004

Dr. Martin Simhandl
Member of the Managing Board since 2004

There were no loans outstanding to Managing Board
members as of 31 December 2007.

No guarantees existed for Managing Board members
as of 31 December 2007.

Compensation Plan for Managing Board Members:

The Managing Board of the Company manages the Vienna Insu-
rance Group. The Managing Board is also responsible for duties
relating to the operational management of Wiener Stédtische
AG in Austria. In some cases, responsibility may also be assu-
med for additional duties in affiliated or related companies.

The compensation of Managing Board members is comprised of
a fixed (approximately 60%) and a variable (approximately 40%)
component. The performance-linked component is mainly depen-
dent on the profit before taxes of the Group, although the profit
before tax of WIENER STADTISCHE AG Austria is also involved.
There is @ maximum limit on this performance-linked component.
The Managing Board receives no performance-linked compen-
sation if the result from ordinary operations falls below certain
thresholds.

The standard employment agreement of a member of the Mana-
ging Board of WIENER STADTISCHE Versicherung AG VIENNA
INSURANCE GROUP includes a pension equal to at most 40% of
the measurement basis if the member remains in the Managing
Board until the age of 65 (the measurement basis is equal to the
fixed salary). The rules for Managing Board members with many

years of prior employment differ in that the percentage of the
measurement basis based on past employment is higher (up to
55%), and increases can be awarded if the Supervisory Board
would like a member to remain in the Managing Board after the
age limit has been reached.

A pension is received only if a Managing Board member's
position is not extended through no fault of his or her own, or
the Managing Board member retires due to illness or age.
The Managing Board agreements of WIENER STADTISCHE
Versicherung AG VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP make provision
for a post-employment benefit claim, which is essentially
structured according to the model of the old post-employment
benefit provisions in the Austrian Employee Act (Angestell-
tengesetz) in combination with relevant sector-specific pro-
visions. Under these provisions, depending on the period of
service, Managing Board members can receive two to twelve
months’ compensation, with an increase of 50% if the mem-
ber retires or withdraws after a long-term illness. A member
who withdraws of his or her own volition before retirement is
possible, or withdraws due to a fault of his or her own, is not
entitled to post-employment benefits.

In 2007, the total expenses for severance benefits and pen-
sions of EUR 13.259 million (2006: EUR 22.412 million) included
post-employment benefit and pension expenses of EUR 4.218
million (2006: 8.291 million) for Managing Board members and
senior management according to 8 80 (1) of the Austrian Stock
Corporation Act (AktG). In 2007, the members of the Managing
Board received gross compensation for their services equal to
EUR 4.971 million (2006: 5.562 million). The members of the
Managing Board also received special gross compensation of
EUR 9 million in 2006 for the growth in value of the Group during
the years 2001 to 2005, including the successful capital increase
at the end of 2005. The total compensation paid to former mem-
bers of the Managing Board (including surviving dependents)
was EUR 1.042 million in 2007 (2006: EUR 0.974 million).

The following individuals were appointed as trustees
during the fiscal year in accordance with § 22 (1) of the
Austrian Insurance Supervision Act (VAG):

Mag. Oskar Ulreich
Substitute: Mag. Nicole Plankenbiichler

Starting in 2008:

Trustee — life insurance department — 8 20 para. 2 line 1 VAG
(as per 1 January 2008):

Mag. Oskar Ulreich

Substitute: Mag. Nicole Plankenbiichler

Trustee except for life insurance department — § 20 para. 2 line 1
VAG (as per 1 February 2008):

Mag. Wolfgang Pechriggl

Substitute: Mag. Michael Hysek
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36. RELATED PARTIES
Associated companies and Persons

Associated companies represent on the one hand the affiliated
companies, joint ventures listed in point 4 and associated com-
panies. In addition, the executive committees and supervisory
boards of WIENER STADTISCHE Versicherung AG VIENNA
INSURANCE GROUP and those closely linked to them qualify as
associates. Wiener Stadtische Wechselseitige Versicherungs-
anstalt- Vermdgensverwaltung holds the majority of the voting
rights inWIENER STADTISCHE Versicherung AG VIENNA
INSURANCE GROUP. This controlling stake means that it is
also an associated company. In the reporting periods no loans
or guarantees were granted to the members of the Managing
Board and the Supervisory Board. Likewise, no loans or guaran-
tees existed as of 31 December 2007 and 31 December 2006.

Transactions with Associated companies

The Group provides Wiener Stadtische Wechselseitige Ver-
sicherungsanstalt-Vermdgensverwaltung with office premises
at a charge. Other services (e.g. bookkeeping operations) are
furnished by the Group.

Internal reinsurance relations, to a subordinated extent, as
well as financial dealings in the real estate area and
accounting operations (bookkeeping, personnel recruiting,
data processing etc.) exist with consolidated affiliated
companies.

[t is mainly financial and accounting operations that exist with
non-consolidated affiliated and associated companies.

Open entries at the end of the period under review 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
in EUR ‘000
Receivables
Receivables from insurance business 0 374
Other receivables 29,984 22,884
Subtotal 29,984 23,258
Liabilities
Liabilities from insurance business —2,338 —947
Other liabilities -11,922 -14,100
Subtotal -14,260 -15,047
Total 15,724 8,211
Loans to non-consolidated affiliated companies 240,016 25,359
Loans to other associated companies 79,921 25,147
37. LEASING BUSINESS
Central Point Insurance IT-Solutions GmbH is a company whose ~ Schedule of payments due
purpose is to work together with SAP Osterreich GmbH and other
outside partners to custom-tailor a complete EDP solution for ~ inEUR 000
financial service companies and a policy management programme ~ Up to one year 17,533
for insurance companies that meets the needs of individual users, ~ from one to five years 121,769
to link this software to these companies’ EDP systems, and to  more than five years 33,708

grant appropriate licences of the software. The users in question
are mainly companies affiliated with Wiener Stadtische.
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SIGNIFICANT EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET REPORTING DATE

Polish Cigna now named InterRisk

Since 6 February 2008, the Polish non-life insurance company TUIR Cigna STU S.A. has been operating under the new company name
TU InterRisk S.A. as a new, future-oriented brand in the Polish insurance market. The Vienna Insurance Group has held a majority
interest in this company since March 2006.

Purchase of Ukrainska Strakhova Grupa concluded

The Vienna Insurance Group has expanded its position in the Ukrainian insurance market. The Vienna Insurance Group has acquired
62% of the share capital of Ukrainska Strakhova Grupa via TBIH Financial Services Group N.V. (TBIH). The shares were acquired from
companies affiliated with UkrGasBank. Arrangements have been made for these companies to sell the remaining shares to TBIH over
the next five years.

Entry into the three Baltic markets finalised

At the end of February 2008, the Vienna Insurance Group successfully finalised its entry into the three Baltic markets of Estonia, Latvia
and Lithuania. After receiving official approval, the Vienna Insurance Group acquired 100% of the shares of Seesam Life Insurance SE
(Seesam) from the Finnish Suomi Mutual Life Assurance Company.

Establishment of a reinsurance company headquartered in Prague

The Vienna Insurance Group announced the establishment of its own reinsurance company in 2008. The new reinsurance company will
be headquartered in Prague and have equity of EUR 100 million at its disposal. The company is expected to achieve a premium volume
of about EUR 300 million in the next two to three years.

Shares trading under a new business name
The shares of WIENER STADTISCHE Versicherung AG VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP listed in the Prime Market have been trading under
the new business name Vienna Insurance Group with the securities symbol VIG since 1 February 2008.

Listing on the Prague Stock Exchange
The shares of the Vienna Insurance Group have been listed in the Main Market of the Prague Stock Exchange since 5 February 2008.
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DECLARATION BY THE MANAGING BOARD

DECLARATION BY THE
MANAGING BOARD

The Managing Board hereby declares that the consolidated
financial statements, prepared in accordance with the Internatio-
nal Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the EU,
give a true and fair view of the net assets, financial position and
results of operations of WIENER STADTISCHE Versicherung AG
VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP and all companies included in the
consolidation.

The Managing Board further declares that the Group manage-
ment report, prepared in accordance with the requirements of the
Austrian Commercial Code, presents the business development
and performance of the Company so as to give a true and fair
view of the net assets, financial position and results of operations
of WIENER STADTISCHE Versicherung AG VIENNA INSURANCE
GROUP and the companies included in the consolidation, and
describes the significant risks and uncertainties to which the
Company is exposed.

The Managing Board:

i

Dr. Giinter Geyer

Dr. Rudolf Ertl

Qg

Mag. Robert Lasshofer

et

Dkfm. Karl Fink

Dr. Peter Hagen

NG

Dr. Martin Simhandl

Vienna, 12 March 2008
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REPORT OF THE SUPERVISORY BOARD

REPORT OF THE SUPERVISORY BOARD

The Supervisory Board reports that it has taken the opportunity
to comprehensively review the management of the Company,
both acting as a body and also regularly through its Chairman
and his Deputy. Detailed presentations and discussions during
Supervisory Board and Supervisory Board Committee meetings
were used for this purpose, as well as numerous meetings with
the members of the Management Board, who provided exhaus-
tive explanations and evidence relating to the management and
the financial position of the Group on the basis of appropriate
documentation. The strategy, business performance and risk
management of the Company were also discussed in these
meetings.

The Supervisory Board formed four committees from among its
members. Information on the responsibilities and members of
these committees is available on the Company’s website.

One ordinary Annual General Meeting of Shareholders and four
Supervisory Board meetings were convened in 2007. In additi-
on, two meetings of the Audit Committee were held. The com-
mittee for decisions on urgent matters was contacted on a total
of ten matters. The Supervisory Board was informed of any
resolutions passed by the committees at the respective next
Supervisory Board meeting. The auditor attended the Audit
Committee meetings, the Supervisory Board meetings which
dealt with the approval of the annual financial statements and
their preparation and with the audit of the annual financial
statements and consolidated financial statements, as well as
the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders. In addition, in
2007 two meetings of the committee for Management Board
matters were also held.

No agenda items were discussed in the Supervisory Board and
committee meetings without participation by members of the
Management Board. No member of the Supervisory Board atten-
ded fewer than half of the Supervisory Board meetings.

The 2007 annual financial statements and management report
from the Management Board was received, reviewed and care-
fully examined by the Supervisory Board Audit Committee. The
Supervisory Board Audit Committee also carefully reviewed the
2007 consolidated financial statements and Group management
report. The proposal of the Management Board for appropriation
of the profits was also debated and discussed in the course of
this review. At a result of this review and discussion, a unani-
mous resolution was adopted to recommend to the Supervisory
Board unqualified acceptance thereof. The committee chairman
informed the Supervisory Board of the resolutions adopted by the
committee.

The 2007 annual financial statements and management report,
the 2007 consolidated financial statements and Group manage-
ment report, as well as the Management Board's proposal for
appropriation of the profits were then addressed, thoroughly dis-
cussed, and reviewed by the Supervisory Board. At the conclusi-
on of this discussion and review, the Supervisory Board adopted
a unanimous resolution to raise no objections to these docu-
ments, to approve the annual financial statements and consolida-
ted financial statements prepared by the Management Board,
and to indicate its consent to the Management Board's proposal
for appropriation of the profits.

The 2007 annual financial statements have therefore been approved
in accordance with 8 125 (2) of the Austrian Stock Corporation Act.

The Supervisory Board further informs the General Meeting of
Shareholders that the 2007 annual financial statements and
management report, and the 2007 consolidated financial state-
ments and Group management report, were audited by KPMG
Austria GmbH Wirtschaftspriifungs- und Steuerberatungsgesell-
schaft, and that the auditor's reports were discussed by the Audit
Committee and by the full Supervisory Board together with
KPMG Austria GmbH Wirtschaftspriifungs- und Steuerberatungs-
gesellschaft. The ultimate findings of the audit provided no basis
for any qualifications to be raised. The Supervisory Board in turn
declares that it has nothing to add to the auditor’s report.

The Supervisory Board therefore proposes to the Annual General meeting of Shareholders

that it decide on the appropriation of profits in accordance with the proposal of the Management Board
and give its discharge to the actions of the Management Board and of the Supervisory Board.

Vienna, March 2008

The Supervisory Board:

/7

44
- /j-
.l M
-

™
KR Dkfm. Klaus Stadler
(Chairman)
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AUDITOR’S REPORT

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

\We have audited the consolidated financial statements of

WIENER STADTISCHE Versicherung AG
VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP, Vienna,

for the financial year from 1 January to 31 December 2007.
Those financial statements comprise the balance sheet as at
31 December 2007, and the income statement, statement of
changes in equity and cash flow statement for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory notes.

Management's responsibility for the financial statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presen-
tation of these consolidated financial statements in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as
adopted by the EU. This responsibility includes: designing,
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implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies;
and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the
circumstances.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolida-
ted financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with laws and regulations applicable
in Austria and Austrian Standards on Auditing and Inter-
national Standards on Auditing, issued by the International
Auditing and Assurance Standards Board (IAASB) of the Inter-
national Federation of Accountants (IFAC). Those standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
whether the consolidated financial statements are free from
material misstatement.



An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evi-
dence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluation of the appro-
priateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

AUDITOR’S REPORT

Audit opinion

Our audit did not give rise to any objections. Based on the results
of our audit in our opinion the consolidated financial statements
present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the
group as of 31 December 2007 and of its financial performance
and its cash flows for the financial year from 1 January 2007 to
31 December 2007 in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the EU.

Report on other Legal requirements

Law and regulation applicable in Austria require us to perform
audit procedures whether the group management report is con-
sistent with the consolidated financial statements and whether
the other disclosures made in the group management report do
not give rise to misconception of the position of the group.

In our opinion, the Group Management Report is consistent with
the consolidated financial statements.

KPMG Austria GmbH
Wirtschaftspriifungs- und Steuerberatungsgesellschaft

Mag. Michael Schlenk
Wirtschaftspriifer

0

Mag. Thomas Smrekar
Wirtschaftspriifer

Vienna, 12 March 2008
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GENERAL COMPANY FUNCTIONS

General Secretariat, Risk Management

Gabor Lehel

Tel.: +43 (0) 50 350-21034

Fax: +43 (0) 50 350 99-21034
E-Mail: g.lehel@staedtische.co.at

International Actuarial Department

Kurt Ebner

Tel.: +43 (0) 50 350-21700

Fax: +43 (0) 50 350 99-21700
E-Mail: k.ebner@staedtische.co.at

Planning and Controlling

Dr. Klaus Miihleder

Tel.: +43 (0) 50 350-21363

Fax: +43 (0) 50 350 99-21363

E-Mail: k. muehleder@staedtische.co.at

Audit

Dr. Herbert Allram

Tel.: +43 (0) 50 350-21070

Fax: +43 (0) 50 350 99-21070
E-Mail: h.allram@staedtische.co.at

Labour Law

Dr. Birgit Moosmann

Tel.: +43 (0) 50 350-21314

Fax: +43 (0) 50 350 99-21314

E-Mail: b.moosmann@staedtische.co.at

International Human Resource Development

Mag. Larysa Winter

Tel.: +43 (0) 50 350-26028

Fax: +43 (0) 50 350 99-26028
E-Mail: l.winter@staedtische.co.at

Group Marketing

Mag. Harald Riener

Tel.: +43 (0) 50 350-21467

Fax: +43 (0) 50 350 99-21467
E-Mail: h.riener@staedtische.co.at

Investor Relations

Mag. Thomas Schmee

Tel.: +43 (0) 50 350-21900

Fax: +43 (0) 50 350 99-21900
E-Mail: t.schmee@staedtische.co.at

Communications

Mag. Barbara Hagen-Grétschnig, MBA
Tel.: +43 (0) 50 350-21027

Fax: +43 (0) 50 350 99-21027

E-Mail: b.hagen@staedtische.co.at

International Service Group Corporate-
and Large Risk-Business Underwriting/Claims

Dr. Wolfgang Petschko

Tel.: +43 (0) 50 350-21406

Fax: +43 (0) 50 350 99-21406

E-Mail: w.petschko@staedtische.co.at



CONTACT VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP

International Reinsurance Service Group

Mag. Gerald Klemensich

Tel.: +43 (0) 50 350-21161

Fax: +43 (0) 50 350 99-21161

E-Mail: g.klemensich@staedtische.co.at

Eva-Maria Stackl

Tel.: +43 (0) 50 350-21144

Fax: +43 (0) 50 350 99-21144
E-Mail: e.stackl@staedtische.co.at

Company Law

Mag. Helene Kanta

Tel.: +43 (0) 50 350-21122

Fax: +43 (0) 50 350 99-21122
E-Mail: h.kanta@staedtische.co.at

Real Estate and Real Estate-related Holdings

Mag. Anton-Leonhard Werner

Tel.: +43 (0) 50 350-21050

Fax: +43 (0) 50 350 99-21050
E-Mail: a.werner@staedtische.co.at

Equity Holdings Management, Loans

Dr. Christine Dornaus

Tel.: +43 (0) 50 350-21126

Fax: +43 (0) 50 350 99-21126

E-Mail: c.dornaus@staedtische.co.at

Group Accounting

Mag. Roland Gréll

Tel.: +43 (0) 50 350-21835

Fax: +43 (0) 50 350 99-21835
E-Mail: r.groell@staedtische.co.at

Investments

Mag. Gerald Weber

Tel.: +43 (0) 50 350-22914

Fax: +43 (0) 50 350 99-22914
E-Mail: g.weber@staedtische.co.at
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GLOSSARY

ALM (Asset- und Liability-Management)

ALM refers to the continuous matching of corporate
assets and liabilities. It ensures that promised payments
are covered by achievable returns. ALM serves as a
management instrument for developing a strategy with
which financial goals can be achieved within prescribed
risk limits.

Annuity tables

Annuity tables are the most important calculation tool
used in life and health insurance. The annuity tables used
by insurers are based on the mortality tables derived
from the population census. These are revised every ten
years to take into account changing conditions, such as
medical advances and improved living conditions.

Assets under management

Total capital assets that are valued at fair value, under
management by the group, and where the group is
responsible for asset performance.

Associated companies

The parent company and its subsidiaries are considered
to be associated companies if the parent company is able
to exert control over the business policies of the subsidiary.
Examples of this are where the parent company directly
or indirectly holds more than half of all voting rights, a
controlling agreement exists, or it is possible to appoint
the majority of the members of the Managing Board or
other executive bodies of the subsidiary (§ 244 UGB).

Available for sale securities

Available for sale securities include securities that were
not acquired with the intention of being held-to-maturity,
or for short-term trading purposes. These available for
sale securities are recognised at market value as of the
balance sheet reporting date. The difference between
market value and amortized cost (unrealised gains and
losses) is applied directly to equity.

Cash flow statement

A presentation of the changes in cash and cash equiva-
lents during a fiscal year, broken down into the three
areas of ordinary activities, investing activities, and
financing activities.

CEE (Central and Eastern Europe)

The Vienna Insurance Group defines “CEE” as all of the
growth markets of Central and Eastern Europe, in which
the Group operates. These include the Czech Republic, Slo-
vakia, Poland, Romania, Albania, Bulgaria, Estonia, Geor-
gia, Croatia, Latvia, Lithuania, Macedonia, Russia, Serbia,
Slovenia, Turkey, the Ukraine, Hungary and Belarus.

In case of a deviation from the concept of "CEE" defined
here, a footnote explains and describes what is under-
stood by the concept of “CEE” in the given situation.
When CEE is used in a sense that differs from the defini-
tion provided here, a footnote is provided indicating the
definition of CEE being used in that particular case. It
must also be noted that the definition of CEE may differ
from those used by other companies, financial instituti-
ons (e.g. IWF, OECD, WIFI, IHS) etc.

Ceded reinsurance premiums
Share of the premiums to which the reinsurer is entitled
in return for reinsuring certain risks.

CEIOPS (Committee of European Insurance

and Occupational Pensions Supervisors)

CEIOPS is an independent committee for insurance and
company pension plans, which consists of high-ranking
representatives of supervisory authorities for insurance
in the EU and EEA member countries. The committee
advises the European Commission on the development
of drafts for implementing provisions and contributes to
a consistent implementation of the directives.

Claims incurred but not reported

Losses that are reported in the current fiscal year but
occurred in the previous year. Each year as of the balance
sheet reporting date, a reserve (= incurred but not repor-
ted reserve, IBNR) is formed for losses that relate to the
financial statement year but are not reported until the
following year.

Claims ratio

The percentage ratio of expenses for insurance claims
divided by gross earned premiums. The calculation is
based on the expenses for insurance claims in the
income statement less claims handling expenses.



Combined ratio (net)

When the total of all items in the income statement that
contribute to the profit before taxes, except for income
from capital assets and the value of gross earned
premiums itself, is divided by gross earned premiums,
the result is called the combined ratio. If this ratio is less
than 100%, the company is earning a profit from the
underwriting portion of the business. This ratio is only
calculated for property and casualty insurance. Since the
reinsurers’ share is taken into account in the calculation,
theresult is a net combined ratio.

Consolidation

The financial assets of the parent company and those of
the subsidiaries are combined when the consolidated
financial statements are prepared by the parent company.
During this process, intercompany capital combinations,
interim profit/loss, payables and receivables, and
income and expenses between group companies are
eliminated.

Deposits on assumed and ceded reinsurance
business

A claim by the reinsuring company against the ceding
company for deposits that it retains. When business is
assumed, the reinsurer's share of premiums and
claims are retained as security by the ceding insur-
ance company. The deposits on ceded reinsurance
item is analogous.

Derivative financial instruments (derivatives)
Financial contracts whose value depends on the price
of an underlying asset. Derivatives can be classified
systematically according to the nature of the underlying
asset (interest rates, share prices, currency rates, or
commodity prices). Options, futures, forwards and
swaps are important examples of derivative financial
instruments.

Direct business
Insurance business where an immediate legal relation-
ship exists between the insurer and policyholder.

Earned premiums
The portion of premiums written which is allocated to
the current fiscal year.

GLOSSARY

Earnings per share (basic/diluted)

The ratio of consolidated net income divided by the
average number of shares outstanding. The diluted ear-
nings per share include convertible securities that have
been exercised, or are still available for exercise, in the
calculation of the number of shares and net income.
The convertible securities consist of convertible bonds
and stock options.

Enterprise Risk Management (ERM)

Risk and opportunity management. Identification,
assessment, analysis and control of opportunities and
risks.

Equity method

Shares in non-consolidated affiliated companies and
non-profit companies, and shares in associated
companies are recognised using this method. As a
rule, the value recognised corresponds to the Group's
proportional share of the equity in these companies.
In the case of shares in companies that prepare
their own consolidated financial statements, the
consolidated equity is recognised instead. For current
valuation, the value recognised is adjusted using
a proportional share of changes to equity, with the
shares in net income being allocated to consoli-
dated net income and disbursed profit distributions
deducted.

Expense ratio

The ratio of premium writing expenses and other
operating expenses divided by gross earned premiums.
The expense ratio is therefore made up of a premium
writing expense ratio and an administrative expense
ratio.

Expenses for insurance claims

These are comprised of the payments for insurance
claims, payments for claims investigation, claims
settlement, and claims prevention, and from the change
in the associated reserves.

Fair value

A security value calculated using a theoretical pricing
model that takes into account factors on which the price
depends.
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GLOSSARY

Financial result

Income and expenses for capital assets and interest. This
includes, for example, income from securities, loans, real
estate and equity interests, as well as bank interest, and
expenses incurred in the financial area, such as scheduled
depreciation on owned real estate, unscheduled write-
downs of securities to listed market prices, bank fees, etc.

Gross domestic product (GDP)

A measure of a country’s economic production. All goods
and services produced or provided within a country
(by citizens or foreigners) during a specified period,
valued at current prices (market prices) or constant
prices (prices in a certain base year).

Gross/net

In insurance terminology, “gross/net” means before or
after reinsurance has been deducted (“net” is also used
to mean “for own account”). In connection with income
from equity interests, the term “net” is used when rela-
ted expenses have already been deducted from income
(e.g., write-offs and losses from sale).Therefore, (net)
income from equity interests equals the profit or loss
from these interests.

IAS
International Accounting Standards.

IFRS

International Financial Reporting Standards. Since 2002,
the designation IFRS has stood for the overall framework
of all standards adopted by the International Accounting
Standards Board. Previously adopted standards continue to
be referred to as International Accounting Standards (IAS).

Income from capital assets and interest income
Income from capital assets and other interest income is
comprised of income from equity interests (from associ-
ated companies), income from land and buildings, income
from other capital assets, income from write-ups, gains
from the sale of capital assets, and other income from
capital assets and interest income.

Indirect business
Insurance business where the company acts as a reinsurer.

Insurance density

Annual per capita insurance premiums, used as an
indicator for the state of development of a country’s
insurance sector.

Insurance payments (net)
Expenses (after deducting reinsurance) for insurance
claims.

Insurance penetration

Insurance premiums as a percentage of gross domestic
product, used as an indicator for the state of develop-
ment of a country’s insurance sector.

Insurance supervisory authority
The Austrian insurance supervisory authority is the
Financial Market Authority (FMA), an independent
government agency which supervises the operations of
all insurance companies, banks, and employee retire-
ment and pension funds in Austria.

Market value
The value of an asset on the balance sheet that can be
realised by selling it in the market to a third party.

Mathematical reserve

A reserve calculated according to mathematical
principles for future insurance payments in the life
and health insurance areas. In the health insurance
area, this is also referred to as an ageing reserve.

Minority interest
Shares in the equity of affiliated companies that are not
held by Group companies.

Minority interest in net income/loss

The share of net income/loss allocated not to the Group,
but to shareholders outside of the Group holding
interests in associated companies.



Non-life
Non-life insurance includes the property and casualty
insurance and health insurance segments.

Operating expenses

Operating expenses for retained insurance business are
broken down into policy writing expenses, and other
operating expenses, less reinsurance commissions and
profit commissions for reinsurance cessions. Expenses
for claims investigation, loss prevention, and claims
processing (claims handling expenses) or for making
insurance payments (settlement costs) are shown in the
expenses for insurance claims item.

Options

Derivative financial instruments which entitle, but do not
obligate, the buyer to purchase (call option) or sell (put
option) an underlying asset at a future point in time for a
specified price. In contrast, the seller of the option is
obligated to deliver or purchase the asset and receives a
premium for providing the option.

Premium
Agreed fee paid in exchange for assumption of risk by an
insurance company.

Premium refund (profit-dependent)

The policyholder’s profit participation in the profit of the
insurance class in question (life / health / property and
casualty).

Premium refund (profit-independent)
Contractually accorded refund of premiums to the policy-
holder.

Premiums written

Direct business premiums written are comprised of set
premiums, not including premium or fire service taxes,
plus policyholder collateral payments, reduced by premi-
ums cancelled during the fiscal year. In indirect business,
the premiums written correspond to the premiums that
the ceding insurer has indicated for offset. In co-insurance
business, the premiums written by each co-insurer cor-
respond to the share of premiums allotted to it.

Profit participation
See premium refund (profit-dependent).

GLOSSARY

Real GDP

Real GDP is GDP that has been adjusted to remove
inflation. Inflation is removed by using the market
prices in a base year to value all goods and services
and removing all price increases from the calculations
(GDP at constant prices).

Reinsurance
Reinsurance is when an insurance company insures a
portion of its risk with another insurance company.

Retained earnings
Retained earnings are the profits generated by the
company that have not been distributed as dividends.

Return on equity (RoE)
Profit before taxes as a percentage of average equity, cal-
culated using values at the beginning and end of the year.

Securities held to maturity

Held-to-maturity securities comprise debt securities that
are intended to be held to maturity, and can be held to
maturity. They are recognised “at amortized cost”.

Segment reporting

Presentation of the consolidated financial statements
broken down according to the property and casualty
insurance, life insurance, and health insurance areas as
primary segments, and according to regions as secon-
dary segments.

Solvency I

Solvency Il is a fundamental reform of insurance super-
visory law in Europe, particularly solvency regulations
relating to the capital adequacy of insurance companies.
Solvency Il is intended to create methods for the risk-
based management of the total solvency of insurance
companies. The static system for determining capital
adequacy currently in effect will be replaced by a risk-
based system, which goes beyond the current capital
adequacy provisions of the Insurance Supervision Act to
also take into account, in particular, qualitative factors
(e.g. internal risk management).

UGB
From 1 January 2007 Austrian Corporation Code (Unter-
nehmensgesetzbuch UGB)
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GLOSSARY

Underwriting provisions

These consist of the provision for outstanding claims,
actuarial reserve, unearned premiums, provisions for profit-
dependent and profit-independent premium refunds, the
equalisation provision, and ather underwriting reserves.

Unearned premiums

Premiums written that are to be included in the profit/
loss calculation of future fiscal years. As a rule, the
calculation is performed to the day for each individual
insurance policy.

Unit-linked and index-linked life insurance
Insurance policies where the capital investment is made
at the policy-holder’s risk. The investments in this area
are valued at fair value, with the underwriting reserves
shown at the value of the capital assets.

VAG
The Austrian Insurance Supervision Act (Versicherungs-

aufsichtsgesetz) includes provisions governing the orga-
nisation and supervision of insurance companies.

Value at Risk (VaR)

A method of quantifying risk that can be used to estimate
the potential loss that could result from a change in the
market situation having a given probability of occurrence
over a specified period of time.

Vienna Insurance Group (VIG)
Umbrella brand of the Wiener Stéadtische Group.

Volatility
Fluctuations in security prices, currency rates, and interest
rates.

Wiener Stadtische AG

A short name for the

WIENER STADTISCHE Versicherung AG
VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP.

SOURCES OF MARKET SHARES AND MARKET POSITIONS

Country Source Internet Status quo
Austria Versicherungsverband Osterreich (VVO) WWW.W0.at 2007 (preliminary)
Czech Republik Versicherungsverband der

Tschechischen Republik (CAP) WWW.cap.cz 2007 (preliminary)

Slovakia Versicherungsverband der Slowakei (SLASPO) www.slaspo.sk 2007 (preliminary)
Poland Polnische Finanzmarktaufsicht (KNF) www.knf.gov.pl 1 to 3" quarter 2007
Romania Versicherungsmagazin Insurance Profile www.insuranceprofile.ro 1 to 3 quarter 2007
Albania Albanische Finanzmarktaufsicht www.amf.gov.al 1 to 3" quarter 2007
Bulgaria Bulgarische Finanzmarktaufsicht www.fsc.bg 1 to 3 quarter 2007
Estonia Estnischer Versicherungsverband www.eksl.ee 2006
Axco Insurance Market Statistics WWW.axco.com
Georgia Georgische Versicherungsmarktaufsicht 1 to 3“ quarter 2007
Croatia Kroatische Finanzmarktaufsicht (HANFA) www.hanfa.hr 2007
Latvia Lettischer Versicherungsverband www.laa.lv 1 to 3" quarter 2007
Lithuania Litauische Finanzmarktaufsicht www.dpk. It 1 to 3 quarter 2007
Serbia Serbische Nationalbank www.nbs.yu 1 to 3" quarter 2007
Turkey Tirkischer Versicherungsverband Www.tsrsh.org.tr 1 to 3 quarter 2007
Ukraine Ukrainische Finanzmarktaufsicht 1 to 2 quarter 2007
Hungary Ungarischer Versicherungsverband (MABISZ) www.mabisz.hu 2007




VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP - ADDRESSES

REGION Post code Phone E-mail
Country Fax Homepage
AUSTRIA

Austria

WIENER STADTISCHE Versicherung AG
VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP

A-1010 Vienna
Schottenring 30

+43 (0) 50 350-20000
+43 (0) 50 350 99-20000

mail-us@staedtische.co.at
www.wienerstaedtische.co.at

Donau Versicherungs AG
VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP

A-1010 Vienna
Schottenring 15

+43 (0) 50 330-70000
+43 (0) 50 330 99-70000

donau@donauversicherung.at
www.donauversicherung.at

Bank Austria Creditanstalt
Versicherung AG

A-1010 Vienna
Schottenring 27-29

+43(1) 313 83-0
+43 (1) 313 83-27490

office@ba-cv.at
WwWw.bacav-union.at

Italy (branch)

WIENER STADTISCHE Versicherung AG
VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP

|-00147 Rome
Via Cristoforo Colombo 149

+39(06) 51070 11
+39(06) 51070 129

wiener@wieneritalia.com
www.wieneritalia.com

Slovenia (branch)

Wiener Stadtische zavarovalnica
PodruZnica v Ljubljani

SI-1000 Ljubljana
Masarykova cesta 14

+386(0) 1 300 17 00
+386 (0) 1300 17 09

mail-us@wienerstaedtische.si
www.wienerstaedtische.si

CZECH REPUBLIC

Czech Republic

Kooperativa pojistovna, a.s., CZ-110 01 Prague 1 +420(2) 21000 111 info@koop.cz
VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP Templova 747 +420(2) 21 000 410 www.kooperativa.cz
Ceska podnikatelska pojistovna, a.s., CZ-140 21 Prague 4 +420(2) 6102 2170 info@cpp.cz
VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP Budéjovické 5 +420(2) 6102 3313 WWW.CPP.CZ
SLOVAKIA
Slovakia
Kooperativa poist'oviia, a.s., SK-816 23 Bratislava +421(2) 572 99 210 info@kaop.sk
VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP Stefanovitova 4 +421(2) 572 99 239 www.koop.sk
Komunalna poist'oviia, a.s., SK-821 02 Bratislava 2 +421(2) 482105111 info@kpas.sk
VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP ul. Dr. Vladimira Clementisa 10 +421(2) 48 2105 115 www.kpas.sk

Kontinuita poist'oviia, a.s.,

SK-811 08 Bratislava

+421(2)573 70 200

info@kontinuita.sk

VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP Rajskd 15/a +421(2) 573 70 291 www.kontinuita.sk
POLAND
Poland
TU na Zycie Compensa PL-02-342 Warsaw +48 (22) 501 6000 centrala@ compensazycie.com.pl
S.A. VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP al. Jerozolimskie 162 +48 (22) 501 6001 www.compensa.pl
TU Compensa PL-02-342 Warsaw +48 (22) 501 6000 centrala@ compensa.com.pl

S.A. VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP

al. Jerozolimskie 162

+48 (22) 501 6001

www.compensa.pl

TU InterRisk S.A.

PL-00-668 Warsaw
ul. Noakowskiego 22

+48 (22) 537 68 00
+48 (22) 537 68 04

sekretariat@ interrisk.pl
www.interrisk.pl

Benefia TU na Zycie
S.A. VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP

PL-01-793 Warsaw
ul. Rydygiera 21 A

+48 (22) 544 14-70/71
+48 (22) 544 14 74

centrala@ benefia.pl
www.benefia.pl

Benefia TU Majatkowych
S.A. VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP

PL-01-793 Warsaw
ul. Rydygiera 21 A

+48 (22) 544 14-70/71
+48 (22) 544 14 74

centrala@ benefia.pl
www.benefia.pl

Royal Polska TU na Zycie
S.A. VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP

PL-01-793 Warsaw
ul. Rydygiera 21

+48(22) 52511 11
+48(22) 52511 00

biuro@royalpolska.com
www.royalpolska.pl

TU Polski Zwiazek

Motorowy S.A. VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP

PL-02-342 Warsaw
al. Jerozolimskie 162

+48 (22) 501 68 50
+48 (22) 501 68 51

centrala@ pzmtu.pl
www.pzmtu.pl

FinLife S.A*

PL-00-175 Warsaw
al. Jana Pawla Il 80

+48 (22) 569 49 00
+48 (22) 569 49 99

infolinia@finlife.com.pl
www.finlife.pl

* Subject to approval by authorities
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VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP - ADDRESSES

REGION Post code Phone E-mail
Country Fax Homepage
ROMANIA
Romania

Omniasig RO-010 413 Bucharest +40(21) 231 50 40 secretary@omniasig.ro

VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP S.A.

Aviatorilor, 28, Sector

+40(21) 23150 29

WWW.0mniasig.ro

Omniasig Asigaurari de Viata S.A.

R0O-013 982 Bucharest
Str. Pechea, Nr. 13, Sector 1

+40(21) 40 89 100
+40 (21) 40 89 101

office@omniasiglife.ro
www.omniasiglife.ro

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

SC Asigurarea Romaneasca Asirom S.A. R0O-020 912 Bucharest +40(21) 317 8 11 pr@asirom.com.ro
B-dul Carol Inr. 31-33, Sector 2 +40(21)3178 WWW.asirom.com.ro
Unita VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP S.A. R0-010 413 Bucharest +40(21) 2120 882 unita@unita.ro
Bld. Dacia 30, Sector 1 +40(21) 2120 843 WWW.Unita.ro
Agras VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP S.A. R0-020 666 Bucharest +40(21) 31379 93 agras@agras-vig.ro
Alexandru Philippide ST. 9B Sector2 ~ +40(21) 31379 85 WWWw.agras-vig.ro
OTHER CEE
Albania
Sigma Sh.a. Al-Tirana +355 4 258 254 info@sigma-al.com
Rr. “Komuna e Parisit” +355 4 258 253 WWww.sigma-al.com
Pall. “Lura” P0.B. 1714
Bulgaria

Bulstrad Insurance & Reinsurance JSC

BG-1000 Sofia
Positano Square 5

+359(2) 98566 10
+359(2) 98561 03

public@bulstrad.bg
www.bulstrad.bg

Bulstrad Life Insurance JSC

BG-1301 Sofia
B, St. Sofia Street

+359(2) 9153010
+359(2) 91530 50

bullife@bulstradlife.bg
www.bulstrad.bg

Bulgarski Imoti Life
Insurance Company

BG-1408 Sofia
Blasha-Street No. 8

+359(2) 915 87 87

office@bulgarskiimoti.bg
www.bulgarskiimoti.bg

Bulgarski Imoti Non-Life
Insurance Company

BG-1408 Sofia
Blasha-Street No. 8

+359(2) 915 87 87

1
1
+359(2) 91587 98
1
+359(2) 91587 98

office@bulgarskiimoti.bg
www.bulgarskiimoti.bg

Estonia

Seesam Life Insurance SE

EE-10119 Tallinn
Roosikrantsi 11

+372 610 3000

info@seesamlife.ee
www.seesamlife.ee

Georgia
Georgian Pension and Insurance GE-0171 Thilisi +995(32) 50 51 11 gpih@gpih.ge
Holding JSC (GPIH) 67, Kostava Str. +995 (32) 36 52 22 www.gpih.ge
International Insurance Company GE-0162 Thilisi +995(32) 949 111 office@irao.ge
IRAQ Ltd. 37d, Chavchavadze Ave. +995 (32) 912 298 WWW.irao.ge
Croatia

Kvarner VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP
d.d. za osiguranje

HR-1000 Zagreb
Slovenska Ulica nr. 24

+385(13) 71 86 85
+385(13) 71 86 01

kontakt@kvarner-wiener.hr
www.kvarner-wiener.com

Cosmopolitan VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP —
d.d. za osiguranje

HR-10000 Zagreb
Jurisiceva 9

+385 (1) 489 98 99
+385(1) 489 98 90

uprava@cosmopolitanlife.hr
www.cosmopolitanlife.hr

Osiguranje Helios d.d.

HR-10002 Zagreb
Poljitka 5, PP. 304

+385(1) 61 16 766

1
1
1
1
1
+385(1)61 16 951

osiguranje@helios.hr
www.helios.hr

Latvia

Seesam Life Insurance SE
Latvian Branch

LV-1004 Riga
Vientbas gatve 87th

+371(6) 760 6939

info@seesamlife.lv
www.seesamlife.lv
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VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP - ADDRESSES

REGION Post code Phone E-mail
Country Fax Homepage
Lithuania

Seesam Life Insurance SE
Lithuanian Branch

L1-09219 Vilnius
Tuskulény g. 33C

+3705271 1414

info@seesamlife. |t
www.seesamlife. It

Macedonia
Sigma Sh.a. MK-Skopje +389 232 316 31 sigma@on.net.mk
Mitropolit Teodosij Golloganov 28/1  +389 232 316 32 www.sigma-al.com
Russia

Strachowaja kompanija ,MSK Life”

RU-127030 Moscow
Ul. Dolgorukovskaya 40

+7 (495) 980 84 89
+7(499) 972 05 61

mail@msk-life.ru

Serbia
Wiener Stédtische RS-11070 Belgrade +381(11) 2209-901 office@wiener.co.yu
osiguranje a.d.o. Beograd Bulevar Mihaila Pupina 165g/M +381(11) 2209-900 WWW.Wiener.co.yu
Turkey
Ray Sigorta A.S. TR-34457 Sariyer/Istanbul +90(212) 363 2500 info@raysigorta.com.tr
Haydar Aliyev Cad. No. 35 Tarabya +90(212) 299 48 49 WWw.raysigorta.com.tr
Ukraine
CJS UIC Kniazha UA-04050 Kiev +38(44) 207 72 72 info@kniazha.com.ua
Glybotschytsjka Str. 44 +38 (44) 207 7276 www.kniazha.com.ua
STDV Globus UA-01010 Kiev +38 (44) 254 53 78 office@ic-globus.com
vul. Andreya Ivanova 21/17-1 +38 (44) 280 31 20 www.ic-globus.com
CJSC Life Insurance Jupiter UA-01135 Kiev +38 (44) 490 01 55 jupiter@jupiter.kiev.ua

VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP

vul. Zolotoustivska 10-12A,
Top 83 (office 5)

+38 (44) 490 22 67

www.jupiter.kiev.ua

CJSC Ukrainska Strakhova Grupa

UA-03038 Kiev
Ivana Fedorova st. 32-A

+38 (44) 206 65 45
+38 (44) 206 65 45 46

office@ukringroup.com.ua
www.ukringroup.com.ua

Hungary

Union VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP

H-1082 Budapest

+36 (1) 486 42 00

info@unionbiztosito.hu

Biztosito Zrt. Baross u. 1 +36 (1) 486 43 90 WWWw.unionbiztosito.hu
Belarus
SBA ZASO Kupala BY-220004 Minsk +375(17) 200 80 71 office@kupala.by
ul. Nemiga 40 +375(17)200 80 13 www.kupala.by
ZASO Victoria BY-220035 Minsk +375(17) 289 92 57 victoria@priorbank.by
ul. Temerjazjewa 65-A +375(17) 289 92 5 www.ukringroup.com.ua
OTHER MARKETS
Germany
InterRisk Versicherungs-AG D-65203 Wiesbaden +49(611) 27 87-0 info@interrisk.de
VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP Karl-Bosch-Stralle 5 +49 (611) 27 87-222 www.interrisk.de
InterRisk Lebensversicherungs-AG D-65203 Wiesbaden +49(611) 27 87-0 info@interrisk.de
VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP Karl-Bosch-Strale 5 +49 (611) 27 87-222 www.interrisk.de
Liechtenstein
Vienna-Life Lebensversicherung AG L1-9487 Bendern +423 235 06 60 office@vienna-life.li
VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP Industriestralle 2 +423 23506 69 www.vienna-life.li
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ADDRESS - NOTES - GENERAL INFORMATION

Postal address

WIENER STADTISCHE Versicherung AG VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP
Schottenring 30

1010 Vienna

Serviceline (24h)
Phone number — Austria: 050 350 350
Phone number — International: +43 50 350 350

Internet
Online annual report
www.wienerstaedtische.com

General secretariat

WIENER STADTISCHE Versicherung AG VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP
Contact person: Gabor Lehel

Schottenring 30

1010 Vienna

Tel.: +43 (0) 50 350-21034
Fax: +43 (0) 50 350 99-21034
e-mail: g.lehel@staedtische.co.at

Notes

This annual report also includes forward-looking statements based on current assumptions and estimates that are made by the
Management of the WIENER STADTISCHE Versicherung AG VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP to the best of its knowledge. Information
offered using the words “expectation” or “target” or similar formulations indicate such forward-looking statements. The projections
that are related to the future development of the company represent estimates that were made on the basis of the information available
as of the date on which this annual report went to press. Actual results may differ from the forecast if the assumptions underlying
the forecast fail to materialise or if risks arise at a level that was not anticipated.

The annual report is available in the German and in the English languages and can also be downloaded in both languages as a pdf file
from our website (www.wienerstaedtische.com) under Investor Relations. On the website, you will also find an online version of the
annual report specially adapted for the Internet (including a search function).

Note regarding rounding: Calculation differences may arise when rounded amounts and percentages are summed automatically.

The annual report was prepared with the greatest possible diligence in order to ensure that the information provided in all parts is correct
and complete. Rounding, type-setting and printing errors can nevertheless not be completely ruled out.

Our aim was to keep the Annual Report as easy to read and as fluent as possible. For this reason, we have dispensed with formulations
such as “he/she”, “his/her”, etc. It should be understood that the text always refers to women and men equally without discrimination.

In cases of doubt, the German version is authoritative.
Editorial deadline: 12 March 2008
General Information:

Editor and media owner:

WIENER STADTISCHE Versicherung AG VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP
Company register: 75687 f

DPR Number: 0016705

Project coordination: Mag. Elisabeth Karner

Project team: Brigitte Hafner, Mag. Ellen Janicek, Roland Fuhry, Gerald Hartl, Mag. Christoph Millner
Design and production: Demner, Merlicek & Bergmann

Printing: Gutenberg GmbH, Wiener Neustadt

Managing Board photos: Petra Spiola

English translation: Bowne Translation Services

Environmentally friendly paper: manufactured from 100% chlorine-free bleached pulp
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Wiener Stadtische AG’s branch offices in Austria.

A detailed list of business offices is provided on pages 59 to 61.
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KEY FIGURES FOR WIENER STADTISCHE AG

in million EUR 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
Gross premiums written 1,777 1,939 2,215 2,474 2,579
Property/Casualty 795 867 944 1,008 1,126
Health 271 280 288 298 307
Life 71 792 983 1,168 1,146
Financial result 263 293 420 384 458
Profit from ordinary activities 31 69 120 152 179
Total capital assets 1,301 7,828 9,923 10,824 11,141
Capital assets 7,000 7,382 9.188 9,784 10,505
Capital assets of unit- and index-linked life insurance 301 446 734 1,039 1,236
Underwriting provisions
(excluding unit- and index-linked life insurance) 6,064 6,409 6,910 1,554 8,166
Underwriting provisions
of unit- and index-linked life insurance 282 444 128 979 1191
Equity capital 770 816 1,787 1,857 1,927
Number of employees 3,729 3,670 3,692 3,743 3,762
Internal 1,799 1,723 1,688 1,706 1,740
External (including trainees 1,930 1,947 2,004 2,037 2,022

Calculation differences may arise when rounded amounts and percentages are summed automatically.
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YOU CAN RELY ON OUR APPROACH

WIENER STADTISCHE AG HAS BEEN HELPING CUSTOMERS SINCE 1824.
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LETTER FROM THE CHAIRMAN

LETTER FROM THE CHAIRMAN
OF THE MANAGING BOARD

Dear shareholders,

the year just ended was a
successful year for Wiener
Stadtische AG. Our EUR
2.58 hillion in premiums
written and almost EUR
180 million in profits from
ordinary activities show
once again the outstand-
ing commitment of Wiener
Stadtische AG's employ-
ees to the growth of the most successful insurance com-
pany in Austria.

Dr. Giinter Geyer,
General Manager

Wiener Stadtische AG's histary, which reaches back to
the year 1824, has made it the largest insurance compa-
ny in Austria. In addition to its operating activities in
Austria and branch offices in Italy and Slovenia, Wiener
Stadtische AG also functions as the holding company for
the “Vienna Insurance Group” of companies that now
operates in 23 countries.

The history of our shares is also a success. Reflecting its
position as the leading Austrian insurance company,
Wiener Stadtische has been listed on the Vienna Stock
Exchange since 1994 and has been a component of the
ATX index since September 2005. The internationalisa-
tion of the Vienna Insurance Group has been proceeding
rapidly in recent years. The new trading name for our
shares, the “Vienna Insurance Group”, now also clearly

expresses this internationali-

sation. The Vienna Insurance The history of
Group’s shares are now also

listed on the Prague Stock Wiener Stadtische

Exchange, thereby making iS a history Of

them available to a greater

number of investors. success - for share-
holders, customers

Last year, the Ringturm build-
ing was turned into an and employees,

impressive work of art for the

second time. The first wrap-

ping of the Ringturm by Christian Ludwig Attersee dur-
ing the 2006 Mozart anniversary year was followed in
2007 by the Austrian artist Robert Hammerstiel, who
painted four subjects to symbolise life in its cycles:
childhood, youth, family and old age.

Wiener Stadtische AG's success is based on the com-
mitment, motivation, expertise and qualifications of our
employees. | would like to express my sincere thanks all
of the employees that contributed to Wiener Stadtis-
che’s success for their achievement and dedication. Our
goal for the future is to continue following our path to
success.

Sincerely,

Giinter Geyer




Managing Board of
Wiener Stadtische AG

MANAGING BOARD OF WIENER STADTISCHE AG

MANAGING BOARD OF WIENER STADTISCHE VERSICHERUNG AG
VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP

F' » " Dr.Giinter Geyer, General Manager
\ Chairman of the Managing Board of
. WIENER STADTISCHE Versicherung AG VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP

Areas of responsibility: Group management, strategic planning, Group matters,
public relations, human resource, international human resource development,
investor relations, international labour law, Group marketing

Dkfm. Karl Fink, General Manager
Member of the Managing Board of
| WIENER STADTISCHE Versicherung AG VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP

Areas of responsibility: sponsoring, corporate- and large risk-business (underwriting/claims),
reinsurance, supervision of companies in which an ownership interest is held through
TBIH/Kardan

Mag. Robert Lasshofer, Deputy General Manager
Member of the Managing Board of
WIENER STADTISCHE Versicherung AG VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP

Areas of responsibility: marketing, sales, advertising, provincial head offices and
call center of Wiener Stadtische AG Austria (incl. branch offices Slovenia and Italy)

Ing. Martin Divis ", MBA
General Manager of Kooperativa pojist'ovna a.s., VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP,
Czech Republic (starting 7 May 2008)

Areas of responsibility (associated): property management Central and Eastern Europe,
general liability (underwriting/claims), investments Central and Eastern Europe

Dr. Rudolf Ertl
Member of the Managing Board of
WIENER STADTISCHE Versicherung AG VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP

Areas of responsibility: information technology and process optimisation,
legal protection (claims), company law, property management

* Deputy Member of the Managing Board WIENER STADTISCHE Versicherung AG VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP



MANAGING BOARD OF WIENER STADTISCHE AG

Dr. Peter Hagen
Member of the Managing Board of
WIENER STADTISCHE Versicherung AG VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP

Areas of responsibility: general liability (underwriting/claims), legal protection (underwriting),
motor vehicle insurance (underwriting), non-life insurance (claims/underwriting, excluding
legal protection and corporate business)

Dr. Judit Havasi”
Member of the Managing Board of
Union VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP Biztosité, Ungarn

Areas of responsibility (associated): international human resource development,
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Wiener Stadtische AG

As an individual company, Wiener Stadtische AG is the
largest insurance company in Austria. The company,
which is steeped in tradition and has roots going back to
1824, is active in all classes of the Austrian insurance
market nationwide. Wiener Stadtische presents itself to
its customers as an innovative, composite insurer offer-
ing the best possible insurance coverage for all situa-
tions in life.

Distribution

In sales, Wiener Stadtische AG follows a rigorous multi-

channel strategy and uses a variety of distribution chan-

nels. The company’s own field sales force forms the main
channel of distribution. Great

As an individual
company, Wiener
Stadtische AG
is the largest
insurance company
in Austria.

efforts have been made to
expand the field sales force
in recent years and raise the
qualifications of the field
sales employees to an above-
average level. In addition to
the field sales force, brokers,
insurance agents and cooper-
ation with banks naturally
also play an important role in
the distribution strategy. Pre-

mium growth rates have been
significantly above the market average in recent years,
proving that the path chosen is a highly successful one.

Local presence, customers and products

Proximity to customers and high-quality service are hall-
marks of Wiener Stadtische AG, which uses close to 2,000
counsellors in approximately 170 offices to offer its com-
prehensive insurance solutions throughout Austria. Wiener
Stadtische AG is the leading company in the Austrian
insurance market, both in the corporate customer segment,
which in Austria comprises primarily a large number of
dynamic small and medium-sized companies, and in the
private customer segment. The product range is highly flex-
ible. The customer chooses from core products that can be
complemented with appropriate modules and adapted to
individual needs. Great value is also placed on the rapid
development of new insurance product solutions.

Dialogue with customers

Dialogue with customers is important, as it allows the
Company to follow current issues and react to the needs
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of the market. Representatives of major customers and
members of the management board regularly discuss
regional and international issues in provincial advisory
board meetings. During the provincial advisory board
meetings in 2007, nursing care insurance was identified
as an important issue during advisory board discussions,
thereby validating Wiener Stadtische AG's involvement
in this important area.

Call centre

Wiener Stadtische AG has an extremely well-trained
team in its call centre available to customers at the serv-
ice number 050 350 350 to answer all questions regard-
ing provisions for risk and capital formation. The services
provided by call centre employees range from providing
product information, providing information on current
fund values for unit-linked life insurance products, taking
claim reports by telephone, making simple policy
changes and sending requested documents (e.g. Green
Card insurance, tax office confirmation, etc.), all the way
to complaint management. The central common hotline
offers a combination of different types of service expert-
ise for all classes.

Vienna Insurance Group share information

The shares of WIENER STADTISCHE Versicherung AG
VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP, listed in the Prime Mar-
ket segment of the Vienna Stock Exchange, have been
trading under the international name Vienna Insurance
Group and ticker symbol VIG since 1 February 2008. In
order to further increase the shares’ attractiveness to
investors and appropriately expand the Group's pres-
ence in the CEE region's capital market as well, in
addition to the Vienna Stock Exchange, the shares of
the Vienna Insurance Group have also been listed on
the Prague Stock Exchange since the beginning of Feb-
ruary 2008.

“A+" rating with stable outlook reconfirmed by
Standard & Poor’s

In November 2007, the internationally renowned rating
agency Standard & Poor’s reconfirmed the excellent rat-
ing assigned to WIENER STADTISCHE Versicherung AG
VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP. Wiener Stadtische AG was
again awarded an A+ rating with continued stable out-
look.

New Wiener Stiadtische AG website

On the webside of Wiener Stadtische AG www.wiener-
staedtische.at you can find further information of the
company. A more modern layout and numerous new fea-
tures make the Company's webpages more attractive
and user friendly.

L



Employees

A functioning company is founded on capable, commit-
ted employees. Well-qualified and motivated employees
are an essential factor in the success of Wiener Stadtis-
che AG. Basic and advanced training of all employees
and the exchange of knowledge are therefore of central
importance for ensuring fast, competent and efficient
customer support satisfying the highest standards.

As at 31 December 2007, Wiener Stadtische AG had a
total of 3,762 employees, representing an increase of 19
employees in 2007. The number of trainees increased
from 117 to a total of 124 in 2007, making Wiener
Stadtische AG once again by far the greatest employer of
trainees in the Austrian insurance sector. The Company
had 1,898 field employees in 2007, and the number of
office employees rose by 34 to 1,740 in 2007.

Sexual equality in particular is not just a catchword, but
an everyday reality in Wiener Stadtische AG. Equal
opportunity is understood to mean not only the availabil-
ity of family-friendly facilities, such as a company kinder-
garten in Vienna, or ready opportunities for part-time
work, but also true equal opportunity for the sexes in
terms of career opportunities. Positions are filled solely
on the basis of a candidate’s qualifications.

Wiener Stédtische AG has held the opinion for years that
people with certain handicaps perform their work just as
efficiently as people with no disabilities. In 2007, by pro-
viding employment in Austria for 116 persons with dis-
abilities, Wiener Stadtische AG went far beyond the
legal requirements.

COMPANY PORTRAIT

Participation in "Daughters’ Day”

Daughters’ Day is an event organised by the City of Vien-
na, in cooperation with the Vienna Federal Economic
Chamber and the Vienna Schools Inspectorate, to open
up new job perspectives to girls between the ages of 11

and 16. The aim is to intro-
duce the girls to occupations
that are not typically associ-
ated with women, i.e., out-
side the range of everyday
role models. 2007 was
already the third time that
Wiener Stadtische AG partic-
ipated in this initiative. The
participating girls were taken
through four stations where

Well-qualified
and motivated
employees form the
basis of Wiener
Stadtische AG’s
success.

they could gain a better pic-

ture of the occupational life

of a woman insurance administrator. The girls had the
opportunity to talk with women field employees, visit
customer offices and the call centre, and to become
acquainted with the field employee computer program.
During the event, the girls were also given extensive
information about the possibility of a joining Wiener
Stadtische AG as a trainee.

Sponsoring

The Company has an especially strong commitment to
social sponsoring. For many years, Wiener Stadtische
has provided support as a partner in numerous projects
and initiatives organised by a variety of relief organisa-
tions, such as Caritas, Volkshilfe and Hilfswerk. Nursing
care is an example of these cooperative efforts. As a vis-
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ible sign of its commitment to persons requiring nursing
care, the logo “nursing care = Wiener Stadtische” has
been added to hundreds of cars used by relief organisa-
tions. With Wiener Stadtische’s support these relief
organisations can, for example, help persons in need of

care with urgently needed

A Wiener
Stadtische initiative
ensures the pre-
servation of 75
“Wiirfeluhr” outdoor
clocks in Vienna.

items of assistance (special
mattresses or hospital beds),
finance attendants for termi-
nally ill patients (hospice
workers), or even lend a hand
by providing advice and offer-
ing family member caregivers
the ahility to take time off.

Wiener Stadtische sponsors
selected projects in the area
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of health care. For example,
as part of the “100 Questions and Answers ..." book
series published by the Vienna Cancer Support Society
(Krebshilfe), support has already been provided for publi-
cations on the topics of breast cancer, nutrition,
leukaemia and smoking. In addition, numerous projects
of the Vorarlberg Cancer Support Society projects relat-
ing to the subject of sun protection are also once again
being sponsored. In 2007, Wiener Stadtische provided
the Red Cross with an emergency ambulance, including a
transportation system, for small children.

“Vienna Friends of Nature — Natural Gas

Cars” project

The Friends of Nature (Naturfreunde) is a large recre-
ational and environmental organisation with the motto
“We live nature” that invites people to experience the
beauty of nature, and actively participate in sports and

environmental protection. As part of an innovative envi-
ronmental project, Fiat Austria, in cooperation with the
City of Vienna and Wien Energie, have provided two nat-
ural gas-powered cars (Fiat Panda Natural Power) to the
Vienna Friends of Nature for a period of four years.
Wiener Stédtische is paying the motor vehicle insurance
premiums as part of this initiative.

Preserving Vienna's “Wiirfeluhr” outdoor clocks
At the end of November 2007, Mayor Dr. Michael Haupl,
City Councillor DI Rudolf Schicker and Wiener Stadti-
sche General Manager Dr. Giinter Geyer presented to
the media, in front of the Ringturm building in Vienna,
the first new “Wirfeluhr” outdoor clock bearing the
Wiener Stadtische logo. Under a private-public partner-
ship, Wiener Stadtische will sponsor Vienna's 75 Wiir-
feluhr clocks with a contribution of EUR 550,000. Start-
ing as of March 2008, the outdoor clocks with the
Wiener Stadtische logo will be completely restored to
ensure that the time is displayed reliably and accurately
once again. The restoration will take place in close col-
labaration with the City of Vienna. The world-famous
Wiirfeluhr outdoor clocks have been providing the time
in Vienna since around 1900. At first glance, the clocks
appear to be shaped like a cube (Wirfel), but upon clos-
er inspection are seen to be a polygon. With their four
large clock faces, the clocks are visible from all sides
and have become part of the city landscape in Vienna.
The clocks also act as meeting points and landmarks for
the citizens of Vienna and visitors coming from all over
the world.

Partner of the Leopold Museum
With support from Wiener Stadtische, the Leopold
Museum presented works from the Czech Kooperativa



collection under the title “Grund, Mucha, Capek .. from
8 November 2007 to 4 February 2008. The relatively new
collection includes paintings, as well as drawings, sculp-
tures and other works of art. This was the first showing
of the collection in Vienna. The showing presents the
wark of Czech artists ranging from the baroque era to the
present, including works from the Biedermeier period as
well as modern art from the early 20th century.

Hammerstiel wraps the Ringturm

2007 marked the second time that the Ringturm building
was wrapped by an artist, transforming it into an impres-
sive work of art to be enjoyed by the population and visi-
tors to Vienna. The first wrapping of the Ringturm was by
Christian Ludwig Attensee during the 2006 Mozart
anniversary year, and was followed this time by the artist
Robert Hammerstiel. Each of these projects was accom-
panied by an exhibition supported by Wiener Stédtische.

Architecture in the Ringturm

Designed by the renowned architect Erich Boltenstern, the
Ringturm has been a place for people to meet and
exchange ideas since its opening in 1955. It now houses
the headquarters of Wiener Stédtische. The former cash
hall of the Ringturm was converted into a modern events
centre by Boris Podrecca and has regularly hosted the
exhibition series “Architecture in the Ringturm” since
1998. Free entrance has allowed architecture to be made
widely accessible to the public. The “Architecture in the
Ringturm” exhibition series has concentrated primarily on
Central and Eastern European architecture in recent years,
including, for example, exhibitions on Romania, Croatia,
Bulgaria and Boris Podrecca in 2007. Wiener Stadtische
views these exhibitions as an opportunity to expose the
public to the unique architectural features of the region
and the interrelationships between East and West.

L.
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Advertising

Practically everyone knows
Wiener Stédtische’s slogan
“We wish we had your wor-
ries”. This slogan has formed
the centre point of the Com-
pany’s campaign since 2000 —
because customer support
and service take centre stage
at Wiener Stadtische AG.

The Ringturm was
wrapped again in
2007, this time by
artist Robert Ham-
merstiel.

Innovative advertising campaigns

From pension products and health insurance to our “Lim-
ited Edition”, Wiener Stadtische AG markets its range of
products using original themes, together with a healthy
portion of humour and tongue-in-cheek. All of Wiener
Stadtische AG's products communicate the central idea
of the Company: “We wish we had your worries”.

Awards for a successful advertising campaign
Wiener Stadtische's advertising campaign received
many awards in 2007 due to its popularity with juries
and the public. Wiener Stadtische won the Golden KURI-
ER Advertising Cupid award in 2007 for the advertising
theme “I'm not a pension plan”. Experts and readers of
the Kurier newspaper evaluated and made their selec-
tion from a total of 600 themes.

Wiener Stadtische also scored highly in the selection of
the best Austrian commercials in the Top-Spot Gala, an
event organised by the Austrian public broadcaster ORF
(Osterreichischer Rundfunk). The TV audience awarded
3rd place to Wiener Stadtische’s “Chocolate finger”
commercial on our Premium Pension (Prémienpension)
product.

k.
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PRODUCTS

PRODUCTS
Motor vehicle insurance

Direct claims settlement

Wiener Stadtische AG is the first Austrian insurance

company to offer all new customers purchasing motor

vehicle liability, partial or full collision, parked car dam-
age, or legal expenses insur-

Products that
satisfy customer
needs play an
important role in
Wiener Stadtische
AG’s success.

ance fast and easy direct
claims settlement for property
damage, even if its customer
is not the party at fault. These
customers no longer have to
turn to the insurance company
of the other party to the acci-
dent. This new service allows
Wiener Stadtische AG to
relieve its customers of the
headaches often associated
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with the lengthy clarification
of detailed questions. The deductible for full collision
insurance is also waived if the customer is not at fault.

Faster movement through merit levels

Since 1 March 2007, Wiener Stadtische has been
rewarding accident-free driving with an annual premium
reduction in merit levels 09 through 03. The merit saver,
which safeguards the merit level of a customer in merit
levels 00 and 01, is included in new policies free of
charge for extremely good drivers and applies to the ini-
tial monitoring period in the merit/demerit system.

Trend toward environmentally friendly vehicles

The number of licences issued for natural gas powered
or hybrid vehicles continues to grow. Wiener Stadtische
AG has been offering an environmental bonus to owners
of these vehicles since 2006, thereby making the pur-
chase of an environmentally friendly vehicle highly
attractive. In this way, Wiener Stédtische AG is able to
make an active contribution to the reduction of C02

A,

emissions and the protection of the environment. Wiener
Stadtische AG also deducts additional environmental
bonuses of 10% from motor vehicle liability and collision
premiums.

Life insurance

State-supported pension plan

Wiener Stadtische AG was the first Austrian insurance
company to recognise the benefits of state-supported
pension plans, and reacted as early as 2003 by introduc-
ing its Premium Pension (Prémienpension) insurance
product. In addition to an old-age pension, the Premium
Pension product also offers term coverage and supple-
mental term coverage for accidental death.

The Premium Pension product offers a capital guarantee
for a single payment payout upon entering retirement.
For policies purchased since 2006, Wiener Stadtische
AG guarantees the annuity table that is used when the
policy is purchased. This removes the uncertainty sur-
rounding the size of the future pension due to the
increase in life expectancies.

Wiener Stadtische’s new “Limited Edition” prod-
uct: East-West Success

Wiener Stadtische has created a new investment prod-
uct together with Erste Bank: East-West Success,
Wiener Stadtische AG's latest addition to its successful
“Limited Edition” investment series. This new product
combines a dynamic investment vehicle with a guaran-
tee, security and tax savings. The investment can be
made in the form of a single premium of EUR 5,000 or
more, regular monthly premiums of EUR 50 or more, or
both. This means that the policyholder can invest, save,
or do both at the same time. Two-thirds of the capital is
invested in shares, one-third in real estate — half in East-
ern and half in Western Europe. The policyholder there-
fore benefits greatly, both from the above-average eco-
nomic growth in Eastern Europe, as well as the Western
“blue chips”.

Be



Health insurance

Top-Med special class insurance

Wiener Stadtische AG's special class insurance offers
customers the best possible medical care. As a special
class patient, the policyholder is entitled to a one or
two-bed room in a contracting hospital and may freely
choose between physicians to select the best experts
for his/her treatment. Wiener Stadtische AG also
assumes all costs for outpatient operations. In the area
of prevention, Wiener Stadtische AG offers customers
that purchase a new special class insurance policy the
option of enrolling in a smoking cure, receiving a nutri-
tional consultation, or receiving an initial traditional
Chinese medicine consultation. The policyholder may
make a one-time choice between these options free of
charge.

Health Flex

The statutory social insurance system does not provide
sufficient coverage to independent contractors. The ben-
efits offered by the statutory health and casualty insur-
ance plan often do not cover the actual loss of earnings
in the event of illness. If income remains below the min-
imum income limit for social insurance, the automatic

PRODUCTS

protection under the social
insurance system is also lost
in many areas (pension insur-
ance, health insurance).

Coverage under Wiener
Stadtische’s new “Health
Flex” product provides inde-
pendent contractors with sick
benefits of either EUR 20 or
EUR 40 per day in the event of

Wiener Stadtische
AG products are
known for being

target group-
specific, flexible
and innovative.

illness or accident-related

loss of work. Health Flex also provides accident disabili-
ty benefits of up to EUR 50,000, starting from a disability
level of 1%.

Extra Care

Wiener Stadtische AG is offering a unique new product,
“Extra Nursing Care Benefits” (Extra-Pflegegeld) with
assistance benefits that offer the option of up to tripling
the government nursing care allowance. Since the gov-
ernment nursing care allowance only covers basic care,
private supplementary insurance is becoming increasing-
ly important for maintaining an existing standard of liv-
ing in the event that nursing care is needed.

13




BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT AND
RESULT OF OPERATIONS

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT AND
RESULT OF OPERATIONS 2007

Wiener Stadtische AG earned a profit from ordinary
activities (in accordance with UGB provisions) of EUR
179.01 million in financial year 2007, representing an
increase of 18.1% over the value in 2006 (EUR 151.55
million).

Key business development figures

in EUR millions 2005 2006 2007
Gross premiums written 221518 247401 2578.79
Gross expenses for

insurance claims 194073 211457  2,186.10
Gross administrative

expenses 434.56 456.35 466.69
Result from

ordinary activities 120.18 151.55 179.01
Investments

(incl. investments for

unit-linked and index-

linked life insurance) 992260 10,823.77 11,741.37

Wiener Stadtische
AG’s profit from
ordinary activities
rose by 18.1% in
2007.

Gross premiums for all
classes were EUR 2,578.79
million in 2007. This repre-
sents an increase of 4.2%
compared to 2006. Approxi-
mately 44% of the gross pre-
miums written by Wiener
Stadtische AG in 2007 came
from the property/casualty
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area, approximately 44%
from life insurance, and approximately 12% from health
insurance.

Gross expenses for insurance claims (including the
change in the actuarial reserve) rose by 3.4% over the
previous year to EUR 2,186.10 million.

Annual growth in %
16%
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12%
10%
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Administrative expenses increased by 2.3% to EUR
466.69 million, thereby growing significantly slower than
Wiener Stéadtische’s premium growth rate of 4.2%.

Earned premiums from indirect business rose by
EUR 58.17 million to EUR 144.82 million in 2007. Proper-
ty/casualty insurance premiums represented EUR 110.21
million of this amount, health insurance EUR 0.22 million
and life insurance EUR 34.39 million.

The profit from indirect business was EUR 4.80 mil-
lion in 2007 (2006: EUR 7.98 million), consisting of a loss
of EUR —1.04 million in the property/casualty area, a
profit of EUR 0.18 million from health insurance, and a
profit of EUR 5.66 million from life insurance.

Investments had a balance of EUR 11,741.37 million
(+8.5%) as at 31 December 2007, of which EUR 1,236.08
million (+18.9%) was attributable to investments for

WIENER STADTISCHE AG: 2002-2007 MARKET SHARES

Wiener Stadtische AG market share
16%
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1%

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

STRUCTURE OF INVESTMENTS *

21.5% Ownership interests

0.4% Bank balances

10.5% Loans \
4.1% Real estate V

1.4% Deposits on assumed
reinsurance business

62.1% Securities

* Balance of investments excluding unit-linked and index-linked life insurance was
EUR 10,505.28 million as at 31 December 2007.
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BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT AND RESULT OF OPERATIONS

unit-linked and index-linked life insurance. The balance
of investments excluding unit-linked and index-linked life
insurance rose by 7.4% to EUR 10,505.28 million.

Financial result

The financial result for 2007 rose by 19.4% compared to
the previous year, to EUR 457.73 million. This was due to
increased investments and distributions from special
funds, ownership interests and shares.

Life insurance

Premiums written in the life insurance area declined
by 1.8% compared to 2006, to EUR 1.145,70 million.
This is primarily due to increased volatility in the sin-
gle-premium product area. Earned premiums consi-
sted of EUR 693.34 million (+1.8%) from life insuran-
ce policies with regular premium payments and EUR
452.36 million (—7.2%) from single-premium products.

Key figures for life insurance

Financial result in EUR millions 2005 2006 2007
in EUR milli 2 2 2007
n EUR millions o0 006 X Gross premiums written 983.15  1,168.18  1,145.70
Financial result 419.88 383.50 457.73 Gross expenses for
Investments insurance claims™ 1,134.87 1,207.94  1,194.58
(incl. investments for Gross administrative
unit-linked and index- expenses 180.60 184.28 174.57
linked life insurance) 9,92260 10,823.77 11,741.37 Result from

ordinary activities 37.02 49.34 52.30

Property/casualty insurance

2007 was a highly successful year for Wiener Stadti-
sche AG in the property/casualty class.

Premiums written increased significantly in 2007, rising
approximately 11.8% compared to the previous year to
EUR 1,126.49 million. Particular note needs to be given
here to the substantial premium increase in Wiener
Stadtische AG's non-motor vehicle classes, where pre-
miums increased by 14.8% over the previous year to
EUR 753.46 million. The motor vehicle classes also
recorded a significant increase of 6.1%, raising premi-
ums to EUR 373.03 million.

Due to a large number of storms, expenses for insurance
claims rose by 11.8% in 2007 to EUR 734.14 million.
Gross administrative expenses were EUR 251.72 million
in 2007, representing an increase of 7.6%. The combi-
ned ratio after reinsurance was an outstanding 92.9%.
The profit from ordinary activities for the property/casu-
alty area rose 25.5% over 2006 to EUR 120.87 million.

Key figures for property/casualty insurance

*including change in the actuarial reserve

Gross expenses for insurance claims decreased by 1.1%
in 2007 compared to the previous year. Gross administra-
tive expenses even dropped by 5.3%. The profit from
ordinary activities rose by approximately 6.0% over
2006, to EUR 52.30 million in 2007.

Health insurance

Premiums of EUR 306.60 million were written in the
health insurance area in the financial year just ended.
This represented an increase of 2.9% compared to 2006.

Expenses for insurance claims were EUR 257.38 million
in 2007, corresponding to an increase of 3.0% over the
previous year. This already includes the transfer to the
ageing reserve. The ageing reserve ensures funding for
future payments regardless of demographic changes.
Administrative expenses rose by 6.0% in 2007, to EUR
40.41 million. Profit from ordinary activities reached EUR
5.84 million in the health insurance area.

Key figures for health insurance

in EUR millions 2005 2006 2007 in EUR millions 2005 2006 2007
Gross premiums written 943.66  1,007.92  1,126.49 Gross premiums written 288.37 297.91 306.60
Gross expenses for Gross expenses for

insurance claims 562.81 656.76 734.14 insurance claims™® 243.05 249.87 257.38
Gross administrative Gross administrative

expenses 217.52 233.95 251.72 expenses 36.44 38.12 40.41
Result from Result from

ordinary activities 74.59 96.34 120.87 ordinary activities 8.57 5.87 5.84

A A

*including change in the actuarial reserve
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RISK REPORT

RISK REPORTING

Wiener Stadtische AG's core competence is dealing pro-
fessionally with risk. The Group’s primary business con-
sists of assuming risks from its customers under a vari-
ety of insurance packages. One of the primary responsi-

bilities of risk management is

Efficient risk
management
systems serve to
identify, monitor
and control a
variety of risks.

to ensure that the obligations
assumed under insurance
policies can be satisfied at all
times.

Wiener Stadtische AG is
exposed to a number of other
risks in addition to the under-
writing risks of its insurance
policy portfolio. A risk man-
agement process is used to

identify, analyse, evaluate,
report, control and monitor these risks. The risk control
measures used are avoidance, reduction, diversification,
transfer and acceptance of risks and opportunities.

The overall risk of the Group can be divided into
the following risk categories:

¢ Underwriting risks: The core business of Wiener
Stadtische AG is the transfer of risk from policyholders
to the insurance company.

e Credit risk: This risk quantifies the potential loss due
to deterioration in the situation of a contracting party
by whom money is owed.

© Market risk: Market risk is understood to mean the
risk of changes in the value of investments caused by
unforeseen fluctuations in interest rate curves, share
prices and exchange rates, and the risk of changes in
the market value of real estate and ownership interests.

e Strategic risks: These can arise due to changes in
the economic environment, case law, and the regula-
tory environment.

e Operational risks: These may result from deficien-
cies or errors in business processes, controls or proj-
ects caused by technology, staff, organisation or exter-
nal factors.

e Liquidity risk: Liquidity risk depends on the matching
of the investment portfolio to insurance commitments.

e Concentration risk: Concentration risk is a single
direct or indirect position or an associated group of
positions with the potential to significantly endanger
the insurance company, core business or key perform-
ance measures. Concentration risk results from an
individual position, the aggregation of positions
through common owners, guarantors or managers, or
from sector concentrations.

Effective risk and opportunities management requires
ERM (Enterprise Risk Management) and a risk policy
and risk strategy set by management. ERM enables
managers to deal effectively with uncertainty and the
risks and opportunities it involves, and strengthens
their ability to create value. Taking all relevant poten-
tial future events into account improves the utilisation
and proactive realisation of opportunities. Reliable
information on risks improves the allocation of capital.

Risk types

Function

- Monitor compliance
with guidelines

AREAS INVOLVED IN RISK MONITORING AND CONTROL

MANAGING BOARD
. . Risk committee
Risk controlling
|
| | | | | | |
Internal actuarial
Investment department Ceded .
management Life / non-life reinsurance Controlling
actuarial practice

- All (goal) - Market risks - Insurance risks (direct) - Insurance risks - Strategic risks
- Focus currently on - Credit risks (non-life), particularly - Operational risks

financial/credit risks

- Implement guidelines and
practice active management

- Implement guidelines and
practice active management

nat.cat./major risks

- Implement guidelines and

! J - Monitor compliance
practice active management

with guidelines
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ERM provides a procedure for identifying and selecting
alternative reactions to risks.

The Wiener Stadtische AG risk management department is
an independent organisational unit. Every employee con-
tributes to the effectiveness of risk management at Wiener
Stadtische AG. Great importance is placed on the day-to-
day implementation of a suitable risk-monitoring culture.
Transparent and verifiable processes form an essential ele-
ment of this Company-wide risk culture. Deviations from
set target values and the admission and reporting of errors
can take place in our Company, and are used to promote
the active problem-solving abilities of our employees.

Risk management at Wiener Stédtische AG is governed
by a number of internal guidelines. Underwriting risks
in property/casualty insurance are primarily managed
using actuarial models for setting rates and monitoring
the progress of claims, and guidelines for the assump-
tion of insurance risks. The most important underwriting
risks in life and health insurance are primarily biometric
ones, such as life expectancy, occupational disability, ill-
ness and the need for nursing care. To manage these
underwriting risks, Wiener Stadtische AG has formed
reserves to ensure that future payments can be made.

Wiener Stadtische AG limits
its potential liability from its
insurance business by pass-
ing on some of the risks it
assumes to the international
reinsurance  market. It
spreads this reinsurance cov-
erage over a large number of

RISK REPORT

Risk management
at Wiener
Stadtische AG is
governed by a num-
ber of guidelines.

different international rein-

surance companies that

Wiener Stadtische AG believes have adequate credit-
worthiness, in order to minimise the risk (credit risk) due
to the insolvency of one reinsurer.

Wiener Stadtische AG monitors the various market
risks in its security portfolio using fair value valuations,
value-at-risk (VaR) calculations, sensitivity analyses and
stress tests.

Liquidity risk is limited by matching the investment
portfolio to insurance commitments. Operational and
strategic risks which might be caused by deficiencies
or errors in business processes, controls and projects or
changes in the business environment are also moni-
tored continuously.
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OUTLOOK

EXPECTED ECONOMIC GROWTH IN 2008

Austria

According to the Austrian Institute of Economic Research

(WIF0), gross domestic product (GDP) is expected to

grow by 2.2% in 2008. This rate of growth is below the
level of the previous year due

Wiener
Stadtische AG is
following a clear
strategy of streng-
thening distribution
in order to expand
on its leading
position in the

to the instability in financial
markets caused by the US
real estate crisis and the
strong appreciation of the
euro. In an international com-
parison, the Austrian econo-
my is expected to continue
growing more strongly than
the rest of the Eurozone.

WIFO projects an annual
inflation rate of 2.6% for
2008 (2.2% in 2007). Higher
energy and food prices are

property/casualty | e main factors responsible
. o for the increase in inflation.
and llfe insurance In contrast, the unemploy-
areas. ment rate is expected to

remain constant at approxi-
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mately 4.2% (as defined by
the EU). Domestic consumption is also expected to
remain unchanged versus the previous year, based on
WIFQ's projected growth rate of 1.9% for 2008.

THE 2008 INSURANCE MARKET

Austria

According to information from the Austrian Association
of Insurance Companies (Verband der Versicherungsun-
ternehmen Osterreichs — VWO0), the Austrian insurance
market grew by 1.9% in 2007. The relatively small
increase in premiums in that year was due to weak
growth in the life and motor vehicle insurance areas.

Volatility in single-premium products led to a drop in pre-
mium growth in the life insurance area, while increased
competition in the motor vehicle insurance area led to a
reduction in premium revenues.

According to an analysis by VVO, the rate of growth in
premiums is expected to increase by a total of 1.9% in
2008. WO is projecting a premium increase of 1% in the
life insurance area in 2008. This low rate of growth for
life insurance is expected due to the volatility of single-
premium products. Regular premiums are expected to
increase by 4.6% in 2008. Annual growth rates of 5.5%
are expected to return between 2008 and 2011.

Property/casualty insurance grew by 3.1% in 2007
according to VWO, with an increase of 2.4% expected for
2008.

VWO projects premium growth of 3.1% in the health
insurance area in 2008 (3.2% in 2007).

Wiener Stadtische expects premiums to grow
Wiener Stadtische AG expects premiums to grow faster
than the overall market in 2008. Wiener Stadtische AG is
bringing EURO GARANTIE 2008, a new product in its suc-
cessful “Limited Edition” series, onto the market in the
run-up to the European Football Championship. In addi-
tion to traditional term insurance with regular premiums,
a single-premium product is also offered that combines
an index-linked investment with life insurance. In addi-
tion to the product’s profit participation, a special “goal
bonus” is being offered in connection with the 2008
European Football Championship.

Wiener Stadtische AG's combined ratio is expected to
remain significantly below 100%. The storm losses at
the beginning of 2008 had a small net effect on Wiener
Stadtische’s earnings. Financial markets are also expect-
ed to stabilise in the second half of 2008. No develop-
ments that might prevent Wiener Stadtische AG from
achieving its targets have been identified to date



PROPOSED DISTRIBUTION OF PROFITS

PROPOSED DISTRIBUTION OF PROFITS

WIENER STADTISCHE Versicherung AG VIENNA
INSURANCE GROUP ended financial year 2007 with net
retained profits of EUR 196,255,109.16. The following
distribution of profits is proposed for the Annual General
Meeting:

The 105 million shares are to receive a dividend of
EUR 1.10 per share, resulting in a total distribution of
EUR 115,500,000.00.

The net retained profits of EUR 80,755,109.16 remaining
for financial year 2007 after payment of the dividend are
to be carried forward.

The Managing Board:

i

Dr. Giinter Geyer

Dr. Rudolf Ertl

Qg

Mag. Robert Lasshofer

et

Dkfm. Karl Fink

Dr. Peter Hagen

A

Dr. Martin Simhandl

Vienna, 12 March 2008
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WIENER STADTISCHE AG
SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

WIENER STADTISCHE AG

Separate financial statements prepared in accordance with the
Austrian Corporate Code (UGB) and the Austrian Insurance Supervision Act (VAG)

31 December 2007

Reporting period 1.1.2007-31.12.2007
Balance sheet comparison date 31.12.2006
Income statement comparison date 1.1.2006—31.12.2006
Currency EUR
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WIENER STADTISCHE AG SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BALANCE SHEET FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007

ASSETS PROPERTY/CASUALTY
!

in EUR
A. Intangible Assets

|. Expeses for acquisition of an insurance portfolio 6,300,000.00

Il. Other intangible assets 17,269,873.05

TOTAL INTANGIBLE ASSETS 23,569,873.05
B

|. Land and buildings 128,293,245.24

Il. Investements in affiliated companies and ownership interests

1. Shares in affiliated companies
of which reorganisation surplus

1,350,547,230.73
0.00

2. Bonds and other securities of affilliated
companies and loans to affilliated companies

26,847,167.25

3. Ownership interests
of which reorganisation surplus

97,614,151.35
0.00

4. Bonds and other securities of and loans to
companies in which an ownership interest is held

2,965,616.68 1,477,974,166.01

. Other investments

1. Shares and other non-fixed-interest securities 98,775,769.91
2. Bonds and other fixed-interest securities 36,191,330.14
3. Shares in joint investments 0.00
4. Mortgage receivables 35,696,725.68
5. Policy prepayments 0.00
6. Other lendings 26,959,780.87
7. Bank balances 3,634,488.24
8. Other investments 0.00 201,258,094.84
IV. Deposits on assumed reinsurance business 1,188,428.07
TOTAL INVESTMENTS 1,808,713,934.16
e e
D. Receivables
|. Receivables from direct insurance business
1. from policyholders 74,125,170.37
2. from insurance intermediaries 46,132,069.02
3. from insurance companies 6,637,333.14 126,894,572.53
Il. Receivables from reinsurance business 54,526,391.88
[II. Other receivables 150,293,013.43
TOTAL RECEIVABLES 331,713,977.84
T . . e
F. Other assets
|. Property, plant and equipment (not incl. land and buildings) and inventories 16,252,037.73
[I. Bank current account balances and cash on hand 36,834,485.77
II. Further other assets 70,615,845.95
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 123,702,369.45

G. Prepaid expenses

|. Deferred tax assets

41,880,587.44

II. Other prepaid expenses

21,376,491.98

TOTAL PREPAID EXPENSES

63,257,079.42

H. Offsetting items between departments

467,011,654.45

Total assets 2,819,256,284.71

22



WIENER STADTISCHE AG SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HEALTH TOTAL BUSINESS IN 2007 2006
in EUR 000
0.00 0.00 6,300,000.00 7,700
0.00 140,014.39 17,409,887.44 16,480
R 000 e 1001439 BIGETM 180
59,750,718.99 241,200,650.04 429,244,614.27 446,616
196,618,607.08 511,782,115.70 2,058,947,953.51 1,386,374
8,883,755.76 0.00 8,883,755.76 8,684
50,803,041.02 349,079,293.26 426,729,501.53 240,510
53,456,181.78 51,344,677.61 202,415,010.74 338,570
0.00 8957,022.00 8957,022.00 83957
2,102,371.31 302,980,201.19 86,788,375.96 998,994,462.53 91,856,363.95 2,779,948,829.73 39,832
165,516,454.63 2,654,020,428.62 2,918,312,653.16 2,950,975
254,786,058.25 3,153,690,228.69 3,444,667,617.08 3,361,153
0.00 55,266,798.61 55,266,798.61 70,976
47,453,545.87 157,405,338.49 240,555,610.04 270,747
0.00 19,425,465.25 19,425,465.25 19,331
52,869,044.38 346,208,222.79 426,037,048.04 463,063
37,263,930.76 17,228.37 40,915,647.37 58,388
0.00 557,889,033.89 0.00 6,386,033,710.82 0.00 7,145,180,839.55 2,194
1,104,232.97 148,617,021.74 150,909,682.78 135,580
R ATHITI 1IBEHSTS 050526396633 9784309
0.00 1,236,082,523.13 1,236,082,523.13 1,039,459
7,418,520.43 27,396,632.45 108,940,323.25 95,671
0.00 286,669.33 46,418,738.35 42,744
564,510.92 7,983,031.35 502,054.02 28,185,355.80 7,703,898.08 163,062,959.68 14,979
4,687.00 8,684,457.44 63,215,536.32 57,909
3,208,808.25 18,078,939.87 171,580,761.55 197,353
R MASZR AT 80T 0BG
6,443,387.46 94,282,194.58 102,012,978.38 102,359
0.00 241,983.26 16,494,020.99 13,619
888,124.89 21,225,939.60 58,948,550.26 60,634
1,826,800.00 6,865,173.43 79,307,819.38 55,924
R 2008089 233309629 1507503063 130177
8,430,827.39 9,568,529.54 59,879,944.37 62,563
2,039.51 5,791,086.32 27,169,617.81 25,633
8,432,866.90 15,359,615.86 87,049,562.18 88,196
21,221,422.87 —-488,239,077.32 0.00 0

971,739,315.76

8,715,752,965.17

12,506,748,565.64 11,577,336
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WIENER STADTISCHE AG SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BALANCE SHEET FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

PROPERTY/CASUALTY

in EUR

A. Shareholders’ equity

| Share capital

1. Par value

58,375,471.47

Il. Capital reserves

1. Committed reserves

746,343,172.18

lIl. Revenue reserves

1. Free reserves

141,089,167.61

IV Risk reserve as per with § 73a VAG, taxed portion 12,293,254.25
V. Net retained profits 124,708,506.32
of which brought forward 44,007,216.31
..... TOTALSHAREKOLDERS EQUTY e L0BB0OENES
B. Untaxed reserves
| Risk reserve as per § 73a VAG 19,406,564.75
Il Valuation reserve for impairment losses 22,908,907.11
..... TOTALRESERVES e QBT
C. Subordinated liabilities 150,000,000.00
D. Underwriting provisions, retention
I. - Unearned premiums
1. Overall account 130,370,433.12
2. Reinsurer portion —25,556,230.03 104,814,203.09
II. Actuarial provision
1. Qverall account 0.00
2. Reinsurer portion 0.00 0.00

IIl. Provision for outstanding insurance claims

1. Overall account

1,046,454,501.31

2. Reinsurer portion —277,165,779.16 769,288,722.15
IV Provision for profit-idependent premium refunds

1. Overall account 17,176,477.00

2. Reinsurer portion -1,661,003.15 15,515,473.85
V. Reserve for profit-dependent premium refunds

and policyholder profit participation

1. Overall account 196,539.72

2. Reinsurer portion 0.00 196,539.72
VI. Equalisation provision 143,402,728.00
VII. Other underwriting provisions

1. Overall account 8,357,378.67

2. Reinsurer portion -1,260,398.00 7,096,980.67
TOTAL TECHNICAL PROVISIONS 1,040,314,647.48

o o i

and index-linked life insurance 0.00

Amount carried forward

2,315,439,691.17
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WIENER STADTISCHE AG SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HEALTH LIFE TOTAL BUSINESS IN 2007 2006
:
in EUR 000
17,931,004 41 32,702,775.38 109,009.25126 109,009
43,968,805.39 363,750,635.04 1,154,062,61261 1,154,063
6,921,770.40 76,958,978.73 20496991674 194970
3,011,694.71 28,114,182.51 43419,131.47 34,967
8,031,108.42 63,515,494.42 196,255,100.16 157,888
1,232,601.34 26,548,769.96 71,788,587.61 66,698
S W e OAZ06E08 172171602124 1650897
9,208,223.29 14,825,539.49 43,440,327.53 43,440
10,733,851.09 122,011,551.92 155,654,31012 162,507
S L e 136,837,09141 19909063165 ... 20594
0.00 150,000,000.00 300,000,00000 300,000
1,535,282.43 52,822,081 66 184,727,797 21 179,867
0.00 1,535,282.43 ~113,39191 52,708,689.75 2566962194  159058,17527 20,065
703,680,009.00 6,174,063,721.25 6,877,743,730.25 6,349,216
—1,892,685.00 70178732400  —20,159653.67  6,153,904,067 .58 2205233867 685569139158 24879
43,520,159.00 45,426,198.74 1,135,400.859.05 1,037,686
~194,341.00 43,325,818.00 —466,609.60 44959589.14  —277,826729.76  857,574,12929 231171
14,720,000.00 0.00 31,896,477.00 29,698
0.00 14,720,000.00 0.00 0.00 —1,661,003.15 30,235,473.85 2,381
3,601,112.52 104,396,560.97 108,194,21321 9,111
0.00 3,601,112.52 ~14,000.00 104,382,560.97 ~14000.00  108,180213.21 -10
0.00 0.00 14340272800 131,065
944,014.62 3,307,136.73 12,608,530.02 11,043
0.00 944,014.62 0.00 3,307,136.73 ~1,260,398.00 11,348,132.02 1,055
S U BT 6,359,262,044.17 GO N2 | 155125
0.00 1,191,203,424.96 119120342496 978,561
865,720,009.28 8,402,344,626.62 11,583,504,327.07 10,689,530
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WIENER STADTISCHE AG SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BALANCE SHEET FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

PROPERTY/CASUALTY

in EUR

Amount brought forward

2,315,439,691.17

F. Non-underwriting provisions

I Provisions for severance pay 0.00

II. Provisions for pensions 0.00

[Il. Provisions for taxes 43,506,275.00

|V Other provisions 78,244,478.83

TOTAL OTHER PROVISIONS 121,750,753.83
GDeposnsoncededremsurancebusmess ................................................................................................. . —

H. Other liaabilities

| Liabilities from direct insurance business

1. to palicyholders 38,326,403.81
2. to insurance intermediaries 21,529,214.37
3. to insurance companies 22,862,593.50 82,718,211.68
Il. Liabilities from reinsurance business 25,400,808.66
[Il. Liabilities to banks 134,142,566.58
[V. Other liabilities 126,301,314.87
TOTAL LIABILITIES 368,562,901.79
e L

Total equity and liabilities
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WIENER STADTISCHE AG SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HEALTH LIFE TOTAL BUSINESS IN 2007 2006
:
in EUR "000
865,720,009.28 8,402,344,626.62 11,583,504,327.07 10,689,530
0.00 79,976,362.71 79,976,362.71 78,595
0.00 147,944,535.00 147,944,535.00 261,536
4,468,800.00 824,000.00 48,799,075.00 35,467
11,441,581.00 8,962,459.10 98,648,518.93 78,357
15,910,381.00 231,707,356.81 375,368,491.64 453,955
SRR Res 1864182668 FE 5 2886
5,776,707.58 17,202,398.59 61,305,509.98 91,131
0.00 875,342.34 22,404,556.71 22,682
259,427.56 6,036,135.14 494,486.86 18,572,227.79 23,616,507.92 107,326,574.61 9,037
324.51 1,973,416.40 27,374,549.57 17,190
75,283,088.70 6,968,245.78 216,393,901.06 103,840
7,433,476.68 27,514,280.81 161,249,072.36 132,515
88,753,025.03 55,028,170.78 512,344,097.60 376,395
SRR B 203098428 R 3 4 o

971,739,315.76

8,715,752,965.17

12,506,748,565.64

11,571,336
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WIENER STADTISCHE AG SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

INCOME STATEMENT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR FROM 1 JANUARY TO 31 DECEMBER 2007

PROPERTY/CASUALTY INSURANCE 2007 2006
in EUR in EUR '000
Underwriting account
1. Earned premiums
Premiums written
Overall account 1,126,490,377.81 1,007,918
Ceded reinsurance premiums —327,069,603.99 799,420,773.82 —251,639
Change due to deferred premiums|
Overall account -10,861,134.99 955
Reinsurer portion 6,061,875.23 —4,799,259.76 589
CTOTALPREMIUNIS e TS0 7182
2. Investment income from technical business 57,146.61 58
3. Other underwriting income 4,913,928.60 3,618
4. Expenses for insurance claims
Payments for insurance claims
Overall account 645,652,524.58 555,812
Reinsurer portion —167,030,565.74 478,621,958.84 -102,518
Change in the provision for outstanding insurance claims
Overall account 88,491,707.99 100,951
Reinsurer portion —47,552,179.28 40,939,528.71 —45,787
CJOTAUNSURNGECLAIVS s HI956148155 -S0BASE
5. Increase in underwriting provisions '
Other underwriting pravisions
Overall account 410,168.12 410,168.12 820
... JOTALINGREASE INUNDERWRITING PROVISIONS o IOAGB2 820
6. Expenses for profit-independent premium refunds '
Overall account 9,531,125.97 9,800
Reinsurer portion —997,799.00 8,533,326.97 119
TOTAL EXPENSES FOR PROFIT-INDEPENDENT
PREMIUM REFUNDS -8,533,326.97 -9,919
7Adm|mstrat|veexpenses ...........................................................................................................................................................................................
Commissions and other acquisition costs 203,824,075.57 188,151
Other administrative expenses 47,893,800.53 45,798
Reinsurance commissions and profit commissions from reinsurance cessions —46,512,774.69 —43,564
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES —205,205,101.41 -190,385
80therunderwrltmgexpenses—929658594 .............. - 9158
9. Change in the equalisation provision -12,337,758.00 -6,224
Underwriting result (amount carried forward) 44,248,161.28 36,535

28




WIENER STADTISCHE AG SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PROPERTY/CASUALTY INSURANCE 2007 2006
in EUR in EUR '000
Underwriting result (amount brought forward) 44,248,161.28 36,535

Non-underwriting account
1. Investment and interest income

Income from ownership interests 22,602,879.95 36,635
Income from land and buildings 7,823,276.86 7,511
Income from other investments 39,026,232.91 20,969
Gains from divestiture of investments 27,610,522.38 16,088
Other investment and interest income 14,418,852.92 14,440
TOTAUNVESTMENTINGOME e AT %643
2. Investment and interest expenses .
Expenditure for asset management 3,463,231.58 3,119
Write-downs of investments 11,891,399.58 12,877
Interest expenses 15,857,208.41 16,919
Losses on divestiture of investments 45,777.69 138
Other investment expenses 3,636,861.15 2,624
TOTAL INVESTMENT EXPENSES —34,894,478.41 -35677
P i totheunderwrltmg e —5714651 .................. .
4. Other non-underwriting income 297,698.40 a7
5.0ther non-underwriting expenses —201,090.62 -581

Result from ordinary activities, property/casualty insurance 120,874,909.06 96,339
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WIENER STADTISCHE AG SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

INCOME STATEMENT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR FROM 1 JANUARY TO 31 DECEMBER 2007

HEALTH INSURANCE 2007 2006

in EUR in EUR "000

Underwriting account

1. Earned premiums

Premiums written

Overall account 306,597,076.28 297,910
Ceded reinsurance premiums —981,847.65 305,615,228.63 —984
Change due to deferred premiumsl
Overall account —117,288.72 —117,288.72 -396
TOTAL PREMIUMS 305,497,939.91 296,530
T . 69294874 ................ 9081
3. Other underwriting income 32,731.90 300

4. Expenses for insurance claims

Payments for insurance claims

Overall account 207,485,262.70 203,679

Reinsurer portion —B898,502.50 206,586,760.20 —-709
Change in provision for outstanding insurance claims

Overall account 868,868.00 930

Reinsurer portion —42,322.00 826,546.00 -8
TOTAL INSURANCE CLAIMS —207,413,306.20 -203,892

5. Increase in underwriting provisions

Actuarial provision

Overall account 49,021,425.00 45,262
Reinsurer portion —80,865.00 48,940,560.00 -183
TOTAL INCREASE IN UNDERWRITING PROVISIONS —48,940,560.00 —45,079
6Expendltureforprofltmdependentpremlumrefunds—1074865022 ............ - 12074
1. Administrative expenses
Commisssions and other acquisition costs 25,468,609.23 24,590
Other administrative expenses 14,938,874.31 13,530
Reinsurance commissions and profit commissions from reinsurance cessions —-115,814.43 -115
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES —40,291,669.11 -38,005
80therunderwrltmgexpenses—99474641—993
Underwriting result (amount carried forward) 5,834,688.61 5,868
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WIENER STADTISCHE AG SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HEALTH INSURANCE 2007 2006
in EUR in EUR "000
Underwriting result (amount brought forward) 5,834,688.61 5,868

Non-underwriting account

1. Investment and interest income

Income from ownership interests 9,558,570.47 11,838
Income from land and buildings 5,723,432.41 5,820
Income from other investments 24,266,724.32 31,877
Gains from divestiture of investments 2,366,872.46 261
Other investment and interest income 2,590,804.34 1,807
TOTAUNVESTVENTINGOME e USBANI 1603
2. Investment and interest expenses .
Expenses for asset management 2,226,289.64 1,886
Write-downs of investments 27,420,093.55 29,444
Interest expenses 6,002,063.16 5,704
Losses on divestiture of investments 3.441.97 5,277
Other investment expenses 161,566.94 211
TOTAL INVESTMENT EXPENSES —35,813,455.26 -42522
3Investmentmcometransierredtotheunderwrltmgaccount—859294874 ............ - 9081 .....
4. Other non-underwriting income 523.73 2
5. Other non-underwriting expenses 0.00 -2

Result from ordinary activities, health insurance 5,835,212.34
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WIENER STADTISCHE AG SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

INCOME STATEMENT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR FROM 1 JANUARY TO 31 DECEMBER 2007

LIFE INSURANCE 2007 2006

in EUR in EUR "000

Underwriting account

1. Earned premiums
Premiums written
Overall account 1,145,704,838.65 1,168,183
Ceded reinsurance premiums —4,897,864.79 1,140,806,973.86 —7,466
Change due to deferred premiums
Overall account 4,130,606.20 —669
Reinsurer portion —211,477 .54 3,919,128.66 89
TOTAL PREMIUMS 1,144,726,102.52 1,160,137
e e 37244904620 ............ 314457
3. Unrealised gains on investments shown under balance sheet asset item C 14,785,501.55 43,040
4. Other underwriting income 96,959.06 204
5. Expenses for insurance claims
Payments for insurance claims
Overall account 538,406,548.99 494,321
Reinsurer portion —2,255,808.01 536,150,740.98 —2,856
Change in the provision for outstanding insurance claims
Overall account 8,433,418.12 1,023
Reinsurer portion 266,990.40 8,700,408.52 -3
TOTAL INSURANCE CLAIMS -544,851,149.50 492,485
6Increasemunderwrltmgprowsmns .........................................................................................................................................................................
Actuarial provision
Overall account 647,744,295.00 712,593
Reinsurer portion —689,546.38 647,054,748.62 -1,263
TOTAL INCREASE IN UNDERWRITING PROVISIONS —647,054,748.62 -711,330
7Ex,_forprof|t"r ..... ‘ntpremlumrefunds .....................................................................................................................................................
and policyholder profit participation
Overall account 72,014,000.00 61,010
Reinsurer portion —14,000.00 72,000,000.00 -10
TOTAL PROFIT PARTICIPATION —72,000,000.00 -61,000
8Adm|mstratlveexpenses ...........................................................................................................................................................................................
Commissions and other acquisition costs 136,663,220.76 147,578
Other administrative expenses 37,902,801.22 36.700
Reinsurance commissions and profit commissions from reinsurance cessions —848,610.20 —645
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES -173,7111,411.78 -183,633
T TP SRRy o 3718009778 ............ _15234
10. Other underwriting expenses —4,827,338.25 -4,376
Underwriting result (amount carried forward) 52,426,863.40 49,780
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LIFE INSURANCE 2007 2006
in EUR in EUR "000
Underwriting result (amount brought forward) 52,426,863.40 49,780

Non-underwriting accont

1. Investment and interest income

Income from ownership interests 55,706,158.37 14,593
Income from land and buildings 13,359,873.77 13,320
Income from other investments 414,557,154.64 321,653
Gains from divestiture of investments 53,657,037.91 30,579
Other investment and interest income 16,458,853.09 16,690
TOTAUNVESTVENTINGOME e SITNIT 65
2. Investment and interest expenses .
Expenditure for asset management 6,454,170.80 6,456
Write-downs of investments 142,006,246.95 49,377
Interest expenses 24,805,334.52 21,796
Losses on divestiture of investments 961,798.24 897
Other investment expenses 7,062,481.07 3,852
TOTAL INVESTMENT EXPENSESE —181,290,031.58 -82318
P totheunderwrltmg e 5 372 44904620—314457 .....
4. Other non-underwriting income 54,583.65 166
5. Other non-underwriting expenses —182,143.74 —607

Result from ordinary activities, life insurance 52,299,303.31 49,339
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WIENER STADTISCHE AG SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

INCOME STATEMENT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR FROM 1 JANUARY TO 31 DECEMBER 2007

PROPERTY/CASUALTY + HEALTH + LIFE = TOTAL BUSINESS 2007 2006
in EUR in EUR 000

Underwriting result, property/casualty 44,248,161.28 36,535
Underwriting result, health 5,834,688.61 5,868
Underwriting result, life 52,426,863.40 49,780

TOTAL UNDERWRITING RESULT 102,509,713.29 92,183

Nonunderwrltmgaccount .............................................................................................................................................................................................

1. Investment and interest income
Income from ownership interests 87,867,608.79 63,066
Income from land and buildings 26,906,583.04 26,651
Income from other investments 477,850,111.87 374,499
Gains from divestiture of investments 83,634,432.75 46,928
Other investment and interest income 33,468,510.35 32,937
TOTAL INVESTMENT INCOME 709,727,246.80 544,081

2Investmentandmterestexpenses ............................................................................................................................................................................
Expenses for asset management 12,143,692.02 11,461
Write-downs of investments 181,317,740.08 91,698
Interest expenses 46,664,606.09 44,419
Losses on divestiture of investments 1,011,017.90 6,312
Other investment expenses 10,860,909.16 6,687
TOTAL INVESTMENT EXPENDITURE —251,997,965.25 -160,577

P e etransferredtotheunderwntmgaccount ............................................................................. . 381 19914 155—323596 ......

4. Other non-underwriting income 352,805.78 645

5. Other non-underwriting expenses —383,234.36 -1,190

6. Result from ordinary activities 179,009,424.71 151,546

1. Taxes on icome —22,943,125.94 -12,826

8. Netincome 156,066,298.77 138,720

9. Release of reserves
Release of valuation reserve for impairment losses 6,852,332.78 4,896
Release of other untaxed reserves 0.00 1,925
TOTAL RELEASE OF RESERVES 6,852,332.78 6,821

e
Transfer to risk reserve as per § 73a VAG 8,452,110.00 2,426
Transfer to free reserves 30,000,000.00 51,924
TOTAL TRANSFER TO RESERVES —38,452,110.00 -54,350

11Prof|tfortheyear .................................................................................................................................................... 1244665215591191 ......

12. Retained profits brought forward 71,788,5817.61 66,698

196,255,109.16

157,889

Net retained profits
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NOTES TO THE SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

|. GENERAL INFORMATION ON ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The annual financial statements were prepared in accordance
with Austrian generally accepted accounting principles
and the general standard of presenting a fair and true view of the
net assets, financial position and results of operations.

The precautionary principle was satisfied in that only profits
that had been realised as at the balance sheet date were report-
ed and all identifiable risks and impending losses are recorded in
the balance sheet. As a rule, figures are shown in thousands of
euros (EUR "000). Figures from the previous year are indicated as
such or shown in parentheses.

1. ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES

Land is valued at cost, buildings at cost less depreciation and
any write-downs. As a rule, repair costs for residential buildings
not rented to Company employees are spread over ten years.

Investments for unit-linked and index-linked life insurance
are valued in accordance with the current cost principle. Unit-
linked life insurance investments are made in the following funds:
Zukunftsvorsorge Aktienfonds (T), Fair Invest Balanced (T), Global
& Stabil-World Fond (T), Crystal Roof Rubin (T), Crystal Roof
Smaragd (T), Crystal Roof Safir (T),C-Quadrat Leonardo ,Sprint-
ing” (T), PIA Traderent (T), RT Active Global Trend (T), RT-PIF
dynamisch (T), RT-PIF traditionell (T), SparTrust Corporate (T),
Golden Roof Branchen (T), C-Quadrat Leonardo ,Walking” (T), C-
Quadrat Leonardo ,Jogging” (T), PIA Master Fonds traditionell (T),
PIA Master Fonds dynamisch (T), PIA Master Fonds progressiv (T),
PIA Select Europe Stock (T), PIA America Stock (T), PIA Euro Cor-
porate Bond (T), PIA Euro Cash (T), PIA Dollar Bond (T), ESPA Port-
folio Bond (T), Golden Roof Welt (T), ESPA Select Stock (T),
Schoellerbank Aktienfonds (T), Schoellerbank Euro Alternativ (T),
Schoellerbank Anleihefonds (T), Schoellerbank Kurzinvest (T),
Schoellerbank Realzins Plus (T), RT Vorsorge Rentenfonds, RT Vor-
sorge Rentenfonds (T), RT VIF Versicherung International Fonds
(T), PIA Euro Bond, Constantia Euro Bond, PIA Dollar Cash, Dekar-
ent International, MLIIF US Flexible Equity (T), MLIIF European
Opportunities (T), MLIIF Japan Opportunities (T), Fidelity Euro
Bond Fund, JPMorgan America Equity USD Fund, JPMorgan US
Small Cap Growth, Vontobel USD Bond (T), UBS Lux Bond Fund US
(T), Invesco Japanese Equity Fund , Vontobel Emerging Markets
Equity (T), MLIIF Emerging Markets Fund (T), CS EF (Lux) - Small
Cap USA (T), Fidelity Japan Smaller Companies Fund, Fidelity
International Fund, Fidelity European Growth Fund, Fidelity Japan
Fund, CS Money Market CHF (Lux) (T), MLIIF Euro Bond (T), JPMor-
gan - Europe Small Cap Fund, Invesco Pan European Equity Fund
(T), CS Bond Fund (Lux) USD (T), CS Bond Fund (Lux) Euro (T),
JPMoargan Emerging Markets Debt Fund, Morgan Stanley Emerg-
ing Markets USD Fund (T), BAWAG PSK Global Bond, ESPA Cash

Euro-Plus (T), ESPA Stock Vienna, ESPA Stock Europe, ESPA Bond
Emerging Markets, Fidelity Global USD Fund, Fidelity Growth EUR
Fund, Fidelity Moderate EUR Fund, Morgan Stanley Japanese
Value Equity Fund (T), Invesco Japanese Small/Mid Cap Equity,
Invesco Emerging Markets Bond, Invesco Pan European Small Cap
Equity, Morgan Stanley Emerging Markets USD Fund (T), Temple-
ton Growth Fund, Kapital & Wert Premium Dynamisch (T), Suc-
cess Absolute (T), Success relative (T), Gutmann Vorsorge Fonds,
WSTV ESPA Dynamisch, WSTV ESPA Progressiv, WSTV ESPA Tra-
ditionell, Constantia Vorsorge Aktien (T), Kapital & Wert Premium
Ausgewogen (T), Schoellerbank USD Rentenfonds (T), Schoeller-
bank Vorsorgefonds (T), RT Osteuropa Aktienfonds (T), Ringturm
Absolute Return Bond Fund (T), All World (T), Schoellerbank
Aktienfonds wahrungsgesichert (T), Schoellerbank Aktienfonds,
Schoellerbank USD Rentenfonds, Schoellerbank Anleihefond,
Schoellerbank Euro Alternativ (T), Schoellerbank Kurzinvest,
Schoellerbank Realzins plus, Unico i-tracker MSCI World, VPI
World Invest, RT Euro Cash Plus (T), Raiffeisen Euro Rent (T),
Franklin Temp. Inv. Fond, DWS Flexpension 2014, DWS Flexpen-
sion 2015, DWS Flexpension 2016, DWS Flexpension 2017, DWS
Flexpension 2018, DWS Flexpension 2019, DWS Flexpension
2020, DWS Flexpension 2021, DWS Flexpension 2022, DWS Ver-
mdgenshildungsfond |, DekaTeam EM Bond, Activest Total Return
D, Axa World Funds, C-Quadrat ARTS Best Momentum(T), C-
Quadrat ARTS TR Global, C-Quadrat ARTS Total Return Special
(T), C-Quadrat Triathlon, Dit Global Strategies Fund, Fidelity Funds
European Fund, Fidelity Funds Global Property Fund, Fidelity Funds
Latin America Fund, Fidelity Funds Pacific Fund, Fidelity Funds
World Fund, Franklin Templeton Bric Fund (T), JP Morgan Global
Total Return Fund, MLIIF Global Allocation Fund, MLIIF World Min-
ing Fund, Nord Concept, RT Osteuropa Absolute Return Fonds (T),
Schoellerbank Vorsorge, Schoellerbank Zinsstruktur plus,
Schoellerbank Global Pension, Schoellerbank USD Rentenfonds
(T), Superior 3 Ethik Fonds, Cominvest Fondis, Constantia Euro-
pean Property (T), Dexia Bond Euro Inflation Linked C, Ecofin Index
Aktien (T), E + S Erfolgs-Invest, MMT Global Selection, Tradecom
Fondstrader, VPl World Select, All Asia, All Europe (T), All Phar-
ma, All Technology (T), All Trends (T), Baring Global Umbrella Fund
Eastern Europe, BW Renta International Universal, ESPA Cash
Euro (T), Ethna Aktiv, Fortis L Fund Equity Energy Europe, Gartmore
Continental European, HSBC Global Indian Equity, Invesco PRC
Equity, iShares eb.rexx Jumbo Pfandbriefe, Lyxor ETF DJ Buywrite,
Merc.Sel.Tr. Gold+ Min. USD Fund, MLIIF New Energy, MLIIF
World Mining Capitalisation, Pictet FCP Biotech, Pictet Security,
Pictet Water, Raiffeisen Osteuropa (T), Schoellerbank USD Kurzin-
vest (T), Top Vario Mix (T).

All other securities, including shares in affiliated compa-

nies and ownership interests, are strictly valued according to
the lower of cost or market value principle.
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NOTES

The Company invests in fixed-interest securities, real estate,
ownership interests, shares and structured investment products
taking into account the overall risk pasition of the Company and
the investment strategy provided for this purpose. The risk
inherent in the specified categories and market risks are taken
into account when determining volumes and limits for open
transactions.

The investment strategy is laid down in the form of investment
guidelines that are continuously monitored for compliance by the
central risk controlling and internal audit departments. The cen-
tral risk controlling department reports regularly to the tactical
and strategic investment committee. The internal audit depart-
ment reports regularly to the Managing Board.

As a rule, investments are largely low-risk. The strategic invest-
ment committee decides on potentially riskier investments based
on the inherent risk of each individual investment after perform-
ing a full analysis of all related risks and liquidity at risk and con-
sidering all assets currently in the portfolio and the effects of the
individual investments on the overall risk position.

All known financial risks are evaluated regularly and specific lim-
its or reserves are used to limit exposure. Security price risk is
reviewed periodically using value-at-risk and stress tests.
Default risk is measured using both internal and external rating
systems.

An important goal of investment and liquidity planning is to guar-
antee that the return on investment remains continuously above
the minimum rate of return for the life insurance class and that
adequate amounts of liquid, value-protected financial invest-
ments are maintained for all classes. Liquidity planning therefore
takes into account the trend in insurance payments and the vast
majority of investment income is generally reinvested.

Under the balance sheet asset item “shares and other non-fixed
interest securities”, the Company reported assets with non-guar-
anteed interest payments and the partial or total repayment of
whose principal might be defaulted on with a book value of EUR
56,056,000 (EUR 7,210,000) and a fair value of EUR 56,813,000
(EUR 7,653,000) as at 31 December. An interest rate swap run-
ning until 12 January 2017 with a notional amount of EUR 120
million was entered into for the supplementary capital bond
issued on 12 January 2005 that became a variable supplemen-
tary capital bond after the first year (AT0000342704). Another
interest rate swap running until 15 December 2010 with a notion-
al amount of EUR 25,565,000 also exists for variable-interest
securities held in the portfolio.
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As a rule, mortgage receivables and other lendings, includ-
ing those to affiliated companies and companies in which an
ownership interest is held, are valued at the nominal value of the
outstanding receivables. Discounts deducted from loan principal
are spread over the term of the loan and shown under deferred
income on the liabilities side of the balance sheet.

Valuation allowances of adequate size are formed for doubtful
receivables and deducted from their nominal values. Property,
plant and equipment (not including land and buildings) are valued
at cost less depreciation. Low-cost assets are written off in full in
the year of acquisition. No asset write-ups were performed.

Unearned premiums for property/casualty insurance are
essentially calculated by prorating over time after applying a cost
deduction of EUR 20,300,000 (EUR 18,588,000). Unearned premi-
ums for life insurance are formed according to the amounts pre-
scribed in the business plan. No cost deduction is applied.
Unearned premiums for health insurance are calculated by pro-
rating over time without applying a cost deduction.

The actuarial reserve is calculated using the formulas and cal-
culation bases contained in business plans approved by or sub-
mitted to the supervisory authorities.

For losses reported by the balance sheet reporting date, the pro-
vision for outstanding insurance claims in the property and
casualty direct business, as well as for life insurance, is calculat-
ed by individual evaluation of as yet unsettled loss events, sup-
plemented by lump-sum safety amounts for non-ascertainable
losses of larger amount. For losses incurred but not reported,
lump-sum provisions are formed measured by past experience.

In health insurance, provisions for outstanding insurance claims
are calculated with lump-sum percentages of payments for insur-
ance claims made during the fiscal year. The percentage rates
were unchanged compared to the previous year.

In the indirect business, the provisions for outstanding insur-
ance claims are primarily based on reports by ceding companies
as of the balance sheet reporting date, 31 December 2007 or 31
December 2006. The reported amounts were supplemented by
additional amounts if considered necessary in light of past
experience.

The equalisation reserve is calculated in accordance with the
directive of the Federal Finance Minister, Federal Gazette
(BGBI.) no. 545/1991, in the version appearing in Federal
Gazette Il no. 66/1997.



The provision for profit-dependent premium refunds and
policyholder profit participation contains the amounts ear-
marked for policyholders based on business plans and the stand-
ing rules for premium reimbursements and over which no disposi-
tion had been made as of the balance sheet reporting date.

The provisions for severance pay, pensions, and retire-
ment bonuses are determined under actuarial principles as of
the balance sheet reporting date in keeping with the partial
value method, using the Austrian Accounting Association’s
accounting principles for pension insurance [AVO 1999-P]
(Employees) and applying a discount rate of 4%. Interest
expenses for personnel provisions of EUR 9,486,000
(EUR 17,300,000) are disclosed in the item investment and inter-
est expense. A portion of the direct payment commitments,
amounting to EUR 207,230,000 (EUR 81,879,000), is being
carried as group insurance after an insurance policy was con-
cluded in accordance with the provisions of Sec. 18 (f to j) of the
Austrian Insurance Supervision Act (VAG).

Amounts denominated in a foreign currency are converted into
Euros at the relevant average exchange rate.

In life insurance and in property/casualty insurance, the techni-
cal items of the accepted reinsurance business and the
associated retrocessions are in part shown on the annual finan-
cial statements with a one-year delay.

The following explanations are provided regarding off-balance
sheet liabilities: There are Comfort Letters in a total amount of
EUR 8,209,000 (EUR 8,209,000) in connection with a real estate
purchase and the raising of a loan. Statements of liability in a
total amount of EUR 191,000 (EUR 211,000) were given in connec-
tion with repayments of a loan. A bank guarantee in an amount of
EUR 2,133,000 (EUR 0) relates to the acquisition of real property.

Liabilities to affiliated companies amount overall to EUR 881,000
(EUR 1,090,000).

lll. NOTES TO BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
Intangible assets acquired from affiliated companies are
included at a book value of EUR 0 (EUR 61,000).

Basic values for improved and unimproved properties as
of 31 December 2007 amounted to EUR 89,144,000
(EUR 90,515,000).

The book value of real estate used by the company is
EUR 69,819,000 (EUR 64,924,000).

NOTES

Other loans not secured by insurance policies are subdivided as
follows: Loans to the Republic of Austria, in the amount of
EUR 138,908,000 (EUR 205,437,000), loan receivables from other
public-sector carporate bodies in the amount of EUR 50,543,000
(EUR 61,771,000) and loan receivables from other borrowers in
the amount of EUR 236,586,000 (EUR 195,914,000).

The fair values of investments are:

Market value Market value
on 31.12.2007 on 31.12.2006

Items underSec. 81c (2) VAG
Amounts in EUR "000

Land and buildings 647,452 624,863

Shares of affiliated companies 3,105,943 2,238,050

Bonds and other securities of

and loans to affiliated companies 427,233 240,510

Ownership interests 338,301 533,768

Bonds and other securities of

and loans to other companies in

which an ownership interest exists 91,856 39,832

Shares and other

non-fixed-interest securities 3,278,221 3,468,849

Bonds and other fixed-interest bonds 3,495,178 3,461,650

Shares in joint investments 55,682 71,145

Mortgage receivables 240,556 270,747

Policy pre-payments 19,425 19,331

Other loans 426,037 463,063

Bank balances 40,916 58,388

Other investments 0 2,194

Deposits on assumed

reinsurance business 150,910 135,580
12,317,710 11,627,970

Hidden assets declined in the reporting year by EUR 31,235,000,
to a total of EUR 1,812,426,000 (EUR 1,843,661,000). The fair
value of shares in affiliated companies and/or shares in compa-
nies in which an ownership interest existed is equal to the stock
market value or other available market value. If no stock market
or other available market value exists, the purchase price is used
as the fair value, if need be reduced by any write-downs or a pro-
portionate share of the separately disclosed shareholders’ equity,
whichever is greater. For shares and other securities, stock mar-
ket values or book values (purchase prices, if need be reduced by
any write-downs) are used as the fair value. The remaining
investments were valued at their nominal values, if need be redu-
ced by any write-downs.

The fair values of land and buildings were determined according
to the recommendation of the Austrian Association of Insurance
Companies. The valuation was based predominantly on apprai-
sals from 2007 and 2004.
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NOTES

The fair values for the 2007 appraisals amount to
EUR 270,212,000; 2006: EUR 24,230,000; 2005: EUR 74,130,000,
2004: EUR 206,311,000, 2003: EUR 71,969,000.

In the health insurance segment, actuarial reserves are cal-
culated under Sec. 18¢c VAG in all portfolio groups in accordance
with actuarial principles.

In the individual insurance area, actuarial reserves are calculated
only for each individual policy. This also applies to new business
in the group insurance area affected by the 1994 changes to the
Insurance Policy Act (VVG). For the remaining group policies, a
flat rate actuarial reserve is formed. The calculation of the actua-
rial reserve takes into account the fact that, in the event of early
policy termination of contract or the death of the insured, the
actuarial reserve for the respective policy is forfeited in favour of
the community of the insured.

As actuarial bases for calculating actuarial reserves, loss fre-
quencies chiefly derive from analyses of the company’s own loss
portfolio. Mortalities were mainly taken from the Austrian
2000/2002 general mortality tables. In line with the premium cal-
culation, the actuarial reserve is largely calculated with a dis-
count rate of 3% per annum.

In life insurance, actuarial reserves are calculated using
the principles and calculation bases contained in business plans
approved by or submitted to the supervisory authorities.

Actuarial reserves are calculated for each individual case, with
the prospective method being used almost exclusively here.

The main probability tables used are as following:

For endowment insurance policies DM 24/26
OVM* 80/82
OVM/OVF 90/92
OVM/OVF 00/02
EROM/EROF
AV0 1996 R

AV0 2005 R

For annuity insurance policies

* OVM = Austrian Insurance Brokers Circle

For a large portion of the portfolio, the actuarial reserve is calcu-
lated with a discount rate of 3% p.a. As of 1995, a discount rate
of 4% p.a. was used for specific tariff rates, and between 1 July
2000 and 31 December 2003, a discount rate of 3.25% p.a. was
used. For policies with an inception date after 1 January 2004,
the discount rate is 2.75% p.a., for policies beginning after 23
September 2005, the rate is 2.25% on employer group policies.
For insurance policies entered into after 1 January 2006, the dis-
count rate is 2.25%.

Of the amount contained in the item Other Liabilities,
EUR 22,706,000 (EUR 21,808,000) is accounted for by tax liabili-
ties and EUR 4,436,000 (EUR 4,163,000) by liabilities in con-
nection with social security.

The following balance sheet items are accounted for by affiliated companies and companies in which an ownership inter-

estis held:

Amounts in EUR 000

Affiliated companies Companies which an

ownership interest is held

2007 2006 2007 2006
Mortgage receivables 66,831 72,465 4,755 3,799
Deposits on assumed reinsurance business 122,433 21,278 8,273 93,973
Receivables from direct insurance business 3,724 3 1,635 1,499
Receivables from reinsurance business 13,161 6,736 720 4,081
Other receivables 114,599 128,685 776 3.454
Deposits on ceded reinsurance business 0 588 0 0
Liabilities from direct insurance business 4,782 3,877 854 1,205
Liabilities from reinsurance business 8,802 2,162 0 0
Other liabilities 75,386 71,468 2,347 1,675

Liabilities from the use of tangible assets not shown on the balance sheet for the following fiscal year amount to EUR 9,594,000
(EUR 7,216,000 and EUR 75,862,000 (EUR 62,945,000) for the subsequent five years.
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NOTES

The book values of intangible assets, land and buildings, as well as of investments in affiliated companies and owner-
ship interests, have evolved as follows:

Amounts in EUR 000 Intangible Land Shares of Bonds and Ownership Bonds and
assets and buildings affiliated other securities interests other securities
companies of, and loans to, of, and loans to,
affiliated companies
companies in which an
ownership

interest is held

As at 31 December 2006 24,180 446,616 1,386,375 240,511 338,570 39,832
Additions 3,464 10,994 669,773 141,474 48,199 100,472
Divestitures 0 12,981 34,864 46,799 143,690 42,541
Transfer entries 0 0 37,664 91,714 37,664 -5,907
Write-downs 3,934 15,384 0 170 3,000 0
As at 31 December 2007 23,710 429,245 2,058,948 426,730 202,415 91,856

IV. NOTES TO INCOME STATEMENT ITEMS
The written premiums, earned premiums, expenses for insurance claims, operating expenses and reinsurance balance in
property and casualty insurance in 2007 are broken down as follows:

Overall account Written Earned Expenses for Operating Reinsurance
premiums premiums insurance expenses balance
Betrage in TEUR claims

Direct business

Fire and fire consequential loss insurance 212,474 203,490 107,251 38,302 57,186
Liability insurance 98,466 98,768 53,238 25,468 -8,978
Householders' comprehensive insurance 71,691 71,493 33,872 19,170 -1,277
Motor vehicle liahbility insurance 215,293 216,332 143,734 41,129 —4,787
Legal protection insurance 24,888 24,844 10,870 6,178 -7
Marine, aviation and transport insurance 27,254 27,568 9,492 6,554 -11,203
Other insurance 23,425 23,379 42,688 4,707 20,369
Other motor vehicle insurance 121,452 121,353 81,949 26,374 -1,533
Other property insurance 134,411 133,326 121,773 34,642 9,790
Accident insurance 86,225 84,874 46,252 20,539 -2,300

1,015,579 1,005,428 651,118 223,063 -57,112
(Prior year's values) 953,088 955,348 630,492 210,389 57,251

Indirect business

Marine aviation and transit insurance 1,018 1.013 260 300 —66
Other insurance policies 109,893 109,188 82,766 28,355 —2,734

110,911 110,201 83,026 28,655 -2,801
(Prior year's values) 54,829 53,525 26,271 23,560 -1,929
Total direct and indirect business 1,126,490 1,115,629 734144 251,718 -59,912
(Prior year's values) 1,007,917 1,088,873 656,763 233,949 -59,180
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NOTES

Wiritten premiums for health insurance in 2007 are broken down as follows:

Amounts in EUR '000 2007 2006
Direct business
Individual policies 214,736 207,945
Group policies 91,639 89,775
Indirect business
Individual policies 0 0
Group policies 222 190
306,597 297,910
Wiritten premiums for life insurance in 2007 are broken down as follows:
Amounts in EUR '000 2007 2006
Direct business 1,111,624 1,135,185
Indirect business 34,081 32,998
1,145,705 1,168,183
For life insurance, premiums in the direct business are made up as follows:
Amounts in EUR "000 2007 2006
Individual policies 929,471 1,034,984
Group policies 182,153 100,201
1,111,624 1,135,185
Single premium policies 452,362 487,225
Palicies with regular premium payments 659,262 647,960
1,111,624 1,135,185
Policies with profit participation 689,382 769,183
Policies without profit participation 4,210 4,776
Unit-linked life insurance policies 372,500 321,124
Index-linked life insurance policies 45,532 40,102
1,111,624 1,135,185

Of the premiums written, EUR 135,835,000 (EUR 114,850,000) is
accounted for by a trade in services with the Federal Republic of
Germany. The exception contained in Sec. 810 (6) VAG was applied.

The reinsurance balance for life insurance in 2007 was

EUR 2,537,000 (EUR 3,605,000) negative. The reinsurance
balance for health insurance in 2007 was EUR 113,000 posi-
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tive (EUR 12,000 negative). Earned premiums for the property
and casualty indirect business, in the amount of
EUR 110,201,000 (EUR 53,525,000), were in part shown on the
income statement with a one-year delay. Of the earned premi-
ums in the life insurance indirect business amounting to
EUR 34,392,000 (EUR 32,934,000), EUR 105,000 (EUR 200,000)
was shown on the income statement with a one-year delay.



NOTES

0f the income from ownership interests and income from other investments shown on the income statement, affiliated

companies account for the following amounts:

Amounts in EUR '000 2007 2006
Income from ownership interests

Property and casualty insurance 19,613 29,595
Health insurance 6,689 7,000
Life insurance 54,034 11,086
Total 80,336 47,681
Income from other investments

Property and casualty insurance 2,078 2,074
Health insurance 2,275 1,580
Life insurance 14,879 10,930
Total 19,232 14,584

The total investment earnings in life insurance and health
insurance were transferred to the technical account because
investment income in these two areas constitutes a compo-

nent of the underwriting calculations. In property and casualty
insurance, only interest earned on deposits for the indirect
business was transferred to the technical account.

The items Expenses for insurance claims, Operating expenses, Other underwriting expenses and Investment expense

contain:

Amounts in EUR 000 2007 2006
Wages and salaries 129,211 133,836
Expenses for severance payments and

payments to company employee pension plans 4,994 6,210
Expenditures for retirement plans 17,772 12,808
Expenditures for statutory social contributions

and income-related contribution and mandatory contributions 47,686 41,594
Other social contributions 2,050 2,164

In the 2007 business year, in the direct insurance business commis-
sions were paid amounting to EUR 181,525,000 (EUR 187,792,000).

Losses from divestiture of investments during the 2007 busi-
ness year amounted to EUR 1,011,000 (EUR 6,312,000).

The valuation reserve shown on the balance sheet as at 31 December 2007 and releases over the fiscal year are broken

down by asset item as follows:

Status on Transfer entry Release Satus on
Amounts in EUR 000 31.12.2006 2007 2007 31.12.2007
Land and buildings 123,853 0 6,241 117,612
Shares in affiliated companies 6,963 3,016 0 9,979
Ownership interests 3,626 -3,016 0 610
Shares and other non-fixed-income securities 26,123 0 51 26,072
Ingantible assets 1,942 0 561 1,381
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Due to the forming and releasing of untaxed reserves, income V. PROFIT PARTICIPATION
tax expenses during the fiscal year increased by EUR 1,713,000  The overview regarding the calculation of the profit participation is
(EUR 1,224,000). provided in the Notes on pages 48 to 52.

VI. SIGNIFICANT PARTICIPATIONS

Affiliated companies in which a direct ownership interest is held:

Share of Equity Net income Last Annual
capital capital for the year Financial
in % in EUR 000 in EUR "000 Statements
Andel Investment Praha s.r.0., Prague 100.00 32,514 3,523 2007
ARITHMETICA Versicherungs- und Finanzmathematische
Beratungs-Gesellschaft m.b.H., Vienna 75.00 374 18 2007
ASIGURAREA ROMANESCA — ASIROM S.A., Bucharest 98.46 32,609 3,893 2006
Bank Austria Creditanstalt Versicherung AG, Vienna 42.93 115,474 34,945 2007
BENEFIA Towarzystwo Ubezpieczeri Majatkowych S.A.
Vienna Insurance Group, Warsaw 100.00 19,033 855 2007
BENEFIA Towarzystwo Ubezpieczeri Na Zycie S.A.,
Vienna Insurance Group, Warsaw 100.00 6,463 27 2007
BML Versicherungsmakler GmbH, Vienna 100.00 232,185 14,503 2007
BULGARSKI IMOTI LIFE AG Insurance Company, Sofia 98.35 3,782 27 2007
Bulgarski Imoti Non-Life AG Insurance Company, Sofia 98.30 5,455 326 2007
Business Insurance Application Consulting GmbH, Vienna 100.00 2,148 231 2007
CENTER Hotelbetriebs GmbH, Vienna 55.00 -188 —254 2007
Central Point [T-Solutions GmbH, Vienna 38.00 m 0 2006
COMPENSA Holding GmbH, Coburg 100.00 19,706 —677 2007
Cosmopolitan Life Vienna Insurance Group —
dionicko drustvo za osiguranje, Zagreb 100.00 5011 105 2007
DBR Friedrichscarrée GmbH & Co KG, Stuttgart 100.00 16,617 486 2007
DBR Friedrichscarrée Liegenschaften-Verwaltungs GmbH, Stuttgart 100.00 24 0 2007
DBR-Liegenschaften GmbH & Co KG, Stuttgart 100.00 17,119 1,050 2007
DBR-Liegenschaften Verwaltungs GmbH, Stuttgart 100.00 23 0 2007
DIRECT-LINE Direktvertriebs-GmbH, Vienna 100.00 144 1 2007
DONAU Versicherung AG Vienna Insurance Group, Vienna 38.47 110,590 31,704 2007
EXPERTA Schadenregulierungs-Gesellschaft m.b.H., Vienna 25.00 669 269 2006
,Griiner Baum” Errichtungs- und Verwaltungsges.m.b.H., Innsbruck 33.40 —6 4 2007
Geschlossene Aktiengesellschaft
Ukrainische Versicherungsgesellschaft “"KNIAZHA", Kiev 80.16 5,856 -309 2007
GESCHLOSSENE AKTIENGESELLSCHAFT JUPITER
LEBENSVERSICHERUNG VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP, Kiev 73.00 3,048 38 2007
HORIZONT Personal-, Team-
und Organisationsentwicklung GmbH, Vienna 76.00 239 83 2007
HUMANOCARE gemeinniitzige Betriebsgesellschaft
fiir Betreuungseinrichtungen GmbH, Vienna 100.00 292 225 2006
HUMANOCARE Management-Consult GmbH, Vienna 75.00 126 53 2006
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Share of Equity Net income Last Annual
capital capital for the year Financial
in % in EUR "000 in EUR "000 Statements

IC Globus Insurance Company with Added Liability “Globus”, Kiev 51.00 1,022 210 2007
InterRisk Versicherungs-AG, Vienna Insurance Group, Wiesbaden 100.00 25,070 5,650 2007
Joint Belarus—Austrian Insurance Company Kupala, Minsk 94.50 708 9 2006
KALVIN TOWER Immobilienentwicklungs- und
Investitionsgesellschaft m.b.H., Budapest 100.00 1,955 226 2007
KONTINUITA poistovrid, a.s., Bratislava 33.00 9,490 215 2007
KOOPERATIVA poistovia a.s., Bratislava 94.23 145,989 28,585 2007
Kooperativa pojiStovna, a.s., Prague 89.65 306,273 40,812 2007
Kvarner Vienna Insurance Group dionicko drustvo za osiguranje, Rijeka 98.75 20,956 1,870 2007
LVP Holding GmbH, Vienna 100.00 85,728 8,838 2007
Neutorgasse 2—8 Projektverwertungs GmbH, Vienna 90.00 -1,978 -2,013 2006
OMNIASIG VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP S.A., Bucharest 98.48 98,947 9,451 2007
PFG Holding GmbH, Vienna 60.05 124,941 915 2007
PFG Liegenschaftsbewirtschaftungs GmbH, Vienna 49.47 41 = 2007
Projektbau Holding GmbH, Vienna 60.00 41,338 =3 2007
Realitatenverwaltungs- und
Restaurantbetriebs-Gesellschaft m.b.H., Vienna 98.00 419 14 2006
Ringturm Kapitalanlagegesellschaft m.b.H., Vienna 100.00 4197 283 2006
RISK CONSULT Sicherheits- und Risiko-
Managementberatung Gesellschaft m.b.H., Vienna 25.00 474 194 2006
Royal Polska Towarzystwo Ubezpieceri na Zycie S.A., Warsaw 100.00 8,483 366 2007
SECURIA majetkovospravna a podielové s.r.o., Bratislava 100.00 5,238 =73 2007
Senioren Residenz Veldidenapark Errichtungs-
und Verwaltungs GmbH, Innsbruck 66.70 10,972 —462 2007
TBIH Financial Services Group, Amsterdam 60.00 211,353 9,664 2006
Towarzystwo Ubezpieczeri InterRisk Spolka Akcyjna, Warsaw 99.93 44,356 7,499 2007
Towarzystwo Ubezpieczen ,Compensa” Spolka Akcyjna
Vienna Insurance Group, Warsaw 61.60 46,346 1,565 2007
Towarzystwo Ubezpieczeri na Zycie Compensa Spolka Akcyjna
Vienna Insurance Group, Warsaw 68.13 31,332 825 2007
Towarzystwo Ubezpieczen Polski Zwigzek Motorowy
Spolka Akcyjna, Warsaw 91.30 3,108 —25 2006
UNION Vienna Insurance Group Biztositd Zrt., Budapest 100.00 33,353 2,162 2007
UNITA VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP S.A., Bucharest 45.00 26,445 4,141 2007
Vienna Insurance Group Polska Spolka
z organiczona odpowiedzialnoscia, Warsaw 100.00 3,620 276 2006
Vienna International Underwriters GmbH, Vienna 100.00 founded 2007
Vienna-Life Lebensversicherung Aktiengesellschaft, Bendern 100.00 9,972 684 2007
VLTAVA majetkovospravni a podilova spol.s.r.o., Prague 100.00 2,890 -1 2007
L, WIENER STADTISCHE OSIGURANJE" akcionarsko drustvo
za osiguranje, Belgrade 100.00 9,811 -1,017 2007
Wiener Verein Bestattungs- und Versicherungsservice
Gesellschaft m.b.H., Vienna 100.00 1,531 272 2007
ZASO Victoria Non-Life, Minsk 30.00 208 9 2006
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More than 20% ownership, where a direct ownership interest exists:

Share of
capital
in %

FUTURELAB Holding GmbH (Konzernbilanz), Vienna 41.64
Geschlossene Aktiengesellschaft Strachowaja kompanija ,MSK - Life”, Moscow 25.00
Humanomed Krankenhaus Management Gesellschaft m.b.H., Vienna 25.00
IMPERIAL-Székesfehérvar Ingatlankezelési Kft., Budapest 25.00
Osterreichisches Verkehrsbiiro Aktiengesellschaft, Vienna 30.46
PKB Privatkliniken Beteiligungs-GmbH (Konzernabschluss), Vienna 25.00
Privatklinik Villach Gesellschaft m.b.H. & Co. KG, Klagenfurt 23.29
Ruster Hotel Bau- und Betriebsgesellschaft m.b.H. & Co. KG, Vienna 47.86
.Schwarzatal” Gemeinnttzige Wohnungs- und Siedlungsanlagen GmbH, Vienna 34.68
Wiistenrot Versicherungs-Aktiengesellschaft, Salzburg 31.60

Use was made of the exception provided by Sec. 241 (2) and (3) UGB.

VII. MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION

The company's share capital is equal to EUR 109,009,251.26. It is
subdivided into 105,000,000 no-par-value shares with voting
rights, with each share having an equal percentage of the share
capital.

The Managing Board is authorised until 23 May 2010, to increase
the share capital — if need be in several tranches — by a nominal
amount of EUR 16,982,187.89 through the issuance of 16,357,600
registered or bearer shares against cash or contribution in kind.
With the Supervisory Board's approval, the Managing Board shall
decide on the content of the rights associated with the shares
and the other conditions of their issuance. Preference shares
with no voting rights may be issued in connection therewith, with
rights equal to those of preference shares already in existence.
The issue price of ordinary shares and preference shares may dif-
fer in amount.

On 24 May 2005, a General Meeting of Shareholders authorised
the Managing Board, with Supervisory Board approval, to issue
convertible bonds in bearer form on one or more occasions up to
23 May 2010, and to grant bearers of convertible bonds conver-
sion rights for up to 20 million no-par-value bearer shares with
voting rights, in accordance with conditions to be determined by
the Managing Board. The capital stock is thus conditionally
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increased, in accordance with Sec. 159 (2) No. 1 Stock Corpora-
tion Act, by up to EUR 20,763,666.91 through the issuance of up
to 20 million no-par-value bearer shares with voting rights. The
conditional capital increase will be carried out only in the event
that owners of the convertible bonds issued on the basis of the
resolution of the General Meeting of Shareholders of 24 May
2005 make use of the right of subscription or exchange granted
to them. The Managing Board has thus far not adopted a resolu-
tion regarding the issuance of convertible bonds based on the
authorisation granted on 24 May 2005.

On 12 January 2005, the company issued a 2005 — 2022 supple-
mentary capital bond pursuant to Sec. 73c (2) VAG, for a total
face amount of EUR 180 million. Qver the first 12 years of its term
(fixed interest period), interest shall amount to 4.625% p.a. of the
face amount, after which the loan will bear variable interest.

Also on 12 January 2005, the company issued a 2005 supplemen-
tary capital bond pursuant to Sec. 73c (2) VAG, for a total face
amount of EUR 120 million. The term of this bond is unlimited.
During the first year of its term, the interest was 4.25% of the
face amount, after which the bond's interest becomes variable.

A determination of the legality of the transaction was made by
the auditors in accordance with Sec. 73b (2) no. 4 VAG.



The Supervisory Board is made up
of the following persons:

Chairman:
Prasident Komm.-Rat Dkfm. Klaus Stadler

Deputy Chairman:
Komm.-Rat Dr. Karl Skyba

Members:

Generalabt Propst Bernhard Backovsky

Peter Haunschmidt (until 25 May 2007)

Mag. Alois Hochegger

Dipl.-Ing. Guido Klestil

Senator Prof. Komm.-Rat Walter Nettig

Hofrat Dkfm. Heinz Ohler

Mag. Reinhard Ortner (beginning 25 May 2007)
Dr. Johann Sereinig

Mag. Dr. Friedrich Stara

Employee representatives:
Peter Grimm

Heinz Neuhauser

Franz Urban

Gerd Wiehart

Peter Winkler

NOTES

During the business year, the following persons
were members of the Managing Board:

Chairman:
Dr. Glinter Geyer

Members:

Dr. Rudolf Ertl

Dkfm. Karl Fink

Dr. Peter Hagen

Mag. Robert Lasshofer
Dr. Martin Simhandl

During the business year, the following persons
were appointed to trustees pursuant to Sec. 22 (1) VAG:
Mag. Oskar Ulreich

Deputy:
Mag. Nicole Plankenbiichler

45




NOTES

The average number of employees (including cleaning staff)
was 3,828 (3,817). Of the average of 3,753 (3,718) white-collar
employees, 2,030 (2,021) were engaged in generating business,
with personnel expenditures of EUR 98,130,000 (EUR 93,044,000),
and 1,723 (1,697) in operations, with personnel expenditures of
EUR 103,584,000 (EUR 103,567,000).

No loans to members of the Managing Board were outstand-
ing as of 31 December 2007 (EUR 0).

No loans were made in 2007 to Members of the Supervisory
Board.

There were no liabilities on behalf of Managing Board and
Supervisory Board members as of 31 December 2007.

Of the expenses for severance payments and pensions amount-
ing in total to EUR 22,766,000 (EUR 19,017,000), EUR 10,019,000
(EUR 14,156,000) in 2007 was accounted for by severance pay-
ment and pension expenditures for Managing Board members
and senior executives pursuant to Sec. 80 (1) Stock Corpo-
ration Act.

The company's Managing Board performs tasks in connec-
tion with the company's operational management, especially
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management of the company in its capacity as parent company
of the Vienna Insurance Group. In addition, tasks are in part
also performed in affiliated and/or related companies. In
exchange for these services, in 2007 the company paid mem-
bers of the Managing Board gross compensation in the amount
of EUR 4,853,000 (EUR 5,453,000; in 2006, a special compensa-
tion was also paid, in a total gross amount of EUR 9 million,
for the value which was added to the consolidated group over
the years 2001 to 2004, including the successful capital
increase at the end of 2005). Charges of EUR 210,000
(EUR 160,000) are passed on to subsidiaries and/or related
companies. The total payments in 2007 to prior members of
the Managing Board (including survivors) amounted to EUR
1,042,000 (EUR 974,000).

In 2007, the compensation of Members of the Supervisory Board
amounted to EUR 226,000 (EUR 157,000).

WIENER STADTISCHE Versicherung AG VIENNA INSURANCE
GROUP is included in the consolidated financial statements pre-
pared by the Wiener Stadtische Wechselseitige Ver-
sicherungsanstalt-Vermdgensverwaltung, with head offices in
Vienna. The published consolidated financial statements are
available for inspection at this company’s business premises at
Schottenring 30, 1010 Vienna.



STATEMENT BY THE MANAGING BOARD

STATEMENT BY THE MANAGING BOARD

The Managing Board hereby states that the Annual Financial
Statements prepared in accordance with the rules of company
law and the Insurance Supervision Act (VAG) fairly present the
net assets, financial position and results of operations of
WIENER STADTISCHE Versicherung AG VIENNA INSURANCE
GROUP.

The Board further states that the management report presents
business developments and the company’s results in such a
way as to provide a fair view of the net assets, financial posi-
tion and results of operations, and that the report describes
the significant risks and uncertainties to which the company is
exposed.

The Managing Board:

i

Dr. Giinter Geyer

Dr. Rudolf Ertl

Ve

Mag. Robert Lasshofer

et

Dkfm. Karl Fink

Dr. Peter Hagen

ﬁ@\a

Dr. Martin Simhandl

Vienna, 12 March 2008
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PROFIT PARTICIPATION

PROFIT PARTICIPATION

Profit sharing is calculated in accordance with the fol-
lowing principles:

HEALTH INSURANCE

As at 31 December 2007, all insurance policies entered into
at rates that include an adjustment clause received a special
profit share, insofar as their premium was not increased in
the 2007 premium adjustment to the extent required by
underwriting.

The profit-sharing amount corresponds to the single premium
respectively necessary for this measure, which serves to provide
relief to older insureds under health-insurance policies.

The Financial Markets Authority (FMA) regulation on participa-
tion in profits in the health insurance sector (GBVKVU) of 12 June
2007, 8 7, provides that the regulation must be applied to policies
the actuarial basis of which was submitted after 30 June 2007
and which provide for contingent profit participation. This does
not apply to any rate tariff at WIENER STADTISCHE Versicherung
AG VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP.

LIFE INSURANCE

Under the regulation on participation in profits in the health
insurance sector of 20 October 2006 (GBVVU), expenditures for
profit-dependent premium refunds and policyholder profit partici-
pation plus any direct credits must amount to at least 85% of the
assessment base.

The assessment base pursuant to Sec. 3 (1) GBVVU for life insur-
ance policies eligible for profit participation is calculated as fol-
lows:

Amounts in EUR 000

Earned premiums 693438
Expenses for insurance claims, including

changes to underwriting reserves —824,788
Operating expenses —67,042
Other underwriting and non-underwriting income/expenses —-4813
Investment and interest income and expenses 287,320
Taxes and changes to the reserves —4.842
Assessment base as at 31/12/2007 79273

In principle, the income and expenses listed were determined
directly. Insofar as this was not possible, under the provisions of
Sec. 3 (2) GBVVU they were allocated as far as possible to the
sources generating them.
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In 207, expenses for profit-dependent premium reimbursement
and policyholder profit participation, plus direct credits, amount-
ed to EUR 75,701,000 (EUR 64,034,000), i.e., 95.5% (88.1%) of
the assessment base.

Profit Class A

1. All insurance policies in Profit Class A that belong to Settle-
ment Class 92, will receive profit shares in the following amounts
in accordance with the insurance terms and conditions underly-
ing these policies:

a)an interest bonus, in the amount of 1.5% of the actuarial
reserve specified in the business plan at the commencement of
the current insurance year.

b) a total bonus amounting to 2.5%o of the sum insured on death
for policies with a proper adjustment letter, but amounting to 1%o
for all other policies.

¢) a final bonus upon maturity of the endowment sum in the year
2009 in the amount of an interest bonus according to item a) of
the total matured capital.

2. All insurance policies in Profit Class A that belong to Settle-
ment Class 96 (insurance policies against a single premium) will
receive profit commissions to the following extent in accordance
with the insurance terms and conditions underlying the policies:

a)an interest bonus, in the amount of 1.5% of the actuarial
reserve specified in the business plan at the commencement of
the current insurance year.

b) a final bonus upon maturity of the endowment sum in the year
2009 in the amount of an interest bonus according to item a) of
the total matured capital.

3. All insurance policies in Profit Class A — excluding policies in
Settlement Classes 92 and 96 — will receive profit commissions
to the following extent in accordance with the insurance terms
and conditions underlying the policies:

a)an interest bonus, in the amount of 1.5% of the actuarial
reserve specified in the business plan at the commencement of
the current insurance year.

b) a total bonus amounting to 3.5%o of the sum insured on death
for policies with a proper adjustment letter, but amounting to 2%o
for all other policies.

¢) a final bonus upon maturity of the endowment sum in the year
2009 in the amount of an interest bonus according to item a) of
the total matured capital.

Profit Class B
All insurance palicies that belong to Profit Class B will receive
profit commissions to the extent of 15% of the annual premium
in accordance with the insurance terms and conditions underly-
ing the policies

Ordinary life insurance policies with an insured sum of at least
EUR 726.73 and an insurance term of at least 12 years, which are



part of Profit Class B, will receive in addition a final bonus of 20%
of the sum insured on maturity of the sum insured in 2009 in the
event of survival. The special bonuses approved in the years 1983
and 1984 will be offset against this final bonus.

Profit Class D

In accordance with the insurance terms and conditions underly-
ing the policies, all insurance palicies in Profit Class D will
receive bonuses in the following amounts:

a)an interest bonus, in the amount of 0.5% of the actuarial
reserve specified in the business plan at the commencement of
the current insurance year.

b) a total bonus amounting to 2%. of the sum insured on death
for policies with a proper adjustment letter, but amounting to 1%o
for all other policies.

c) a final bonus upon maturity of the endowment capital in the
year 2009 in the amount of a simple interest bonus according to
item a) of the total matured capital for single-premium policies,
also in the amount of a single interest bonus according to item a)
of the total matured capital for policies with regular premium
payments and a premium payment term of under 20 years and/or
in the amount of a double interest bonus for policies with a pre-
mium payment term of 20 years or more.

Profit Classes F H,I,J,L, X,Yand S

1. All insurance policies in Profit Classes F, H, I, J, L, X, Y and S
that belong to Settlement Class 2004 will receive profit commis-
sions to the following extent in accordance with the insurance
terms and conditions underlying the policies::

a) an interest bonus, in the amount of 1.75% of the contractual
actuarial reserve at the commencement of the current insurance
year.

b) a total or additional bonus amounting to 1%o of the sum insured
on death or of the endowment value or of the survival sum.

¢) a final bonus on maturity of the endowment sum in 2005 to the
extent of an interest bonus as per [tem a) on the contractual actu-
arial reserve.

2. All insurance policies in Profit Classes F, H, I, J, L, X, Y and S
that belong to Settlement Class 2006, will receive profit shares in
the following amounts in accordance with the insurance terms
and conditions underlying these policies:

a) an interest bonus, in the amount of 2.25% of the contractual
actuarial reserve at the commencement of the current insurance
year.

b) a total or additional bonus amounting to 1%o of the sum insured
on death or of the endowment value or of the survival sum.

c) a final bonus upon maturity of the endowment capital in the
year 2009 in the amount of a simple interest bonus according
to Item a) of the contractual actuarial reserve for single-premi-

PROFIT PARTICIPATION

um policies, also in the amount of a single interest bonus
according to Item a) of the contractual actual reserve for poli-
cies with regular premium payments and a premium payment
term of under 15 years and/or in the amount of a double inter-
est bonus for policies with a premium payment term of 15
years or more. For annuity contracts, the corresponding final
bonus will be allocated only if the payout is made in the form
of an annuity.

d) Special bonus as additional final bonus upon maturity of the
endowment capital for policies with regular premium payments
in the amount of interest bonus then respectively valid. For annu-
ity contracts, the corresponding final bonus will be allocated only
if the payout is made in the form of an annuity.

3. All insurance palicies in Profit Classes F, H, I, J, L, X, Y and S
that belong to Settlement Class 2007, will receive profit shares in
the following amounts in accordance with the insurance terms
and conditions underlying these policies:

a) an interest bonus, in the amount of 2.25% of the contractual
actuarial reserve at the commencement of the current insurance
year.

b)a total or additional bonus amounting to 1%o of the sum
insured on death or of the annuity capital value or of the survival
sum plus an administration cost bonus of 0.15% of the sum
insured on death or of the annuity capital value or of the survival
sum for each year of the insurance term and/or period of defer-
ment, distributed over the last five years of the insurance term
and/or period of deferment.

¢) a final bonus upon maturity of the endowment capital in the
year 2009 in the amount of a simple interest bonus according to
[tem a) of the contractual actuarial reserve for single-premium
policies, or in the amount of a double interest bonus according to
[tem a) of the contractual actual reserve for policies with regular
premium payments. For annuity contracts, the corresponding
final bonus will be allocated only if the payout is made in the
form of an annuity.

4. Allinsurance policies in Profit Classes F, H, I, J, L, X, Yand S —
excluding policies that belong to Settlement Classes 2004, 2006
and 2007 — will receive profit shares in the following amounts in
accordance with the insurance terms and conditions underlying
these policies:

a) an interest bonus, in the amount of 1.25% of the contractual
actuarial reserve at the commencement of the current insurance
year.

b) a total or additional bonus amounting to 1%. of the sum insured
on death or of the annuity capital value or of the survival sum.

¢) a final bonus on maturity of the endowment sum in 2009 to the
extent of an interest bonus as per ltem a) on the contractual actu-
arial reserve.
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Profit Class WVN

1. All whole life endowment insurance policies that belong to
Profit Class WVN, which belong to Settlement Class 2004, will
receive profit commissions to the following extent in accordance
with the insurance terms and conditions underlying the policies:
a) an interest bonus amounting to 1.75% of the actuarial reserve
specified in the business plan on commencement of the current
insurance year.

b) an additional bonus amounting to 25% of the risk premium
included in the total premium for the current insurance year.

2. All whole life endowment insurance policies that belong to
Profit Class WVN, which belong to Settlement Class 2006, will
receive profit commissions to the following extent in accordance
with the insurance terms and conditions underlying the policies:
a) an interest bonus amounting to 2.25% of the actuarial reserve
specified in the business plan on commencement of the current
insurance year.

b) an additional bonus amounting to 25% of the risk premium
included in the total premium for the current insurance year.

3. All whole life endowment insurance policies that belong to
Profit Class WVN — excluding policies that belong to Settlement
Classes 2004 and 2006 — will receive profit commissions to the
following extent in accordance with the insurance terms and con-
ditions underlying the policies:

a) an interest bonus amounting to 1.5% of the actuarial reserve
specified in the business plan on commencement of the current
insurance year.

b) an additional bonus amounting to 25% of the risk premium
included in the total premium for the current insurance year.

Profit Class FLV

All policies in Profit Class FLV will receive profit commissions to
the following extent in accordance with the insurance terms and
conditions underlying the policies:

a) Contracts against regular premium payment: a bonus amount-
ing to 3% of the premium that is set for the insurance year com-
mencing in 2009.

b) policies against a single premium: a bonus amounting to 3%o
of the single premium of the master insurance policy on com-
mencement of the insurance year falling in the year 2009.

The premium commissions that in the actuarial reserve fund of
traditional life insurance (guarantee fund) are invested are not
subject to profit participation in the traditional sense. A total
interest of 4.5% p.a. will be credited to the corresponding actuar-
ial reserve in 2009.
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Profit Class BU with profit participation

In accordance with the insurance terms and conditions underlying
the policies, all occupational disability insurance policies in Profit
Class BU with profit participation will receive profit commissions
amounting to 35% of the insurance premium, which bears interest
of 4.5% and is paid out on expiry of the policy period.

Profit Class BU with premium bonus

In accordance with the insurance terms and conditions underly-
ing the policies, all occupational disability insurance policies and
additional occupational disability insurance policies against reg-
ular premium payments which belong to Profit Class BU with pre-
mium bonus, will receive a premium bonus amounting to 35% of
the insurance premium or additional insurance premium, which is
set for the insurance year commencing in 2009.

Profit Class K/ DD additional insurance

1. In accordance with the insurance terms and conditions under-
lying the policies, all term insurance policies in Profit Class K
with a constant sum insured against regular premium payments,
which belong to Settlement Class 99, will receive a premium
bonus amounting to 65% of the premium, which is set for the
insurance year commencing in 2009.

2. In accordance with the insurance terms and conditions under-
lying the policies, all term insurance policies against regular pre-
mium payments in Profit Class K which belong to Settlement
Class 05 in the following amount:

a) 65% of the premium prescribed for the insurance year starting
in 2009 for tariffs 3GP, 3FP, H3P. H3G, K3P and/or K3G

b) 20% of the premium prescribed for the insurance year starting
in 2009, for all remaining tariffs.

3. In accordance with the insurance terms and conditions under-
lying the policies, all term insurance policies and additional term
insurance policies in Profit Class K with a constant sum insured
against renewable premium payment — excluding policies in Set-
tlement Classes 99 and 05 — will receive a premium bonus
amounting to 25% of the premium, which is set for the insurance
year commencing in 2009.

4. In accordance with the insurance terms and conditions under-
lying the policies, all dread disease additional insurance policies
against regular premium payments for capital payment and pre-
mium waiver in the event of serious illnesses or a requirement
for extensive nursing care will receive a premium bonus amount-
ing to 10% of the additional insurance premium, which is set for
the insurance year commencing in 2009.



Profit Class R

1. All insurance policies in Profit Class R (including contracts of
Profit Series 87 and 99) — excluding policies in Profit Classes with
annuity payments already being paid — will receive profit com-
missions to the following extent in accordance with the insur-
ance terms and conditions underlying the policies:

a) an interest bonus amounting to 1.5% of the actuarial reserve
specified in the business plan on commencement of the current
insurance year.

b) an additional bonus amounting to 1%o of the endowment value
or of the survival sum.

¢) a final bonus on maturity of the endowment sum in 2009 to the
extent of an interest bonus as per ltem a) on the total matured
capital.

2. For insurance policies with annuity payments already being
paid which belong to Settlement Class 2000 and are in the sec-
ond year of ongoing annuity payment at the earliest, the annu-
ities already being paid will receive an increase from 1 January
2009 of 1.25% of the annuity last paid. No increase takes place
in the event of a bonus annuity agreement for policies that
matured prior to 1 September 2004 or after 1 January 2008. For
annuity policies which matured after 1 September 2004 and/or
prior to 1 January 2008 with a bonus annuity agreement, the
increase is 0.5% of the annuity last paid. For policies that
matured prior to 1 September 2004 or after 1 January 2008, the
bonus interest rate is 4.5%; for policies that matured after 1 Sep-
tember 2004 and/or prior to 1 January 2008, it is 4.0%.

3. For insurance policies with annuity payments already being
paid which belong to Settlement Class 2004 and are in the
second year of ongoing annuity payment at the earliest, the
annuities already being paid will receive an increase from 1
January 2009 of 1.75% of the annuity last paid. No increase
takes place in the event of a bonus annuity agreement for poli-
cies that matured prior to 1 September 2004 or after 1 January
2008. For annuity policies which matured after 1 September
2004 and/or prior to 1 January 2008 with a bonus annuity
agreement, the increase is 0.5% of the annuity last paid. For
policies that matured prior to 1 September 2004 or after 1
January 2008, the bonus interest rate is 4.5%; for policies that
matured after 1 September 2004 and/or prior to 1 January
2008, it is 4.0%.

PROFIT PARTICIPATION

4. For insurance policies with annuity payments already being
paid which belong to Settlement Class 2006 and are in the sec-
ond year of ongoing annuity payment at the earliest, the annu-
ities already being paid will receive an increase from 1 January
2009 of 2.25% of the annuity last paid. No increase takes place
in the event of a bonus annuity agreement for policies that
matured after 1 January 2008. For annuity policies which
matured prior to 1 January 2008 with a bonus annuity agreement,
the increase is 0.5% of the annuity last paid. For policies that
matured after 1 January 2008, the banus interest rate is 4.5%;
for policies that matured prior to 1 January 2008, it is 4.0%.

5. For insurance policies with annuity payments already being
paid which do not belong to Settlement Classes 2000, 2004 and
2006 and are in the second year of ongoing annuity payment at
the earliest, the annuities already being paid will receive an
increase from 1 January 2009 of 1.5% of the annuity last paid.
No increase takes place in the event of a bonus annuity agree-
ment for policies that matured prior to 1 September 2004 or after
1 January 2008. For annuity policies which matured after 1 Sep-
tember 2004 and/or prior to 1 January 2008 with a bonus annuity
agreement, the increase is 0.5% of the annuity last paid. For poli-
cies that matured prior to 1 September 2004 or after 1 January
2008, the bonus interest rate is 4.5%; for policies that matured
after 1 September 2004 and/or prior to 1 January 2008, it is
4.0%.

Profit Class Z

1. All additional pension insurance policies in Profit Class Z —
excluding policies with annuity payments already being paid —
will receive profit commissions to the following extent in accor-
dance with the insurance terms and conditions underlying the
policies:

a) a bonus amounting to 1.625% of the actuarial reserve speci-
fied in the business plan on commencement of the current insur-
ance year.

b) an additional bonus amounting to 1%. of the endowment value.
¢) a final bonus on maturity of the endowment sum in 2009 to the
extent of an interest bonus as per Iltem a) on the entire actuarial
reserve.

2. For insurance policies with annuity payments already being
paid which belong to Profit Class Z and are in the second year of
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PROFIT PARTICIPATION

ongoing annuity payment, the annuities already being paid will
receive an increase at the earliest from 1 January 2009 of 1.5%
of the annuity last paid.

Profit Class FPZ

1. In accordance with the insurance terms and conditions under-
lying the palicies, all insurance policies in Profit Class FPZ in the
“Single” policy form will receive profit commissions amounting
to 25% of the risk premium on commencement of the current
insurance year — so long as the first annuity payment has not yet
become payable. These will be allocated to an investment fund
for the acquisition of fund units.

2. The insurance policies in Profit Class FPZ are subject to the
provisions of Profit Class Z from the moment of liquidation.

Settlement Class

0ld age funds, unit-linked life insurance

and index-linked life insurance

The premium commissions on premium-advantaged old age
funds, unit-linked life insurance and index-linked life insurance
that in the actuarial reserve fund of traditional life insurance
(guarantee fund) are invested are not subject to profit participa-
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tion in the traditional sense. A total interest of 4.5% p.a. will be
credited to the corresponding actuarial reserve in 2009.

Profit Class BKV

In accordance with the insurance terms and conditions underly-
ing the policies, all policies in Profit Class BKV which belong to
Settlement Class 2006 will receive profit commissions to the fol-
lowing extent :

1. an interest banus amounting to 2.25% of the contractual actu-
arial reserve as of at the respective balance sheet reporting date.

2. For insurance policies with annuity payments already being
paid and are in the second year of ongoing annuity payment at
the earliest, the annuities already being paid will receive an
increase from 1 January 2009 of 2.25% of the annuity last paid.
No increase takes place in the event of a bonus annuity agree-
ment for policies that matured after 1 January 2008. For annuity
policies which matured prior to 1 January 2008 with a bonus
annuity agreement, the increase is 0.5% of the annuity last paid.
For policies that matured after 1 January 2008, the bonus inter-
est rate is 4.5%; for policies that matured prior to 1 January
2008, it is 4.0%.



UNQUALIFIED AUDIT CERTIFICATE

UNQUALIFIED
AUDIT CERTIFICATE

We have audited the enclosed Annual Financial Statements of

WIENER STADTISCHE Versicherung AG
VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP, Wien,

for the business year from 1 January to 31 December 2007,
including the accounting. The accounting, preparation and con-
tent of these annual financial statements and of the manage-
ment report in accordance with Austrian company law are the
responsibility of the company's legal representatives. Our
responsibility is to issue an opinion regarding these annual finan-
cial statements on the basis of our audit and to issue a statement
regarding whether the status report is in keeping with the annual
statements.

We have performed our audit in accordance with the statutory
regulations and generally accepted accounting principles appli-
cable in Austria. These principles require the audit to be planned
and implemented so as to permit a sufficiently certain judgment

to be made about whether the annual financial statements are
free of material misstatements and a conclusion can be drawn
about whether the management report is in accord with the
Annual Financial Statements. In determining the audit activities,
account is taken of information concerning the business and con-
cerning the company’s economic and legal environment, as well
as of expectations regarding possible errors. Within the scope of
the audit, evidence of amounts and other data in the bookkeeping
and the financial statements was largely evaluated on the basis
of spot checks. The audit further an assessment of the account-
ing principles applied and the key estimates made by the compa-
ny’'s legal representatives, along with an evaluation of the overall
view presented by the financial statements for the year. We are
of the opinion that our audit represents a sufficiently certain
basis for our opinion.

Our audit did not lead to any qualification. Based on the informa-
tion obtained over the course of the audit, the Annual Financial
Statements in our judgment comply with statutory requirements
and fairly reflect the company's net worth, financial position and
results of operations in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles applicable in Austria. The management
report is in accord with the Annual Statements.

KPMG Austria GmbH
Wirtschaftspriifungs- und Steuerberatungsgesellschaft

Mag. Michael Schlenk
Wirtschaftspriifer

o

Mag. Thomas Smrekar
Wirtschaftspriifer

Vienna, 12 March 2008
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REPORT BY THE SUPERVISORY BOARD

REPORT BY THE SUPERVISORY BOARD

The Supervisory Board reports that it has taken the opportunity,
both as a whole and through its Chairman and Vice Chairman on
a regular basis, to carry out a comprehensive review of the com-
pany's management. For this purpose, there were detailed pre-
sentations and discussions as part of the Supervisory Board and
Supervisory Board committee meetings, as well as repeated dis-
cussions with members of the Managing Board, which on the
basis of appropriate supporting documents provided exhaustive
clarifications and evidence regarding the Group's management
and financial status. In these conversations, the company's strat-
egy, business development and risk management were also dis-
cussed.

The Supervisory Board formed four committees from among its
members,. The responsibilities and composition of these commit-
tees can be viewed on the company’s website.

In 2007, an ordinary General Meeting of Shareholders and four
meetings of the Supervisory Board were held. Furthermore,
two meetings of the Board of Auditors were held. The commit-
tee on urgent matters was contacted ten times. The Superviso-
ry Board was notified at its next meeting regarding all resolu-
tions adopted by these committees. The auditor participated in
meetings of the Audit Committee and the Supervisory Board
dealing with the approval and preparation of the Annual Finan-
cial Statements and with the audit of the Annual Financial
Statements and the Consolidated Annual Financial State-
ments, as well as at the General Meeting of Shareholders. In
2007, two meetings of the committee for Managing Board mat-
ters were also held.

No items on the agenda were discussed by the Supervisory Board
and at committee meetings without participation by members of
the Managing Board. No member of the Supervisory Board was
present during fewer than one-half of the sessions of the Super-
visory Board.

The Audit Committee of the Supervisory Board received from
management, inspected and carefully reviewed the 2007 Annual
Financial Statements and the management report. Moreover, the
Supervisory Board's Audit Committee subjected the 2007 Consoli-
dated Financial Statements and consolidated management report
to a detailed examination. In the course of this examination, the
Managing Board's proposal for distribution of profits was also dis-
cussed. As a result of this audit and discussion, a unanimous res-
olution was passed to recommend unqualified acceptance to the
Supervisory Board. The committee Chairman reported to the
Supervisory Board on the resolutions adopted by the committee.

The Supervisory Board thereafter took up the 2007 Annual Finan-
cial Statements along with the management report, the 2007
Consolidated Financial Statements as well as with the consoli-
dated management report, and the proposal regarding distribu-
tion of profits submitted by the Managing Board, discussing and
examining them in detail. The result of this discussion and exam-
ination was the Supervisory Board’s unanimous resolution to
raise no objection to the documents submitted, to approve the
Annual Financial Statements and Consolidated Financial State-
ments prepared by the Managing Board and to state its agree-
ment with the Managing Board's proposal regarding the appro-
priation of earnings.

The 2007 Annual Financial Statements thus have been approved
in accordance with Sec. 125 (2) Stock Corporation Act.

The Supervisory Board further communicates to the General
Meeting of Shareholders that the 2007 Annual Financial State-
ments and management report, and the Consolidated Financial
Statements and consolidated management report, have been
audited by KPMG Austria GmbH Wirtschaftspriifungs- und Steuer-
beratungsgesellschaft, and that the audit reports were discussed
by the audit committee and the entire Supervisory Board jointly
with KPMG Austria GmbH Wirtschaftspriifungs- und Steuerber-
atungsgesellschaft. In its conclusive result, the audit gave rise to
no objections. The Supervisory Board declares for its part that it
has nothing further to add to the audit reports of the auditor.

The Supervisory Board thus proposes to the General Meeting of Shareholders

that it pass a resolution regarding the appropriation of earnings in accordance with the Managing Board's proposal
and that it grant the Managing Board and Supervisory Board formal discharge.

Vienna, March 2008

The Supervisory Board:

/7

I‘r'/
’f/., &’*JC

-
KR Dkfm. Klaus Stadler
(Chairman)
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ADVISORY COUNCILS

ADVISORY COUNCILS

The following people belong to the advisory councils in
the individual federal provinces designated in the
Articles of Association for advising the Managing Board

(Position at 31 December 2007):

Provincial advisoy council for Vienna
Komm.-Rat Ing. Leopold Abraham
Martin Bachlechner

Dr. Peter Bosek

Dr. llse Brandner-Radinger

Dr. Ismail H. Ergener

Liane Garnhaft

Mag. Norbert Gertner
Oberstleutnant Michael Hafner
Komm.-Rat Mag. Dr. Erich Haider
Mag. Franz Hauberl

Komm.-Rat Franz Haussler
Komm.-Rat Brigitte Jank
Komm.-Rat Helmut Jonas

Hans Judmann

Komm.-Rat Willibald Keusch

DDr. Michael Landau

Mag. Josef Leopold

Dr. Michael Ludwig

Dr. Ernst Nonhoff

Mag. Friedrich Primetzhofer
Komm.-Rat Dkfm. Dr. Carl Ludwig Richard
Giinter Wandl

Mag. Udo Weinberger

Ing. Wilhelm Wohatschek

Provincial advisoy council for Lower Austria
Mag. Gertrude Baumgartner
Bernhard Clermont

Konsistorialrat Dr. Burkhard Ellegast
Wilhelm Gelb

Mag. Helmut Guth

Konsistorialrat Prélat Berthold Heigl
Mag. Dr. Herwig Hofstatter

Mag. Herbert Kaufmann

Hans Knoll

Otto Korten

Werner Magyer

Bernhard Miiller

Komm.-Rat Josef Panis

Dipl.-Ing. Rudolf Schraml

Mag. Elisabeth Schubrig

Mag. Matthias Stadler

Dr. Dietmar Steinbrenner
Dipl.-Ing.Karl Th. Trojan

Ing. Gerhard Zinner

Provincial advisoy council for Upper Austria
Dr. Othmar Bruckmiiller

Mag. Herbert Brunsteiner

Dr. Franz Dobusch

Mag. Robert Ebner

Walter Ernhard

Mag. Othmar Friedl

Mag. Alois Froschauer

Ing. Mag. Peter Halatschek
Norbert Haudum

Heinz Hillinger

Manfred Hochhauser

Dr. Hermann Kepplinger
Komm.-Rat Dr. Richard Kirchweger
Dr. Markus Limberger

Dr. Josef Peischer

Komm.-Rat Dr. Ludwig Scharinger
Mag. Wolfgang Schneckenreither
Roland Stiebler

Komm.-Rat Emnst Strauss

Reinhard Winterauer

Provincial advisoy council for Styria
Mag. Herbert Beiglhock
Herbert Gritzner

Dipl.-Ing. Manfred Heinrich
Karl Hofmeister

Mag. Dr. Franz Huber

Kurt Leitner

Mag. Dr. Karl-Franz Maier
Ernst Meixner

Mag. Dr. Wolfgang Messner
Mag. Paul Nusshaumer
Mag. Dr. Ao Pichler
Hermann Retter

Ulrike Retter

Heinz Robinson

Alois Samer

Horst Schachner

Gerald Stoiser

Mag. Josef Wallner

Ing. Manfred Wegscheider

Provincial advisoy council
for Carinthia and Eastern Tyrol
Ingo Appé

Gerald Dietrich

Dkfm. Helmut Eder

Dr. Dipl.-Ing. Hermann Egger
Dr. Horst Felsner

Komm.-Rat Dr. Reinhard Iro
Komm.-Rat Rudolf Kandussi
Franz Kreuzer

Ing. Franz Liposchek



Helmut Manzenreiter

Dr. Claudia Mischensky
Komm.-Rat Franz Mlinar
Dipl.-Ing. Hans Michael Offner
Ing. Josef Podesser

Dr. Herwig Rettenbacher
Mag. Hans Schonegger
Dipl.-Ing.Oskar Seidler
Dr. Michael Stattmann
Josef Winkler

Dr. Alfred Wurzer

Provincial advisory council for Salzburg
Ingeborg Altmann
Dipl.-Ing.Gtinther Auer

Wolfgang Bell

Franz Blum

Dr. Reiner Brettenthaler

Dipl.-Ing. Giinter Fleischmann
Mag. Johannes Lassacher

Ing. Johann Myslik

Ferdinand Saller

Ginter Schied

Dr. Harald Seiss

Hermann Steinlechner

Dr. Christian Stockl

Hofrat Professor Dr. Walter Thaler

Provincial advisory council for Tyrol
Dipl.-Ing. Martin Baltes

Dr. Christian Bernard

Univ. Prof. Dr. Manfried Gantner

Dr. Hannes Gruber

Hannes Gschwentner

Dr. Markus Jochum

Ing. Walter Kircher

Dipl.-Vw. Hansjérg Molk

MMag. Hermann Nagiller

Mag. Jakob Ringler

Dr. Elmar Schmid

Komm.-Rat Karl Schranz

Prélat Prof. Mag. Raimund Schreier
Dr. Elisabeth Zanon

Provincial advisory council for Vorarlberg

Mag. Wilfried Berchtold
Jiirgen Gabrieli

Mag. Christoph Greussing
Werner Gunz

Dipl.-Ing. Guntram Jager
Edgar Mayer

Dr. Peter Mennel

Ing. Wilhelm Muzyczyn

ADVISORY COUNCILS

Dipl.-Ing. Peter Oksakowski
Komm.-Rat Kuno Riedmann
Hugo Rogginer

Dkfm. Franz Salzmann

Dr. Walter Thony

Provincial advisory council for Burgenland
Mag. Mario De Martin De Gobbo
Mag. Hannes Frech

Komm.-Rat Oswald Hackl
Komm.-Rat Erich Horvath
Christian llledits

Komm.-Rat Michael Koch

Mag. Hans Lukits

Hans Niessl

Ing. Josef Orovits

Ing. Frank Pfnier

Wirkl. Konsistorialrat Matthias Reiner
Ingrid Salamon

Ernst Schmid

Komm.-Rat Erwin Schneeberger
Mag. Rudolf Simandl

Gerhard Steier

Georg Stiegelmar

Dr. Csaba Szekely

Hofrat Dr. Robert Tauber

Josef Wein

Advisory council for funeral insurance

The following people belong to the advisory council desi-
gnated in the Articles of Association and established for
advising the Managing Board on funeral matters and
funeral insurance (Position at 31 December 2007):

Dr. Christian Fertinger
Komm.-Rat Wilhelm Fuchs
Friedrich Grundei

Mag. Hermine Heuer
Franc Kelher

Peter Kotzbauer

Othmar Lechner

Hansjdrg Lein

Klaus Pichler

Gerfried Redlich

Eduard Schreiner

Peter Skyba

Dr. Helmut Stadler

Otto Trafella

Monsignore Mag. Karl Wagner
Mag. Gregor Zaki
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PROVINCIAL HEAD OFFICES

PROVINCIAL HEAD OFFICES

Provincial head office for Vienna

1020 Wien, Obere Donaustrafie 49-53

Tel.: +43 (0) 50 350-40000,

Fax: +43 (0) 50 350 99-40000

E-Mail: ld-wien@staedtische.co.at

Komm.-Rat Max Windhager, Provincial Director

Provincial head office for Lower Austria
3100 St. Pélten, Europaplatz 2

Tel.: +43 (0) 50 350-41000,

Fax: +43 (0) 50 350 99-41000

E-Mail: ld-noe@staedtische.co.at

Helmut Maurer, Provincial Director

Provincial head office for Upper Austria
4020 Linz, Untere Donauldnde 40

Tel.: +43 (0) 50 350-42000,

Fax: +43 (0) 50 350 99-42000

E-Mail: Id-00e@staedtische.co.at

Mag. Giinther Erhartmaier, Provincial Director

Provincial head office for Styria
8020 Graz, Grtelturmplatz 1

Tel.: +43 (0) 50 350-43000,

Fax: +43 (0) 50 350 99-43000

E-Mail: Id-stmk@staedtische.co.at

Dr. Gerald Krainer, Provincial Director

Provincial head office

for Carinthia and Eastern Tyrol
9010 Klagenfurt, St. Veiter-Ring 13
Tel.: +43 (0) 50 350-44000,

Fax: +43 (0) 50 350 99-44000

E-Mail: Id-kin@staedtische.co.at

Erich Obertautsch, Provincial Director

Provincial head office for Salzburg
5020 Salzburg, Max-Ott-Platz 3

Tel.: +43 (0) 50 350-45000,

Fax: +43 (0) 50 350 99-45000

E-Mail: ld-shg@staedtische.co.at

Mag. Hans Vierziger, Provincial Director

Provincial head office for Tyrol
6020 Innsbruck, Stidtiroler Platz 4
Tel.: +43 (0) 50 350-46000,

Fax: +43 (0) 50 350 99-46000
E-Mail: Id-tirol@staedtische.co.at
|da Wander, Provincial Director

Provincial head office for Vorarlberg
6800 Feldkirch, Waldfriedgasse 2

Tel.: +43 (0) 50 350-47000,

Fax: +43 (0) 50 350 99-47000

E-Mail: Id-vibg@staedtische.co.at
Burkhard Berchtel, Provincial Director

Provincial head office for Burgenland
7000 Eisenstadt, Kalvarienbergplatz 7
Tel.: +43 (0) 50 350-48000,

Fax: +43 (0) 50 350 99-48000

E-Mail: Id-bgld@staedtische.co.at

Mag. Gerold Stagl, Provincial Director



BRANCH OFFICES WIENER STADTISCHE AG

Wiener Stadtische is available throughout Austria at the cost of a local call 24 hours a day, 7 days a week:

phone: +43 (0) 50 350 — direct dial * fax: +43 (0) 50 350 99 — direct dial

Name Province  Direct Address City e-mail Admission

dial office

Headquarters Vienna 20000  Schottenring 30 1010 Wien mail-us@staedtische.co.at

Provincial head office

for Vienna Vienna 40000  Obere DonaustraRe 43-53 1020 Wien |d-wien@staedtische.co.at iy

Agency management Vienna 40000  Esslinggasse 13/EG 1010 Wien agenturmanagement@staedtische.co.at

Office "Vorsorge” Vienna 22380  Zelinkagasse 14 1010 Wien vorsorge@staedtische.co.at

Office "Vorsorge der dsterreichi-

schen Gemeindebediensteten” Vienna 50300  Obere Donaustralle 49-53 1020 Wien vorsorge@staedtische.co.at

Vienna, Donaustadt Vienna 51400  BernoullistraRe 1 1220 Wien donaustadt@staedtische.co.at ey

Vienna, Floridsdorf Vienna 51300  Am Spitz 10 1210 Wien floridsdorf@staedtische.co.at ey

Vienna, Landstrale Vienna 50800  Rochusgasse 3-5 1030 Wien landstrasse@staedtische.co.at ey

Vienna, Liesing Vienna 51700  Breitenfurter StraRe 393 1230 Wien liesing@staedtische.co.at ey

Vienna, Ottakring Vienna 51100  Thaliastralle 44 1160 Wien ottakring@staedtische.co.at ey

Provincial head office

for Lower Austria Lower Austria 41000  Europaplatz 2 3100 St. Pélten |d-noe@staedtische.co.at iy

Amstetten Lower Austria 53900  Waidhofner Stralke 31 3300 Amstetten amstetten@staedtische.co.at iy

Aspang Lower Austria 53400  Mdnichkirchner StraRe 3 2870 Aspang aspang@staedtische.co.at

Baden Lower Austria 53000  Bahngasse 9 2500 Baden baden@staedtische.co.at =

Bruck/Leitha Lower Austria 52900  Fischamender StralRe 54 2460 Bruck/Leitha bruck_leitha@staedtische.co.at =

Ganserndorf Lower Austria 52500  BahnstraRRe 15 2230 Ganserndorf gaenserndorf@staedtische.co.at iy

Gfohl Lower Austria 64300 Hauptplatz 1 3542 Gfohl gfoehl@staedtische.co.at

Gmiind Lower Austria 54900  Schremser StraRle 3 3950 Gmiind gmuend@staedtische.co.at iy

GroR Enzersdorf Lower Austria 52600  Bischof-Berthold-Platz 4 2301 GroR Enzersdorf grenzersdorf@staedtische.co.at

Herzogenburg Lower Austria 53600  St. Pdltner StralRe 26 3130 Herzogenburg herzogenburg@staedtische.co.at

Hollabrunn Lower Austria 51900  BahnstraRe 12 2020 Hollabrunn hollabrunn@staedtische.co.at =

Horn Lower Austria 54600  Schiitzenplatz 2 3580 Horn horn@staedtische.co.at =

Klosterneuburg Lower Austria 54200  Am Renninger 2 3400 Klosterneuburg klosterneuburg@staedtische.co.at iy

Korneuburg Lower Austria 52100  Wiener Ring 16 2100 Korneuburg korneuburg@staedtische.co.at iy

Krems Lower Austria 54500  RingstraRe 11 3500 Krems krems@staedtische.co.at =

Laa/Thaya Lower Austria 52300  Stadtplatz 38 2136 Laa/Thaya laa.thaya@staedtische.co.at

Lilienfeld Lower Austria 53700  Babenbergerstralle 36 3180 Lilienfeld lilienfeld@staedetische.co.at =

Melk Lower Austria 54100  HauptstralRe 9 3390 Melk melk@staedtische.co.at

Mistelbach Lower Austria 52200  Hauptplatz 3 2130 Mistelbach mistelbach@staedtische.co.at iy

Médling Lower Austria 52800  Klostergasse 14 2340 Madling moedling@staedtische.co.at iy

Neulengbach Lower Austria 53500  Hauptplatz 27 3040 Neulengbach neulengbach@staedtische.co.at iy

Neunkirchen Lower Austria 53100  Wiener Stralke 52 2620 Neunkirchen neunkirchen@staedtische.co.at =

Poysdorf Lower Austria 52400  Brunngasse 4 2170 Poysdorf poysdorf@staedtische.co.at

Retz Lower Austria 52000  Hauptplatz 21 2070 Retz retz@staedtische.co.at

Scheibbs Lower Austria 53800  Rathausplatz 11 3270 Scheibbs scheibbs@staedtische.co.at =

Schwechat Lower Austria 52700 ~ Wiener StraRe 9 2320 Schwechat schwechat@staedtische.co.at iy

Stockerau Lower Austria 51800  Hauptstrale 4 2000 Stockerau stockerau@staedtische.co.at iy

Ternitz Lower Austria 53200  Hans-Czettel-Platz 1 2630 Ternitz ternitz@staedtische.co.at

Tulln Lower Austria 54400  Kdnigstetter StralRe 60 3430 Tulln tulln@staedtische.co.at =

Waidhofen/Thaya Lower Austria 54700  Bahnhofstra3e 8 3830 Waidhofen/Thaya  waidhofen.thaya@staedtische.co.at

Waidhofen/Yhbs Lower Austria 54000  RiedmiillerstraRe 3 3340 Waidhofen/Ybbs waidhofen.ybbs@staedtische.co.at

Wolkersdorf Lower Austria 65100 ~ Wiener Strale 1 2120 Wolkersdorf wolkersdorf@staedtische.co.at iy

Wr. Neustadt Lower Austria 53300  Ferdinand-Porsche-Ring 2 2700 Wr. Neustadt wr.neustadt@staedtische.co.at =

Zistersdorf Lower Austria 65500 ~ Schlossgasse 2 2225 Zistersdorf zistersdorf@staedtische.co.at

Zwettl Lower Austria 54800  Neuer Markt 13 3910 Zwettl zwettl@staedtische.co.at =
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BRANCH OFFICES WIENER STADTISCHE AG

Name Province  Direct Address City e-mail Admission
dial office

Provincial head office
for Upper Austria Upper Austria 42000  Untere Donauldnde 40 4020 Linz |d-ooe@staedtische.co.at &=
Bad Ischl Upper Austria 56900  Karl-Wiesinger-StraRe 2 4820 Bad Ischl bad_ischi@staedtische.co.at
Bad Leonfelden Upper Austria 65200  Bdhmerstrafle 7 4190 Bad Leonfelden bad_leonfelden@staedtische.co.at
Braunau/Inn Upper Austria 57300  Ringstrale 47 5280 Braunau/Inn braunau@staedtische.co.at iy
Eferding Upper Austria 55500  BahnhofstraRle 19 4070 Eferding eferding@staedtische.co.at iy
Enns Upper Austria 56000  Stadlgasse 2a 4470 Enns enns@staedtische.co.at
Freistadt Upper Austria 55700  Zemannstrafe 25 4240 Freistadt freistadt@staedtische.co.at
Gmunden Upper Austria 56800  Schiffsldnde 1 4810 Gmunden gmunden@staedtische.co.at ey
Grieskirchen Upper Austria 56600  Romarkt 30 4710 Grieskirchen grieskirchen@staedtische.co.at
Kirchdorf/Krems Upper Austria 56200  Linzer StraRe 2 4560 Kirchdorf/Krems kirchdorf@staedtische.co.at
Kremsmiinster Upper Austria 56100  Rathausplatz 7 4550 Kremsmiinster kemsmuenster@staedtische.co.at
Leonding Upper Austria 55400  Michaelsbergstrale 5 4060 Leonding leonding@staedtische.co.at
Linz, Kleinmiinchen Upper Austria 55100  ZeppelinstraRe 4 4032 Linz,Kleinmtinchen  linz_kleinmuenchen@staedetische.co.at
Linz, Rainerstr. Upper Austria 55000  Rainerstrafle 22 4020 Linz linz_rainerstrasse@staedtische.co.at
Linz, Urfahr Upper Austria 55200  Freistadter Strale 16 4040 Linz, Urfahr linz_urfahr@staedtische.co.at
Mondsee Upper Austria 61100  Herzog-Odilo-StraBe 14 5310 Mondsee mondsee@staedtische.co.at
Perg Upper Austria 55800  Dr.-Schober-StralBe 25 4320 Perg perg@staedtische.co.at
Ried/Innkreis Upper Austria 57200  ThurnerstraRe 16 4910 Ried/Innkreis ried@staedtische.co.at =
Rohrbach Upper Austria 55600  Pfarrgasse 4 4150 Rohrbach rohrbach@staedtische.co.at iy
Scharding Upper Austria 56700  Linzer Strale 29 4780 Scharding schaerding@staedtische.co.at
Scharnstein Upper Austria 56400  HauptstraRe 22 4644 Scharmnstein scharnstein@staedtische.co.at
Schorfling Upper Austria 57100  Marktplatz 12 4861 Schorfling schoerfling@staedtische.co.at
Schwanenstadt Upper Austria 56500  Salzburger Strale 1 4690 Schwanenstadt schwanenstadt@staedtische.co.at
Steyr, BahnhofstraRe Upper Austria 55900  BahnhofstraRe 8 4400 Steyr steyr@staedtische.co.at
Steyr, L.-WerndI-StraRe Upper Austria 55900  Leopold-WerndI-Strae 10 4400 Steyr steyr@staedtische.co.at ey
Traun Upper Austria 55300  KremstalerstraBRe 20 4050 Traun traun@staedtische.co.at
Vocklabruck Upper Austria 57000  Linzerstrale 61 4840 Vocklabruck voecklabruck@staedtische.co.at iy
Vorchdorf Upper Austria 64200  LambacherstralRe 7 4655 Vorchdorf vorchdorf@staedtische.co.at
Wels Upper Austria 56300  Bauernstrafle 9 4600 Wels wels@staedtische.co.at iy
Provincial head office
for Styria Styria 43000  Gurtelturmplatz 1 8020 Graz |d-stmk@staedtische.co.at ey
Bad Aussee Styria 59900  Kirchengasse 31 8990 Bad Aussee bad_aussee@staedtische.co.at ey
Bad Radkersburg Styria 58500  Emmenstralte 21-27 8490 Bad Radkersburg  bad_radkersburg@staedtische.co.at ey
Bruck/Mur Styria 58800  Am Grazer Tor 1 8600 Bruck/Mur bruck_mur@staedtische.co.at ey
Deutschlandsberg Styria 58600  FrauentalerstraBe 44 8530 Deutschlandsberg  deutschlandsberg@staedtische.co.at ey
Feldbach Styria 58200  Bismarckstrasse 18 8330 Feldbach feldbach@staedtische.co.at ey
Fiirstenfeld Styria 58100  Realschulstrafle 2a 8280 Firstenfeld fuerstenfeld@staedtische.co.at ey
Gleisdorf Styria 57900  Businesspark 4 8200 Gleisdorf gleisdorf@staedtische.co.at ey
Gratkorn Styria 57700  Grazer StralRe 50 8101 Gratkorn gratkorn@staedetische.co.at ey
Graz, Andritz Styria 65400  Andritzer Reichstrale 26 8045 Graz graz_andritz@staedtische.co.at ey
Graz, Eggenberg Styria 57400  Karl-Morre-Strale 32 8020 Graz, Eggenberg graz_eggenberg@staedtische.co.at ey
Graz, Joanneumring Styria 57500  Joanneumring 6 8020 Graz graz_stadtbuero@staedtische.co.at
Graz, Seiersherg Styria 57600  KarnterstralRe 525-527 8054 Seiersberg graz_seiersherg@staedtische.co.at ~ =e
Grébming Styria 59800  PoststralRe 336 8962 Grobming groebming@staedtische.co.at ey
Hartberg Styria 58000  Ressavarstralle 12—14 8230 Hartberg hartberg@staedtische.co.at ey
Judenburg Styria 59400  Jagersteig 2 8750 Judenburg judenburg@staedtische.co.at ey
Kalsdorf Styria 58300  HauptstraRe 123 8401 Kalsdorf kalsdorf@staedtische.co.at
Kapfenberg Styria 58900  MariazellerstraRe 1 8605 Kapfenberg kapfenberg@staedtische.co.at
Kindberg Styria 59000  HauptstraRe 44 8650 Kindberg kindberg@staedtische.co.at
Knittelfeld Styria 59300  Hauptplatz 15 8720 Knittelfeld knittelfeld@staedtische.co.at iy
Leibnitz Styria 58400  Bahnhofstralle 9 8430 Leibnitz leibnitz@staedtische.co.at iy
Leoben Styria 59200  Franz-Josef-Strafe 1 8700 Leoben leoben@staedetische.co.at iy
Liezen Styria 59700  Werkstrafle 30 8940 Liezen liezen@staedtische.co.at iy
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Name Province  Direct Address City e-mail Admission
dial office

Murau Styria 59600  Anna-Neumann-StralRe 9 8850 Murau murau@staedtische.co.at ey

Miirzzuschlag Styria 59100  Kirchengasse 10 8680 Miirzzuschlag muerzzuschlag@staedtische.co.at ey

Rottenmann Styria 59500  HauptstraRe 2 8786 Rottenmann rottenmann@staedtische.co.at

Voitsherg Styria 58700  Hauptplatz 1 8570 Voitsberg voitsherg@staedtische.co.at ey

Weiz Styria 57800  MarburgerstralRe 47 8160 Weiz weiz@staedtische.co.at ey

Provincial head office for

Carinthia and Eastern Tyrol Carinthia 44000  St-Veiter-Ring 13 9010 Klagenfurt ld-ktn@staedtische.co.at =y

Feldkirchen Carinthia ~ 60500  Dr.-Arthur-Lemisch-StraBe 1 9560 Feldkirchen feldkirchen@staedtische.co.at =y

Ferlach Carinthia ~ 60100  Hauptplatz 5 9170 Ferlach ferlach@staedtische.co.at

Hermagor Carinthia ~ 60600  Hauptstrae 33 9620 Hermagor hermagor@staedtische.co.at ey

Lienz Eastern Tyrol 60800  Andreas-Hofer-Strae 1a 9900 Lienz lienz@staedtische.co.at ey

Spittal/Drau Carinthia ~ 60700  Bahnhofstrae 2 9800 Spittal/Drau spittal_drau@staedtische.co.at ey

St. Veit/Glan Carinthia ~ 60200  Platz am Graben 3 9300 St. Veit/Glan st.veit_glan@staedtische.co.at =y

Villach Carinthia ~ 60400  Moritschstrale 5 9500 Villach villach@staedtische.co.at ey

Vélkermarkt Carinthia ~ 60000  Klagenfurter StraRe 12 9100 Volkermarkt voelkermarkt@staedtische.co.at e

Wolfsberg Carinthia ~ 60300  Wiener Stralle 5 9400 Wolfsberg wolfsherg@staedtische.co.at ey

Provincial head office

for Salzburg Salzburg 45000 Max-Ott-Platz 3 5020 Salzburg |d-shg@staedtische.co.at ey

Abtenau Salzburg 61300 Au 87 5441 Abtenau abtenau@staedtische.co.at

Bad Gastein Salzburg 61700  Bahnhofsplatz 7 5640 Bad Gastein gastein@staedtische.co.at

Bischofshofen Salzburg 61400  Mohshammer-Platz 14 5500 Bischofshofen bischofshofen@staedtische.co.at

Hallein Salzburg 61200  Salzachtalbundesstr. Stid6 5400 Hallein hallein@staedtische.co.at ey

Mattighofen Upper Austria 61000  Stadtplatz 18 5230 Mattighofen mattighofen@staedtische.co.at

Saalfelden Salzburg 61900  Bahnhofstral8e 12/Top 4 5760 Saalfelden saalfelden@staedetische.co.at

Salzburg, Lasserstrale Salzburg 60900  LasserstralRe 32 5020 Salzburg salzburg@staedtische.co.at

Seekirchen Salzburg 65300  Bahnhofstra8e 5 5201 Seekirchen seekirchen@staedtische.co.at

St. Johann/Pongau Salzburg 5600  Hans Kappacherstrale 1 5600 St. Johann/Pongau st.johann_pongau@staedtische.co.at iy

Tamsweg Salzburg 61500  Kirchengasse 13 5580 Tamsweg tamsweg@staedtische.co.at ey

Zell am See Salzburg 61800  Brucker Bundesstralle 67 5700 Zell am See zell.see@staedtische.co.at ey

Provincial head office

for Tyrol Tyrol 46000  Sudtiroler Platz 4 6020 Innsbruck ld-tirol@staedtische.co.at =y

Imst Tyrol 62700 Pfarrgasse 32 6460 Imst imst@staedtische.co.at ey

Kitzbtihel Tyrol 62400  Im Gries 27-31 6370 Kitzbiihel kitzbuehel@staedtische.co.at =y

Kufstein Tyrol 62300  Arkadenplatz 6 6330 Kufstein kufstein@staedtische.co.at ey

Landeck Tyrol 62800  Malser StraRe 11 6500 Landeck landeck@staedetische.co.at ey

Reutte Tyrol 62900  MihlerstraBe 19 6600 Reutte reutte@staedtische.co.at

Schwaz Tyrol 62100  Swarovskistrale 25a 6130 Schwaz schwaz@staedtische.co.at ey

St. Johann Tyrol 62500 KaiserstraRle 32 6380 St. Johann st.johann_tirol@staedtische.co.at

Telfs Tyrol 62600  Anton-Auer-Stralle 5 6410 Telfs telfs@staedtische.co.at

Worgl Tyrol 62200  SteinbacherstraRe 1 6300 Worgl worgl@staedtische.co.at

Provincial head office

for Vorarlberg Vorarlberg 47000  Waldfriedgasse 2 6800 Feldkirch |d-vibg@staedtische.co.at ey

Bludenz Vorarlberg 63000  FarberstralRe 10 6700 Bludenz bludenz@staedtische.co.at

Bregenz Vorarlberg 63400  Rheinstrafle 42 6900 Bregenz bregenz@staedtische.co.at ey

Dornbirn Vorarlberg 63200  Moosmahdstralle 2—8 6850 Dornbirn dornbir@staedetische.co.at ey

Rankweil Vorarlberg 63100  Sigmund-Nachbaur-Strae 1 6830 Rankweil rankweil@staedtische.co.at

Provincial head office

for Burgenland Burgenland 48000  Kalvarienbergplatz 7 7000 Eisenstadt ld-bgld@staedtische.co.at ey

Giissing Burgenland 63900  Hauptplatz 10 7540 Gissing glissing@staedtische.co.at ey

Jennersdorf Burgenland 64000  Eisenstadter StraRe 1 8380 Jennersdorf jennersdorf@staedtische.co.at ey

Mattersburg Burgenland 63600  Schubertstralie 42 7210 Mattersburg mattersburg@staedtische.co.at ey

Neusiedl/See Burgenland 63500  Altenburgerstrale 20/Top 1 7100 Neusiedl/See neusied|_see@staedtische.co.at ey

Oberpullendorf Burgenland 63700  HauptstraBe 22 7350 Oberpullendorf oberpullendorf@staedtische.co.at ey

Oberwart Burgenland 63800  Waldmiillergasse 6 7400 Oberwart oberwart@staedtische.co.at Sy
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GLOSSARY

Actuarial reserve

A reserve calculated according to mathematical princi-
ples for future insurance payments in the life and health
insurance areas. In the health insurance area, this is also
referred to as an ageing reserve.

Annuity tables

Annuity tables are the most important calculation tool
used in life and health insurance. The annuity tables
used by insurers are based on the mortality tables
derived from the population census. These are revised
every ten years to take into account changing conditions,
such as medical advances and improved living condi-
tions. For example, due to medical advancements,
improved life circumstances or similar.

Associated companies

The parent company and its subsidiaries are considered
to be associated companies if the parent company is
able to exert control over the business policies of the
subsidiary. Examples of this are where the parent com-
pany directly or indirectly holds more than half of all
voting rights, a controlling agreement exists, or it is
possible to appoint the majority of the members of the
Managing Board or other executive bodies of the sub-
sidiary (8 244 UGB).

Capital investments

Assets such as securities, loans, real estate and compa-
ny participations that are predominantly used to cover
the commitments from the insurance business.

Ceded reinsurance premiums
Share of the premiums to which the reinsurer is entitled
in return for reinsuring certain risks.

Claim rate
Ratio of expenses for the insurance incidents in compar-
ison to capped premiums.

Combined ratio

Ratio for evaluation of the business development in the
indemnity and accident insurance. All actuarial expens-
es, after deducting the reinsurance shares except for the
change of fluctuation provision in percent of the capped
premiums after deducting the reinsurance shares (=sum
of net cost rate and net loss ratio). Does not include any
financial revenues.

Consolidation

The financial assets of the parent company and those of
the subsidiaries are combined when the consolidated
financial statements are prepared by the parent company.
During this process, intercompany capital combinations,
interim profit/loss, payables and receivables, and income
and expenses between group companies are eliminated.

Consolidation circle
Consists of the parent company and all subsidiaries
included in the consolidated financial statements.

Consolidated financial statement

Annual financial statement prepared by the parent com-
pany that presents the net assets, financial position,
results of operations and cash flow of the corporate
group. Refer to consolidation.

Cost rate
Ratio of expenses for the insurance operation in compar-
ison to capped premiums.

Delayed claims
Aloss that has occurred during the current business year
but will not be reported until the following year.

Direct business
In-house acquired business, including co-insurance
shares assumed, less surrendered co-insurance shares.

Earned premiums
The portion of premiums written which is allocated to
the current fiscal year.

EBT

Earnings before tax: Total of all actuarial earnings, finan-
cial results and other non-actuarial expenses and earn-
ings before tax.

Equity capital
Consists of capital stock and reserves

Expenses for insurance incidents

Paid insurance benefits plus the change in provisions for
losses that have already occurred, but are not yet
processed, plus the costs for claim settlement, loss
investigation (e.g. fees for expert witnesses, legal fees)
and loss prevention.



Expenses for the insurance operations
Commissions, personnel costs, cost of materials and
other expenses for selling and managing insurance
policies.

Financial Market Authority (FMA)
Refer to insurance supervisory authority.

Financial result

Balances from revenue and expenses for capital invest-
ments and interest. This includes, for example, income
from securities, loans, real estate and equity interests,
as well as bank interest, and expenses incurred in the
financial area, such as scheduled depreciation on owned
real estate, unscheduled writedowns of securities to list-
ed market prices, bank fees, etc.

Fluctuation provision

One of the actuarial provisions. It is built up in years with
below average loss ratio and used in years with above
average loss ration.

Fund-linked life insurance

In this special form of life insurance, the benefit amount
depends on the change in value of the financial assets
combined in one fund. The policy holder carries the capi-
tal investment risk, since he has the opportunity of
directly participating in an above average value increase
of the fund, but at the same time must take the risk of
value losses into account.

GBVVU

Regulation of the Financial Market Authority (FMA) on
the profit-sharing in the life insurance policy (Gewinn-
beteiligungs-Verardnung - GBVVU) of 20 October 2006.

Gross/net

In insurance terminology, “gross/net” means before or after
reinsurance has been deducted (“net” is also used to mean
“for own account”). In connection with income from equity
interests, the term “net” is used when related expenses
have already been deducted from income (e.g., write-offs
and losses from sale).Therefore, (net) income from equity
interests equals the profit or loss from these interests.

GLOSSARY

Hidden reserves

The actual value (market value) of an asset item in the
balance sheet is above the book value (created for exam-
ple by a price increase of securities).

IFRS

International Financial Reporting Standards: Internation-
al financial reporting principles for the consolidated bal-
ance sheet reporting.

Index-linked life insurance
Life insurance where the income depends upon the
development of the underlying stock indices.

Indirect business
Transactions accepted as reinsurance (active reinsurance

Insurance benefits
Refer to expenses for insurance incidents

Loss provision
Provision for not yet processed (= already occurred, but
not yet or only partially paid) insurance incidents.

NKS divisions
NKS divisions are “non-vehicle insurance divisions” in
the indemnity and accident insurance.

Premium
Agreed fee paid in exchange for assumption of risk by an
insurance company.

Premium carried forward

The portion of the premium income that represents the
remuneration for the insurance period after the bal-
ance sheet date, i.e. money that has not yet been
earned on the balance sheet date. Premiums carried
forward are reported in the balance sheet under actu-
arial provisions.

Premium refund (profit-dependent)

The policyholder’s profit participation in the profit of the
insurance class in question (life/health/property and
casualty).
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GLOSSARY

Premium refund (profit-independent)
Contractually accorded refund of premiums to the policy-
holder.

Premiums written
The premiums hilled to the policy holders without tax,
expense and fee shares.

Profit participation
See premium refund (profit-dependent).

Reinsurance

Insurance policy for insurance companies. An insurance
company insures a portion of its risk through another
insurance company, the reinsurer.

Reinsurance companies

Company that will assume the risks from a primary insur-
er or another reinsurer (retrocession) for an agreed pre-
mium,

Risks/risk
Insured individuals, objects, hazards or interests

Retained earnings

Retained earnings are the company earnings that have
not been distributed as dividends or transferred to the
following year as profit carried forward.

Secondary market rate of return
The secondary market rate of return indicates the aver-
age rate of return of fixed-interest rate securities in

circulation with an agreed maturity of more than four
years. The SMR mirrors the interest rate level of the
capital market

Single premium payment

If the policyholder fulfills the obligation to pay the premi-
um at the beginning of the policy period by making a
lump sum payment for the entire insurance period.

UGB
Austrian Corporate Code

Underwriting provisions

These consist of the provision for outstanding claims,
actuarial reserve, unearned premiums, provisions for
profitdependent and profit-independent  premium
refunds, the equalisation provision, and other underwrit-
ing reserves.

VAG

The Austrian Insurance Supervision Act (Versiche-
rungsaufsichtsgesetz) includes provisions governing the
organisation and supervision of insurance companies.

VersVG
Insurance Contract Law, regulated the general insurance
contract law.

wWo

Austrian Insurance Association: Umbrella association of
the Austrian insurance companies in Austrian Federal
Chamber of Commerce.



ADDRESS - NOTES - GENERAL INFORMATION

Postal address

WIENER STADTISCHE Versicherung AG VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP
Schottenring 30

1010 Vienna

Serviceline (24h)
Phone number — Austria: 050 350 350
Phone number — International: +43 50 350 350

Internet
www.wienerstaedtische.com

General secretariat

WIENER STADTISCHE Versicherung AG VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP
Contact person: Gabar Lehel

Schottenring 30

1010 Vienna

Tel.: +43 (0) 50 350-21034
Fax: +43 (0) 50 350 99-21034
e-mail: g.lehel@staedtische.co.at

Notes

This annual report also includes forward-looking statements based on current assumptions and estimates that are made by the
Management of the WIENER STADTISCHE Versicherung AG VIENNA INSURANCE GROUP to the best of its knowledge. Information
offered using the words “expectation” or “target” or similar formulations indicate such forward-looking statements. The projections
that are related to the future development of the company represent estimates that were made on the basis of the information available
as of the date on which this annual report went to press. Actual results may differ from the forecast if the assumptions underlying
the forecast fail to materialise or if risks arise at a level that was not anticipated.

Note regarding rounding: Calculation differences may arise when rounded amounts and percentages are summed automatically.

The annual report was prepared with the greatest possible diligence in order to ensure that the information provided in all parts is correct
and complete. Rounding, type-setting and printing errors can nevertheless not be completely ruled out.

Our aim was to keep the Annual Report as easy to read and as fluent as possible. For this reason, we have dispensed with formulations
such as “he/she”, "his/her”, etc. It should be understood that the text always refers to women and men equally without discrimination.

In cases of doubt, the German version is authoritative.
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